
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

THURSDAY 26th JUNE 2014 

Venue: 
 

MORECAMBE TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.00pm 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Appointment of Vice Chairman  
 
3. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of meeting held on 1st May 2014 (previously circulated).  
  
4. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Chairman  
 
5. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To receive declarations by members of interests in respect of items on this agenda.   

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the register or at the meeting).   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests which they have already declared in the register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.   

  
6. Consultation: Extra Care and Specialist Housing Strategy for Lancashire  

(Pages 1 - 80) 
 
 Consultation document attached.    Report to follow.  
  
7. Member Development Strategy 2014/15 (Pages 81 - 90) 
 
8. Special Council Meeting 2014 (Pages 91 - 94) 
 
9. Appointment to the Lancashire Police and Crime Panel (Pages 95 - 96) 
 
10. Appointments to Committees and Changes to Membership  



 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Janet Hall (Chairman), Melanie Forrest, Billy Hill, Geoff Knight, Roger Mace, 

Vikki Price and Roger Sherlock 
 

(ii) Substitute Membership 
 

 Councillors Tony Anderson, Roger Dennison, Tim Hamilton-Cox, Joan Jackson, Emma 
Smith and Labour vacancies.  
 

(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 
 

 Please contact Peter Baines, Democratic Services - 01524 582074 or email 
pbaines@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Wednesday 18th June 2014.   

 



 

Steve Gross, Executive Director of Adult Services, Health and Wellbeing Directorate 
Lancashire County Council, PO Box 1337, County Hall, PRESTON PR2 0TG 

 
 

 
   
   
   

District Chief Officers 
CCG Chief Officers 

Phone: 01772 534286 
  
Email: Stephen.gross@lancashire.gov.uk 
  
Your ref:  
Our ref: SG/JN  
Date: 13 June 2014 

   
Dear Colleague 
 
Lancashire County Council recognises the important role of extra care housing in 
relation to preventing admissions to residential care, promoting wellbeing and 
regeneration, and providing additional housing options. 
 
Consequently, LCC and the Supporting People Partnership have commissioned 
an Extra Care and Specialist Housing Strategy to provide clear strategic direction 
for the development of extra care and specialist housing for vulnerable groups 
across Lancashire.  Carillion/CBRE, one of our Regeneration Partners, was 
commissioned to develop the Strategy. 
 
A draft document is now available which provides: 
 

· an overview of national and local levels of need 
· a financial analysis of the costs of care 
· a summary of the commissioning context which focuses on practical 

opportunities and challenges in relation to developing services 
· commercial and financial options 

The Strategy proposes the delivery of at least one extra care scheme for older 
people in each district of the County.   
 
We recognise that key to the success of the Strategy is the commitment of District 
Councils, Clinical Commissioning Groups, Landlords and Care/Support Providers 
to the approach being proposed.  As part of the development of the Strategy, 
discussions took place with a range of partners. We are now seeking to consult 
with all relevant stakeholders, including citizens, to ensure that the Strategy has 
addressed all key issues and is supported by partners. 
 
We would welcome any comments you have on our proposed approach to 
developing services, as outlined in the Strategy, by the end of June as Elected 
Members will be considering the Strategy in July.  However, we recognise that this 
is a very short timescale and that the development of extra care housing will be an 
evolving process, consequently we will also welcome comments at any time in the 
future as our approach will be kept under continuous review. 
 

Agenda Item 6Page 1



 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

2 
 

Please send your feedback to Sarah.McCarthy@Lancashire.gov.uk.  If you have 
any queries, please do not hesitate to contact Sarah or myself. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Steve Gross 
Executive Director of Adult Services, Health and Wellbeing 
 

Page 2



P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 F
O

R
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 F

O
R

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IA
L

IS
T

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E
La

nc
as

hi
re

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n
P

ro
pe

rt
y

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

13
M

ay
20

14
(v

6.
1)

F
IN

A
L

D
R

A
F

T
fo

r
C

O
N

S
U

LT
A

T
IO

N

Page 3



2
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

1.
E

xe
cu

tiv
e

S
um

m
ar

y

2.
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n

3.
Id

en
tif

yi
ng

th
e

N
ee

d
N

at
io

na
lly

i.
O

ve
rv

ie
w

ii.
S

ou
rc

es
of

D
em

an
d

iii
.

N
at

io
na

lT
re

nd
s

&
E

vi
de

nc
e

4.
T

he
N

ee
d

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

5.
F

in
an

ci
al

A
na

ly
si

s
of

C
os

ts
of

C
ar

e

6.
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
C

on
te

xt
–

A
ch

ie
vi

ng
th

e
S

hi
ft

7.
C

om
m

er
ci

al
&

F
in

an
ci

ng
O

pt
io

ns

8.
P

ro
po

se
d

A
ct

io
ns

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

i.
D

is
tr

ic
tb

y
D

is
tr

ic
tH

ou
si

ng
an

d
P

la
nn

in
g

C
on

te
xt

ii.
P

ro
vi

de
rD

is
cu

ss
io

n
S

um
m

ar
ie

s

iii
.

D
ra

ft
S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n

fo
r

an
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
F

ac
ili

ty

iv
.

W
id

er
E

vi
de

nc
e

to
S

up
po

rt
In

ve
st

m
en

ti
n

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

C
on

te
nt

s

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 A
N

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IA
LI

S
T

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E
Page 4



E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E
1)

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
S

um
m

ar
y

Page 5



4
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

1.
1

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

N
at

io
na

lly
an

d
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
w

e
fa

ce
en

or
m

ou
s

ch
al

le
ng

es
in

de
al

in
g

w
ith

an
ag

ei
ng

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

pr
of

ile
.

W
e

ar
e

liv
in

g
lo

ng
er

bu
t

w
e

ca
n

ex
pe

ct
to

liv
e

w
ith

ou
t

go
od

he
al

th
fo

r
m

an
y

of
th

os
e

ad
di

tio
na

l
ye

ar
s.

M
or

e
of

ou
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

ar
e

th
er

ef
or

e
liv

in
g

w
ith

on
e

or
m

or
e

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s

al
on

gs
id

e
ch

ro
ni

c
he

al
th

is
su

es
.

W
e

si
m

pl
y

ca
nn

ot
af

fo
rd

to
co

nt
in

ue
to

pr
ov

id
e

se
rv

ic
es

fo
r

ou
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

in
th

e
w

ay
th

e
w

e
ha

ve
hi

st
or

ic
al

ly
an

d
in

te
rm

s
of

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

ou
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

,
w

e
sh

ou
ld

no
t

as
pi

re
to

.
T

he
hi

st
or

ic
m

od
el

s
of

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n
an

d
as

so
ci

at
ed

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

ar
e

ou
to

f
da

te
an

d
m

an
y

ar
e

no
tf

it
fo

r
pu

rp
os

e.
O

ur
ho

us
in

g
st

oc
k

do
es

no
t

m
ee

tt
he

ne
ed

s
of

m
an

y
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
an

d
he

nc
e

in
ve

st
m

en
ti

s
re

qu
ire

d
to

tr
an

sf
or

m
th

e
w

ay
in

w
hi

ch
w

e
pr

ov
id

e
fo

ro
ur

ol
de

rp
eo

pl
e.

LC
C

be
lie

ve
s

th
at

in
ve

st
in

g
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

is
th

e
rig

ht
th

in
g

to
do

,
w

ill
he

lp
de

liv
er

be
tte

r
ou

tc
om

es
an

d
w

ill
be

a
m

or
e

co
st

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
so

lu
tio

n
fo

r
LC

C
an

d
th

ei
r

pa
rt

ne
rs

in
th

e
m

ed
iu

m
an

d
lo

ng
er

te
rm

.T
hi

s
st

ra
te

gy
pr

ov
id

es
an

ev
id

en
ce

ba
se

in
su

pp
or

t
of

th
e

ca
se

fo
r

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

an
d

qu
an

tif
ie

s
th

e
be

ne
fit

s,
pr

ov
id

in
g

an
an

sw
er

to
th

e
qu

es
tio

n
th

at
if

ex
tr

a
ca

re
is

m
or

e
co

st
ef

fe
ct

iv
e,

by
ho

w
m

uc
h

an
d

w
ha

t
do

es
th

is
m

ea
n

to
La

nc
as

hi
re

C
ou

nt
y

C
ou

nc
il?

It
th

en
go

es
on

to
co

ns
id

er
ho

w
LC

C
ca

n
m

os
t

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

su
pp

or
t

de
liv

er
y

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sc
he

m
es

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

us
e

of
fin

an
ci

al
re

so
ur

ce
s

or
ot

he
r

m
ea

ns
of

su
pp

or
t.

1.
2

N
at

io
n

al
E

vi
d

en
ce

o
f

N
ee

d

W
hi

ls
t

ha
rd

ev
id

en
ce

of
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
be

ne
fit

s
of

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

is
lim

ite
d,

ev
id

en
ce

do
es

ex
is

t.
H

ow
ev

er
,

ev
id

en
ce

fo
r

su
cc

es
sf

ul
sc

he
m

es
,

fo
r

im
pr

ov
ed

ou
tc

om
es

an
d

fo
rp

os
iti

ve
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

fo
rs

er
vi

ce
us

er
s

is
m

or
e

ab
un

da
nt

.

W
e

co
nc

lu
de

fr
om

th
e

re
vi

ew
of

ev
id

en
ce

na
tio

na
lly

,
th

at
th

e
m

od
el

fo
r

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

an
d

ca
re

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

ne
ed

s
to

ch
an

ge
to

re
fle

ct
th

e
ch

an
ge

in
de

m
an

d
an

d
ch

an
ge

s
in

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

.
D

em
en

tia
is

pl
ac

in
g

in
cr

ea
si

ng
de

m
an

ds
on

se
rv

ic
es

an
d

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

is
m

ov
in

g
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
to

w
ar

ds
a

hi
gh

er
de

pe
nd

en
cy

m
od

el
an

d
in

m
an

y
ca

se
s

be
co

m
in

g
m

or
e

ab
ou

te
nd

of
lif

e
ca

re
.

T
he

re
is

a
ne

ed
to

pr
om

ot
e

an
d

to
m

ak
e

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

in
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
ac

ro
ss

al
l

fo
rm

s
of

te
nu

re
an

d
ac

ro
ss

th
e

sp
ec

tr
um

of
de

pe
nd

en
cy

an
d

af
flu

en
ce

.
H

ow
ev

er
,

th
es

e
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
ne

ed
to

be
m

ad
e

w
ith

ca
re

fu
l

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

w
ith

a
fo

cu
s

on
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
sp

ec
ifi

c
lo

ca
lit

ie
s

an
d

th
e

ne
ed

s
of

th
e

ta
rg

et
po

pu
la

tio
n .

1)
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

S
um

m
ar

y

T
he

re
is

ev
id

en
ce

to
su

pp
or

t
co

ns
is

te
nt

re
ve

nu
e

sa
vi

ng
s

th
ro

ug
h

pr
om

ot
in

g
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ra
th

er
th

an
de

fa
ul

tin
g

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

lo
r

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

.

If
a

ge
nu

in
e

ra
ng

e
of

ch
oi

ce
s

ca
n

be
of

fe
re

d,
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
w

ill
th

en
ne

ed
su

pp
or

ti
n

m
ak

in
g

ch
oi

ce
s

w
hi

ch
ar

e
rig

ht
fo

rt
he

m
.

A
lth

ou
gh

fe
w

er
in

nu
m

be
r,

m
an

y
of

th
e

sa
m

e
pr

in
ci

pl
es

ap
pl

y
to

vu
ln

er
ab

le
ad

ul
ts

w
hi

ch
in

cl
ud

es
th

os
e

w
ith

le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s,

ph
ys

ic
al

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s,

m
en

ta
l

he
al

th
is

su
es

et
c.

C
on

si
de

rin
g

le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

y
in

m
or

e
de

ta
il,

pr
ov

is
io

n
te

nd
ed

to
m

ov
e

aw
ay

fr
om

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

to
su

pp
or

te
d

liv
in

g
so

m
e

ye
ar

s
ag

o
w

ith
sm

al
l

sh
ar

ed
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

.
H

ow
ev

er
,

th
er

e
is

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
de

m
an

d
to

no
w

m
ov

e
to

gr
ea

te
r

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n

an
d

pr
ov

id
e

in
di

vi
du

al
fla

ts
in

cl
us

te
r

(w
he

re
ap

pr
op

ria
te

)
w

hi
ch

ca
n

of
fe

rs
ig

ni
fic

an
ts

er
vi

ce
be

ne
fit

s,
re

du
ce

sa
fe

-g
ua

rd
in

g
al

er
ts

an
d

re
du

ce
th

e
co

st
s

of
pr

ov
id

in
g

a
sl

ee
p

in
se

rv
ic

e
as

it
is

ty
pi

ca
lly

sh
ar

ed
by

a
gr

ea
te

r
nu

m
be

r
of

pe
op

le
.

In
m

an
y

ca
se

s
th

is
m

od
el

ne
ed

no
t

re
qu

ire
an

y
ca

pi
ta

l
in

ve
st

m
en

t
by

th
e

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g

au
th

or
ity

an
d

sh
ou

ld
be

pr
om

ot
ed

by
LC

C
.

U
p

to
th

e
pr

es
en

t
tim

e,
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
pr

ov
is

io
n

fo
r

pe
op

le
w

ith
m

en
ta

l
he

al
th

pr
ob

le
m

s
ha

s
be

en
in

ei
th

er
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
or

in
th

ei
r

ow
n

ho
m

es
w

ith
m

in
im

um
su

pp
or

t.
LC

C
an

d
H

ea
lth

co
lle

ag
ue

s
ar

e
cu

rr
en

tly
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

a
m

en
ta

l
he

al
th

w
ho

le
sy

st
em

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

m
od

el
w

hi
ch

w
ill

re
du

ce
th

e
nu

m
be

r
of

pe
op

le
en

te
rin

g
in

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
by

pr
ov

id
in

g
an

in
cr

ea
se

in
th

e
ex

tr
a

ca
re

/s
up

po
rt

ed
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
of

fe
r.

T
hi

s
w

ill
be

en
ab

le
d

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

f
th

e
su

pp
or

t
pr

ov
id

er
m

ar
ke

t
un

de
r

th
e

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n

ag
en

da
to

ge
th

er
w

ith
a

sp
ec

ia
lis

t
te

am
of

st
af

f
w

ho
se

ro
le

w
ill

be
to

m
an

ag
e

pl
ac

em
en

ts
an

d
su

pp
or

t
pe

op
le

ob
ta

in
in

g
th

ei
r

op
tim

um
le

ve
lo

fi
nd

ep
en

de
nc

e.

T
he

ne
ed

s
of

th
e

bl
ac

k
an

d
m

in
or

ity
et

hn
ic
(“
B
M
E
”)

po
pu

la
tio

n
al

so
ne

ed
ca

re
fu

l
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
gi

ve
n

th
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
in

cr
ea

se
ex

pe
ct

ed
in

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
w

ith
in

th
e

B
M

E
po

pu
la

tio
n.

W
e

id
en

tif
y

th
at

th
e

B
M

E
po

pu
la

tio
n

ca
nn

ot
be

vi
ew

ed
as

a
ho

m
og

en
ou

s
gr

ou
p

an
d

th
at

th
e

di
ffe

re
nt

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s
ar

e
ex

hi
bi

te
d

by
di

ffe
re

nt
el

em
en

ts
of

th
e

po
pu

la
tio

n.
W

hi
ls

t
th

e
B

M
E

po
pu

la
tio

n
ex

hi
bi

ts
a

yo
un

ge
r

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

pr
of

ile
th

an
th

e
W

hi
te

B
rit

is
h

po
pu

la
tio

n,
th

at
is

se
t

to
ch

an
ge

w
ith

a
tw

el
ve

fo
ld

in
cr

ea
se

in
th

e
ov

er
65

B
M

E
po

pu
la

tio
n

ex
pe

ct
ed

by
20

51
.

T
he

re
fo

re
w

hi
ls

t
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
in

th
e

B
M

E
po

pu
la

tio
n

m
ay

no
t

be
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
ap

pa
re

nt
at

pr
es

en
t

du
e

to
th

ei
r

lo
w

er
nu

m
be

rs
,

th
is

w
ill

ch
an

ge
an

d
he

nc
e

se
rv

ic
e

de
liv

er
y

w
ill

ne
ed

to
re

co
gn

is
e

th
is

ch
an

ge
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y
if

it
is

to
re

m
ai

n
ef

fe
ct

iv
e.

Page 6



5
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

1.
3

T
h

e
N

ee
d

in
L

an
ca

sh
ir

e

T
hr

ou
gh

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
w

e
ha

ve
id

en
tif

ie
d

an
es

tim
at

e
of

an
im

m
ed

ia
te

ne
ed

fo
r

an
ad

di
tio

na
l9

88
un

its
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ac

ro
ss

th
e

co
un

ty
ag

ai
ns

t
a

cu
rr

en
t

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

ar
ou

nd
35

0.
T

hi
s

le
ve

l
of

pr
ov

is
io

n
co

ul
d

en
ab

le
La

nc
as

hi
re

to
re

du
ce

its
cu

rr
en

t
re

lia
nc

e
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

.
A

m
or

e
am

bi
tio

us
ta

rg
et

of
ar

ou
nd

2,
60

0
un

its
ha

s
be

en
id

en
tif

ie
d

w
hi

ch
is

pr
ed

ic
te

d
to

gr
ow

to
3,

72
5

by
20

33
al

on
g

w
ith

a
gr

ow
th

in
de

m
an

d
fo

ra
ll

ty
pe

s
of

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

fo
ro

ld
er

pe
op

le
.

T
he

re
is

a
te

nd
en

cy
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
to

ov
er

us
e

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

(c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

in
pa

rt
th

ro
ug

h
an

el
em

en
t

of
ap

pa
re

nt
un

de
r

us
e

of
nu

rs
in

g
ca

re
)

an
d

he
nc

e
th

e
lo

w
er

es
tim

at
e

fo
r

th
e

de
m

an
d

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
is

ba
se

d
on

re
du

ci
ng

th
e

us
e

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
.

T
he

re
m

ay
th

er
ef

or
e

be
sc

op
e

to
fu

rth
er

in
cr

ea
se

th
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ov

er
tim

e
to

fu
rt

he
rr

ed
uc

e
th

e
us

e
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e.

T
he

un
de

rly
in

g
re

as
on

s
fo

r
th

e
ov

er
us

e
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

ar
e

no
t

cl
ea

r.
It

is
al

so
un

de
rs

to
od

th
an

an
y

ov
er

us
e

is
no

t
ne

ce
ss

ar
ily

co
ns

is
te

nt
ac

ro
ss

th
e

C
ou

nt
y

w
ith

so
m

e
ar

ea
s

pe
rfo

rm
in

g
di

ffe
re

nt
ly

th
an

ot
he

rs
.

T
hi

s
m

ay
be

du
e

to
di

ffe
re

nt
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
pr

ac
tic

es
or

si
m

pl
y

in
he

re
nt

di
ffe

re
nc

es
in

th
e

po
pu

la
tio

n
se

rv
ed

.

W
e

ha
ve

id
en

tif
ie

d
ev

id
en

ce
th

at
ex

tr
a

ca
re

pr
ov

id
es

a
co

st
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

al
te

rn
at

iv
e

to
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
in

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
in

m
an

y
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s

an
d

th
at

be
tte

r
ou

tc
om

es
ca

n
be

ex
pe

ct
ed

bo
th

fo
r

th
e

in
di

vi
du

al
an

d
th

e
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
au

th
or

iti
es

.

It
is

fu
rth

er
cl

ea
r

th
at

w
hi

ls
t

La
nc

as
hi

re
ha

s
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

sh
el

te
re

d
ho

us
in

g,
th

is
w

ill
no

tm
ee

tt
he

de
m

an
d

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
as

ge
ne

ra
lly

it
is

w
el

lo
cc

up
ie

d,
re

m
ai

ns
in

st
ro

ng
de

m
an

d
an

d
is

a
di

ffe
re

nt
of

fe
r.

F
ur

th
er

ev
id

en
ce

fr
om

el
se

w
he

re
in

di
ca

te
s

th
at

th
e

pr
ac

tic
al

iti
es

an
d

co
st

s
of

co
nv

er
tin

g
sh

el
te

re
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

to
go

od
qu

al
ity

ex
tr

a
ca

re
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

of
fe

rs
lit

tle
be

ne
fit

ov
er

id
en

tif
yi

ng
ne

w
si

te
s

an
d

de
liv

er
in

g
ne

w
bu

ild
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.

T
he

id
en

tif
ie

d
ne

ed
is

on
ly

a
br

oa
d

es
tim

at
e

of
de

m
an

d
to

at
te

m
pt

to
su

pp
or

t
an

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
of

an
y

fin
an

ci
al

be
ne

fit
of

re
du

ci
ng

re
lia

nc
e

on
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
th

ro
ug

h
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
.

H
ow

ev
er

,
as

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

m
ov

es
to

w
ar

ds
a

m
od

el
of

hi
gh

er
de

pe
nd

en
cy

an
d

gi
ve

n
th

e
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
ch

an
ge

be
in

g
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

,
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
an

d
nu

rs
in

g
ca

re
ar

e
lik

el
y

to
co

nt
in

ue
to

re
m

ai
n

a
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

pa
rt

of
th

e
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
la

nd
sc

ap
e

bu
t

po
te

nt
ia

lly
w

ith
fe

w
er

sc
he

m
es

of
hi

gh
er

qu
al

ity
.

2)
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

S
um

m
ar

y

1.
4

C
ar

e
C

o
st

s
A

n
al

ys
is

B
y

ch
an

gi
ng

th
e

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g

m
od

el
to

on
e

w
hi

ch
ge

nu
in

el
y

co
ns

id
er

s
ex

tr
a

ca
re

as
an

op
tio

n
an

d
w

hi
ch

ca
n

de
liv

er
ex

tr
a

ca
re

,i
ti

s
es

tim
at

ed
th

at
a

m
in

im
um

of
98

8
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
co

ul
d

be
pr

ov
id

ed
fo

ri
n

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ra

th
er

th
an

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e.

T
he

es
tim

at
ed

se
rv

ic
e

sa
vi

ng
s

in
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
le

ss
th

e
ad

di
tio

na
l

co
st

s
fo

r
th

e
ex

tr
a

ca
re

se
rv

ic
e

ar
e

in
di

ca
te

d
in

th
e

ab
ov

e
ta

bl
e

op
po

si
te

gi
vi

ng
a

ne
t

sa
vi

ng
of

£2
.7

M
no

ti
nc

lu
di

ng
an

y
fin

an
ce

co
st

s
as

so
ci

at
ed

w
ith

ca
pi

ta
li

nv
es

tm
en

t.

W
hi

ls
t

sa
vi

ng
s

ar
e

lik
el

y
to

ac
cr

ue
to

LC
C

as
th

e
so

ci
al

ca
re

co
m

m
is

si
on

er
th

er
e

is
ev

id
en

ce
th

at
sa

vi
ng

s
to

th
e

he
al

th
ec

on
om

y
w

ill
be

m
or

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

th
ro

ug
h

re
du

ci
ng

A
&

E
at

te
nd

an
ce

s
an

d
re

su
lti

ng
in

-p
at

ie
nt

se
rv

ic
e

de
m

an
ds

al
on

g
w

ith
a

re
du

ct
io

n
in

th
e

de
m

an
d

fo
r

ou
t-

pa
tie

nt
se

rv
ic

es
.W

e
ha

ve
no

tb
ee

n
ab

le
to

qu
an

tif
y

th
es

e
sa

vi
ng

s
as

a
pa

rt
of

th
is

st
ra

te
gy

bu
t

it
is

un
de

rs
to

od
th

at
w

or
k

is
on

go
in

g
w

ith
in

th
e

he
al

th
ec

on
om

y
w

hi
ch

m
ay

pr
ov

id
e

fu
rt

he
r

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e

ev
id

en
ce

to
su

pp
or

te
xt

ra
ca

re
.

T
he

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n
of

po
te

nt
ia

l
sa

vi
ng

s
to

LC
C

w
hi

ch
co

ul
d

be
de

liv
er

ed
th

ro
ug

h
in

ve
st

in
g

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

co
m

pl
em

en
ts

a
ra

ng
e

of
ot

he
r

co
m

pe
lli

ng
re

as
on

s
w

hi
ch

su
pp

or
t

th
e

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

su
ch

as
w

id
er

be
ne

fit
s

to
th

e
he

al
th

ec
on

om
y,

be
tte

ro
ut

co
m

es
fo

r
re

si
de

nt
s

an
d

a
po

si
tiv

e
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
to

pl
ac

e
m

ak
in

g.

1.
5

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

C
o

n
te

xt

In
co

ns
id

er
in

g
th

e
de

liv
er

y
of

a
st

ra
te

gy
to

pr
io

rit
is

e
ex

tr
a

ca
re

,
th

er
e

is
st

ro
ng

de
m

an
d

fo
r

al
lt

yp
es

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

ld
ev

el
op

m
en

t
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
an

d
he

nc
e

ex
tr

a
ca

re
is

co
m

pe
tin

g
fo

r
si

te
s

an
d

fo
r

in
ve

st
m

en
t

w
ith

ot
he

r,
be

tte
r

un
de

rs
to

od
m

ar
ke

t
se

ct
or

s,
su

ch
as

fa
m

ily
ho

us
in

g.

20
13

20
21

N
et

 s
av

in
gs

 fr
om

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l c

ar
e 

(i
nc

lu
di

ng
 s

av
in

gs
 in

 p
re

m
is

es
 c

os
ts

)
£1

3,
06

4,
38

8
£1

5,
40

7,
31

6

N
et

 a
dd

it
io

na
l c

os
ts

 fo
r e

xt
ra

 c
ar

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n

-£
10

,3
57

,4
02

-£
12

,2
14

,8
67

N
et

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
av

in
gs

 b
ef

or
e 

ex
tr

a 
ca

re
 p

re
m

is
es

 c
os

ts
£2

,7
06

,9
86

£3
,1

92
,4

49

Ye
ar

 1
 R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t t

o 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l (
as

su
m

in
g 

in
co

m
e 

st
ri

p)
5,

15
1,

59
2

-£
   

   
   

 
6,

07
5,

46
2.

91
-£

  
A

nn
ua

l I
nc

om
e 

Re
nt

al
 In

co
m

e
5,

34
4,

88
4

£ 
   

   
   

6,
30

3,
42

0
£ 

   
   

 

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

 S
av

in
gs

£2
,9

00
,2

79
£3

,4
20

,4
06

Page 7



6
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

T
he

re
ar

e
ho

w
ev

er
,

si
te

s
av

ai
la

bl
e

th
at

w
ou

ld
be

su
ita

bl
e

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

Th
er

e
ar

e
no

in
su

rm
ou

nt
ab

le
ba

rr
ie

rs
fr

om
a

to
w

n
pl

an
ni

ng
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e
to

de
liv

er
in

g
a

st
ep

ch
an

ge
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
pr

ov
is

io
n.

T
he

re
ar

e
w

ill
in

g
op

er
at

or
s

an
d

pr
ov

id
er

s
al

th
ou

gh
m

an
y

ha
ve

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s

on
th

ei
r

ab
ili

ty
to

ra
is

e
ca

pi
ta

lt
o

in
ve

st
at

ris
k

in
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
ft

he
ex

tr
a

ca
re

m
ar

ke
t.

T
he

re
is

a
ke

y
ris

k
ar

ou
nd

ho
us

in
g

be
ne

fit
an

d
ex

tr
a

ca
re

as
ex

em
pt

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

T
hi

s
cl

ea
rly

is
of

co
nc

er
n

to
pr

ov
id

er
s

an
d

is
he

nc
e

a
ris

k
th

at
LC

C
co

ul
d

co
ns

id
er

ta
ki

ng
th

em
se

lv
es

or
ta

ki
ng

st
ep

s
to

m
iti

ga
te

to
he

lp
to

de
-r

is
k

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

an
d

dr
iv

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
fo

rw
ar

d.
W

hi
ls

t
th

er
e

ap
pe

ar
s

to
be

no
in

te
nt

fr
om

ce
nt

ra
lg

ov
er

nm
en

tt
o

fu
nd

am
en

ta
lly

ch
an

ge
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
ar

ou
nd

ex
em

pt
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
to

th
e

de
tr

im
en

to
ft

hi
s

st
ra

te
gy

,i
tr

em
ai

ns
a

ris
k.

A
ny

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

fo
r

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ho
w

ev
er

,
ca

n
on

ly
de

liv
er

to
its

po
te

nt
ia

l
w

ith
st

ro
ng

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
or

ki
ng

be
tw

ee
n

C
ou

nt
y

C
ou

nc
il,

D
is

tr
ic

t
C

ou
nc

il,
N

H
S

C
lin

ic
al

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

G
ro

up
s

an
d

pr
ov

id
er

s
an

d
op

er
at

or
s.

W
ith

th
e

in
te

gr
at

io
n

of
he

al
th

an
d

so
ci

al
ca

re
m

ov
in

g
fo

rw
ar

d
an

d
ho

us
in

g
pr

ov
is

io
n

si
tti

ng
w

ith
di

st
ric

t
co

un
ci

ls
,

st
ro

ng
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
w

ill
de

liv
er

th
e

be
st

fin
an

ci
al

be
ne

fit
s

an
d

be
st

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

al
l

of
th

e
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
co

nc
er

ne
d,

fo
r

ou
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

an
d

vu
ln

er
ab

le
ad

ul
ts

.

T
he

re
is

po
te

nt
ia

l
to

co
-lo

ca
te

ot
he

r
ap

pr
op

ria
te

se
rv

ic
es

w
ith

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

su
ch

as
G

P
su

rg
er

ie
s

or
ot

he
r

pu
bl

ic
se

rv
ic

es
.

H
ow

ev
er

,
it

is
im

po
rt

an
t

to
no

te
th

at
ad

di
tio

na
l

sp
ac

e
re

qu
ire

s
ad

di
tio

na
l

ca
pi

ta
l

co
st

s
an

d
he

nc
e

as
so

ci
at

ed
ad

di
tio

na
l

re
ve

nu
e

st
re

am
s

to
m

ee
t

th
e

fin
an

ci
ng

of
th

at
ca

pi
ta

l.
T

he
ab

ili
ty

of
w

el
l

de
si

gn
ed

ex
tr

a
ca

re
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

to
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
w

ar
ds

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

an
d

“p
la
ce
”

sh
ou

ld
no

tb
e

un
de

r-
es

tim
at

ed
an

d
th

er
e

is
st

ro
ng

ev
id

en
ce

to
su

pp
or

th
ig

hl
y

po
si

tiv
e

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

of
su

ch
sc

he
m

es
in

th
is

re
ga

rd
.

T
he

re
is

a
ne

ed
to

at
tr

ac
t

a
ra

ng
e

of
op

er
at

or
s

ac
ro

ss
th

e
sp

ec
tr

um
to

pr
ov

id
e

op
tio

ns
ac

ro
ss

th
e

m
ar

ke
t

an
d

de
m

og
ra

ph
y

bu
t

th
e

m
ai

n
is

su
e

is
at

th
e

lo
w

er
m

id
en

d
of

th
e

m
ar

ke
t

(t
o

pr
ov

id
e

fo
r

th
os

e
fr

om
so

ci
al

,
af

fo
rd

ab
le

an
d

pr
iv

at
e

re
nt

ed
se

ct
or

s
an

d
ho

m
e

ow
ne

rs
in

lo
w

er
va

lu
e

ho
m

es
)

as
it

is
in

th
is

se
ct

or
th

at
th

e
m

ar
ke

t
is

cu
rr

en
tly

fa
ili

ng
to

de
liv

er
an

d
w

ith
in

th
es

e
se

ct
or

s
w

he
re

LC
C

cu
rr

en
tly

in
cu

rc
os

ts
fo

rc
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

in
to

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e.

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
S

um
m

ar
y

1.
6

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
&

F
in

an
ci

n
g

O
p

ti
o

n
s

In
20

13
£1

01
M

of
ca

pi
ta

l
gr

an
t

w
as

m
ad

e
av

ai
la

bl
e

ac
ro

ss
E

ng
la

nd
(o

ut
si

de
of

G
re

at
er

Lo
nd

on
)

to
fa

ci
lit

at
e

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sc
he

m
es

.
T

hi
s

ca
sh

or
ig

in
at

ed
w

ith
D

ep
ar

tm
en

to
f

H
ea

lth
bu

ti
tw

as
di

st
rib

ut
ed

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

H
C

A
(H

om
es

an
d

C
om

m
un

iti
es

A
ge

nc
y)

w
ho

ha
ve

th
e

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
an

d
ex

pe
rti

se
to

m
an

ag
e

la
rg

e
ca

pi
ta

lf
in

an
ci

ng
an

d
de

liv
er

y
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
of

th
is

ty
pe

.
T

he
ca

pi
ta

lw
as

m
ad

e
av

ai
la

bl
e

as
a

no
n-

re
fu

nd
ab

le
gr

an
ti

nt
o

10
7

in
di

vi
du

al
sc

he
m

es
to

de
liv

er
a

to
ta

lo
f

3,
16

2
un

its
w

ith
an

av
er

ag
e

gr
an

t
of

£3
2k

pe
r

un
it.

In
LC
C
’s

ar
ea

A
cc

en
t

w
er

e
su

cc
es

sf
ul

in
se

cu
rin

g
£4

95
,0

00
fo

r1
7

un
its

in
th

e
R

ib
bl

e
V

al
le

y.

It
is

th
er

ef
or

e
ev

id
en

t
th

at
La

nc
as

hi
re

di
d

no
t

se
cu

re
its

fa
ir

sh
ar

e
of

fu
nd

in
g

w
hi

ch
de

m
on

st
ra

te
s

th
e

ne
ed

to
ha

ve
a

st
ro

ng
of

fe
r

an
d

to
ha

ve
su

ffi
ci

en
t

sc
he

m
es

in
a

su
ita

bl
e

st
at

e
of

re
ad

in
es

s
to

re
sp

on
d

to
an

y
fu

tu
re

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

if
th

is
na

tu
re

.
H

ow
ev

er
,

gi
ve

n
th

e
sc

al
e

of
th

e
ch

al
le

ng
e

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

,
it

is
cl

ea
r

th
at

w
hi

ls
t

ce
nt

ra
lly

fu
nd

ed
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
of

th
is

na
tu

re
ca

n
m

ak
e

a
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n,
ot

he
r

lo
ca

l
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
ar

e
ne

ed
ed

to
fa

ci
lit

at
e

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
na

l
ch

an
ge

to
th

e
of

fe
r

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

.
O

nl
y

th
ro

ug
h

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n

an
d

w
ith

a
sh

ar
in

g
of

ef
fo

rt,
re

so
ur

ce
s,

in
ve

st
m

en
ta

nd
ris

k
be

tw
ee

n
LC

C
,t

he
D

is
tr

ic
ts

,
pr

ov
id

er
s

an
d
C
C
G
’s

is
th

is
ch

an
ge

lik
el

y
to

be
ef

fe
ct

ed
.

T
he

re
is

a
co

m
pe

lli
ng

ca
se

fo
r

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

by
LC

C
bu

t
it

is
re

co
gn

is
ed

th
at

th
is

re
pr

es
en

ts
a

ris
k

an
d

re
qu

ire
s

th
e

ra
is

in
g

of
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ca
pi

ta
la

he
ad

of
th

e
re

al
is

at
io

n
of

th
e

lin
ke

d
re

ve
nu

e
sa

vi
ng

s.
T

he
in

ve
st

m
en

t
ca

se
th

er
ef

or
e

re
qu

ire
s

ro
bu

st
te

st
in

g
an

d
fu

rt
he

rd
is

cu
ss

io
n.

W
e

ha
ve

es
tim

at
ed

th
at

de
liv

er
y

of
th

e
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
id

en
tif

ie
d

w
ill

re
qu

ire
ca

pi
ta

l
in

ve
st

m
en

t
in

th
e

re
gi

on
of

£1
15

M
to

ac
hi

ev
e

ne
t

re
cu

rr
en

t
re

ve
nu

e
sa

vi
ng

s
of

£2
.9

M
in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e

co
st

s
of

se
rv

ic
in

g
ca

pi
ta

la
nd

al
lo

w
in

g
fo

r
re

nt
al

in
co

m
e

(b
as

ed
on

th
e

in
co

m
e

st
rip

fu
nd

in
g

so
lu

tio
n)

.

D
ep

en
di

ng
on

th
e

fin
an

ci
ng

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
us

ed
,

th
ro

ug
h

an
in

co
m

e
st

rip
m

od
el

th
is

co
ul

d
re

qu
ire

re
ve

nu
e

of
£5

.2
M

pe
r

ye
ar

to
se

rv
ic

e
th

e
ca

pi
ta

li
nv

es
tm

en
t

(r
is

in
g

to
£6

.9
M

th
ro

ug
h
LC
C
’s

us
ua

l
m

et
ho

d
of

pr
ud

en
tia

l
bo

rr
ow

in
g

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

P
ub

lic
W

or
ks

Lo
an

B
oa

rd
).

H
ow

ev
er

th
is

w
ou

ld
de

liv
er

a
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y

£5
.3

M
re

nt
al

in
co

m
e

fr
om

op
er

at
or

s
or

oc
cu

pa
nt

s
an

d
he

nc
e

th
e

ne
t

be
ne

fit
of

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
th

e
ex

tr
a

ca
re

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

is
£2

.9
M

pe
r

ye
ar

ta
ki

ng
ac

co
un

t
of

sa
vi

ng
s

in
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
,

co
st

s
of

de
liv

er
in

g
ex

tr
a

ca
re

se
rv

ic
es

,
co

st
s

of
se

rv
ic

in
g

ca
pi

ta
lf

or
ex

tr
a

ca
re

in
ve

st
m

en
ta

nd
th

e
re

nt
al

in
co

m
e

st
re

am
.

Page 8



7
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

W
e

al
so

id
en

tif
y

a
nu

m
be

r
of

al
te

rn
at

iv
e

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
fo

r
LC

C
to

su
pp

or
tt

he
de

liv
er

y
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
th

ro
ug

h
pr

ov
id

in
g

su
pp

or
t

to
de

ve
lo

pe
r

/o
pe

ra
to

rs
w

hi
ch

co
ul

d
be

vi
a

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

gr
an

t,
eq

ui
ty

or
lo

an
s

to
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
th

e
fu

nd
in

g
of

sc
he

m
es

.
T

he
se

ro
ut

es
co

ul
d

ac
ce

le
ra

te
th

e
de

liv
er

y
of

a
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
an

d
po

te
nt

ia
lly

re
du

ce
LC
C
’s

ov
er

al
l

ca
pi

ta
l

ex
po

su
re

bu
t

re
qu

ire
ro

bu
st

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
to

ap
pr

ai
se

th
e

su
pp

or
t

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
of

fe
re

d,
va

lu
e

fo
rm

on
ey

,m
on

ito
rin

g
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
an

d
ex

it
st

ra
te

gy
.

1.
7

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

LC
C

w
is

h
to

pu
rs

ue
th

e
de

liv
er

y
of

at
le

as
t

on
e

ex
tr

a
ca

re
sc

he
m

e
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
in

ea
ch

di
st

ric
t

of
th

e
C

ou
nt

y.
It

sh
ou

ld
be

no
te

d
th

at
it

w
ill

be
ap

pr
op

ria
te

to
co

ns
id

er
m

or
e

th
an

on
e

sc
he

m
e

in
m

an
y

di
st

ric
ts

as
lo

ca
lc

om
m

un
iti

es
an

d
ho

us
in

g
m

ar
ke

ts
of

te
n
do
n’
tr

ec
og

ni
se

or
co

in
ci

de
w

ith
di

st
ric

t
bo

un
da

rie
s,

bu
ta

sc
he

m
e

pe
r

di
st

ric
ti

s
co

ns
id

er
ed

a
re

as
on

ab
le

st
ar

tin
g

po
in

t.

T
he

re
is

a
co

m
pe

lli
ng

ca
se

fo
r

in
ve

st
m

en
ti

n
ex

tr
a

ca
re

by
LC

C
,

bu
ti

ti
s

re
co

gn
is

ed
th

at
bo

rr
ow

in
g

of
la

rg
e

am
ou

nt
s

of
fu

nd
in

g
re

pr
es

en
ts

a
ris

k
an

d
re

qu
ire

s
th

e
ra

is
in

g
of

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ca

pi
ta

l
ah

ea
d

of
th

e
re

al
is

at
io

n
of

th
e

lin
ke

d
re

ve
nu

e
sa

vi
ng

s.
T

he
in

ve
st

m
en

tc
as

e
th

er
ef

or
e

re
qu

ire
s

ro
bu

st
te

st
in

g.
C

on
se

qu
en

tly
,L

C
C

is
se

ek
in

g
to

ad
op

t
an

ap
pr

oa
ch

w
hi

ch
is

fle
xi

bl
e

an
d

ab
le

to
re

sp
on

d
to

di
ffe

rin
g

an
d

ch
an

gi
ng

fu
nd

in
g

an
d

su
pp

or
t

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

,
en

ab
lin

g
LC

C
to

in
cr

ea
se

or
re

du
ce

its
ex

po
su

re
ac

co
rd

in
g

to
w

ha
t

ca
n

be
ac

hi
ev

ed
w

ith
ot

he
r

pa
rtn

er
s

in
cl

ud
in

g
he

al
th

,
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

an
d

re
gi

st
er

ed
ho

us
in

g
pr

ov
id

er
s.

W
he

re
th

e
m

ar
ke

t
is

no
ta

bl
e

to
de

ve
lo

p
se

rv
ic

es
w

ith
ou

t
fin

an
ci

al
as

si
st

an
ce

fr
om

LC
C

,
th

e
C

ou
nt

y
C

ou
nc

il
w

ill
lo

ok
to

pr
ov

id
e

fin
an

ci
al

in
pu

t
to

sc
he

m
es

,
in

cl
ud

in
g

la
nd

va
lu

e,
no

tr
ep

re
se

nt
in

g
m

or
e

th
an

30
%

of
th

e
to

ta
lc

os
to

f
a

pr
oj

ec
t.

H
ow

ev
er

,
in

m
os

t
ca

se
s

th
e

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

of
LC

C
w

ou
ld

be
ex

pe
ct

ed
to

be
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
le

ss
.

It
is

en
vi

sa
ge

d
th

at
jo

in
tw

or
ki

ng
be

tw
ee

n
al

lp
ar

tn
er

s
co

ul
d

en
ab

le
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
f

ar
ou

nd
60

0
un

its
w

hi
ch

re
pr

es
en

ts
tw

o
th

ird
s

of
th

e
or

ig
in

al
ta

rg
et

of
90

0
un

its
.

T
he

ap
pr

oa
ch

id
en

tif
ie

d
ab

ov
e

w
ill

en
ab

le
LC

C
to

m
an

ag
e

its
ris

k
an

d
ex

po
su

re
in

th
e

ea
rly

st
ag

es
of

th
e

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

un
til

su
ch

tim
e

as
th

e
be

ne
fit

s
ca

n
be

fu
rt

he
r

as
se

ss
ed

an
d

pr
ov

en
.

T
he

re
af

te
r

it
m

ay
lo

ok
to

ra
is

in
g

ca
pi

ta
lt

hr
ou

gh
ot

he
r

m
ea

ns
to

su
pp

or
tt

he
on

-g
oi

ng
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
fe

xt
ra

ca
re

so
lu

tio
ns

.

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
S

um
m

ar
y

1.
8

F
u

rt
h

er
C

o
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

s

T
he

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

w
ill

on
ly

be
ac

hi
ev

ed
th

ro
ug

h
fu

rt
he

r
in

te
gr

at
ed

w
or

ki
ng

be
tw

ee
n

th
e

C
ou

nt
y

C
ou

nc
il,

D
is

tri
ct

an
d

B
or

ou
gh

co
un

ci
ls

,
N

H
S

C
lin

ic
al

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

G
ro

up
s

an
d

P
ro

vi
de

rs
.

F
ur

th
er

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
sh

ou
ld

be
gi

ve
n

to
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g:

§
M

an
ag

in
g
LC
C
’s

ris
k

§
P

rio
rit

is
in

g
be

tw
ee

n
di

st
ric

ts

§
T

he
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
pr

oc
es

s

§
T

he
sc

al
e

an
d

am
bi

tio
n

of
an

y
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
fo

rm
ed

to
im

pl
em

en
tt

he
st

ra
te

gy

§
F

in
an

ci
al

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

or
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
in

ki
nd

fr
om

pa
rt

ne
rs

(in
cl

ud
in

g
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
ou
nc
il’
s

an
d

N
H

S
C

lin
ic

al
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
G

ro
up

s

§
E

ng
ag

em
en

t
w

ith
se

rv
ic

e
us

er
s

an
d

po
te

nt
ia

ls
er

vi
ce

us
er

s
(in

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
na

tio
na

l
ev

id
en

ce
fr

om
se

rv
ic

e
us

er
s

ha
s

be
en

us
ed

bu
t

th
er

e
ha

s
be

en
no

di
re

ct
en

ga
ge

m
en

tw
ith

se
rv

ic
e

us
er

s
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
)

§
D

ev
el

op
m

en
to

fa
llo

ca
tio

ns
po

lic
ie

s

§
F

ur
th

er
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

op
tio

ns
fo

ra
n

av
ai

la
bl

e
si

te
to

te
st

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

.

T
he

re
qu

ire
d

ac
tio

ns
to

su
pp

or
t

th
e

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

th
is

st
ra

te
gy

ar
e

id
en

tif
ie

d
in

S
ec

tio
n

8
an

d
w

ill
re

qu
ire

cl
os

e
w

or
ki

ng
w

ith
pa

rt
ne

rs
.

Page 9



E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 
L

A
N

C
A

S
H

IR
E

2)
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n

Page 10



9
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

T
hi

s
st

ra
te

gy
ha

s
be

en
pr

ep
ar

ed
in

re
sp

on
se

to
th

e
br

ie
fp

re
pa

re
d

by
th

e
La

nc
as

hi
re

S
up

po
rti

ng
P

eo
pl

e
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
da

te
d

7th
Ju

ne
20

13
fo

r
th

e
“D
ev
el
op
m
en
t

of
an

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

an
d

S
pe

ci
al

is
tH

ou
si

ng
S

tr
at

eg
y

fo
rL
an
ca
sh
ire
”.

In
co

m
m

on
w

ith
al

l
lo

ca
l

au
th

or
iti

es
,

La
nc

as
hi

re
C

ou
nt

y
C

ou
nc

il
(“
LC
C
”)

fa
ce

un
pr

ec
ed

en
te

d
bu

dg
et

ar
y

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s

ye
t

al
so

fa
ce

an
in

cr
ea

si
ng

an
d

ch
an

gi
ng

de
m

an
d

fo
r

se
rv

ic
es

.
Th

is
pa

tte
rn

is
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

ch
al

le
ng

in
g

in
re

sp
ec

t
of

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

an
d

ot
he

r
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ad
ul

ts
re

qu
iri

ng
sp

ec
ia

lis
t

su
pp

or
t

su
ch

as
pe

op
le

w
ith

le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s,

ph
ys

ic
al

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s

an
d

pe
op

le
w

ith
m

en
ta

l
he

al
th

is
su

es
.

C
on

se
qu

en
tly

LC
C

ar
e

ex
pl

or
in

g
w

ay
s

in
w

hi
ch

th
ey

ca
n

en
su

re
th

at
:

§
D

em
an

d
fo

rs
er

vi
ce

s
ca

n
be

m
an

ag
ed

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

§
T

he
de

liv
er

y
of

se
rv

ic
es

to
a

su
ita

bl
e

qu
al

ity
re

m
ai

ns
af

fo
rd

ab
le

T
hi

s
st

ra
te

gy
pa

pe
r

fo
cu

se
s

on
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
to

pr
ov

id
e

m
or

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

an
d

co
st

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
so

ci
al

ca
re

so
lu

tio
ns

th
ro

ug
h

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

an
d

sp
ec

ia
lis

t
D

em
en

tia
C

ar
e

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

.
P

ro
vi

si
on

of
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ad
ul

ts
is

al
so

co
ns

id
er

ed
w

he
re

it
m

ay
ha

ve
a

be
ne

fic
ia

l
im

pa
ct

on
se

rv
ic

e
de

liv
er

y
an

d
as

so
ci

at
ed

ou
tc

om
es

.

LC
C

op
te

d
to

co
m

m
is

si
on

th
e

st
ra

te
gy

th
ro

ug
h

its
ex

is
tin

g
La

nc
as

hi
re

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n
P

ro
pe

rt
y

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
(“
LR
P
P
”)

.

T
h

e
L

R
P

P

T
he

La
nc

as
hi

re
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n

P
ro

pe
rty

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip
(“
LR
P
P
”)

is
tw

o
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
be

tw
ee

n
La

nc
as

hi
re

C
ou

nt
y

C
ou

nc
il

an
d

E
ric

W
rig

ht
G

ro
up

in
th

e
w

es
t(

co
ve

rin
g

th
e

di
st

ric
ts

of
W

yr
e,

F
yl

de
,

P
re

st
on

,
S

ou
th

R
ib

bl
e,

C
ho

rle
y

an
d

W
es

t
La

nc
as

hi
re

)
an

d
C

ar
ill

io
n

in
th

e
E

as
t

an
d

N
or

th
(c

ov
er

in
g

th
e

di
st

ric
ts

of
La

nc
as

te
r,

R
ib

bl
e

V
al

le
y,

P
en

dl
e,

B
ur

nl
ey

,H
yn

db
ur

n
an

d
R

os
se

nd
al

e)
.

T
he

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

w
er

e
in

iti
al

ly
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
w

ith
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
of

dr
iv

in
g

gr
ea

te
r

va
lu

e
fr

om
th

e
LC

C
su

rp
lu

s
as

se
ts

an
d

to
su

pp
or

tL
C

C
in

de
liv

er
in

g
be

tte
rv

al
ue

fr
om

th
ei

r
pr

op
er

ty
as

se
ts

an
d

to
br

in
g

in
ve

st
m

en
ta

nd
ex

pe
rti

se
to

he
lp

dr
iv

e
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n
an

d
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n
ac

ro
ss

th
e

C
ou

nt
y.

2)
 In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 

Page 11



10
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

2.
1

W
h

o
ar

e
C

ar
ill

io
n

&
C

B
R

E
?

C
ar

ill
io

n
is

a
le

ad
in

g
in

te
gr

at
ed

su
pp

or
t

se
rv

ic
es

co
m

pa
ny

w
ith

a
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l
po

rtf
ol

io
of

P
ub

lic
P

riv
at

e
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
pr

oj
ec

ts
an

d
ex

te
ns

iv
e

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

ca
pa

bi
lit

ie
s.

C
ar

ill
io

n
ar

e
su

pp
or

te
d

by
C

B
R

E
w

ho
ar

e
th

e
la

rg
es

t
pr

op
er

ty
ad

vi
so

ry
fir

m
in

th
e

w
or

ld
,o

pe
ra

tin
g

ac
ro

ss
th

e
co

rp
or

at
e

an
d

pu
bl

ic
se

ct
or

s.
In

th
e

co
nt

ex
to

f
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
th

e
tw

o
m

ai
n

as
pe

ct
s

of
th

e
C

B
R

E
se

rv
ic

e
of

fe
rin

g
ar

e :

§
S

tr
at

eg
ic

A
ss

et
M

an
ag

em
en

t–
fo

cu
ss

in
g

on
ho

w
to

be
tte

r
m

at
ch

pr
op

er
ty

to
th

e
fu

tu
re

ne
ed

s
of

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

w
ith

a
vi

ew
to

ac
hi

ev
in

g
re

ve
nu

e
sa

vi
ng

s,
pr

om
ot

in
g

or
en

ab
lin

g
en

ha
nc

ed
se

rv
ic

e
de

liv
er

y
an

d
ge

ne
ra

tin
g

ca
pi

ta
lf

ro
m

su
rp

lu
s

as
se

ts
;

§
P

ro
pe

rt
y

Fi
na

nc
in

g
–

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
of

di
ffe

re
nt

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

an
d

fin
an

ci
ng

op
tio

ns
fo

r
pr

op
er

ty
re

la
te

d
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

su
ch

as
ca

re
,h

ou
si

ng
,s

ch
oo

ls
an

d
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n.
T

hi
s

ha
s

ta
ke

n
on

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

gr
ea

te
r

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e

w
ith

th
e

de
cl

in
e

in
P

F
Ia

s
th

e
pr

ef
er

re
d

fin
an

ci
ng

op
tio

n
in

th
e

pu
bl

ic
se

ct
or

.

In
tu

rn
C

B
R

E
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

F
us

io
n

H
ea

lth
LL

P
to

pr
ov

id
e

so
m

e
of

th
e

sp
ec

ia
lis

t
he

al
th

m
od

el
lin

g
se

rv
ic

es
fo

r
th

is
re

vi
ew

,
to

in
fo

rm
de

m
an

d
fo

r
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
th

e
co

st
s

of
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
ca

re
se

rv
ic

es
in

a
nu

m
be

ro
fd

iff
er

en
te

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
.

2.
2

O
u

r
A

p
p

ro
ac

h
&

M
et

h
o

d
o

lo
gy

In
pr

ep
ar

in
g

th
is

st
ra

te
gy

w
e

ha
ve

ex
pl

or
ed

bo
th

th
e

na
tio

na
la

nd
lo

ca
ld

em
og

ra
ph

ic
tr

en
ds

an
d

tr
en

ds
in

se
rv

ic
e

de
liv

er
y

bo
th

fr
om

a
so

ci
al

ca
re

,
a

he
al

th
ca

re
an

d
a

ho
us

in
g

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e.

W
e

ha
ve

m
et

w
ith

N
H

S
co

m
m

is
si

on
er

s
lo

ca
lly

to
ga

in
th

ei
r

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e

on
th

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

fa
ce

d
an

d
to

ho
w

th
ey

m
ig

ht
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
m

an
ag

in
g

th
e

ev
ol

vi
ng

de
m

an
d.

W
e

ha
ve

m
et

w
ith

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
of

ea
ch

of
th

e
tw

el
ve

di
st

ric
ts

to
ex

pl
or

e
th

e
to

w
n

pl
an

ni
ng

co
nt

ex
t,

ho
us

in
g

m
ar

ke
tc

on
te

xt
,a

ct
iv

e
pr

ov
id

er
s,

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
an

d
su

pp
ly

of
la

nd
in

ea
ch

di
st

ric
t.

Th
e

su
m

m
ar

y
of

th
es

e
di

sc
us

si
on

s
is

in
cl

ud
ed

in
A

pp
en

di
x

(i)
.

W
e

ha
ve

m
et

w
ith

a
nu

m
be

r
of

ac
tiv

e
pr

ov
id

er
s

of
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
an

d
ex

tr
a

ca
re

,
w

ho
op

er
at

e
ac

ro
ss

th
e

C
ou

nt
y

an
d

in
m

an
y

ca
se

s,
a

w
id

er
ge

og
ra

ph
y,

to
un

de
rs

ta
nd

th
ei

r
cu

rr
en

tv
ie

w
of

th
e

m
ar

ke
t,

th
e

ch
al

le
ng

es
th

at
ex

is
t

an
d

ho
w

th
es

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

m
ig

ht
be

m
et

(s
um

m
ar

is
ed

in
A

pp
en

di
x

(ii
))

.

2)
 In

tr
od

uc
tio

n

W
e

ha
ve

un
de

rta
ke

n
an

an
al

ys
is

of
re

le
va

nt
da

ta
to

un
de

rs
ta

nd
de

m
an

d
fo

r
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
ac

ro
ss

th
e

fu
ll

sp
ec

tru
m

fr
om

re
tir

em
en

t
vi

lla
ge

s
w

ith
ou

t
ca

re
,

sh
el

te
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
th

ro
ug

h
to

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

an
d

sp
ec

ia
lis

t
de

m
en

tia
ca

re
,

th
e

co
st

s
of

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

ca
re

in
va

rio
us

se
tti

ng
s

an
d

ho
w

th
is

m
ig

ht
lo

ok
if

th
e

m
od

el
fo

rp
ro

vi
si

on
w

as
m

od
ifi

ed
ov

er
tim

e.

W
e

ha
ve

m
od

el
le

d
th

e
po

te
nt

ia
l

sa
vi

ng
s

to
LC

C
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

fo
r

in
ve

st
in

g
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
bu

ta
ls

o
ta

ki
ng

ac
co

un
to

ft
he

be
ne

fit
s

or
im

pa
ct

on
th

e
w

id
er

pu
bl

ic
pu

rs
e

.

W
e

ha
ve

re
vi

ew
ed

a
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e

se
le

ct
io

n
of

th
e

av
ai

la
bl

e
re

se
ar

ch
an

d
ca

se
st

ud
ie

s
in

to
ex

tr
a

ca
re

an
d

di
ffe

re
nt

m
od

el
s

of
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
an

d
ot

he
rs

w
ith

sp
ec

ia
lis

t
ne

ed
.W

e
ha

ve
us

ed
th

is
to

in
fo

rm
ou

r
fin

di
ng

s
an

d
cl

ea
rly

re
fe

re
nc

ed
th

e
re

se
ar

ch
pa

pe
rs

an
d

ca
se

st
ud

ie
s

w
he

re
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

.

W
e

ha
ve

ap
pr

ai
se

d
th

e
co

m
m

er
ci

al
op

tio
ns

th
at

ar
e

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

LC
C

to
de

liv
er

th
e

va
rio

us
po

te
nt

ia
lp

ro
je

ct
s

an
d

w
or

ks
tr

ea
m

s
fo

rm
in

g
pa

rt
of

th
e

st
ra

te
gy

.

F
in

al
ly

w
e

ha
ve

co
ns

id
er

ed
ho

w
th

e
va

rio
us

en
tit

ie
s

an
d

ag
en

ci
es

cu
rr

en
tly

in
vo

lv
ed

in
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
ca

re
an

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
in

th
e

ta
rg

et
se

ct
or

s
m

ig
ht

w
or

k
m

or
e

cl
os

el
y

to
ge

th
er

to
de

liv
er

th
e

st
ra

te
gy

,w
he

th
er

th
ey

ar
e

pu
bl

ic
se

ct
or

,p
riv

at
e

se
ct

or
or

th
ird

se
ct

or
.T

hi
s

is
di

sc
us

se
d

in
se

ct
io

n
5

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

C
on

te
xt

.

2.
3

W
h

at
th

e
S

tr
at

eg
y

A
im

s
to

D
el

iv
er

T
he

S
tr

at
eg

y
fir

st
ly

ai
m

s
pr

ov
id

e
an

ev
id

en
ce

ba
se

ag
ai

ns
t

w
hi

ch
de

ci
si

on
s

ar
ou

nd
ex

tr
a

ca
re

.
It

th
en

se
ek

s
to

of
fe

r
a

co
-o

rd
in

at
ed

,
st

ra
te

gi
c

an
d

tr
an

sp
ar

en
t

ap
pr

oa
ch

fo
r

LC
C

an
d

th
ei

r
pa

rt
ne

rs
w

hi
ls

t
al

so
en

ab
lin

g
th

e
m

ar
ke

t
to

pr
ov

id
e

fle
xi

bl
e

an
d

cr
ea

tiv
e

re
sp

on
se

s.

In
or

de
r

to
pr

od
uc

e
a

cl
ea

r
st

at
em

en
t

fo
r

th
e

m
ar

ke
t,

an
d

al
l

pa
rtn

er
s,

th
e

S
tr

at
eg

y
m

us
t:

§
D

ef
in

e
th

e
m

od
el

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

;

§
E

ns
ur

e
th

at
th

e
pr

op
os

ed
se

rv
ic

e
m

od
el

s
ar

e
af

fo
rd

ab
le

§
P

ro
vi

de
an

in
di

ca
tiv

e
nu

m
be

ro
fu

ni
ts

re
qu

ire
d

by
di

st
ric

ts
br

ok
en

do
w

n
by

te
nu

re

§
D

ef
in

e
an

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
pr

io
rit

is
in

g
th

e
us

e
of

LC
C

ca
pi

ta
lf

un
di

ng

§
pr

ov
id

e
an

in
di

ca
tio

n
of

th
e

m
os

t
ap

pr
op

ria
te

pr
op

or
tio

n
of

on
e

an
d

tw
o

be
dr

oo
m

un
its

Page 12



11
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

§
O

ut
lin

e
m

in
im

um
de

si
gn

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

in
co

nj
un

ct
io

n
w

ith
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n

P
ro

pe
rty

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

§
E

xp
lo

re
po

te
nt

ia
l

lin
ka

ge
s

w
ith

ot
he

r
se

rv
ic

es
(in

cl
ud

in
g

he
al

th
an

d
co

m
m

un
ity

se
rv

ic
es

);

§
B

ui
ld

on
th

e
w

or
k

un
de

rt
ak

en
in

re
la

tio
n

to
th

e
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
of

ca
re

an
d

su
pp

or
ti

n
or

de
r

to
pr

ov
id

e
a

cl
ea

r
m

od
el

(o
r

m
od

el
s)

fo
rt

he
fu

tu
re

;

§
E

xp
lo

re
th

e
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s
av

ai
la

bl
e

in
re

la
tio

n
to

pl
ac

e
sh

ap
in

g
an

d
lin

ks
w

ith
lo

ca
lc

om
m

un
iti

es
;

§
P

ro
po

se
a

fr
am

ew
or

k
fo

r
le

tti
ng

ex
tr

a
ca

re
un

its
an

d
ot

he
r

su
ita

bl
e

fo
rm

s
of

te
nu

re

2.
4

T
yp

es
o

f
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

-
O

ve
rv

ie
w

A
t

pr
es

en
t

th
er

e
ar

e
a

nu
m

be
r

of
di

ffe
re

nt
m

od
el

s
th

at
pr

ov
id

e
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
th

at
fit

in
th

e
ga

p
be

tw
ee

n
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e
ho

m
es

an
d

ge
ne

ra
lm

ar
ke

t
ho

us
in

g
(o

r
ge

ne
ra

ln
ee

ds
ho

us
in

g
in

th
e

so
ci

al
se

ct
or

).
T

he
se

te
nd

to
go

by
an

y
of

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
na

m
es

in
cl

ud
in

g
sh

el
te

re
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n,

re
tir

em
en

t
liv

in
g,

se
ni

or
liv

in
g,

as
si

st
ed

liv
in

g,
ex

tr
a

ca
re

,
ho

us
in

g
w

ith
ca

re
am

on
gs

t
ot

he
rs

.
A

n
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
co

m
m

on
ly

us
ed

co
lle

ct
iv

e
te

rm
is
“a
cc
om
m
od
at
io
n

fo
r

th
ird

ag
e
oc
cu
pi
er
s”

.
W

ha
t

th
es

e
m

od
el

s
al

l
ha

ve
in

co
m

m
on

is
th

at
th

ey
fo

cu
s

on
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
an

d
he

nc
e

ty
pi

ca
lly

ha
ve

a
m

in
im

um
ag

e
re

qu
ire

m
en

ti
n

pl
ac

e
fo

r
sa

le
s

or
le

tti
ng

s.
A

t
th

e
m

os
t

ba
si

c
le

ve
ls

uc
h

sc
he

m
es

w
ill

si
m

pl
y

lo
ca

te
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
in

cl
os

e
pr

ox
im

ity
w

ith
th

e
in

te
nt

of
cr

ea
tin

g
a

co
m

m
un

ity
.

T
he

se
m

ay
or

m
ay

no
th

av
e

an
y

co
m

m
un

al
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

to
as

si
st

in
th

at
pr

oc
es

s.
In

a
si

m
ila

r
ve

in
,

th
e

liv
in

g
sp

ac
e

its
el

f
m

ay
or

m
ay

no
t

be
an

y
di

ffe
re

nt
to

th
at

se
rv

in
g

th
e

ge
ne

ra
l

po
pu

la
tio

n.
A

ls
o,

th
er

e
m

ay
or

m
ay

no
t

be
an

y
sp

ec
ifi

c
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
or

re
fe

re
nc

e
to

ca
re

w
ith

in
th

e
sc

he
m

e .

2)
 In

tr
od

uc
tio

n

T
he

re
is

cu
rr

en
tly

a
la

ck
of

m
ob

ili
ty

in
th

e
se

ct
or

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

at
pr

es
en

t
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
va

rio
us

m
od

el
s

of
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
.

T
he

re
is

a
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

am
ou

nt
of

sh
el

te
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
w

hi
ch

is
ge

ne
ra

lly
w

el
l

oc
cu

pi
ed

so
th

er
e

ar
e

un
lik

el
y

to
be

vo
id

s
in

ar
ea

s
of

st
ro

ng
de

m
an

d.
T

he
re

si
de

nt
ia

la
nd

nu
rs

in
g

st
oc

k
is

ge
ne

ra
lly

ov
er

pr
ov

id
ed

so
at

pr
es

en
t

th
is

na
tu

ra
lly

ab
so

rb
s

an
y

de
m

an
d

cr
ea

te
d

be
tw

ee
n

in
di

vi
du

al
s

fo
r

w
ho

m
th

ei
r

ow
n

ho
m

e
is

no
lo

ng
er

a
su

ita
bl

e
pl

ac
e

to
liv

e
an

d
ac

ut
e

ho
sp

ita
lc

ar
e.

2.
5

R
et

ir
em

en
tV

ill
ag

es

In
pa

rts
of

E
ng

la
nd

re
tir

em
en

t
vi

lla
ge

s
ha

ve
be

en
an

d
co

nt
in

ue
to

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

T
he

se
te

nd
to

fo
cu

s
at

th
e

up
pe

r
en

d
of

th
e

af
fo

rd
ab

ili
ty

sc
al

e
an

d
th

e
op

er
at

in
g

m
od

el
te

nd
s

to
w

ar
ds

a
pr

iv
at

e
m

ar
ke

t
sa

le
.

T
he

y
te

nd
to

be
la

rg
er

in
sc

al
e

(u
p

to
50

0
un

its
)

an
d

he
nc

e
te

nd
to

be
de

ve
lo

pe
d

at
ur

ba
n

fr
in

ge
s

w
he

re
th

er
e

is
m

or
e

la
nd

an
d

m
ay

w
el

l
co

-lo
ca

te
bu

ng
al

ow
s,

ap
ar

tm
en

ts
an

d
sp

ec
ia

lis
t

de
m

en
tia

ca
re

al
on

g
w

ith
a

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
co

m
m

un
al

an
d

lif
es

ty
le

of
fe

r
po

ss
ib

ly
in

cl
ud

in
g

gy
m

,
sw

im
m

in
g

po
ol

an
d

ot
he

rs
po

rt
s

an
d

le
is

ur
e

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.

2.
6

W
h

at
is

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

?

T
he

et
ho

s
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
is

th
at

it
sh

ou
ld

be
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

de
si

gn
ed

to
m

ee
t

th
e

w
id

e
ra

ng
in

g
ne

ed
s

of
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
an

d
ot

he
r

vu
ln

er
ab

le
ad

ul
ts

.
It

w
ill

in
cl

ud
e

co
m

m
un

al
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

an
d

w
ill

be
op

er
at

ed
w

ith
a

ba
si

c
le

ve
lo

f
on

si
te

do
m

ic
ili

ar
y

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n
w

hi
ch

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
al

lr
es

id
en

ts
24

ho
ur

s.

T
he

re
is

no
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

ly
ac

ce
pt

ed
de

fin
iti

on
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ho

us
in

g.
La

in
g

&
B

ui
ss

on
su

gg
es

t
th

at
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ho
us

in
g

ca
n

be
re

co
gn

is
ed

by
se

ve
ra

l
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s:

“
It

is
p

ri
m

ar
ily

fo
r

ol
d

er
p

eo
p

le
,

th
e

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
is

se
lf
–
co

n
ta

in
ed

an
d

in
cl

ud
es

a
p

ri
va

te
ki

tc
h

en
,

ca
re

ca
n

b
e

de
liv

er
ed

fle
xi

bl
y,

u
su

al
ly

b
y

a
te

am
o

f
st

af
f

b
as

ed
on

th
e

p
re

m
is

es
p

ro
vi

di
ng

24
h

o
u

r
co

ve
r

,
d

o
m

ic
ili

ar
y

ca
re

is
av

ai
la

b
le

,
co

m
m

un
al

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
an

d
se

rv
ic

e
ar

e
av

ai
la

b
le

an
d

ty
pi

ca
lly

ch
ar

g
ed

fo
r

as
u

se
d

an
d

it
al

so
ai

m
s

to
b

e
a

ho
m

e
fo

r
th

e
re

m
ai

nd
er

o
f

th
e

p
er

so
n

s
lif

e.
”

In
te

re
st

in
gl

y
ho

w
ev

er
,

pr
ov

id
er

s
in

va
ria

bl
y

us
e

an
y

te
rm

ot
he

r
th

an
“e
xt
ra
ca
re
”

in
th

e
m

ar
ke

tin
g

of
th

ei
r

sc
he

m
es

.
T

he
te

rm
ex

tr
a

ca
re

te
nd

s
th

er
ef

or
e

on
ly

to
be

re
co

gn
is

ed
by

th
os

e
w

or
ki

ng
in

th
e

se
ct

or
ra

th
er

th
an

by
th

e
us

er
s.

Page 13



12
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

T
he

co
re

pr
in

ci
pa

lt
o

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ho

us
in

g
is

th
at

in
co

m
pa

ris
on

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e,
it

en
ab

le
s

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

an
d

ot
he

r
re

si
de

nt
s

to
m

ai
nt

ai
n

th
ei

r
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
fo

r
lo

ng
er

w
hi

ls
t

pr
ov

id
in

g
th

e
sa

fe
ty

ne
t

of
su

pp
or

t
as

it
is

ne
ed

ed
.

It
al

so
ai

m
s

to
pr

ov
id

e
a

co
m

m
un

ity
to

he
lp

ad
dr

es
s

th
e

ch
al

le
ng

es
of

so
ci

al
is

ol
at

io
n

w
hi

ch
of

te
n

af
fli

ct
m

an
y

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

in
pa

rti
cu

la
r.

It
ca

n
of

te
n

pl
ay

a
w

id
er

ro
le

in
th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

,
ei

th
er

th
ro

ug
h

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

da
y

se
rv

ic
es

,c
o-

lo
ca

tio
n

of
ot

he
r

pu
bl

ic
se

rv
ic

es
or

w
id

er
in

te
gr

at
io

n
in

to
th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

by
op

en
in

g
up

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
su

ch
as

gy
m

s
or

ca
fe

s
to

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
.

It
sh

ou
ld

be
no

te
d

th
at

ad
di

tio
na

lf
ac

ili
tie

s
an

d
ad

di
tio

na
ls

pa
ce

re
qu

ire
ad

di
tio

na
l

ca
pi

ta
l

an
d

he
nc

e
re

ve
nu

e
st

re
am

s
to

su
pp

or
t

th
at

ca
pi

ta
l.

T
he

se
el

em
en

ts
ar

e
ex

cl
ud

in
g

fr
om

th
e

fin
an

ci
al

m
od

el
lin

g
su

pp
or

tin
g

th
is

st
ra

te
gy

an
d

ar
e

m
or

e
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
lo

ok
ed

at
on

a
sc

he
m

e
by

sc
he

m
e

ba
si

s
de

pe
nd

en
t

up
on

lo
ca

tio
n

an
d

ho
w

th
at

sc
he

m
e

re
sp

on
ds

to
pl

ac
e.

E
xt

ra
ca

re
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
is

in
te

nd
ed

to
pr

ov
id

e
a

po
si

tiv
e

ch
oi

ce
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
w

ho
m

ay
no

lo
ng

er
be

ab
le

to
re

m
ai

n
in

th
e

ho
m

e
in

w
hi

ch
th

ey
m

ay
ha

ve
liv

ed
fo

r
m

an
y

ye
ar

s.
It

is
in

ef
fe

ct
a

ho
us

in
g

so
lu

tio
n,

to
a

so
ci

al
ca

re
is

su
e.

2.
7

S
h

el
te

re
d

H
o

u
si

n
g

W
hi

ls
t

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ho

us
in

g
an

d
sh

el
te

re
d

ho
us

in
g

sh
ar

e
m

an
y

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s,
sh

el
te

re
d

ho
us

in
g

w
ill

no
t

ha
ve

do
m

ic
ili

ar
y

ca
re

av
ai

la
bl

e
on

si
te

.S
he

lte
re

d
ho

us
in

g
ty

pi
ca

lly
te

nd
s

to
w

ar
ds

su
pp

or
tin

g
on

ly
th

os
e

qu
al

ify
in

g
fo

r
af

fo
rd

ab
le

re
nt

s
(a

nd
in

de
ed

w
as

pr
ot

ec
te

d
fr

om
rig

ht
to

bu
y

of
so

ci
al

ho
us

in
g)

w
he

re
as

ex
tr

a
ca

re
w

ill
ty

pi
ca

lly
al

lo
w

fo
ra

ra
ng

e
of

te
nu

re
to

pr
ov

id
e

a
m

or
e

m
ix

ed
co

m
m

un
ity

.

S
he

lte
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
al

so
te

nd
s

to
be

of
fe

re
d

to
th

os
e

ov
er

th
e

ag
e

of
60

in
m

an
y

ca
se

s
w

he
re

as
th

e
av

er
ag

e
ag

e
of

en
tr

an
ts

in
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re
sc

he
m

es
is

ar
ou

nd
78

ye
ar

s
ol

d.

In
so

m
e

ca
se

s
sh

el
te

re
d

ho
us

in
g

m
ay

ha
ve

ei
th

er
be

en
ph

ys
ic

al
ly

co
nv

er
te

d
to

,
or

de
si

gn
at

ed
as

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
by

vi
rtu

e
of

th
e

se
rv

ic
es

pr
ov

id
ed

.
W

hi
ls

t
th

is
ca

n
be

su
cc

es
sf

ul
in

ca
se

s
it

is
al

so
an

ap
pr

oa
ch

w
ith

lim
ita

tio
ns

fo
r

tw
o

m
ai

n
re

as
on

s :

§
T

he
co

st
s

an
d

ph
ys

ic
al

ch
al

le
ng

es
in

co
nv

er
tin

g
m

os
t

sh
el

te
re

d
ho

us
in

g
sc

he
m

es

§
T

ha
tm

os
ts

he
lte

re
d

ho
us

in
g

sc
he

m
es

ar
e

al
re

ad
y

w
el

lo
cc

up
ie

d

W
e

ex
pl

or
e

th
es

e
is

su
es

la
te

ri
n

th
is

st
ra

te
gy

.

2)
 In

tr
od

uc
tio

n

Page 14



E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 
L

A
N

C
A

S
H

IR
E

3)
Id

en
tif

yi
ng

th
e

N
ee

d
N

at
io

na
lly

Page 15



14
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

3.
1.

1
O

ve
rv

ie
w

In
co

m
m

on
w

ith
ot

he
r

lo
ca

l
au

th
or

iti
es

,
La

nc
as

hi
re

C
ou

nt
y

C
ou

nc
il

fa
ce

s
un

pr
ec

ed
en

te
d

ch
al

le
ng

es
to

pr
ov

id
e

an
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

le
ve

l
of

se
rv

ic
es

in
th

e
fa

ce
of

en
or

m
ou

s
bu

dg
et

ar
y

pr
es

su
re

s.
T

hi
s

pa
tte

rn
is

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
ch

al
le

ng
in

g
in

re
sp

ec
t

of
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
an

d
ot

he
rs

re
qu

iri
ng

sp
ec

ia
lis

t
su

pp
or

t.
C

on
se

qu
en

tly
LC

C
ar

e
ex

pl
or

in
g

w
ay

s
in

w
hi

ch
th

ey
ca

n
en

su
re

th
at

:

§
D

em
an

d
fo

rs
er

vi
ce

s
ca

n
be

m
an

ag
ed

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

§
T

he
de

liv
er

y
of

se
rv

ic
es

to
a

su
ita

bl
e

qu
al

ity
re

m
ai

ns
af

fo
rd

ab
le

LC
C

is
th

er
ef

or
e

ex
pl

or
in

g
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s
to

tr
an

sf
or

m
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
he

al
th

an
d

so
ci

al
ca

re
se

rv
ic

es
th

ro
ug

h
in

ve
st

m
en

ti
n

ex
tr

a
ca

re
an

d
sp

ec
ia

lis
t

D
em

en
tia

C
ar

e.
P

ro
vi

si
on

of
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

rv
ul

ne
ra

bl
e

ad
ul

ts
is

al
so

co
ns

id
er

ed
.

O
ne

of
th

e
pr

im
ar

y
ob

je
ct

iv
es

of
su

ch
in

ve
st

m
en

t
w

ou
ld

be
to

he
lp

m
an

ag
e

de
m

an
d

fo
r

se
rv

ic
es

th
ro

ug
h

en
ab

lin
g

po
te

nt
ia

ls
er

vi
ce

us
er

s
to

m
ai

nt
ai

n
th

ei
r

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

fo
r

lo
ng

er
an

d
to

pr
ev

en
t

th
e

on
se

t
of

co
nd

iti
on

s
or

ev
en

ts
th

at
th

en
re

qu
ire

th
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

se
rv

ic
es

.

W
e

ex
pl

or
e

he
re

th
e

co
nt

ex
ti

nc
lu

di
ng

:

§
O

ve
ra

ll
po

pu
la

tio
n

gr
ow

th
ex

er
tin

g
in

cr
ea

se
d

pr
es

su
re

on
al

lp
ub

lic
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
in

cr
ea

si
ng

de
m

an
d

fo
ra

ll
ty

pe
s

of
liv

in
g

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

§
A

n
ag

ei
ng

po
pu

la
tio

n
pr

of
ile

w
ith

ch
an

gi
ng

ca
re

an
d

ho
us

in
g

ne
ed

s

§
A

sh
ift

in
th

e
w

id
er

ec
on

om
y

an
d

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y

of
ca

pi
ta

la
nd

ot
he

rf
un

di
ng

st
re

am
s

R
es

po
ns

es
to

th
e

ab
ov

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

to
da

te
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
an

d
el

se
w

he
re

in
th

e
U

K
ha

ve
ge

ne
ra

lly
be

en
sh

or
t

te
rm

an
d

ha
ve

fo
cu

ss
ed

on
a

m
ov

e
aw

ay
fr

om
pl

ac
in

g
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
in

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
.

T
hi

s
ha

s
th

e
po

te
nt

ia
l

to
im

pr
ov

e
ou

tc
om

es
an

d
re

du
ce

co
st

s.
H

ow
ev

er
,

w
ith

ou
t

vi
ab

le
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
op

tio
ns

,
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
al

on
e

is
un

lik
el

y
to

ha
ve

a
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

im
pa

ct
in

m
an

ag
in

g
de

m
an

d
fo

r
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
he

nc
e

th
e

co
st

of
pr

ov
id

in
g

th
os

e
se

rv
ic

es
.

It
is

th
er

ef
or

e
in

cu
m

be
nt

up
on

to
LC

C
to

ex
pl

or
e:

§
E

na
bl

in
g

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

to
m

ak
e

po
si

tiv
e

ch
oi

ce
s

ar
ou

nd
th

ei
r

liv
in

g
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
th

ro
ug

h
pr

om
ot

io
n

of
a

va
rie

ty
of

so
lu

tio
ns

§
F

ac
ili

ta
tin

g
in

ve
st

m
en

ti
n

as
se

ts
w

he
re

it
ca

n
to

he
lp

to
m

an
ag

e
de

m
an

d,
re

du
ce

op
er

at
in

g
bu

dg
et

s
an

d
fr

ee
up

re
ve

nu
e

st
re

am
s .

3.
1)

 Id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
N

ee
d 

N
at

io
na

lly
 -

O
ve

rv
ie

w
3.

1.
2

N
at

io
n

al
C

o
n

te
xt

T
he

gr
ow

in
g

po
pu

la
tio

n
an

d
ad

va
nc

es
in

m
ed

ic
in

e
ar

e
re

su
lti

ng
in

an
ag

ei
ng

po
pu

la
tio

n
pr

of
ile

an
d

pe
rm

an
en

t
ch

an
ge

s
in

th
e

de
m

an
d

fo
r

ca
re

se
rv

ic
es

.
P

eo
pl

e
ar

e
liv

in
g

lo
ng

er
bu

t
of

te
n

w
ith

lo
ng

te
rm

he
al

th
co

nd
iti

on
s

w
hi

ch
ne

ed
to

be
m

an
ag

ed
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.

T
hi

s
ge

ne
ra

l
pa

tte
rn

is
al

so
re

pl
ic

at
ed

in
te

rn
at

io
na

lly
al

th
ou

gh
th

e
re

sp
on

se
s

in
di

ffe
re

nt
co

un
tr

ie
s

ca
n

be
qu

ite
va

rie
d.

In
E

ng
la

nd
an

d
W

al
es

bu
dg

et
ar

y
si

lo
s

be
tw

ee
n

lo
ca

lg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

nd
th

e
N

H
S

ha
ve

no
t

al
w

ay
s

ne
ce

ss
ar

ily
en

ab
le

d
th

e
be

st
us

e
of

re
so

ur
ce

s
to

ge
t

th
e

m
os

t
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

ou
tc

om
es

ov
er

al
l

bu
t

th
is

is
be

gi
nn

in
g

to
ch

an
ge

w
ith

an
in

cr
ea

se
in

th
e

jo
in

t
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
of

so
ci

al
ca

re
an

d
he

al
th

ca
re

se
rv

ic
es

su
pp

or
te

d
by

th
e

re
al

lo
ca

tio
n

of
re

so
ur

ce
s

to
w

ar
ds

in
te

gr
at

ed
ca

re
in

re
co

gn
iti

on
of

th
e

of
te

n
in

ex
tr

ic
ab

le
lin

k
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
tw

o
ar

ea
s.

T
he

di
ag

ra
m

be
lo

w
pr

ov
id

es
a

br
oa

d
in

di
ca

tio
n

of
th

e
co

st
s

of
su

pp
or

tin
g

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

in
di

ffe
re

nt
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
w

ith
co

st
s

es
ca

la
tin

g
as

th
e

in
te

ns
ity

of
ca

re
in

cr
ea

se
s

bu
t

no
t

ne
ce

ss
ar

ily
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
ly

.
In

re
sp

on
se

to
pr

es
su

re
on

pu
bl

ic
fin

an
ce

s
N

H
S

en
tit

ie
s

ar
e

se
ek

in
g

to
re

du
ce

le
ng

th
of

st
ay

in
ac

ut
e

ho
sp

ita
ls

an
d

lo
ca

lg
ov

er
nm

en
tt

en
ds

to
w

ar
ds

pr
ov

id
in

g
se

rv
ic

es
to

in
di

vi
du

al
s

w
ith

in
th

ei
r

ex
is

tin
g

ho
m

es
.

(T
he

fig
ur

es
ar

e
no

t
in

te
nd

ed
to

be
hi

gh
ly

ac
cu

ra
te

bu
t

si
m

pl
y

an
in

di
ca

tio
n

to
de

m
on

st
ra

te
th

e
re

la
tiv

e
co

st
s

in
ea

ch
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t)

E
xt

ra
 

C
ar

e 
£3

50
p

w

R
es

id
en

ti
al

 
C

ar
e 

£4
30

p
w

N
u

rs
in

g
 

C
ar

e 
£5

50
p

w In
cr

ea
si

n
g

 A
cu

it
y

D
ec

re
as

in
g

 L
en

g
th

 o
f 

S
ta

y

C
o

st
 o

f 
p

ro
vi

si
o

n

O
w

n
 

h
o

m
e 

£1
50

 p
w

S
h

el
te

re
d

H
o

sp
it

al
£3

,0
00

 p
w

H
o

us
in

g 
B

en
ef

it 
m

ay
 

be
 a

va
ila

bl
e

H
o

us
in

g 
B

en
ef

it 
n

o
t 

av
ai

la
bl

e

Page 16



15
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

3.
2

S
o

u
rc

es
o

f
D

em
an

d

T
he

re
ar

e
a

nu
m

be
ro

fr
ea

so
ns

w
hy

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

m
ay

no
lo

ng
er

be
ab

le
to

re
m

ai
n

in
w

ha
t

th
ey

co
ns

id
er

to
be

th
ei

r
ho

m
e

or
a

pl
ac

e
w

he
re

th
ey

ha
ve

liv
ed

fo
r

so
m

e
co

ns
id

er
ab

le
tim

e.

W
hi

ls
t

it
is

ge
ne

ra
lly

pr
ef

er
ab

le
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
to

re
m

ai
n

in
th

ei
r

ow
n

ho
m

es
fo

r
as

lo
ng

as
po

ss
ib

le
,

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s
ar

is
e

w
he

re
th

is
is

no
lo

ng
er

a
vi

ab
le

op
tio

n.
In

so
m

e
ca

se
s

he
al

th
m

ay
si

m
pl

y
de

te
rio

ra
te

to
th

e
po

in
t

at
w

hi
ch

th
ei

r
co

nd
iti

on
s

ca
n

no
lo

ng
er

be
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y
m

an
ag

ed
in

a
pe
rs
on
’s

ow
n

ho
m

e.
C

er
ta

in
ev

en
ts

su
ch

as
de

at
h

of
a

pa
rt

ne
r

or
de

at
h

or
ill

he
al

th
of

a
ca

re
r

ca
n

al
so

pl
ay

a
pa

rt.
F

al
ls

of
te

n
re

su
lt

in
ad

m
is

si
on

to
ho

sp
ita

la
nd

in
di

vi
du

al
s

or
th

ei
r

fa
m

ili
es

m
ay

lo
se

co
nf

id
en

ce
in

th
ei

ra
bi

lit
y

to
co

pe
on

th
ei

ro
w

n.

W
ha

te
ve

r
th

e
re

as
on

dr
iv

in
g

th
e

ch
an

ge
in

in
di

vi
du

al
's

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s
an

d
th

e
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ne
ed

to
re

ap
pr

ai
se

w
he

re
an

ol
de

r
pe

rs
on

m
ay

ch
oo

se
to

liv
e

or
be

be
st

ca
re

d
fo

r,
ex

tr
a

ca
re

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
w

ill
ty

pi
ca

lly
be

lo
ok

in
g

to
ad

m
it

pe
op

le
fr

om
on

e
of

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts

§
N

H
S

A
cu

te
H

os
pi

ta
ls

§
R

es
id

en
tia

lC
ar

e
H

om
es

§
In

di
vi

du
al

's
ow

n
ho

m
es

3.
2.

1
N

H
S

A
cu

te
H

o
sp

it
al

s

N
H

S
pr

ov
id

er
s

an
d

co
m

m
is

si
on

er
s

re
co

gn
is

ed
so

m
e

tim
e

ag
o

th
at

it
w

as
ne

ith
er

co
st

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
no

r
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

fo
r

th
e

in
di

vi
du

al
,

fo
r

fr
ai

l
el

de
rly

pe
op

le
to

be
ke

pt
in

ac
ut

e
ho

sp
ita

l
be

ds
fo

r
le

ng
th

y
pe

rio
d

of
tim

e
as

it
is

bo
th

co
st

ly
an

is
ge

ne
ra

lly
a

ne
ga

tiv
e

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
fo

r
th

e
pe

rs
on

co
nc

er
ne

d.
T

hi
s

is
co

m
m

on
ly

re
fe

rr
ed

to
as
“b
ed

bl
oc
ki
ng
”.

N
H

S
pr

ov
id

er
s

in
re

ce
nt

ye
ar

s
ha

ve
th

er
ef

or
e

so
ug

ht
to

re
du

ce
th

e
le

ng
th

of
st

ay
fo

r
al

l
ad

m
is

si
on

s
w

he
re

ve
r

ap
pr

op
ria

te
an

d
po

ss
ib

le
.

T
hi

s
cl

ea
rly

re
qu

ire
s

th
os

e
di

sc
ha

rg
ed

to
be

ac
co

m
m

od
at

ed
el

se
w

he
re

.
In

m
an

y
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

w
ill

re
qu

ire
a

le
ve

lo
f

ca
re

an
d

su
pp

or
tt

ha
tc

ou
ld

no
tr

ea
so

na
bl

y
be

pr
ov

id
ed

w
ith

in
th

ei
r

ow
n

ho
m

es
an

d
he

nc
e

m
an

y
ar

e
th

en
ad

m
itt

ed
in

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

lo
r

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

ho
m

es
ei

th
er

as
a

st
ep

do
w

n
pr

ov
is

io
n,

w
he

re
th

e
in

te
nt

io
n

is
th

at
th

ey
w

ill
ul

tim
at

el
y

re
tu

rn
ho

m
e,

or
be

ad
m

itt
ed

on
a

pe
rm

an
en

tb
as

is
.

3.
2)

 Id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
N

ee
d 

N
at

io
na

lly
 –

S
ou

rc
es

 o
f D

em
an

d

In
m

an
y

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

ou
ld

ha
ve

th
e

ca
pa

bi
lit

y
to

liv
e

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

an
d

he
nc

e
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
is

un
lik

el
y

to
be

th
e

be
st

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

to
he

lp
th

em
to

m
ai

nt
ai

n
th

ei
r

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

.
H

ow
ev

er
,

th
ei

r
ow

n
ho

m
e

m
ay

no
lo

ng
er

be
an

ap
pr

op
ria

te
en

vi
ro

nm
en

tf
or

a
nu

m
be

r
of

re
as

on
s,

su
ch

as
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

al
re

m
ot

en
es

s
or

is
ol

at
io

n,
si

ze
pl

ac
in

g
an

ex
ce

ss
iv

e
de

m
an

d
on

th
e

in
di

vi
du

al
,

ac
ce

ss
an

d
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
w

he
re

by
an

in
di

vi
du

al
m

ay
no

lo
ng

er
be

ab
le

to
m

an
ag

e
st

ai
rs

,
fo

r
ex

am
pl

e,
is

on
e

ar
ea

w
he

re
de

m
an

d
is

cr
ea

te
d.

W
e

w
ou

ld
th

er
ef

or
e

en
vi

sa
ge

th
at

a
nu

m
be

r
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
un

its
w

ou
ld

pr
ov

id
e

st
ep

-
do

w
n

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

fr
om

ac
ut

e
ho

sp
ita

ls
in

lie
u

of
so

m
e

of
th

os
e

pl
ac

em
en

ts
w

hi
ch

ar
e

cu
rr

en
tly

m
ad

e
in

re
si

de
nt

ia
la

nd
nu

rs
in

g
ca

re
.

3.
2.

2
A

d
m

is
si

o
n

s
fr

o
m

H
o

m
e

D
em

an
d

is
al

so
lik

el
y

to
co

m
e

fr
om

in
di

vi
du

al
s

w
ho

ar
e

si
m

pl
y

m
ak

in
g

a
ch

oi
ce

to
m

ov
e

ou
t

of
th

ei
r

ex
is

tin
g

ho
m

e
in

to
an

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

w
he

re
su

pp
or

t
ca

n
be

m
or

e
re

ad
ily

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

pr
ov

id
ed

.
T

hi
s

m
ay

be
du

e
to

a
su

dd
en

ch
an

ge
of

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s
(s

uc
h

as
a

be
re

av
em

en
t)

or
a

co
nc

er
n

ov
er

fu
tu

re
su

ita
bi

lit
y

of
a

ho
m

e
fo

ra
ny

of
th

e
re

as
on

s
m

en
tio

ne
d

in
th

e
pr

ev
io

us
pa

ra
gr

ap
h.

T
hi

s
ar

ea
in

pa
rti

cu
la

r
is

de
em

ed
to

ha
ve

st
ro

ng
lin

ks
to

pr
ev

en
tio

n
an

d
m

an
ag

in
g

de
m

an
d

fo
r

fu
tu

re
se

rv
ic

es
as

it
ha

s
th

e
po

te
nt

ia
l

to
de

la
y

th
e

po
in

t
at

w
hi

ch
in

di
vi

du
al

s
m

ay
fir

st
re

qu
ire

as
si

st
an

ce
.

3.
2.

3
R

es
id

en
ti

al
C

ar
e

W
e

ex
pl

or
e

in
th

e
fo

llo
w

se
ct

io
ns

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

th
er

e
is

an
ov

er
-c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
of

in
di

vi
du

al
s

in
to

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e.

W
e

fu
rt

he
r

su
gg

es
t

th
at

th
er

e
is

po
te

nt
ia

lt
o

re
-a

bl
e

a
pr

op
or

tio
n

of
th

os
e

pl
ac

em
en

ts
to

m
ov

e
in

to
ex

tr
a

ca
re

w
he

re
th

ey
co

ul
d

le
ad

a
lif

e
of

gr
ea

te
ri

nd
ep

en
de

nc
e

an
d

th
ei

rn
ee

ds
ca

n
be

m
an

ag
ed

m
or

e
co

st
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.

R
e-

ab
le

m
en

t
w

ou
ld

cl
ea

rly
re

qu
ire

su
ffi

ci
en

t
ca

re
an

d
su

pp
or

t
to

fa
ci

lit
at

e
th

at
m

ov
e

bu
t

fo
r

ca
re

fu
lly

co
ns

id
er

ed
in

di
vi

du
al

ca
se

s
is

lik
el

y
to

pr
ov

id
e

a
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
be

tte
r

ou
tc

om
e.

T
he

re
fo

re
th

e
lin

k
be

tw
ee

n
ex

tr
a

ca
re

an
d

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

sh
ou

ld
no

t
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
on

ly
in

th
e

lig
ht

of
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
ex

tr
a

ca
re

as
an

al
te

rn
at

iv
e

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
in

th
e

fir
st

pl
ac

e,
bu

t
al

so
fo

r
in

di
vi

du
al

s
to

co
m

e
ou

t
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

.

W
hi

ls
te

xt
ra

ca
re

sh
ou

ld
be

a
po

si
tiv

e
ch

oi
ce

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

,i
ti

s
un

lik
el

y
th

at
m

an
y

m
ak

e
a

po
si

tiv
e

ch
oi

ce
to

m
ov

e
in

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e.

Page 17



16
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

3.
3.

1
In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n

T
he

re
is

a
gr

ow
in

g
re

co
gn

iti
on

in
th

e
U

K
th

at
,c

on
si

de
rin

g
th

e
ch

an
gi

ng
de

m
og

ra
ph

y
of

th
e

na
tio

n
th

at
th

e
m

od
el

of
de

fa
ul

tin
g

to
su

pp
or

tin
g

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

w
ho

ca
n

no
lo

ng
er

re
m

ai
n

in
th

ei
r

ow
n

ho
m

e,
in

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

or
nu

rs
in

g
ca

re
,

w
ill

be
co

m
e

un
af

fo
rd

ab
le

,i
s

un
lik

el
y

to
de

liv
er

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
ou

tc
om

es
fo

r
in

di
vi

du
al

s
an

d
is

hi
gh

ly
un

lik
el

y
to

be
th

e
op

tio
n

of
ch

oi
ce

fo
rt

ho
se

in
di

vi
du

al
s

an
d

th
ei

rf
am

ili
es

.

H
ow

ev
er

,t
he

m
ar

ke
tf

or
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
op

tio
ns

is
re

la
tiv

el
y

ea
rly

in
its

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ta

nd
is

no
tc

on
si

st
en

te
ith

er
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

al
ly

or
ac

ro
ss

m
ar

ke
ts

ec
to

rs
.T

he
re

is
a

te
nd

en
cy

to
w

ar
ds

gr
ea

te
r

ch
oi

ce
in

th
e

S
ou

th
E

as
t

of
E

ng
la

nd
bu

t
on

ly
fo

r
th

e
m

or
e

af
flu

en
t

co
m

m
un

iti
es

as
th

is
is

w
he

re
pr

iv
at

e
se

ct
or

in
ve

st
m

en
th

as
te

nd
ed

to
fo

cu
s

in
re

ce
nt

ye
ar

s

In
co

ns
id

er
in

g
av

ai
la

bl
e

ev
id

en
ce

fo
r

th
e

ca
se

fo
r

ch
an

ge
,

w
hi

ls
t

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
an

ec
do

ta
le

vi
de

nc
e

an
d

nu
m

er
ou

s
ca

se
st

ud
ie

s
ex

is
t,

ro
bu

st
,i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
,o

bj
ec

tiv
e

an
d

ho
lis

tic
ev

id
en

ce
is

ha
rd

er
to

co
m

e
by

.
C

as
e

st
ud

ie
s

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ab

ly
fo

cu
s

on
th

e
po

si
tiv

es
an

d
on

th
os

e
sc

he
m

es
de

em
ed

to
be

su
cc

es
sf

ul
by

th
ei

rs
po

ns
or

s.

T
he

tw
o

m
ai

n
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e

bo
di

es
fo

r
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
in

th
e

U
K

ar
e

A
R

C
O

(A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

of
R

et
ire

m
en

t
C

om
m

un
ity

O
pe

ra
to

rs
)

an
d

H
ou

si
ng

LI
N

(H
ou

si
ng

Le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

N
et

w
or

k)
.
A
R
C
O
’s

m
em

be
rs

ar
e

ty
pi

ca
lly

pr
iv

at
e

se
ct

or
op

er
at

or
s

w
ith

a
te

nd
en

cy
to

w
ar

ds
th

e
up

pe
r

en
d

of
th

e
m

ar
ke

t
an

d
H

ou
si

ng
LI

N
te

nd
s

to
fo

cu
s

on
th

e
pu

bl
ic

se
ct

or
an

d
re

gi
st

er
ed

pr
ov

id
er

s.
B

ot
h

ar
e

a
us

ef
ul

re
so

ur
ce

fo
r

av
ai

la
bl

e
ev

id
en

ce
,

ca
se

st
ud

ie
s

an
d

re
se

ar
ch

an
d

al
so

pl
ay

a
ro

le
in

lo
bb

yi
ng

ce
nt

ra
lg

ov
er

nm
en

t
on

m
at

te
rs

re
la

tin
g

to
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
.

T
he

re
is

al
so

a
gr

ow
in

g
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g

of
th

e
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
th

at
de

si
gn

at
ed

ho
us

in
g

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

co
ul

d
m

ak
e

to
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n
an

d
to

he
lp

in
g

to
m

ee
tt

he
de

m
an

d
fo

r
fa

m
ily

ho
us

in
g,

th
e

ne
ed

fo
r

w
hi

ch
is

of
te

n
be

tte
r

un
de

rs
to

od
,

be
tte

r
pu

bl
ic

is
ed

an
d

he
nc

e
is

w
he

re
th

e
m

aj
or

ity
of

in
ve

st
m

en
ta

nd
m

ar
ke

ta
ct

iv
ity

ha
s

fo
cu

ss
ed

in
re

ce
nt

ye
ar

s.

P
re

va
le

nc
e

of
de

m
en

tia
is

an
ot

he
r

ar
ea

of
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

co
nc

er
n

na
tio

na
lly

an
d

th
er

e
is

ev
id

en
ce

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

be
in

g
of

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
be

ne
fit

in
im

pr
ov

in
g

ou
tc

om
es

in
de

m
en

tia
.

3.
3)

 Id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
N

ee
d 

N
at

io
na

lly
 –

N
at

io
na

l T
re

nd
s 

an
d 

E
vi

de
nc

e

D
em

an
d

fo
r

de
m

en
tia

re
la

te
d

se
rv

ic
es

w
ill

co
nt

in
ue

to
in

cr
ea

se
fo

r
th

e
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e
fu

tu
re

an
d

he
nc

e
th

e
ro

le
th

at
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ca
n

pl
ay

sh
ou

ld
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
.

S
im

ila
rly

w
ith

a
tr

en
d

aw
ay

fr
om

lo
w

er
de

pe
nd

en
cy

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

.
T

he
re

is
lik

el
y

to
be

be
ne

fit
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
re

du
ci

ng
de

m
an

d
fo

r
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e
th

er
eb

y
re

le
as

in
g

ca
pa

ci
ty

in
th

e
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
ho

m
es

st
oc

k
fo

r
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

as
sp

ec
ia

lis
t

de
m

en
tia

ca
re

ce
nt

re
s

fo
r

th
os

e
in

th
e

ad
va

nc
ed

st
ag

es
of

de
m

en
tia

an
d

to
pr

ov
id

e
st

ep
-u

p
an

d
st

ep
-d

ow
n

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.

3.
3.

2
R

ev
ie

w
o

f
E

vi
d

en
ce

E
vi

de
nc

e
of

w
ha

t
w

or
ks

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

po
in

ts
to

go
od

an
d

th
ou

gh
tfu

l
de

si
gn

as
an

es
se

nt
ia

la
ttr

ib
ut

e
fo

r
a

su
cc

es
sf

ul
sc

he
m

e.
S

im
ila

rly
de

si
gn

w
hi

ch
re

sp
on

ds
to

an
d

re
fle

ct
s

th
e

sp
ec

ifi
cs

of
a

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
lo

ca
tio

n
an

d
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
a

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
co

m
m

un
ity

is
al

so
a

re
cu

rr
en

t
th

em
e

ra
th

er
th

an
a

st
an

da
rd

is
ed

m
od

el
w

as
al

so
a

co
ns

is
te

nt
th

em
e.

C
le

ar
ly

th
er

e
ar

e
co

m
m

on
th

re
ad

s
ru

nn
in

g
th

ro
ug

h
de

si
gn

pr
in

ci
pl

es
bu

t
th

es
e

do
no

t
tr

an
sl

at
e

to
a

si
ng

ul
ar

or
st

an
da

rd
is

ed
se

t
of

m
od

el
s.

T
he

H
A

P
P

I2
re

po
rt

of
N

ov
em

be
r

20
12

id
en

tif
ie

s
re

fin
em

en
ts

to
th

e
w

id
el

y
ac

ce
pt

ed
H

A
P

P
I

de
ig

n
pr

in
ci

pl
es

an
d

re
af

fir
m

s
th

e
ne

ed
fo

r
lo

ca
l

go
ve

rn
m

en
t

ad
ul

t
so

ci
al

ca
re

co
m

m
is

si
on

er
s

to
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

pr
io

rit
is

e
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

ho
us

in
g

to
m

ee
t

th
e

ne
ed

s
of

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

.
It

si
m

ila
rly

id
en

tif
ie

s
th

e
ne

ed
fo

r
to

w
n

pl
an

ne
rs

to
be

m
or

e
pr

oa
ct

iv
e

in
th

ei
r

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
ho

us
in

g
fo

ro
ld

er
pe

op
le

.

P
er

ha
ps

rig
ht

ly
,m

uc
h

of
th

e
ev

id
en

ce
re

la
tin

g
to

ex
tra

ca
re

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

fo
cu

se
s

on
ou

tc
om

es
an

d
“c
us
to
m
er
sa
tis
fa
ct
io
n”

.
T

he
fin

an
ci

al
be

ne
fit

s
or

di
s-

be
ne

fit
s

ar
e

le
ss

w
id

el
y,

or
pu

bl
ic

ly
ap

pr
ai

se
d.

H
ow

ev
er

,
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
al

so
re

qu
ire

s
a

ro
bu

st
fin

an
ci

al
ev

id
en

ce
ba

se
to

su
pp

or
ta

ny
ch

an
ge

.

M
ed

ia
in

te
re

st
in

th
e

is
su

es
al

so
ap

pe
ar

s
to

be
gr

ow
in

g
an

d
th

e
B

B
C

w
eb

si
te

re
po

rt
on

12
S

ep
te

m
be

r
20

13
en

tit
le

d
“H
el
p

E
ld

er
ly

do
w

ns
iz

e,
sa

y
D
em
os
”

co
m

m
en

te
d

on
a

re
po

rt
by

D
em

os
,

fu
nd

ed
by

th
e

H
om

e
B

ui
ld

er
s

F
ed

er
at

io
n.

T
hi

s
su

rv
ey

ed
1,

50
0

pe
op

le
ov

er
60

of
w

hi
ch

58
%

w
er

e
in

te
re

st
ed

in
do

w
ns

iz
in

g
bu

tf
el

tr
es

tr
ic

te
d

by
th

e
la

ck
of

su
ita

bl
e

ho
us

in
g

or
a

fe
ar

of
an

un
fa

m
ili

ar
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t.

T
he

re
po

rt
id

en
tif

ie
d

a
ch

ro
ni

c
un

de
r

su
pp

ly
of

su
ita

bl
e

re
tir

em
en

th
ou

si
ng

es
pe

ci
al

ly
fo

r
th

e
ve

ry
ol

d,
w

hi
ch

it
cl

as
si

fie
d

as
th

os
e

ov
er

80
.

O
f

th
is

gr
ou

p
ov

er
tw

o
th

ird
s

ha
ve

a
lo

ng
te

rm
ill

ne
ss

or
di

sa
bi

lit
y.

H
ow

ev
er

,
w

hi
ls

t
pr

ov
id

in
g

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

an
d

th
er

eb
y

fr
ee

in
g

up
fa

m
ily

ho
us

in
g

m
ay

se
em

a
se

ns
ib

le
so

lu
tio

n
th

er
e

ar
e

m
an

y
ba

rr
ie

rs
to

de
liv

er
y

an
d

cl
ea

rly
th

e
at

tit
ud

es
of

ol
de

rp
eo

pl
e

m
ay

no
tb

e
qu

ite
as

po
si

tiv
e

to
w

ar
ds

th
is

pr
op

os
ed

sh
ift

.

Page 18



17
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

T
he

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
of

K
en

t
P

S
S

R
U

ni
t

pa
pe

r
“

E
va

lu
at

in
g

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

H
ou

si
ng

fo
r

O
ld

er
P

eo
pl

e
in

E
ng

la
nd

:
A

C
om

pa
ra

tiv
e

C
os

t
an

d
O

ut
co

m
e

A
na

ly
si

s
w

ith
R

es
id

en
tia

l
C

ar
e,

20
11
”

pr
ov

id
es

pe
rh

ap
s

th
e

m
os

t
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

na
tio

na
l

ev
id

en
ce

ba
se

fo
r

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
po

te
nt

ia
l

co
st

sa
vi

ng
s

fo
r

su
pp

or
tin

g
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ra

th
er

th
an

in
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
.

T
he

pa
pe

r
bu

ild
s

th
e

gr
ow

in
g

de
m

an
d

fo
r

su
ita

bl
e

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

an
d

go
es

on
to

co
m

pa
re

th
e

co
st

s
of

pr
ov

is
io

n
in

bo
th

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ts

an
d

to
co

m
pa

re
ou

tc
om

es
m

ea
su

re
d

by
th

e
B

ar
th

el
In

de
x

w
hi

ch
pr

ov
id

es
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

ith
a

sc
or

e
be

tw
ee

n
1

an
d

20
ba

se
d

on
th

ei
r

ph
ys

ic
al

ab
ili

ty
an

d
co

gn
iti

ve
im

pa
irm

en
t

m
ea

su
re

d
by

th
e

M
in

im
um

D
at

a
S

et
C

og
ni

tiv
e

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

S
ca

le
.

In
E

as
t

S
us

se
x

a
co

m
m

itm
en

t
w

as
m

ad
e

to
de

liv
er

in
g

an
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sc
he

m
e

w
ith

in
ea

ch
di

st
ric

t
of

th
e

C
ou

nt
y.

Th
e

E
as

t
S

us
se

x
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
w

as
de

liv
er

ed
w

ith
a

£3
5.

1M
in

ve
st

m
en

t
in

cl
ud

in
g

so
m

e
gr

an
t

fr
om

th
e

H
C

A
an

d
fo

llo
w

in
g

de
liv

er
y,

an
in

de
pe

nd
en

tr
ev

ie
w

w
as

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
.

T
hi

s
id

en
tif

ie
s

a
ne

ed
to

ca
re

fu
lly

m
an

ag
e

ad
m

is
si

on
s

su
ch

th
at

de
pe

nd
en

cy
le

ve
ls

ac
ro

ss
th

e
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sy
st

em
ne

ith
er

be
co

m
e

to
o

hi
gh

or
tw

o
lo

w
su

ch
th

at
a

ba
la

nc
ed

an
vi

br
an

tc
om

m
un

ity
ca

n
be

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d.

W
e

fo
cu

s
he

re
on

th
os

e
tw

o
pi

ec
es

of
ev

id
en

ce
bu

t
al

so
co

m
m

en
t

on
ot

he
rs

w
hi

ch
ar

e
pe

rh
ap

s
le

ss
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

in
th

ei
r

ap
pr

ai
sa

lo
f

ex
tr

a
ca

re
as

a
m

od
el

,b
ut

ar
e

ne
ve

rth
el

es
s

us
ef

ul
in

pa
in

tin
g

th
e

pi
ct

ur
e.

A
su

m
m

ar
y

of
fu

rth
er

ev
id

en
ce

su
pp

or
tin

g
th

e
ca

se
fo

ri
nv

es
tm

en
ti

n
ex

tr
a

ca
re

is
in

cl
ud

ed
in

A
pp

en
di

x
(iv

).

3.
3.

2.
1

U
n

iv
er

si
ty

o
f

K
en

t
20

11

T
hi

s
pa

pe
r

id
en

tif
ie

s
m

an
y

of
th

e
po

si
tiv

e
at

tr
ib

ut
es

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

bu
t

al
so

se
ek

s
to

es
ta

bl
is

h
ev

id
en

ce
fo

r
im

pr
ov

ed
ou

tc
om

es
ag

ai
ns

t
a

re
tu

rn
on

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
th

e
ph

ys
ic

al
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

.

It
id

en
tif

ie
s

an
d

di
sc

us
se

s
th

e
is

su
e

of
ho

us
in

g
be

ne
fit

.
In

di
vi

du
al

s
ad

m
itt

ed
to

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

on
a

pe
rm

an
en

t
ba

si
s

fr
om

a
so

ci
al

ho
us

in
g

se
tti

ng
,

w
ou

ld
no

t
be

en
tit

le
d

to
ho

us
in

g
be

ne
fit

to
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
w

ar
ds

th
e

co
st

s
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

fe
es

.
W

he
re

an
in

di
vi

du
al

is
no

t
re

qu
ire

d
to

co
nt

rib
ut

e
th

ro
ug

h
m

ea
ns

te
st

in
g

th
e

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

fe
e

ha
s

to
be

m
et

by
th

e
lo

ca
l

au
th

or
ity

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g

th
e

pl
ac

em
en

t.
If

th
at

sa
m

e
in

di
vi

du
al

op
te

d
to

th
e

pl
ac

ed
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
,

as
it

is
se

lf
co

nt
ai

ne
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n,

th
ey

w
ou

ld
st

ill
be

en
tit

le
d

to
ho

us
in

g
be

ne
fit

to
co

ve
r

th
e

re
nt

al
el

em
en

t
of

th
e

ex
tr

a
ca

re
un

it.
T

hi
s

re
se

ar
ch

pa
pe

r
th

er
ef

or
e

ra
is

es
th

e
qu

es
tio

n
of

w
he

th
er

lo
ca

la
ut

ho
rit

ie
s

m
ig

ht
co

m
m

is
si

on
ex

tr
a

ca
re

fo
rt

ha
tr

ea
so

n.

3.
3)

 Id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
N

ee
d 

N
at

io
na

lly
 –

N
at

io
na

l T
re

nd
s 

an
d 

E
vi

de
nc

e

T
he

re
se

ar
ch

st
ud

ie
s

a
co

nt
ro

lle
d

gr
ou

p
of

re
si

de
nt

s
w

ith
an

av
er

ag
e

ag
e

of
77

.

T
he

re
se

ar
ch

id
en

tif
ie

s
a

pa
tte

rn
of

in
cr

ea
si

ng
de

pe
nd

en
cy

of
ca

re
ho

m
e

re
si

de
nt

s
ov

er
re

ce
nt

ye
ar

s.
A

t
th

e
tim

e
at

w
hi

ch
th

e
st

ud
y

w
as

un
de

rt
ak

en
it

id
en

tif
ie

s
an

av
er

ag
e

co
st

of
£3

74
pe

r
w

ee
k

fo
r

su
pp

or
tin

g
a

pe
rs

on
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
in

co
m

pa
ris

on
to

£4
09

fo
r

an
in

di
vi

du
al

w
ith

co
m

pa
ra

bl
e

ne
ed

s.
T

hi
s

eq
ua

te
s

to
a

sa
vi

ng
of

£3
5

pe
r

un
it

pe
r

w
ee

k
or

a
sa

vi
ng

of
£1

,8
20

pe
r

ye
ar

pe
r

in
di

vi
du

al
.I

n
th

e
co

nt
ro

lg
ro

up
th

e
ab

ili
tie

s
of

th
e

gr
ou

p
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
in

cr
ea

se
d

m
ar

gi
na

lly
ag

ai
ns

t
de

cr
ea

se
s

in
th

e
ab

ili
ty

of
th

e
gr

ou
p

in
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e,
po

in
tin

g
to

im
pr

ov
ed

ou
tc

om
es

.

H
ow

ev
er

,
th

e
st

ud
y

al
so

po
in

ts
to

gr
ea

te
r

va
ria

bi
lit

y
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
co

st
s

in
th

at
,

as
ca

re
ne

ed
s

ris
e,

so
co

st
s

ris
e,

w
he

re
as

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

te
nd

s
to

of
fe

r
so

m
e

pr
ot

ec
tio

n
ag

ai
ns

t
th

is
as

pl
ac

es
ar

e
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

at
a

ra
ng

e
of

fix
ed

fe
es

w
hi

ch
ar

e
le

ss
fle

xi
bl

e.
W

hi
ls

t
th

is
pe

rh
ap

s
of

fe
rs

gr
ea

te
r

co
st

ce
rt

ai
nt

y
it

m
ay

ha
ve

th
e

re
ve

rs
e

ef
fe

ct
fo

r
ou

tc
om

es
if

de
m

an
ds

fo
r

ch
an

gi
ng

ca
re

ar
e

no
t

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
re

sp
on

de
d

to
.

T
he

st
ud

y
al

so
ra

is
es

th
e

ch
al

le
ng

e
of

th
e

fu
nd

in
g

co
m

pl
ex

iti
es

hi
nd

er
in

g
de

liv
er

y
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

T
he

st
ud

y
co

nc
lu

de
s

th
at

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ca

n
su

pp
or

t
in

di
vi

du
al

s
m

or
e

co
st

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

th
at

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

bu
t

fu
rt

he
r

w
or

k
is

ne
ed

to
es

ta
bl

is
h

ho
w

re
ad

ily
it

ca
n

su
pp

or
t

in
di

vi
du

al
s

w
ith

fa
rg

re
at

er
le

ve
ls

of
de

pe
nd

en
cy

.

3.
3.

2.
1

E
as

tS
u

ss
ex

C
o

u
n

ty
C

o
u

n
ci

l

E
as

t
S

us
se

x
C

ou
nt

y
C
ou
nc
il’
s

st
ra

te
gy

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
w

as
ba

se
d

on
tw

o
hy

po
th

es
es

na
m

el
y:

1.
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
is

a
pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e
se

rv
ic

e
m

od
el

w
hi

ch
en

ab
le

s
pe

op
le

to
re

m
ai

n
in

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
an

d
no

te
nt

er
re

si
de

nt
ia

lo
r

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

.

2.
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
is

a
m

or
e

co
st

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
m

od
el

co
m

pa
re

d
to

re
si

de
nt

ia
l/

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

or
ca

re
pr

ov
id

ed
in

a
pe
rs
on
’s

ow
n

ho
m

e.

T
he

ev
al

ua
tio

n
re

po
rt

of
Ju

ne
20

13
se

t
ou

t
to

ev
al

ua
te

th
e

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

of
th

e
de

liv
er

ed
sc

he
m

es
ag

ai
ns

t
th

es
e

hy
po

th
es

es
.

E
as

t
S

us
se

x
C

ou
nt

y
C

ou
nc

il
de

liv
er

ed
5

sc
he

m
es

w
ith

a
to

ta
l

of
21

7
un

its
be

tw
ee

n
20

03
an

d
20

12
w

ith
th

re
e

di
ffe

re
nt

ca
re

an
d

su
pp

or
tp

ro
vi

de
rs

an
d

th
re

e
di

ffe
re

nt
re

gi
st

er
ed

ho
us

in
g

pr
ov

id
er

s.
O

ve
ra

ll
58

%
of

th
e

un
its

w
er

e
on

e
be

d
bu

t
th

e
m

ix
va

rie
s

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

fr
om

sc
he

m
e

to
sc

he
m

e.
82

%
of

re
si

de
nt

s
ha

d
ca

re
ne

ed
s.

14
%

of
re

si
de

nt
s

ha
d

a
fo

rm
al

di
ag

no
si

s
of

de
m

en
tia

.

Page 19



18
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

T
he

ev
al

ua
tio

n
fir

st
ly

id
en

tif
ie

s
th

e
po

si
tiv

e
im

pa
ct

of
ea

ch
of

th
e

sc
he

m
es

on
th

e
liv

es
of

th
e

re
si

de
nt

s
th

er
e.

It
go

es
on

to
id

en
tif

y
an

in
cr

ea
se

in
in

fo
rm

al
ca

re
by

re
si

de
nt

s
fa

m
ili

es
an

d
be

tw
ee

n
re

si
de

nt
s

th
er

eb
y

re
du

ci
ng

th
e

ne
ed

fo
rf

or
m

al
ca

re
.

T
he

sc
he

m
es

de
liv

er
ed

w
ha

t
th

ey
se

t
ou

t
to

in
te

rm
s

of
a

m
ix

of
ca

re
ne

ed
s

ca
te

go
ris

ed
as

hi
gh

,m
ed

iu
m

or
lo

w
w

ith
86

%
on

re
si

de
nt

s
re

nt
in

g
pr

op
er

ty
.

A
na

ly
si

s
of

re
si

de
nt

s
ag

ai
ns

t
a

nu
m

be
r

of
cr

ite
ria

in
di

ca
te

d
th

at
ha

d
th

ey
no

t
be

en
ad

m
itt

ed
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re
63

%
of

re
si

de
nt

s
w

ou
ld

ha
ve

be
en

pl
ac

ed
in

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

of
nu

rs
in

g
ca

re
an

d
th

e
re

m
ai

ni
ng

37
%

re
qu

iri
ng

do
m

ic
ili

ar
y

ca
re

in
th

ei
r

ow
n

ho
m

es
or

sh
el

te
re

d
ho

us
in

g.
It

al
so

ci
te

s
th

e
be

ne
fit

s
to

co
up

le
s

w
ho

ar
e

ab
le

to
ta

ke
re

si
de

nc
e

w
he

re
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
ea

ch
of

th
e

in
di

vi
du

al
s

m
ay

be
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
di

ffe
re

nt
an

d
m

ay
no

th
av

e
be

en
ab

le
to

re
m

ai
n

to
ge

th
er

th
ro

ug
h

a
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e
so

lu
tio

n.

In
fin

an
ci

al
te

rm
s

th
e

ev
al

ua
tio

n
co

nc
lu

de
s

th
at

th
e

va
lu

e
fo

r
m

on
ey

ca
se

is
cl

ea
rly

m
ad

e
w

ith
th

e
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
co

st
s

of
pr

ov
is

io
n

fo
r

th
os

e
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

to
be

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

hi
gh

er
.D

is
ap

po
in

tin
gl

y
pe

rh
ap

s
th

e
de

ta
il

of
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
ev

al
ua

tio
n

an
d

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

is
co

nf
id

en
tia

l
an

d
ha

s
no

t
be

en
m

ad
e

pu
bl

ic
ly

av
ai

la
bl

e
bu

t
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

su
m

m
ar

y
w

as
m

ad
e:

R
ev

en
u

e
:

O
n

av
er

ag
e,

th
e

co
st

of
a

pl
ac

em
en

ti
n

ex
tr

a
ca

re
is

ha
lf

th
at

of
th

e

al
te

rn
at

iv
e

pl
ac

em
en

ts
.

C
ap

it
al

:
R

et
ur

n
on

ca
pi

ta
l

in
ve

st
m

en
t

by
E

S
C

C
(b

as
ed

on
ca

pi
ta

l
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
in

th
e

5
sc

he
m

es
an

d
gr

os
s

sa
vi

ng
s)

is
1.

5
ye

ar
s

in
th

e
be

st
ca

se
sc

en
ar

io
an

d
3.

3
ye

ar
s

in
th

e
w

or
st

ca
se

sc
en

ar
io

.

H
ow

ev
er

,E
S

C
C

do
m

ak
e

th
e

po
in

t
th

at
th

ey
on

ly
pr

ov
id

ed
a

sm
al

lp
ro

po
rti

on
of

th
e

fu
ll

ca
pi

ta
lr

eq
ui

re
m

en
tf

or
ea

ch
sc

he
m

e.

3.
3.

2.
2

O
th

er
E

vi
d

en
ce

A
pp

en
di

x
(iv

)s
um

m
ar

is
es

ot
he

re
vi

de
nc

e
re

vi
ew

ed
in

dr
af

tin
g

th
is

st
ra

te
gy

.

T
hi

s
ev

id
en

ce
is

w
id

e
ra

ng
in

g
an

d
m

uc
h

fo
cu

se
s

on
th

e
po

si
tiv

e
ex

pe
rie

nc
e

of
oc

cu
pa

nt
s

an
d

se
rv

ic
e

us
er

s
m

ov
in

g
in

to
ex

tr
a

ca
re

.
It

id
en

tif
ie

s
m

od
el

s
w

he
re

oc
cu

pa
nt

s
ca

re
fo

r
an

d
su

pp
or

t
ea

ch
ot

he
r

th
er

eb
y

re
du

ci
ng

th
e

bu
rd

en
on
“fo
rm
al

ca
re
” .

3.
3)

 Id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
N

ee
d 

N
at

io
na

lly
 –

N
at

io
na

l T
re

nd
s 

an
d 

E
vi

de
nc

e

It
fu

rt
he

r
su

pp
or

ts
th

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

pr
es

en
te

d
by

ou
r

sh
el

te
re

d
ho

us
in

g
st

oc
k,

m
os

t
of

w
hi

ch
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
on

ly
as

so
ci

al
re

nt
ed

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

an
d

w
as

de
si

gn
ed

an
d

de
liv

er
ed

in
a

di
ffe

re
nt

er
a.

P
os

iti
ve

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
of

co
-lo

ca
tin

g
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ho
us

in
g

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

w
ith

ot
he

r
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ad
ul

ts
an

d
w

ith
ge

ne
ra

ln
ee

d
ho

us
in

g
is

co
ve

re
d.

M
uc

h
ev

id
en

ce
al

so
po

in
ts

to
th

e
de

si
re

of
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
to

ha
ve

gr
ea

te
r

ch
oi

ce
in

th
ei

r
liv

in
g

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

th
an

av
ai

la
bl

e
at

pr
es

en
t

an
d

to
of

fe
r

su
pp

or
tt

o
th

em
to

en
ab

le
th

em
to

m
ak

e
th

e
rig

ht
ch

oi
ce

s.

E
xt

ra
ca

re
is

vi
ew

ed
as

a
m

od
el

w
hi

ch
ca

n
of

fe
r

ch
oi

ce
an

d
ad

dr
es

s
m

an
y

of
th

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

fa
ce

s
by

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

.

3.
3.

3
C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n

W
e

co
nc

lu
de

fr
om

th
is

th
at

na
tio

na
lly

,
th

e
m

od
el

fo
r

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

an
d

ca
re

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

ne
ed

s
to

ch
an

ge
to

re
fle

ct
th

e
ch

an
ge

in
de

m
an

d
an

d
ch

an
ge

s
in

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

.

T
he

re
is

a
ne

ed
to

pr
om

ot
e

an
d

to
m

ak
e

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

in
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
ac

ro
ss

al
l

fo
rm

s
of

te
nu

re
an

d
ac

ro
ss

th
e

sp
ec

tr
um

of
de

pe
nd

en
cy

an
d

af
flu

en
ce

.
H

ow
ev

er
,

th
es

e
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
ne

ed
to

be
m

ad
e

ca
re

fu
lly

w
ith

a
ca

re
fu

l
pl

an
ni

ng
an

d
w

ith
an

at
te

nt
io

n
to

de
si

gn
w

hi
ch

fo
cu

se
s

on
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
sp

ec
ifi

c
lo

ca
lit

ie
s

an
d

th
e

ne
ed

s
of

th
e

ta
rg

et
po

pu
la

tio
n.

T
he

re
is

ev
id

en
ce

to
su

pp
or

t
co

ns
is

te
nt

re
ve

nu
e

sa
vi

ng
s

th
ro

ug
h

pr
om

ot
in

g
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ra
th

er
th

an
de

fa
ul

tin
g

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

lo
r

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

.

If
a

ge
nu

in
e

ra
ng

e
of

ch
oi

ce
s

ca
n

be
of

fe
re

d,
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
th

en
ne

ed
su

pp
or

tin
g

in
m

ak
in

g
th

e
rig

ht
ch

oi
ce

s
fo

r
th

ei
r

be
ne

fit
an

d
fo

r
th

e
be

ne
fit

of
se

rv
ic

e
pr

ov
id

er
s

an
d

co
m

m
is

si
on

er
s.

A
lth

ou
gh

fa
r

fe
w

er
in

nu
m

be
r,

m
an

y
of

th
e

sa
m

e
pr

in
ci

pl
es

ap
pl

y
to

vu
ln

er
ab

le
ad

ul
ts

.T
he

ne
ed

s
of

th
e

B
M

E
po

pu
la

tio
n

al
so

ne
ed

ca
re

fu
lc

on
si

de
ra

tio
n

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

gi
ve

n
th

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

in
cr

ea
se

ex
pe

ct
ed

in
th

e
nu

m
be

r
of

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

w
ith

in
th

e
B

M
E

po
pu

la
tio

n.

Page 20



19
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

3.
3.

4
V

u
ln

er
ab

le
A

d
u

lt
s

V
ul

ne
ra

bl
e

ad
ul

ts
is

an
ot

he
r

ar
ea

w
he

re
th

er
e

is
de

em
ed

to
be

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
de

m
an

d
fo

r
m

od
el

s
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.T

hi
s

m
ig

ht
in

cl
ud

e
ad

ul
ts

w
ith

le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s,

ph
ys

ic
al

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s

or
th

os
e

w
ith

m
en

ta
l

he
al

th
is

su
es

an
d

ot
he

r
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ad
ul

ts
.

LC
C

cu
rr

en
tly

sp
en

d
ar

ou
nd

£7
0M

of
th

ei
r

bu
dg

et
pr

ov
id

in
g

se
rv

ic
es

to
ar

ou
nd

1,
85

0
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

ith
le

ar
ni

ng
di

sa
bi

lit
y

£1
0M

of
w

hi
ch

is
on

ni
gh

tt
im

e
su

pp
or

t.
T

he
re

ar
e

in
cr

ea
si

ng
nu

m
be

rs
of

pe
op

le
w

ith
ve

ry
co

m
pl

ex
ne

ed
s,

m
an

y
of

w
ho

m
re

qu
ire

ad
ap

te
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

to
m

ee
tt

he
ir

ne
ed

s.

T
he

re
is

an
in

cr
ea

si
ng

de
m

an
d

fo
r

in
di

vi
du

al
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
ra

th
er

th
an

sh
ar

ed
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
w

hi
ch

is
re

su
lti

ng
in

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
vo

id
s

w
ith

in
sh

ar
ed

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

T
hi

s
is

dr
iv

en
an

d
fa

ci
lit

at
ed

in
pa

rt
by

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n

an
d

th
e

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n

of
pe

rs
on

al
is

ed
bu

dg
et

s.

In
or

de
r

th
at

in
di

vi
du

al
s

in
in

di
vi

du
al

un
its

ca
n

be
pr

ov
id

ed
w

ith
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

an
d

ef
fic

ie
nt

su
pp

or
t

se
rv

ic
es

th
er

e
is

th
er

ef
or

e
an

em
er

gi
ng

de
m

an
d

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
co

m
pr

is
in

g
sa

y
10

to
12

in
di

vi
du

al
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

w
ith

a
sm

al
l

co
m

m
un

al
fa

ci
lit

y
an

d
a

sm
al

l
fla

t
fo

r
a

sl
ee

p
in

ca
re

r.
A

t
pr

es
en

t
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
co

m
m

is
si

on
er

s
ha

ve
id

en
tif

ie
d

a
ne

ed
fo

r
a

fa
ci

lit
y

of
th

is
na

tu
re

w
ith

in
ea

ch
di

st
ric

t
of

th
e

co
un

ty
w

ith
po

te
nt

ia
lly

m
or

e
th

an
a

si
ng

le
fa

ci
lit

y
in

C
ho

rle
y,

Le
yl

an
d,

P
re

st
on

,
B

ur
nl

ey
an

d
La

nc
as

te
r.

La
in

g
&
B
ui
ss
on
’s

re
po

rt
to

th
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

of
H

ea
lth

en
tit

le
d
“Il
lu
st
ra
tiv
e

C
os

t
M

od
el

s
in

Le
ar

ni
ng

D
is

ab
ili

tie
s

S
oc

ia
l

C
ar

e
P
ro
vi
si
on
”

M
ay

20
11

pr
ov

id
es

so
m

e
us

ef
ul

an
al

ys
is

on
th

e
co

st
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

of
an

ex
tra

ca
re

m
od

el
fo

r
le

ar
ni

ng
di

sa
bi

lit
y

w
hi

ch
ca

n
al

so
be

ap
pl

ie
d

to
ot

he
r

vu
ln

er
ab

le
ad

ul
ts

.

T
he

re
po

rt
id

en
tif

ie
s

a
ge

ne
ra

l
sh

ift
in

pr
ov

is
io

n
aw

ay
fr

om
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
to

su
pp

or
te

d
liv

in
g

in
sh

ar
ed

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

bu
t

th
at

in
di

vi
du

al
s

no
w

de
m

on
st

ra
te

pr
ef

er
en

ce
s

fo
r

in
di

vi
du

al
un

its
w

ith
in

ei
th

er
fla

tle
t

sc
he

m
es

an
d

ex
tr

a
ca

re
w

he
re

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

T
hi

s
re

sp
on

ds
to

in
cr

ea
se

d
pe

rs
on

al
is

at
io

n
an

d
th

e
ab

ili
ty

an
d

ne
ed

of
in

di
vi

du
al

s
to

se
pa

ra
te

th
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

th
ei

r
ca

re
fr

om
th

ei
r

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

w
hi

ch
w

as
no

t
po

ss
ib

le
un

de
r

th
e

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

m
od

el
.

In
de

ed
C

Q
C

gu
id

an
ce

re
qu

ire
s

th
er

e
to

be
“n
o

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
co

nn
ec

tio
n

be
tw

ee
n

th
e

tw
o

en
tit

ie
s

pr
ov

id
in

g
su

pp
or

ta
nd

ho
us

in
g

an
d

fo
rt

he
tw

o
fu

nc
tio

ns
to

ru
n

se
pa

ra
te

ly
,w

ith
ou

tr
el

ia
nc

e
on

th
e
ot
he
r”

.

3.
3)

 Id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
N

ee
d 

N
at

io
na

lly
 –

N
at

io
na

l T
re

nd
s 

&
 E

vi
de

nc
e

T
he

re
po

rt
id

en
tif

ie
s

th
at

m
an

y
in

di
vi

du
al

s
(t

en
di

ng
to

be
th

os
e

w
ith

le
ss

se
ve

re
su

pp
or

t
ne

ed
s)

ha
ve

te
nd

ed
to

so
ur

ce
in

di
vi

du
al

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

th
ro

ug
h

a
re

gi
st

er
ed

pr
ov

id
er

.
T

hi
s

ca
n

th
en

re
pr

es
en

t
a

ch
al

le
ng

e
in

m
ee

tin
g

th
e

su
pp

or
t

ne
ed

s
of

th
at

in
di

vi
du

al
in

an
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

w
ay

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

if
th

ei
r

ne
ed

s
ch

an
ge

an
d

in
cr

ea
se

.

E
xt

ra
ca

re
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
in

m
an

y
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s,

w
ill

pr
ov

id
e

a
m

or
e

ap
pr

op
ria

te
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

ph
ys

ic
al

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ti

n
w

hi
ch

to
su

pp
or

tv
ul

ne
ra

bl
e

ad
ul

ts
,

de
pe

nd
in

g
on

th
ei

r
su

pp
or

t
ne

ed
s.

It
of

fe
rs

th
e

pr
iv

ac
y

an
d

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

of
th

ei
r

ow
n

ho
m

e
w

ith
24

ho
ur

su
pp

or
t

w
he

re
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
a

nu
m

be
r

of
in

di
vi

du
al

s
ca

n
be

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

m
et

th
ro

ug
h

sh
ar

in
g

re
so

ur
ce

s.

H
ow

ev
er

,
th

e
La

in
g

&
B

ui
ss

on
re

po
rt

id
en

tif
ie

s
th

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

in
th

e
cu

rr
en

tm
ar

ke
t

of
fin

an
ci

ng
th

e
ac

qu
is

iti
on

or
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

su
ch

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
w

ith
ou

t
th

e
lo

ng
te

rm
co

m
m

itm
en

to
fl

oc
al

au
th

or
ity

co
m

m
is

si
on

er
s.

W
e

id
en

tif
y

fu
rt

he
r

in
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
th

at
fin

an
ci

ng
a

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ad
ul

ts
ca

n
be

re
la

tiv
el

y
si

m
pl

e
an

d
de

liv
er

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
sa

vi
ng

s
an

d
se

rv
ic

e
be

ne
fit

s.

T
he

La
in

g
&

B
ui

ss
on

re
po

rt
fu

rt
he

r
id

en
tif

ie
s

th
at

it
ca

n
be

ap
pr

op
ria

te
fo

r
a

sm
al

l
nu

m
be

r
of

pe
op

le
w

ith
le

ar
ni

ng
di

sa
bi

lit
y

to
be

co
-lo

ca
te

d
w

ith
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
w

ith
in

an
ex

tr
a

ca
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

de
pe

nd
in

g
on

oc
cu

pa
nt

m
ix

.T
he

re
po

rt
go

es
on

to
pr

ov
id

e
so

m
e

co
m

pa
ra

tiv
e

co
st

s
fo

r
su

pp
or

tin
g

pe
op

le
in

va
rio

us
se

tti
ng

s
an

d
in

di
ca

te
s

po
te

nt
ia

ls
av

in
gs

fo
rs

up
po

rt
in

g
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

ith
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

G
en

er
al

ly
th

er
e

is
an

in
cr

ea
si

ng
re

co
gn

iti
on

of
th

e
ne

ed
to

of
fe

r
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ad
ul

ts
a

fa
r

gr
ea

te
r

ch
oi

ce
in

w
he

re
th

ey
liv

e,
w

ho
th

ey
liv

e
w

ith
an

d
ho

w
th

ey
ar

e
su

pp
or

te
d

to
liv

e
as

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

as
po

ss
ib

le
.

Page 21



20
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

3.
3.

5
T

h
e

B
la

ck
&

M
in

o
ri

ty
E

th
n

ic
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
(“

B
M

E
”)

In
co

ns
id

er
in

g
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
th

e
B

la
ck

an
d

M
in

or
ity

E
th

ni
c

po
pu

la
tio

n
w

e
ha

ve
re

vi
ew

ed
na

tio
na

le
vi

de
nc

e
to

he
lp

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ho

w
th

e
ne

ed
s

an
d

de
m

an
ds

of
th

is
po

pu
la

tio
n

m
ig

ht
di

ffe
rt

o
th

e
ge

ne
ra

lp
op

ul
at

io
n.

A
re

po
rt

by
th

e
R

un
ny

m
ed

e
T

ru
st

(a
ut

ho
re

d
by

O
m

ar
K

ha
n)

en
tit

le
d
“R
et
ire
m
en
t

D
ec

is
io

ns
A

m
on

g
ol

de
r

B
la

ck
an

d
M

in
or

ity
E

th
ni

c
P

eo
pl

e
–

N
ov

em
be

r
20

12
”

pr
ov

id
es

so
m

e
us

ef
ul

ev
id

en
ce

in
th

is
re

ga
rd

.
In

su
m

m
ar

y
th

e
re

po
rt

id
en

tif
ie

s
th

at
th

e
ol

de
r

B
M

E
po

pu
la

tio
n

is
gr

ow
in

g
ra

pi
dl

y
w

ith
th

e
65

ye
ar

s
pl

us
gr

ou
p

se
t

to
in

cr
ea

se
fr

om
23

0,
00

0
pe

op
le

na
tio

na
lly

in
20

01
to

2.
7M

by
20

51
,

a
tw

el
ve

fo
ld

in
cr

ea
se

.
W

hi
ls

t
B

M
E

in
di

vi
du

al
s

w
ith

in
th

e
ol

de
r

po
pu

la
tio

n
ha

ve
no

t
be

en
as

no
tic

ea
bl

e
to

da
te

,
th

is
w

ill
ch

an
ge

in
th

e
co

m
in

g
de

ca
de

s.
T

he
re

po
rt

fu
rth

er
id

en
tif

ie
s

th
at

th
e

ol
de

r
B

M
E

po
pu

la
tio

n
is

cu
rr

en
tly

m
or

e
lik

el
y

to
liv

e
in

la
rg

e
co

nu
rb

at
io

ns
th

an
ru

ra
l

or
se

as
id

e
lo

ca
tio

ns
an

d
ha

s
a

lo
w

er
in

co
m

e
an

d
sa

vi
ng

s
re

la
tiv

e
to

th
e

ge
ne

ra
l

po
pu

la
tio

n.
O

ld
er

B
M

E
pe

op
le

ar
e

m
or

e
lik

el
y

to
ha

ve
be

en
bo

rn
ov

er
se

as
an

d
w

hi
ls

t
th

is
m

ay
in

flu
en

ce
ch

oi
ce

s
of

w
he

re
th

ey
w

is
h

to
sp

en
d

re
tir

em
en

t
it

is
pe

rh
ap

s
no

t
as

im
po

rta
nt

as
fa

m
ily

,
fin

an
ci

al
an

d
co

m
m

un
ity

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
.

T
he

re
po

rt
id

en
tif

ie
s

th
e

ch
an

gi
ng

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s
an

d
ch

oi
ce

s
of

th
e

po
pu

la
tio

n
in

th
at

w
hi

ls
t

th
ey

ar
e

m
or

e
lik

el
y

to
liv

e
in

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
w

ith
m

ul
tip

le
ge

ne
ra

tio
ns

,
th

is
te

nd
en

cy
is

de
cl

in
in

g.
T

hi
s

is
al

so
tr

ue
of

th
e

te
nd

en
cy

fo
r

yo
un

ge
r

ge
ne

ra
tio

ns
to

ca
re

fo
r

th
ei

r
pa

re
nt

s
w

ith
so

m
e

ev
id

en
ce

th
at

th
is

pa
tte

rn
is

al
so

in
de

cl
in

e.
In

an
y

ev
en

t
at

pr
es

en
t

9
ou

t
of

10
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

w
ith

in
th

e
B

M
E

po
pu

la
tio

n
ar

e
no

t
m

ul
ti-

ge
ne

ra
tio

na
la

nd
he

nc
e

m
od

el
s

to
se

rv
e

th
e

gr
ow

in
g

ol
de

r
B

M
E

po
pu

la
tio

n
w

ill
ne

ed
to

re
co

gn
is

e
th

is
.

T
he

re
po

rt
id

en
tif

ie
s

ch
an

gi
ng

pa
tte

rn
s

of
se

ttl
em

en
t

al
th

ou
gh

th
is

ap
pe

ar
s

to
re

la
te

pr
im

ar
ily

to
Lo

nd
on

w
ith

a
re

du
ci

ng
te

nd
en

cy
to

w
ar

ds
th

e
cl

us
te

rin
g

th
at

ha
s

pe
rh

ap
s

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
ed

B
M

E
po

pu
la

tio
ns

in
th

e
pa

st
.T

he
re

po
rt

id
en

tif
ie

s
a

lik
el

ih
oo

d
of

in
cr

ea
si

ng
B

M
E

po
pu

la
tio

n
in

ru
ra

la
re

as
al

th
ou

gh
th

er
e

ar
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ba

rr
ie

rs
to

th
is

gr
ow

th
in

te
rm

s
of

ac
ce

ss
in

g
ap

pr
op

ria
te

se
rv

ic
es

.

3.
3)

 Id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
N

ee
d 

N
at

io
na

lly
 –

N
at

io
na

l T
re

nd
s 

&
 E

vi
de

nc
e

T
he

ba
rr

ie
rs

to
ac

ce
ss

in
g

se
rv

ic
es

ar
e

id
en

tif
ie

d
as

fo
llo

w
s:

1)
P

oo
ra

cc
es

s
to

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

an
d

ad
vi

ce

2)
La

ng
ua

ge
an

d
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
ba

rr
ie

rs

3)
La

ck
of

cu
ltu

ra
ls

en
si

tiv
ity

in
ad

vi
ce

gi
ve

n

4)
H

ou
se

ho
ld

s
la

ck
in

g
th

e
ca

pa
ci

ty
to

in
flu

en
ce

se
rv

ic
e

pl
an

ni
ng

de
ci

si
on

s.

T
he

re
po

rt
id

en
tif

ie
s

th
e

va
rie

d
pa

tte
r

of
ho

m
e

ow
ne

rs
hi

p
an

d
te

nu
re

ch
oi

ce
s

ac
ro

ss
th

e
B

M
E

po
pu

la
tio

n
w

hi
ch

w
ill

re
qu

ire
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

in
re

sp
ec

t
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.W

hi
ls

t
th

e
72

%
of

th
e

W
hi

te
B

rit
is

h
po

pu
la

tio
n

ar
e

ho
m

e
ow

ne
rs

on
ly

50
%

of
th

e
B

M
E

po
pu

la
tio

n
ar

e
ho

m
e

ow
ne

rs
.

H
ow

ev
er

in
th

e
In

di
an

B
rit

is
h

po
pu

la
tio

n
th

is
ris

es
to

74
%

an
d

68
%

in
th

e
B

rit
is

h
P

ak
is

ta
ni

po
pu

la
tio

n.
O

th
er

B
M

E
gr

ou
ps

ar
e

th
er

ef
or

e
fa

rm
or

e
lik

el
y

to
be

in
so

ci
al

re
nt

ed
or

pr
iv

at
e

re
nt

ed
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n.

T
he

B
et

te
r

H
ou

si
ng

B
rie

fin
g

6
–

M
ee

tin
g

th
e

S
he

lte
re

d
an

d
ex

tr
a

ca
re

N
ee

ds
of

B
la

ck
an

d
M

in
or

ity
E

th
ni

c
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e,

au
th

or
ed

by
A

dr
ia

n
Jo

ne
s

fo
r

th
e

R
ac

e
E

qu
al

ity
F

ou
nd

at
io

n
in

M
ar

ch
20

08
id

en
tif

ie
s

th
e

co
m

m
on

th
em

es
of

pr
ev

io
us

re
se

ar
ch

bu
t

a
fa

ilu
re

to
im

pl
em

en
tt

he
fin

di
ng

s
of

th
at

re
se

ar
ch

in
pr

ov
id

in
g

sp
ec

ifi
c

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

ta
rg

et
ed

at
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
di

ffe
re

nt
et

hn
ic

gr
ou

ps
th

at
is

se
ns

iti
ve

to
di

ffe
rin

g
ne

ed
s

an
d

ad
dr

es
se

s
th

e
ba

rr
ie

rs
th

at
ar

e
fa

ce
d

by
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
in

th
e

B
M

E
po

pu
la

tio
n

in
co

ns
id

er
in

g
th

ei
ra

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
an

d
ca

re
ne

ed
s.

C
om

m
on

to
m

uc
h

of
th

e
re

se
ar

ch
is

th
e

ne
ed

s
to

pl
an

m
or

e
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y
fo

r
a

ra
pi

dl
y

gr
ow

in
g

nu
m

be
ro

fo
ld

er
pe

op
le

w
ith

in
th

e
B

M
E

po
pu

la
tio

n.

Page 22



E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 
L

A
N

C
A

S
H

IR
E

4)
Id

en
tif

yi
ng

th
e

N
ee

d
in

La
nc

as
hi

re

Page 23



22
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

4.
1

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

H
av

in
g

id
en

tif
ie

d
th

e
ne

ed
na

tio
na

lly
to

ev
ol

ve
th

e
w

ay
in

w
hi

ch
w

e
ca

re
fo

r
an

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e

ou
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

an
d

ot
he

r
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ad
ul

ts
,

to
de

liv
er

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

be
tte

r
ou

tc
om

es
an

d
m

or
e

co
st

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
se

rv
ic

e
de

liv
er

y,
th

e
re

m
ai

nd
er

of
th

is
se

ct
io

n
id

en
tif

ie
s

th
e

sp
ec

ifi
c

ne
ed

s
an

d
de

m
an

ds
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
.

W
e

id
en

tif
y

th
e

be
ne

fit
s

of
an

ex
tr

a
ca

re
m

od
el

fo
r

su
pp

or
tin

g
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ad
ul

ts
in

co
m

pa
ris

on
w

ith
sh

ar
ed

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

sc
he

m
es

.

W
e

id
en

tif
y

a
pa

tte
rn

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

of
ov

er
re

lia
nc

e
on

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

w
ith

a
sm

al
le

r
un

de
r

us
e

of
nu

rs
in

g
ca

re
,

as
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
in

cr
ea

se
an

d
th

ey
ar

e
no

lo
ng

er
ab

le
to

be
su

pp
or

te
d

in
th

ei
r

ow
n

ho
m

es
,

ei
th

er
on

a
te

m
po

ra
ry

or
pe

rm
an

en
tb

as
is

.

W
e

co
ns

id
er

th
e

us
e

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
an

d
nu

rs
in

g
ca

re
an

d
w

he
th

er
is

it
th

e
m

os
t

ap
pr

op
ria

te
an

d
co

st
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

m
od

el
an

d
w

he
th

er
so

m
e

of
th

e
ne

ed
co

ul
d

be
be

tte
r

m
et

th
ro

ug
h

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

W
e

th
en

qu
an

tif
y

th
e

pr
op

or
tio

n
of

in
di

vi
du

al
s

w
ho

m
ig

ht
be

be
tte

r
su

pp
or

te
d

w
ith

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ra
th

er
th

an
re

si
de

nt
ia

lo
r

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

.

4.
2

V
u

ln
er

ab
le

A
d

u
lt

s

H
av

in
g

m
ov

ed
aw

ay
fr

om
a

m
od

el
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

fo
r

vu
ln

er
ab

le
ad

ul
ts

an
d

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

th
os

e
w

ith
le

ar
ni

ng
di

sa
bi

lit
y,

to
w

ar
ds

a
su

pp
or

te
d

liv
in

g
m

od
el

,L
C

C
ar

e
se

ei
ng

st
ro

ng
de

m
an

d
fo

r
th

e
fu

rth
er

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n

of
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
w

hi
ch

ca
n

be
pr

ov
id

ed
in

de
di

ca
te

d
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sc
he

m
es

or
fla

tle
ts

ch
em

es
or

a
nu

m
be

r
of

un
its

w
ith

in
a

br
oa

de
re

xt
ra

ca
re

sc
he

m
e.

H
is

to
ric

al
ly

su
pp

or
te

d
liv

in
g

in
a

sh
ar

ed
ho

us
eh

ol
d

ha
s

be
en

pr
ov

id
ed

w
ith

no
m

or
e

th
an

6
in

di
vi

du
al

s
su

pp
or

te
d

in
an

y
on

e
ho

us
eh

ol
d.

H
ow

ev
er

,
th

is
m

od
el

ca
n

be
in

ef
fic

ie
nt

an
d

ex
pe

ns
iv

e
w

he
re

sl
ee

p
in

su
pp

or
ti

s
re

qu
ire

d.
LC

C
ar

e
th

er
ef

or
e

ke
en

to
ex

pl
or

e
th

e
ex

pa
ns

io
n

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
su

pp
or

tin
g

up
to

12
in

di
vi

du
al

s.
T

hi
s

ca
n

th
er

ef
or

e
re

al
is

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

sa
vi

ng
s

in
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
a

sl
ee

p
in

se
rv

ic
e

to
su

pp
or

t
a

la
rg

er
gr

ou
p

of
in

di
vi

du
al

s,
an

d
th

ro
ug

h
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
no

lo
ng

er
be

in
g

sh
ar

ed
bu

t
in

di
vi

du
al

fla
ts

,
ca

n
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
re

du
ce

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
sa

fe
gu

ar
di

ng
al

er
ts

w
hi

ch
ca

n
pu

tf
ur

th
er

pr
es

su
re

on
th

e
le

ve
lo

f
su

pp
or

tn
ee

de
d

an
d

th
e

co
st

of
pr

ov
id

in
g

th
at

su
pp

or
t.

4)
 Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

N
ee

d 
in

 L
an

ca
sh

ire

T
he

re
is

a
cl

ea
r

ne
ed

to
lim

it
th

e
sc

al
e

of
su

ch
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

to
av

oi
d

th
em

be
co

m
in

g
in

st
itu

tio
na

lis
ed

.
T

he
la

rg
es

t
sc

he
m

e
at

pr
es

en
t

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

pr
ov

id
es

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

fo
r1

4
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

hi
ch

is
at

th
e

up
pe

r
en

d
of

th
e

sc
al

e.

T
he

pr
in

ci
pl

e
be

ne
fit

s
of

su
ch

a
m

od
el

ar
e:

§
T

he
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

/f
lo

at
in

g
su

pp
or

tb
ei

ng
sh

ar
ed

by
a

gr
ea

te
rn

um
be

ro
fp

eo
pl

e

§
T

he
op

po
rt

un
ity

to
m

ax
im

is
e

as
si

st
iv

e
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es

§
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
in

di
vi

du
al

un
its

ca
n

pr
ov

id
e

a
m

or
e

pe
rs

on
al

is
ed

sp
ac

e
w

ith
gr

ea
te

r
se

cu
rit

y
an

d
pe

rc
ei

ve
d

se
cu

rit
y.

T
he

re
is

an
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n
th

at
pe

op
le

w
ou

ld
ne

ed
to

bu
y

in
to

a
le

ve
l

of
su

pp
or

t
fo

rm
th

e
on

si
te

pr
ov

id
er

bu
t

co
ul

d
pu

rc
ha

se
1:

1
su

pp
or

t
fr

om
ot

he
r

pr
ov

id
er

s
if

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

In
La

nc
as

hi
re

ar
ou

nd
1,

80
0

in
di

vi
du

al
s

w
ith

le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s

ar
e

in
su

pp
or

te
d

liv
in

g
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
.A

ro
un

d
50

0
of

th
os

e
in

di
vi

du
al

s
re

qu
ire

a
sl

ee
p

in
se

rv
ic

e
at

a
co

st
of

ov
er

£1
0M

pe
r

ye
ar

to
th

e
C

ou
nc

il.
T

he
fu

nd
in

g
of

th
e

sl
ee

p
in

se
rv

ic
e

is
a

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ch

al
le

ng
e

an
d

ty
pi

ca
lly

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

w
ill

co
st

£2
65

pe
r

ni
gh

t
an

d
be

sh
ar

ed
be

tw
ee

n
9

in
di

vi
du

al
te

na
nc

ie
s.

T
hi

s
ca

n
th

en
pr

es
en

t
re

al
pr

ac
tic

al
ch

al
le

ng
es

w
he

re
th

e
sl

ee
p

in
se

rv
ic

e
is

sh
ar

ed
ac

ro
ss

di
ffe

re
nt

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
.

T
he

re
fo

re
fa

ci
lit

at
in

g
or

en
ab

lin
g

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
m

or
e

ex
tr

a
ca

re
fla

tle
ts

sc
he

m
es

co
ul

d
de

liv
er

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
fin

an
ci

al
an

d
se

rv
ic

e
be

ne
fit

s
in

re
sp

ec
t

of
th

is
sl

ee
p

in
se

rv
ic

e
an

d
re

du
ce

th
e

nu
m

be
ro

fs
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g
al

er
ts

.

In
re

la
tio

n
to

m
en

ta
lh

ea
lth

,
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
LC

C
fo

re
ca

st
ne

t
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

fo
r

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

an
d

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

co
un

ty
w

id
e

is
£1

0.
7

m
ill

io
n.

T
he

C
C

G
s

sp
en

d
on

jo
in

tly
fu

nd
ed

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

pl
ac

em
en

ts
w

ith
LC

C
is

£2
.9

6
m

ill
io

n.
T

he
re

ar
e

cu
rr

en
tly

34
8

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
pl

ac
em

en
ts

;2
59

of
w

hi
ch

ar
e

re
si

de
nt

ia
lp

la
ce

m
en

ts
.

T
he

re
ar

e
22

6
pe

op
le

in
re

ce
ip

to
f

a
di

re
ct

pa
ym

en
t

w
hi

ch
eq

ua
te

s
to

7%
of

th
e

to
ta

lm
en

ta
lh

ea
lth

sp
en

d.
T

he
re

is
th

er
ef

or
e

a
ne

ed
to

de
ve

lo
p

th
e

us
e

of
di

re
ct

pa
ym

en
ts

,
su

pp
or

tin
g

pe
op

le
to

re
m

ai
n

as
in

de
pe

nd
en

t
as

po
ss

ib
le

an
d

w
ith

st
ro

ng
lin

ks
w

ith
th

ei
r

co
m

m
un

ity
aw

ay
fr

om
th

e
tr

ad
iti

on
al

us
e

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
an

d
nu

rs
in

g
ca

re
w

hi
ch

is
of

te
n

aw
ay

fr
om

th
e

ar
ea

in
w

hi
ch

th
ey

or
ig

in
at

ed
.

Page 24



23
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

F
ig

ur
e

1:
P

op
ul

at
io

n
ch

an
ge

to
20

21
by

D
is

tr
ic

t–
ac

tu
al

po
pu

la
tio

n
le

ve
ls

in
th

ou
sa

nd
s

(S
ou

rc
e:

O
N

S
)

4)
 Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

N
ee

d 
in

 L
an

ca
sh

ire

R
EG

IO
N

 A
N

D
 C

O
U

N
TR

Y 
P

R
O

FI
LE

S
: P

O
P

U
LA

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 M
IG

R
A

TI
O

N
 1

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

01
4

S
ub

re
gi

on
al

 –
 P

op
ul

at
io

n 
Es

tim
at

es
 &

 P
ro

je
ct

io
ns

, 2
00

1 
to

 2
02

2
LA

P
op

ul
at

io
n,

al
l a

ge
s

20
11

(T
ho

us
an

ds
)

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 

po
pu

la
tio

n,
al

l a
ge

s
20

21
(T

ho
us

an
ds

)

P
op

ul
at

io
n

gr
ow

th
,

al
l a

ge
s

20
11
–2
1

(%
)

P
op

ul
at

io
n,

ag
ed

 6
5 

an
d 

ov
er

20
11

(T
ho

us
an

ds
)

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 

po
pu

la
tio

n,
ag

ed
 6

5 
an

d 
ov

er
20

21
(T

ho
us

an
ds

)

P
op

ul
at

io
n 

gr
ow

th
 a

ge
d 

65
 &

 o
ve

r 
20

11
-2

02
1 

(%
)

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
1,

17
1.

6
1,

22
9

4.
9

21
2.

9
26

1.
0

22
.6

%
B

ur
nl

ey
87

.0
87

-0
.1

14
.2

17
.0

19
.7

%
C

ho
rle

y
10

7.
6

11
4

5.
9

18
.2

24
.0

31
.9

%
Fy

ld
e

76
.1

80
5.

2
18

.5
22

.0
18

.9
%

H
yn

db
ur

n
80

.5
83

3.
4

12
.9

15
.0

16
.3

%
La

nc
as

te
r

13
7.

8
14

6
6.

2
25

.5
30

.0
17

.6
%

P
en

dl
e

89
.6

95
6.

2
14

.5
18

.0
24

.1
%

P
re

st
on

14
0.

1
14

5
3.

7
19

.4
22

.0
13

.4
%

R
ib

bl
e 

V
al

le
y

57
.3

60
4.

6
11

.7
15

.0
28

.2
%

R
os

se
nd

al
e

68
.1

73
7.

1
10

.6
14

.0
32

.1
%

S
ou

th
 R

ib
bl

e
10

9.
2

11
7

7.
1

19
.6

25
.0

27
.6

%
W

es
t L

an
ca

sh
ire

11
0.

6
11

4
3.

5
21

.1
26

.0
23

.2
%

W
yr

e
10

7.
7

11
3

5.
3

26
.8

32
.0

19
.4

%

LC
C

do
no

tw
is

h
to

pr
ov

id
e

no
m

in
at

io
ns

ag
re

em
en

ts
bu

tc
ou

ld
si

m
pl

y
of

fe
r

su
pp

or
t

fo
r

sc
he

m
es

co
m

in
g

fo
rw

ar
d

fr
om

re
gi

st
er

ed
pr

ov
id

er
s

an
d

ac
tiv

el
y

pr
om

ot
e

th
e

de
si

re
to

de
ve

lo
p

cl
us

te
rs

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

fo
r

vu
ln

er
ab

le
ad

ul
ts

w
ith

a
“s
of
t”

no
m

in
at

io
ns

ag
re

em
en

t
w

he
re

by
LC

C
ar

e
no

t
gu

ar
an

te
ei

ng
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

bu
t

ge
t

fir
st

re
fu

sa
l

ov
er

pl
ac

em
en

ts
fo

r
a

lim
ite

d
pe

rio
d

up
on

a
va

ca
nc

y
be

co
m

in
g

av
ai

la
bl

e.
S

im
ila

rly
LC

C
ha

ve
so

m
e

sm
al

le
r

pl
ot

s
of

la
nd

w
hi

ch
co

ul
d

be
re

le
as

ed
at

an
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ca
pi

ta
l

va
lu

e,
to

fa
ci

lit
at

e
th

e
de

liv
er

y
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
sc

he
m

es
fo

r
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ad
ul

ts
w

ith
m

in
im

al
ris

k
to

LC
C

an
d

m
in

im
al

in
te

rv
en

tio
n.

4.
3

L
if

e
E

xp
ec

ta
n

cy
b

y
A

g
e

&
G

en
d

er
A

pa
tte

rn
ty

pi
ca

l
ac

ro
ss

La
nc

as
hi

re
an

d
in

de
ed

na
tio

na
lly

,
is

on
e

of
in

cr
ea

si
ng

lif
e

ex
pe

ct
an

cy
bu

t
al

so
on

e
w

he
re

in
di

vi
du

al
s

w
ill

liv
e

fo
r

lo
ng

er
pe

rio
ds

w
ith

on
e

or
m

or
e

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s

an
d

w
ith

on
e

or
m

or
e

he
al

th
co

nd
iti

on
s

w
hi

ch
w

ill
im

pa
ct

on
th

ei
r

lif
e

an
d

re
qu

ire
m

an
ag

in
g,

of
te

n
w

ith
th

e
su

pp
or

t
of

so
ci

al
ca

re
or

he
al

th
ca

re
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s.

W
e

th
er

ef
or

e
gi

ve
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

to
th

e
ph

ys
ic

al
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t
w

hi
ch

w
ill

ca
n

co
st

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

su
pp

or
t

th
is

ev
ol

ut
io

n
an

d
be

tte
r

su
pp

or
t

th
e

in
di

vi
du

al
s

co
nc

er
ne

d.
W

e
co

ns
id

er
th

e
de

m
og

ra
ph

y
ac

ro
ss

th
e

co
un

ty
an

d
ho

w
th

is
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
pr

of
ile

is
ex

pe
ct

ed
to

ch
an

ge
ov

er
th

e
ne

xt
20

ye
ar

s
an

d
th

e
im

pa
ct

th
is

m
ay

ha
ve

on
th

e
de

m
an

d
fo

r
se

rv
ic

es
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
.

W
e

th
en

co
ns

id
er

th
e

ad
m

is
si

on
s

in
th

e
la

st
th

re
e

ye
ar

s
in

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
an

d
nu

rs
in

g
ca

re
an

d
us

e
na

tio
na

l
co

m
pa

ra
to

rs
to

es
tim

at
e

th
e

qu
an

tit
y

of
th

es
e

ad
m

is
si

on
s

w
hi

ch
ar

e
co

ns
id

er
ed

to
be

ov
er

ad
m

is
si

on
s.

T
hi

s
th

en
pr

ov
id

es
a

gu
id

e
as

to
th

e
qu

an
tu

m
of

ad
m

is
si

on
s

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
w

hi
ch

co
ul

d
be

de
al

t
w

ith
in

an
ex

tr
a

ca
re

se
tti

ng
if

su
ffi

ci
en

t
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

ex
is

te
d

an
d

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g

pa
th

w
ay

s
pr

om
ot

ed
th

e
us

e
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
.

It
is

im
po

rta
nt

to
no

te
th

at
w

e
ha

ve
ba

se
d

th
e

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

of
ov

er
us

e
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

on
ac

hi
ev

in
g

th
e

av
er

ag
e

of
th

e
na

tio
na

l
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
gr

ou
p

w
hi

ch
pr

ov
id

es
an

in
di

ca
to

r
of

po
te

nt
ia

l
sa

vi
ng

s
fig

ur
es

in
ac

hi
ev

in
g

th
is

ou
tc

om
e.

H
ow

ev
er

,
w

hi
ls

t
th

is
w

ou
ld

be
vi

ew
ed

as
a

st
ep

in
th

e
rig

ht
di

re
ct

io
n,

it
w

ou
ld

no
tp

ut
La

nc
as

hi
re

in
a

po
si

tio
n

w
he

re
it

w
er

e
be

st
in

cl
as

s
or

ne
ce

ss
ar

ily
ab

le
to

m
ee

t
its

st
at

ut
or

y
ne

ed
s

af
fo

rd
ab

ly
.

Page 25



24
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

T
he

ne
ed

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
co

ul
d

th
er

ef
or

e
be

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

gr
ea

te
r

an
d

as
so

ci
at

ed
sa

vi
ng

s
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
gr

ea
te

r.
S

im
ila

rly
th

er
e

is
ve

ry
lit

tle
ris

k
of

ov
er

pr
ov

is
io

n
at

th
is

tim
e

gi
ve

n
th

e
le

ve
lo

f
ne

ed
in

th
e

se
ct

or
an

d
gr

ow
in

g
de

m
an

d
ag

ai
ns

tt
he

lo
w

le
ve

l
of

ex
is

tin
g

pr
ov

is
io

n.

4.
4

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

C
h

an
g

es

D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

ch
an

ge
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
fo

r
th

e
di

st
ric

ts
w

ith
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
ha

s
be

en
so

ur
ce

d
fr

om
th

e
O

ffi
ce

of
N

at
io

na
lS

ta
tis

tic
s

(O
N

S
)

an
d

is
su

m
m

ar
is

ed
in

th
e

ta
bl

e
on

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
pa

ge
.

O
ve

ra
ll,

po
pu

la
tio

n
ch

an
ge

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

ov
er

th
e

ne
xt

20
ye

ar
s

fo
llo

w
s

na
tio

na
l

tr
en

ds
,

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
re

ga
rd

in
g

ol
de

r
ag

e
gr

ou
ps

,
Fi

gu
re

1
ov

er
id

en
tif

ie
s

th
is

po
pu

la
tio

n
ch

an
ge

by
D

is
tr

ic
t.

D
is

tr
ic

ts
na

tu
ra

lly
va

ry
in

th
ei

r
po

pu
la

tio
n

si
ze

an
d

al
ld

is
tr

ic
ts

w
ith

th
e

ex
ce

pt
io

n
of

B
ur

nl
ey

ar
e

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
gr

ow
th

ei
ro

ve
ra

ll
po

pu
la

tio
n.

H
ow

ev
er

,
al

l
di

st
ric

ts
w

ill
ex

pe
rie

nc
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
gr

ow
th

in
th

ei
r

po
pu

la
tio

ns
of

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

.

4.
5

U
se

o
f

R
es

id
en

ti
al

an
d

N
u

rs
in

g
C

ar
e

In
sp

ite
of

ef
fo

rts
to

m
ov

e
aw

ay
fr

om
de

fa
ul

tin
g

to
th

e
us

e
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

th
ro

ug
h

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g

so
m

e
ex

tr
a

ca
re

an
d

pr
ov

id
in

g
do

m
ic

ili
ar

y
ca

re
pa

ck
ag

es
,t

he
re

al
ity

is
th

at
th

er
e

is
st

ill
a

ve
ry

he
av

y
re

lia
nc

e
on

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

w
hi

ch
ha

s
co

nt
in

ue
d

to
gr

ow
.T

he
re

as
on

fo
rt

hi
s

is
lik

el
y

to
be

a
co

m
bi

na
tio

n
of

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
fa

ct
or

s :

§
G

ro
w

th
in

de
m

an
d

fo
r

se
rv

ic
es

fr
om

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

ge
ne

ra
lly

du
e

to
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
ch

an
ge

an
d

N
H

S
ef

fo
rt

s
to

re
du

ce
le

ng
th

of
st

ay
in

ac
ut

e
an

d
co

m
m

un
ity

ho
sp

ita
ls

§
A

la
ck

of
w

el
lu

nd
er

st
oo

d
an

d
w

el
ld

ev
el

op
ed

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e

§
T

he
re

la
tiv

el
y

hi
gh

ca
pa

ci
ty

in
th

e
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
sy

st
em

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

(i.
e.

a
la

rg
e

nu
m

be
ro

fa
va

ila
bl

e
be

ds
)

In
th

is
se

ct
io

n
w

e
se

ek
to

qu
an

tif
y

th
e

im
pa

ct
of

th
at

ov
er

re
lia

nc
e

on
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e
w

ith
re

fe
re

nc
e

to
a

co
m

pa
ra

to
rp

ee
r

gr
ou

p.

4)
 Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

N
ee

d 
in

 L
an

ca
sh

ire

4.
6

A
d

m
is

si
o

n
s

O
ve

r
th

e
L

as
t

T
h

re
e

Y
ea

rs

A
n

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
ad

m
is

si
on

s
ov

er
th

e
pa

st
th

re
e

ye
ar

s
re

la
tin

g
to

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

an
d

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

ha
s

be
en

un
de

rt
ak

en
.T

hi
s

ha
s

co
ns

id
er

ed
sh

or
tt

er
m

ad
m

is
si

on
s,

lo
ng

te
rm

ad
m

is
si

on
s

an
d

pe
rm

an
en

t
ad

m
is

si
on

s.
F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
of

th
is

ex
er

ci
se

th
e

av
er

ag
e

le
ng

th
of

st
ay

fo
r

lo
ng

te
rm

an
d

pe
rm

an
en

ta
dm

is
si

on
s

is
so

cl
os

e
th

at
th

ey
ha

ve
be

en
co

m
bi

ne
d

an
d

no
t

di
ffe

re
nt

ia
te

d
be

tw
ee

n.
A

ct
iv

ity
is

al
so

sp
lit

by
ad

m
is

si
on

so
ur

ce
(s

uc
h

as
fr

om
ho

m
e

or
fr

om
ho

sp
ita

l)
an

d
br

oa
d

ag
e

gr
ou

p,
so

th
at

a
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
pr

oj
ec

tio
n

ca
n

be
ap

pl
ie

d
fo

rf
ut

ur
e

ye
ar

s.

W
e

ha
ve

co
ns

id
er

ed
on

ly
th

os
e

ad
m

is
si

on
s

w
hi

ch
ar

e
pa

id
fo

r
by

LC
C

in
so

m
e

fo
rm

.
D

at
a

fo
r

to
ta

lly
se

lf
fu

nd
ed

ad
m

is
si

on
s

is
no

t
co

lle
ct

ed
by

LC
C

an
d

is
no

t
av

ai
la

bl
e.

T
hi

s
is

no
tc

on
si

de
re

d
a

pr
ob

le
m

ho
w

ev
er

,a
s

th
is

se
ct

io
n

se
ek

s
to

as
se

ss
th

e
sa

vi
ng

s
w

hi
ch

w
ill

ac
cr

ue
to

LC
C

th
ro

ug
h

re
du

ci
ng

re
lia

nc
e

on
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
an

d
he

nc
e

se
lf

fu
nd

ed
ad

m
is

si
on

s
do

no
ti

m
pa

ct
th

is
as

se
ss

m
en

t.

T
he

ta
bl

e
ab

ov
e

rig
ht

sh
ow

s
a

th
e

us
e

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

la
nd

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

co
m

pa
re

d
w

ith
av

er
ag

e
us

es
fo

r
a

pe
er

gr
ou

p
ba

se
d

on
an

nu
al

ad
m

is
si

on
s

pe
r

10
0,

00
0

he
ad

of
po

pu
la

tio
n.

4.
7

R
es

id
en

ti
al

C
ar

e
P

re
va

le
n

ce

R
es

id
en

tia
lc

ar
e

ad
m

is
si

on
da

ta
fo

r
La

nc
as

hi
re

re
si

de
nt

s
(s

ou
rc

e:
N

A
S

C
IS

)

Page 26



25
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

O
n

a
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

ba
si

s
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
ad

m
is

si
on

s
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
ar

e
40

%
hi

gh
er

th
an

th
e

pe
er

gr
ou

p
an

d
48

%
hi

gh
er

th
an

th
e

av
er

ag
e

fo
r

E
ng

la
nd

.
N

ur
si

ng
ca

re
ad

m
is

si
on

ar
e

18
%

an
d

20
%

lo
w

er
th

an
th

e
pe

er
gr

ou
p

an
d

th
e

av
er

ag
e

in
E

ng
la

nd
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.

T
hi

s
hi

gh
lig

ht
s

a
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
hi

gh
er

us
e

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
th

an
its

co
m

pa
ra

to
r

pe
er

gr
ou

p
bu

t
in

te
re

st
in

gl
y,

a
lo

w
er

us
e

of
nu

rs
in

g.
T

he
m

od
el

lin
g

su
pp

or
tin

g
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
th

en
as

su
m

es
th

at
th

e
pr

op
or

tio
n

of
pe

op
le

in
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
ov

er
an

d
ab

ov
e

th
e

co
m

pa
ra

to
r

av
er

ag
e,

co
ul

d
be

re
du

ce
d

to
th

e
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
av

er
ag

e
if

ap
pr

op
ria

te
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

an
d

co
rr

es
po

nd
in

g
ca

re
pa

ck
ag

es
w

er
e

av
ai

la
bl

e.
T

he
m

od
el

lin
g

th
er

ef
or

e
as

su
m

es
th

at
th

e
id

en
tif

ie
d

ov
er

us
e

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
,w

ill
tr

an
sl

at
e

in
to

de
m

an
d

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
fo

r
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
of

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
an

d
qu

an
tif

yi
ng

an
y

fin
an

ci
al

lin
k

be
tw

ee
n

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

an
d

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

It
is

al
so

w
or

th
no

tin
g

th
at

th
er

e
ar

e
va

ria
nc

es
ac

ro
ss

th
e

C
ou

nt
y

w
he

re
by

in
th

e
no

rt
h

th
e

us
e

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e
is

de
em

ed
to

be
so

m
ew

ha
tl

ow
er

th
an

el
se

w
he

re
in

th
e

C
ou

nt
y.

T
he

pe
er

gr
ou

p
is

th
at

us
ed

by
N

at
io

na
l

A
du

lt
S

oc
ia

l
C

ar
e

In
te

lli
ge

nc
e

S
er

vi
ce

(N
A

S
C

IS
)

w
hi

ch
in

cl
ud

es
la

rg
e

co
un

ty
co

un
ci

ls
in

cl
ud

in
g

C
um

br
ia

,
D

er
by

sh
ire

,
E

ss
ex

G
lo

uc
es

te
rs

hi
re

,
H

am
ps

hi
re

,
K

en
t,

Le
ic

es
te

rs
hi

re
,

Li
nc

ol
ns

hi
re

,
N

or
fo

lk
,

N
or

th
am

pt
on

sh
ire

,
N

ot
tin

gh
am

sh
ire

,
S

om
er

se
t,

S
ta

ffo
rd

sh
ire

,
W

ar
w

ic
ks

hi
re

&
W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

.

It
sh

ou
ld

be
no

te
d

th
at

ac
hi

ev
in

g
th

e
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
av

er
ag

e
sh

ou
ld

no
t

be
vi

ew
ed

as
an
“a
sp
ira
tio
na
lt
ar
ge
t”

bu
ta

pr
ag

m
at

ic
ta

rg
et

at
th

is
st

ag
e

w
ith

th
e

po
te

nt
ia

lt
o

m
ov

e
to

a
m

or
e

am
bi

tio
us

po
si

tio
n,

de
liv

er
in

g
gr

ea
te

r
sa

vi
ng

s
an

d
be

tte
r

ou
tc

om
es

,
as

a
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
pr

og
re

ss
es

.

A
s

th
os

e
al

re
ad

y
in

an
LC

C
fu

nd
ed

(e
ith

er
w

ho
lly

fu
nd

ed
or

pa
rt

fu
nd

ed
)

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

se
tti

ng
w

ill
ha

ve
un

de
rt

ak
en

an
as

se
ss

m
en

t
to

es
ta

bl
is

h
F

A
C

S
(F

ai
r

A
cc

es
s

to
C

ar
e

S
er

vi
ce

s)
el

ig
ib

ili
ty

,
re

su
lti

ng
in

a
ne

ed
cl

as
se

d
as

ei
th

er
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lo
r

cr
iti

ca
l,

it
is

ve
ry

lik
el

y
th

at
th

os
e

in
di

vi
du

al
s

ca
n

no
lo

ng
er

be
su

pp
or

te
d

th
ro

ug
h

ho
m

e
ca

re
pa

ck
ag

es
al

on
e.

It
is

al
so

as
su

m
ed

th
at

ot
he

r
th

an
th

e
la

ck
of

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y

of
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
,

th
at

th
er

e
is

no
un

de
r-

ly
in

g
re

as
on

w
hy

re
du

ci
ng

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
to

th
e

co
m

pa
ra

to
r

av
er

ag
e

is
no

t
ac

hi
ev

ab
le

.
N

at
io

na
l

ev
id

en
ce

an
d

be
st

pr
ac

tic
e

ex
am

pl
es

in
di

ca
te

th
at

th
is

is
a

re
as

on
ab

le
as

su
m

pt
io

n
at

th
is

st
ag

e .

4)
 Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

N
ee

d 
in

 L
an

ca
sh

ire

A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

th
e

m
od

el
m

ak
es

th
e

as
su

m
pt

io
n

th
at

th
e

lo
w

er
th

an
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
av

er
ag

e
us

e
of

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

m
ay

be
as

so
ci

at
ed

w
ith

hi
gh

er
us

e
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e.

S
uc

h
co

m
pa

ris
on

s
m

ay
ha

ve
re

su
lte

d
fr

om
di

ffe
re

nt
la

be
lli

ng
of

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n
or

be
ba

se
d

on
in

iti
al

pl
ac

em
en

t
to

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

pl
ac

es
w

hi
ch

be
co

m
e

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

ba
se

d
pr

ov
is

io
n

as
a
pe
rs
on
’s

ne
ed

s
in

cr
ea

se
.

T
he

m
od

el
re

co
gn

is
es

th
e

po
te

nt
ia

lf
or

bo
th

re
si

de
nt

ia
la

dm
is

si
on

s
to

de
cr

ea
se

an
d

fo
rn

ur
si

ng
ad

m
is

si
on

s
to

in
cr

ea
se

.

T
he

nu
m

be
r

of
ad

m
is

si
on

s
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
de

sc
rib

ed
as

pe
rm

an
en

t
co

m
pa

re
d

to
th

os
e

la
be

lle
d

lo
ng

te
rm

fo
r

th
e

po
pu

la
tio

n
ov

er
65

is
c.

97
%

.
W

e
ha

ve
th

er
ef

or
e

as
su

m
ed

th
at

fo
r

th
e

pu
rp

os
es

of
th

e
m

od
el

th
at

ad
m

is
si

on
s

of
lo

ng
te

rm
an

d
th

os
e

de
sc

rib
ed

as
pe

rm
an

en
tp

la
ce

m
en

ts
ar

e
sy

no
ny

m
ou

s.

T
he

ta
bl

e
ab

ov
e

to
th

e
rig

ht
in

di
ca

te
s

th
e

ac
tu

al
nu

m
be

r
of

ad
m

is
si

on
s

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
an

d
ca

re
fo

r
th

e
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
(r

at
he

r
th

an
ad

m
is

si
on

s
pe

r
10

0,
00

0
of

ge
ne

ra
l

po
pu

la
tio

n
re

fe
rr

ed
to

ea
rli

er
).

A
t

th
is

st
ag

e
no

w
on

ly
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
is

co
ns

id
er

ed
as

th
e

pr
im

ar
y

lin
ka

ge
fo

r
ex

tr
a

ca
re

is
w

ith
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e.
T

he
3rd

co
lu

m
n

sh
ow

s
w

ha
t

th
e

ad
m

is
si

on
s

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
w

ou
ld

lo
ok

lik
e

at
th

e
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
av

er
ag

e
w

hi
ch

th
en

en
ab

le
th

e
ov

er
ad

m
is

si
on

s
to

be
de

riv
ed

.

EX
TR

A 
CA

RE
 H

O
US

IN
G

 C
AL

CU
LA

TI
O

NS
65

+ 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
ad

m
is

si
on

s 
on

ly
po

pu
la

tio
n 

65
+ 

ba
se

d 
on

 2
01

2 
po

p 
es

tim
at

es

Ad
m

is
si

on
s 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
co

m
pa

ra
to

r g
ro

up
 

av
er

ag
e

O
ve

r a
dm

is
si

on
s

Ex
tra

 C
ar

e 
Un

its
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

to
 

re
m

ov
e 

ov
er

 
ad

m
is

si
on

s

La
nc

as
te

r
16

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,3

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

 
79

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Fy

ld
e

10
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,1
04

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
 

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

W
yr

e
15

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,5

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

 
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

es
to

n
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,7

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
52

 
11

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
So

ut
h 

Ri
bb

le
15

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,5

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

 
12

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ch

or
le

y
11

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,2

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
95

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

 
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
W

es
t L

an
cs

12
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,9
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
 

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Hy
nd

bu
rn

11
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,4
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

48
 

10
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ri
bb

le
 V

al
le

y
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,1
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
 

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Bu
rn

le
y

13
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,7
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
 

13
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pe
nd

le
13

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
58

 
12

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ro

ss
en

da
le

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,1

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

 
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

53
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
1,

03
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
09

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

42
 

98
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

Page 27



26
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

T
hi

s
su

gg
es

ts
an

ov
er

ad
m

is
si

on
in

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
of

44
2

pe
op

le
pe

r
ye

ar
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
.

T
hi

s
st

ra
te

gy
re

qu
ire

s
th

at
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
ho

m
e

ad
m

is
si

on
s

ca
n

th
en

be
re

du
ce

d
by

pr
ov

id
in

g
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
an

d
th

at
th

e
as

so
ci

at
ed

co
st

s
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

ca
n

re
du

ce
.

4.
8

C
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
o

f
A

d
m

is
si

o
n

s
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

In
to

A
ct

u
al

B
ed

s
O

cc
u

p
ie

d

T
o

co
nv

er
t

ov
er

ye
ar

ly
ov

er
ad

m
is

si
on

s
to

a
be

d
co

m
pl

em
en

t
th

e
ye

ar
ly

ov
er

ad
m

is
si

on
s

ha
ve

be
en

m
ul

tip
lie

d
by

a
fa

ct
or

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
on

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
ba

si
s.

T
he

to
ta

l
nu

m
be

r
of

w
ee

ks
of

lo
ng

te
rm

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
fo

r
20

12
/2

01
3

w
as

17
8,

64
5

w
ee

ks
.

T
hi

s
eq

ua
te

s
(a

ss
um

in
g

al
l

lo
ng

te
rm

ca
re

is
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y
pe

rm
an

en
t

ca
re

)
to

3,
43

5
re

si
de

nt
s

(1
78

,6
45

di
vi

de
d

by
52

)
at

an
y

on
e

tim
e

w
ho

ar
e

re
ce

iv
in

g
su

pp
or

t
fu

nd
ed

by
LC

C
.

A
nn

ua
l

lo
ng

te
rm

ad
m

is
si

on
s

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
ar

e
1,

53
6.

D
iv

id
in

g
3,

43
5

by
1,

53
6

gi
ve

s
a

fa
ct

or
of

2.
2

cu
rr

en
tly

su
pp

or
te

d
pl

ac
em

en
ts

fo
r

ev
er

y
ad

m
is

si
on

.
It

is
th

er
ef

or
e

as
su

m
ed

th
at

to
su

pp
or

t
th

e
re

du
ct

io
n

of
lo

ng
te

rm
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
ad

m
is

si
on

s,
th

at
2.

2
ex

tr
a

ca
re

un
its

w
ill

be
re

qu
ire

d
fo

re
ac

h
an

nu
al

ov
er

ad
m

is
si

on
.

It
is

al
so

w
or

th
no

tin
g

th
at

th
e

ac
tu

al
nu

m
be

r
of

pe
op

le
ag

ed
65

+
in

a
re

si
de

nt
ia

lb
ed

on
31

st
M

ar
ch

20
12

w
as

35
88

an
d

on
31

st
M

ar
ch

20
13

,
35

28
so

us
in

g
th

e
av

er
ag

e
fig

ur
e

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
ab

ov
e

is
br

oa
dl

y
in

ac
co

rd
an

ce
w

ith
th

e
va

ry
in

g
ac

tu
al

pi
ct

ur
e.

It
ha

s
th

er
ef

or
e

be
en

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
th

at
th

e
44

2
an

nu
al

ov
er

-a
dm

is
si

on
s,

sh
ou

ld
re

qu
ire

98
8

ex
tr

a
ca

re
un

its
to

er
ad

ic
at

e
th

e
ov

er
ad

m
is

si
on

s
an

d
br

in
g

LC
C

ba
ck

to
th

e
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
av

er
ag

e.
It

is
th

is
fig

ur
e

w
hi

ch
is

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

us
ed

to
ca

lc
ul

at
e

th
e

ba
se

le
ve

l
of

po
te

nt
ia

l
sa

vi
ng

s
on

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

sp
en

d,
th

ro
ug

h
in

ve
st

m
en

t
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.T

hi
s

is
ad

dr
es

se
d

in
S

ec
tio

n
5.

T
hi

s
is

al
so

th
e

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
im

m
ed

ia
te

ne
ed

fo
re

xt
ra

ca
re

un
its

.

4)
 Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

N
ee

d 
in

 L
an

ca
sh

ire

4.
9

A
n

al
ys

in
g

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
A

d
m

is
si

o
n

s

It
is

as
su

m
ed

th
at

th
e

im
pa

ct
of

in
cr

ea
si

ng
th

e
su

pp
ly

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

un
its

ac
ro

ss
La

nc
as

hi
re

w
ill

al
lo

w
sh

ift
s

in
th

e
lo

ca
tio

n
of

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n,
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
re

ga
rd

s
cu

rr
en

tr
es

id
en

tia
lc

ar
e

pr
ov

is
io

n.
In

ad
di

tio
n,

th
er

e
is

a
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

le
ve

lo
fs

ho
rt

te
rm

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

pr
ov

id
ed

to
th

e
po

pu
la

tio
n.

T
he

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

ad
di

tio
na

le
xt

ra
ca

re
w

ill
ha

ve
an

im
pa

ct
on

th
e

re
qu

ire
m

en
t

fo
r

sh
or

t
te

rm
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
.

E
nh

an
ce

d
ca

re
le

ve
ls

w
ith

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

,
m

ay
w

el
l

re
du

ce
th

e
ne

ed
fo

r
a

pr
op

or
tio

n
of

sh
or

t
te

rm
re

fe
rr

al
s

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e
th

at
cu

rr
en

tly
oc

cu
r.

T
he

ne
ed

fo
r

sh
or

t
te

rm
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e
is

ro
ot

ed
in

a
va

rie
ty

of
ca

us
es

su
ch

as
an

ac
ut

e
ph

as
e

of
ne

ed
or

th
e

ne
ed

fo
rs

om
e

el
em

en
to

fr
es

pi
te

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n.

T
hi

s
m

od
el

do
es

no
t

se
ek

to
qu

an
tif

y
th

e
ex

te
nt

to
w

hi
ch

sh
or

t
te

rm
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
m

ay
be

af
fe

ct
ed

by
in

cr
ea

se
d

ex
tr

a
ca

re
pr

ov
is

io
n.

O
ve

ra
ll

ex
tr

a
ca

re
pr

ov
is

io
n

is
ba

se
d

on
pr

ev
io

us
po

pu
la

tio
n

ne
ed

s
w

or
k

ca
rr

ie
d

ou
t

as
pa

rt
of

an
ea

rli
er

st
ra

te
gi

c
ne

ed
s

ex
er

ci
se

.

It
is

lik
el

y
th

at
bo

th
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
an

d
ex

tr
a

ca
re

w
ill

co
nt

in
ue

to
be

ne
ed

ed
to

m
ee

ts
om

e
sh

or
tt

er
m

ne
ed

s
fo

rr
es

pi
te

,s
te

p
up

an
d

st
ep

do
w

n
ca

re
.

4.
10

U
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
th

e
S

o
u

rc
e

o
f

R
es

id
en

ti
al

C
ar

e
O

ve
ru

se

In
ad

di
tio

n
to

id
en

tif
yi

ng
th

e
ov

er
us

e
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

co
m

pa
re

d
to

co
m

pa
ra

to
r

co
un

tie
s,

ba
se

da
ta

su
pp

lie
d

by
LC

C
id

en
tif

ie
s

th
e

pr
im

e
so

ur
ce

lo
ca

tio
ns

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
cl

ie
nt

s.
Th

es
e

fig
ur

es
in

di
ca

te
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e

pr
op

or
tio

n
in

th
e

so
ur

ce
s

of
ov

er
us

ed
be

ds
:

§
20

%
fr

om
ho

sp
ita

l

§
20

%
fr

om
ot

he
rr

es
id

en
tia

lc
ar

e
se

tti
ng

s

§
60

%
fr

om
co

m
m

un
ity

se
tti

ng
s

Page 28



27
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

4.
11

S
u

m
m

ar
y

o
f

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

B
as

ed
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

T
he

pr
ev

io
us

pa
ge

s
id

en
tif

y
th

e
ov

er
us

e
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

an
d

ho
w

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sh
ou

ld
re

du
ce

th
e

ov
er

us
e

to
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
no

rm
s.

B
el

ow
w

e
co

ns
id

er
a

di
ffe

re
nt

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

fo
r

as
se

ss
in

g
th

e
st

ra
te

gi
c

ne
ed

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ho

us
in

g.
T

he
H

G
O

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

is
su

m
m

ar
is

ed
op

po
si

te
.

T
he

re
su

lts
of

us
in

g
th

is
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
ar

e
su

m
m

ar
is

ed
in

th
e

ta
bl

e
be

lo
w

.
T

hi
s

de
m

on
st

ra
te

s
a

hi
gh

er
de

m
an

d
fo

r
ex

tr
a

ca
re

th
an

si
m

pl
y

co
ns

id
er

in
g

ov
er

ad
m

is
si

on
s

ba
se

d
on

a
co

m
pa

ra
to

rg
ro

up
.

T
he

fig
ur

es
ar

e
hi

gh
er

as
th

is
m

od
el

lo
ok

s
to

m
ov

e
m

or
e

pe
op

le
fr

om
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
th

an
si

m
pl

y
m

ov
in

g
to

a
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
av

er
ag

e.
It

is
m

or
e

am
bi

tio
us

in
th

at
re

ga
rd

.
A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
th

e
ba

se
st

ra
te

gi
c

ne
ed

s
as

se
ss

m
en

t
ha

s
be

en
su

bj
ec

te
d

to
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
to

ca
lc

ul
at

e
fu

tu
re

ne
ed

ov
er

a
20

ye
ar

tim
es

ca
le

.

S
um

m
ar

y
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
ba

se
d

on
H

G
O

po
pu

la
tio

n
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
,

ex
tr

ap
ol

at
ed

fo
r

th
e

ef
fe

ct
s

of
de

m
og

ra
ph

y
ov

er
20

ye
ar

s

T
hi

s
m

od
el

co
ns

id
er

s
th

at
2,

59
7

co
ul

d
be

be
tte

r
su

pp
or

te
d

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

th
er

eb
y

on
ly

le
av

in
g

th
os

e
w

ith
a

fa
r

hi
gh

er
de

pe
nd

en
cy

le
ve

l
in

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

.
A

t
31

M
ar

ch
20

13
th

er
e

w
er

e
3,

52
8

in
di

vi
du

al
s

in
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
su

pp
or

te
d

by
LC

C
.

It
is

th
is

2,
59

7
fig

ur
e

th
at

is
us

ed
to

ca
lc

ul
at

e
th

e
hi

gh
er

,m
or

e
am

bi
tio

us
sa

vi
ng

s
ta

rg
et

.

4)
 Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

N
ee

d 
in

 L
an

ca
sh

ire

S
im

p
lif

ie
d

ve
rs

io
n

o
fH

G
O

M
et

h
o

d
o

lo
g

y
fo

r
C

al
cu

la
ti

n
g

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

N
u

m
b

er
s

W
e

st
ar

tw
ith

th
e

ov
er

75
ye

ar
ol

d
po

pu
la

tio
n.

W
e

th
en

se
gm

en
t

th
e

po
pu

la
tio

n
ac

co
rd

in
g

to
a

co
m

bi
na

tio
n

of
th

e
re

se
ar

ch
un

de
rp

in
ni

ng
th

e
W

an
le

ss
R

ev
ie

w
,

w
hi

ch
lo

ok
ed

at
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

w
ith

ac
tiv

iti
es

of
da

ily
liv

in
g,

an
d

th
e

G
en

er
al

H
ou

se
ho

ld
S

ur
ve

y
w

hi
ch

lo
ok

ed
at

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
w

ith
pe

rf
or

m
in

g
do

m
es

tic
ta

sk
s.

W
e

th
en

lin
k

th
es

e
se

gm
en

ts
to

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
se

rv
ic

e
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
.

F
or

ex
tr

a
ca

re
w

e
as

su
m

e
th

at
th

e
ke

y
se

gm
en

ts
of

th
e

po
pu

la
tio

n
w

he
re

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

is
re

le
va

nt
ar

e
th

os
e

cl
as

si
fie

d
by

W
an

le
ss

as
G

ro
up

3
an

d
G

ro
up

4,
le

ss
a

pr
op

or
tio

n
th

at
w

e
as

su
m

e
st

ill
re

qu
ire

s
re

gi
st

er
ed

ca
re

.
T

hi
s

am
ou

nt
s

to
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y
10

.1
4%

of
th

e
ol

de
r

pe
rs

on
po

pu
la

tio
n.

W
e

th
e

tr
an

sl
at

e
in

di
vi

du
al

s
in

to
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

by
us

in
g

th
e

ce
ns

us
fig

ur
es

on
ho

us
eh

ol
d

si
ze

to
pr

od
uc

e
pr

ox
y

nu
m

be
rs

fo
r

th
e

2
hi

gh
es

t
ca

re
ne

ed
s

gr
ou

ps
on

th
e

ba
si

s
th

at
th

er
e

is
a

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

be
tw

ee
n

ag
e

ba
nd

s
an

d
ca

re
le

ve
ls

ne
ed

ed
–

th
e

hi
gh

es
t

ba
nd

ha
s

a
de

fla
to

r
ap

pl
ie

d
of

0.
91

an
d

th
e

ne
xt

hi
gh

es
t

a
de

fla
to

r
of

0.
84

W
e

th
en

us
e

ou
r

st
ud

y
of

S
tr

at
eg

ic
H

ou
si

ng
M

ar
ke

t
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
in

9
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s
to

es
tim

at
e

th
e

pr
op

or
tio

n
of

th
is

ho
us

eh
ol

d
po

pu
la

tio
n

th
at

w
e

th
in

k
w

ou
ld

ch
oo

se
an

ex
tr

a
ca

re
se

rv
ic

e
–

ba
se

d
on

th
os

e
w

ho
cl

as
si

fie
d

th
em

se
lv

es
as

fr
ai

la
nd

w
ho

sa
id

th
at

th
ey

ei
th

er
di

d
liv

e
in

sp
ec

ia
lis

t
ho

us
in

g
or

w
ou

ld
ex

pe
ct

to
m

ov
e

th
er

e
in

th
e

ne
xt

5
ye

ar
s.

T
hi

s
am

ou
nt

s
to

25
%

of
th

is
po

pu
la

tio
n.

T
hi

s
pr

od
uc

es
le

ve
ls

of
ne

ed
on

a
na

tio
na

l
ba

si
s.

W
e

th
en

ap
pl

y
a

lo
ca

li
nd

ic
at

or
,

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
fr

om
a

co
m

bi
na

tio
n

of
th

e
re

la
tiv

e
nu

m
be

rs
of

A
tte

nd
an

ce
A

llo
w

an
ce

cl
ai

m
s,

N
um

be
rs

of
Lo

ne
P

ar
en

t
H

ou
se

ho
ld

s,
M

or
ta

lit
y

R
at

es
,

an
d

In
co

m
e

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
am

on
g

O
ld

er
P

er
so

ns
A

ut
ho

rit
y

by
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

Page 29



28
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

T
he

de
m

an
d

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

in
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
as

su
m

e
th

at
al

le
xt

ra
ca

re
oc

cu
pa

nt
s

w
ill

ha
ve

a
m

in
im

um
ca

re
ne

ed
le

ve
ld

ef
in

ed
as
“lo
w
”

w
hi

ch
is

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

as
fo

llo
w

s:

§
th

er
e

is
,

or
w

ill
be

,a
n

in
ab

ili
ty

to
ca

rr
y

ou
t

on
e

or
tw

o
pe

rs
on

al
ca

re
or

do
m

es
tic

ro
ut

in
es

; a
nd

/o
r

§
in

vo
lv

em
en

t
in

on
e

or
tw

o
as

pe
ct

s
of

w
or

k,
ed

uc
at

io
n

or
le

ar
ni

ng
ca

nn
ot

or
w

ill
no

tb
e

su
st

ai
ne

d;
an

d/
or

§
on

e
or

tw
o

so
ci

al
su

pp
or

t
sy

st
em

s
an

d
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
ca

nn
ot

or
w

ill
no

t
be

su
st

ai
ne

d;
an

d/
or

§
on

e
or

tw
o

fa
m

ily
an

d
ot

he
r

so
ci

al
ro

le
s

an
d

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s

ca
nn

ot
or

w
ill

no
t

be
un

de
rt

ak
en

A
t

pr
es

en
t

LC
C

on
ly

fu
nd

se
rv

ic
es

to
th

os
e

w
ho

ha
ve

a
ne

ed
de

fin
ed

as
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l
or

cr
iti

ca
l,

as
is

th
ei

r
st

at
ut

or
y

ob
lig

at
io

n
un

de
r

F
ai

r
A

cc
es

s
to

C
ar

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

(F
A

C
S

).
T

he
re

fo
re

an
y

sa
vi

ng
s

id
en

tif
ie

d
in

th
e

ch
an

ge
in

th
e

ca
re

m
od

el
m

us
t

as
su

m
e

an
d

be
ba

se
d

on
th

e
po

pu
la

tio
n

w
ith

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lo

r
cr

iti
ca

ln
ee

ds
ra

th
er

th
an

th
os

e
w

ith
a

lo
w

er
le

ve
l

of
ne

ed
.

H
ow

ev
er

,
th

e
ac

tu
al

m
od

el
of

fu
tu

re
se

rv
ic

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

m
ay

be
di

ffe
re

nt
an

d
be

pr
om

ot
ed

to
th

os
e

w
ith

a
lo

w
er

le
ve

l
of

ne
ed

.I
ti

s
pr

op
os

ed
ho

w
ev

er
th

at
on

ly
th

e
ba

si
c

le
ve

lo
f

do
m

ic
ili

ar
y

ca
re

w
ith

in
an

ex
tr

a
ca

re
sc

he
m

e
w

ou
ld

be
fu

nd
ed

fo
r

th
os

e
of

a
lo

w
or

m
od

er
at

e
ne

ed
an

d
no

t
an

y
ad

di
tio

na
lp

la
nn

ed
ca

re
.

It
do

es
no

t
se

em
un

re
as

on
ab

le
th

at
w

ith
ov

er
14

,0
00

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

be
ds

an
d

nu
rs

in
g

be
ds

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

th
at

ju
st

ne
ar

ly
2,

60
0

co
ul

d
be

be
tte

r
ac

co
m

m
od

at
ed

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

.
In

de
ed

it
m

ig
ht

be
co

ns
id

er
ed

th
at

2,
60

0
is

a
co

ns
er

va
tiv

e
es

tim
at

e
an

d
th

at
th

e
am

bi
tio

n
sh

ou
ld

be
to

ac
hi

ev
e

a
fa

r
gr

ea
te

r
sh

ift
ov

er
tim

e
bu

tt
hi

s
am

bi
tio

n
cl

ea
rly

ha
s

to
be

te
m

pe
re

d
by

af
fo

rd
ab

ili
ty

un
de

rp
in

ne
d

by
so

un
d

fin
an

ci
al

an
al

ys
is

an
d

ev
id

en
ce

of
im

pr
ov

ed
ou

tc
om

es
.

If
ex

tr
a

ca
re

is
to

pl
ay

its
fu

ll
ro

le
in

pr
ev

en
tio

n
an

d
in

m
an

ag
in

g
de

m
an

d
fo

r
se

rv
ic

es
,

it
sh

ou
ld

al
so

be
pr

om
ot

ed
fo

r
in

di
vi

du
al

s
w

ho
m

ay
no

t
ye

t
ha

ve
a

ca
re

ne
ed

bu
t

si
m

pl
y

an
tic

ip
at

e
a

fu
tu

re
ne

ed
or

w
ho

fo
re

se
e

a
ch

an
ge

in
pe

rs
on

al
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s

w
he

re
by

a
m

ov
e

in
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re
w

ou
ld

be
a

se
ns

ib
le

an
d

po
si

tiv
e

ch
oi

ce
.

S
uc

h
in

di
vi

du
al

s
sh

ou
ld

no
t

be
ex

cl
ud

ed
fro

m
ex

tr
a

ca
re

bu
t

ar
e

no
t

qu
an

tif
ie

d
in

th
e

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

ab
ov

e.
S

uc
h

oc
cu

pa
nt

s
w

ou
ld

ne
ed

to
m

ee
tt

he
ir

ow
n

co
st

s
un

le
ss

th
ei

r
le

ve
l

of
ne

ed
an

d
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s

ch
an

ge
d.

If
ta

ki
ng

re
si

de
nc

e
in

an
LC

C
su

pp
or

te
d

sc
he

m
e

su
ch

in
di

vi
du

al
s

w
ou

ld
ne

ed
a

ho
us

in
g

an
d

su
pp

or
t

as
se

ss
m

en
t .

4)
 Id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

N
ee

d 
in

 L
an

ca
sh

ire

4.
12

S
h

el
te

re
d

A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

io
n

an
d

O
th

er
H

o
u

si
n

g
M

o
d

el
s

La
nc

as
hi

re
cu

rr
en

tly
ha

s
a

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
st

oc
k

of
sh

el
te

re
d

ho
us

in
g

ac
ro

ss
th

e
C

ou
nt

y
w

hi
ch

ge
ne

ra
lly

ap
pe

ar
s

w
el

lm
an

ag
ed

an
d

w
el

lo
cc

up
ie

d.
T

he
re

ar
e

a
fe

w
sc

he
m

es
w

hi
ch

su
ffe

r
fr

om
vo

id
s

an
d

ch
al

le
ng

es
in

ac
hi

ev
in

g
fu

ll
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

bu
tt

he
se

ar
e

th
e

ex
ce

pt
io

n
an

d
te

nd
to

be
th

e
be

ds
it

ba
se

d
sc

he
m

es
ra

th
er

th
an

th
e

se
lf

co
nt

ai
ne

d
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.
T

hr
ou

gh
di

sc
us

si
on

w
ith

pr
ov

id
er

s,
so

m
e

ha
ve

a
cl

ea
r

pr
ef

er
en

ce
fo

r
sc

he
m

es
w

hi
ch

m
ix

oc
cu

pa
nt

s
w

ith
a

de
fin

ed
ca

re
ne

ed
w

ith
th

os
e

w
ho

do
no

th
av

e
ca

re
ne

ed
.

A
m

ix
ed

m
od

el
fo

r
ex

tr
a

ca
re

th
en

cl
ea

rly
ha

s
an

im
pa

ct
or

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

w
ith

sh
el

te
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
&

ot
he

r
fo

rm
s

of
de

si
gn

at
ed

ho
us

in
g

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

.
T

ho
se

w
ith

an
id

en
tif

ie
d

an
d

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ca

re
ne

ed
m

ay
en

te
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
fr

om
sh

el
te

re
d

ho
us

in
g,

S
im

ila
rly

in
a

m
ix

ed
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sc
he

m
e

in
di

vi
du

al
s

m
ay

ch
oo

se
to

go
st

ra
ig

ht
in

to
ex

tr
a

ca
re

,b
yp

as
si

ng
sh

el
te

re
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n,

fr
om

th
ei

r
ow

n
ho

m
e.

it
is

th
er

ef
or

e
re

le
va

nt
to

un
de

rs
ta

nd
hw

th
e

de
m

an
d

fo
rs

he
lte

re
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

m
ig

ht
ch

an
ge

.

T
he

fig
ur

es
ab

ov
e

in
di

ca
te

th
e

an
tic

ip
at

ed
de

m
an

d
fo

r
m

ai
ns

tr
ea

m
sh

el
te

re
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

ba
se

d
on

th
e

H
G

O
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
.

D
ue

to
av

ai
la

bl
e

da
ta

se
ts

th
e

fig
ur

e
fo

r
20

33
is

si
m

pl
y

ex
tr

ap
ol

at
ed

fr
om

th
e

pr
ev

io
us

2
fig

ur
es

ba
se

d
on

po
pu

la
tio

n
gr

ow
th

in
th

e
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
fo

r
th

e
N

or
th

W
es

t
ac

co
rd

in
g

to
O

N
S

da
ta

.
It

is
w

or
th

no
tin

g
th

at
by

20
21

it
is

fo
re

ca
st

th
at

th
e

ov
er

65
po

pu
la

tio
n

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

w
ill

be
26

0,
00

0.

T
hi

s
th

er
ef

or
e

in
di

ca
te

s
a

st
ro

ng
de

m
an

d
fo

r
al

l
fo

rm
s

of
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
,

w
ith

an
an

tic
ip

at
ed

an
d

su
st

ai
ne

d
gr

ow
th

in
de

m
an

d
fo

r
th

e
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e
fu

tu
re

,
A

ga
in

st
a

ba
ck

dr
op

of
gr

ow
th

in
de

m
an

d
fo

r
ho

us
in

g
ge

ne
ra

lly
,

w
e

w
ou

ld
ex

pe
ct

th
at

go
od

sc
he

m
es

w
ill

re
m

ai
n

w
el

l
oc

cu
pi

ed
,

O
th

er
s

w
ill

pr
es

en
t

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

fo
r

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
or

de
sh

el
te

rin
g

w
hi

ch
m

ay
be

w
or

th
y

of
fu

rt
he

r
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.

It
se

em
s

un
lik

el
y

th
at

th
e

cu
rr

en
ts

oc
ia

ls
he

lte
re

d
st

oc
k

w
ill

be
ad

de
d

to
in

an
y

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
de

gr
ee

an
d

he
nc

e
ne

ta
dd

iti
on

al
de

m
an

d
is

lik
el

y
to

be
pr

ov
id

ed
as

a
pa

rt
of

la
rg

er
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sc
he

m
es

an
d

sp
ec

ia
lis

t
“m
ar
ke
t”

pr
ov

id
er

s
of

ne
w

st
oc

k
(s

uc
h

as
M

cC
ar

th
y

&
S

to
ne

an
d

th
e

lik
e)

.

Y
ea

r
20

13
20

21
20

33

S
he

lte
re

d
&

 D
es

ig
na

te
d 

H
ou

si
ng

 fo
r O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

D
em

an
d

18
,5

00
21

,3
00

25
,5

00
*

Page 30



E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 
L

A
N

C
A

S
H

IR
E

5)
F

in
an

ci
al

A
na

ly
si

s
of

C
os

ts
of

C
ar

e

Page 31



30
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

5.
1

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

A
ny

sh
ift

aw
ay

fr
om

a
m

od
el

ba
se

d
ar

ou
nd

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

,
to

w
ar

ds
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

ha
s

as
so

ci
at

ed
re

ve
nu

e
an

d
ca

pi
ta

l
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

es
.

In
th

is
se

ct
io

n
w

e
ha

ve
m

ad
e

an
as

se
ss

m
en

to
ft

ho
se

lik
el

y
fin

an
ci

al
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

es
,b

as
ed

ar
ou

nd
a

nu
m

be
ro

fa
ss

um
pt

io
ns

re
la

tin
g

to
th

e
m

od
el

of
ca

re
.

W
e

ha
ve

id
en

tif
ie

d
a

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
el

em
en

t
of

ov
er

re
fe

rr
al

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
ho

m
es

.
E

ffo
rt

s
to

re
du

ce
th

is
ov

er
re

fe
rr

al
ha

ve
be

en
m

ad
e.

H
ow

ev
er

,
th

es
e

ha
ve

no
t

be
en

w
ho

lly
su

cc
es

sf
ul

as
de

m
an

d
fo

r
se

rv
ic

es
co

nt
in

ue
s

to
in

cr
ea

se
an

d
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
op

tio
ns

(s
uc

h
as

ex
tr

a
ca

re
)

ar
e

la
ck

in
g.

T
he

re
fo

re
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
im

pa
ct

of
an

y
in

ve
st

m
en

t
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
,

sh
ou

ld
be

of
fs

et
(in

pa
rt

or
w

ho
le

)
by

as
so

ci
at

ed
sa

vi
ng

s
ag

ai
ns

tr
es

id
en

tia
lc

ar
e

co
st

s.

T
he

to
ta

l
nu

m
be

r
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
un

its
cu

rr
en

tly
re

qu
ire

d
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
as

de
fin

ed
in

th
e

pr
ev

io
us

se
ct

io
n

is
2,

59
7,

ris
in

g
to

3,
72

5
by

20
33

w
hi

ch
is

de
ta

ile
d

in
S

ec
tio

n
4.

10
.

O
f

th
es

e,
th

er
e

ar
e

cu
rr

en
tly

67
1

un
its

w
hi

ch
ar

e
ca

lle
d
“e
xt
ra
ca
re
”

av
ai

la
bl

e
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
(b

ut
on

ly
ar

ou
nd

35
0

th
at

ar
e

ac
tu

al
ly

su
pp

or
te

d)
.T

he
se

ar
e

a
m

ix
of

pu
rp

os
e

bu
ilt

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
(B

ro
ok

si
de

in
O

rm
sk

irk
,

B
uc

ks
ha

w
V

ill
ag

e
in

C
ho

rle
y

an
d

G
re

en
br

oo
k

H
ou

se
in

R
os

se
nd

al
e)

an
d

a
nu

m
be

r
of

un
its

de
si

gn
at

ed
as

ex
tr

a
ca

re
w

ith
in

sh
el

te
re

d
ho

us
in

g
sc

he
m

es
.

If
w

e
co

ns
id

er
on

ly
th

e
de

m
an

d
co

m
in

g
fr

om
cu

rr
en

tly
ov

er
ut

ili
se

d
be

ds
th

is
fig

ur
e

is
98

8
un

its
as

de
sc

rib
ed

in
S

ec
tio

n
4.

7.
T

hi
s

ap
pr

oa
ch

ha
s

be
en

ta
ke

n
as

w
hi

ls
t

de
m

an
d

fo
r

a
gr

ea
te

r
nu

m
be

r
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
un

its
is

lik
el

y
to

ex
is

t,
th

e
ad

di
tio

na
lu

ni
ts

m
ay

no
t

re
su

lt
in

a
co

m
m

en
su

ra
te

sa
vi

ng
in

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

co
st

s
as

th
os

e
ac

co
m

m
od

at
ed

ar
e

lik
el

y
to

ha
ve

a
lo

w
er

le
ve

lo
fs

er
vi

ce
ne

ed
.

5.
2

R
es

id
en

ti
al

C
ar

e
C

o
st

s
A

n
al

ys
is

S
ec

tio
n

4
of

th
is

re
po

rt
id

en
tif

ie
s

th
e

ex
te

nt
to

w
hi

ch
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e
ad

m
is

si
on

s
ar

e
gr

ea
te

r
th

an
th

e
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
av

er
ag

e
w

ith
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
nu

m
be

r
of

ov
er

us
ed

be
ds

at
98

8
be

ds
in

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e.

T
he

to
ta

lc
ur

re
nt

sp
en

d
on

lo
ng

te
rm

pl
ac

em
en

tr
es

id
en

tia
lc

ar
e

is
de

em
ed

to
be

th
e

m
os

t
re

le
va

nt
co

st
w

he
n

id
en

tif
yi

ng
th

e
ex

te
nt

to
w

hi
ch

co
st

s
m

ay
sh

ift
fr

om
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
to

w
ar

ds
ex

tr
a

ca
re

.
T

he
C

ou
nc

il
cu

rr
en

tly
bu

ys
17

8,
64

5
w

ee
ks

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

ll
on

g
te

rm
ca

re
a

ye
ar

.
T

he
gr

os
s

co
st

of
th

is
is

£7
6.

5M
(£

42
8

pe
r

pe
rs

on
pe

r
w

ee
k)

,
th

e
ne

t
co

st
af

te
r

ac
co

un
tin

g
fo

r
in

co
m

e
re

ce
iv

ed
to

of
fs

et
th

is
(t

op
up

pa
ym

en
ts

et
c)

is
£4

5.
4M

pe
ry

ea
r .

5)
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 C
ar

e 
C

os
ts

A
re

du
ct

io
n

in
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
in

lin
e

w
ith

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

re
ga

rd
in

g
ad

m
is

si
on

ra
te

s
w

ill
th

er
ef

or
e

re
su

lt
in

a
re

du
ct

io
n

in
ne

ts
pe

nd
.

T
he

cu
rr

en
t

av
er

ag
e

le
ng

th
of

st
ay

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

is
ar

ou
nd

1
ye

ar
.

T
yp

ic
al

ly
ei

th
er

de
at

h
or

ad
m

is
si

on
to

an
ot

he
r

fo
rm

of
ca

re
w

ill
br

in
g

th
e

st
ay

to
an

d
en

d.
H

ow
ev

er
,

by
re

du
ci

ng
ad

m
is

si
on

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
us

e
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
,i

ti
s

po
ss

ib
le

th
at

le
ng

th
of

st
ay

w
ill

fu
rt

he
r

re
du

ce
as

it
is

lik
el

y
th

at
th

e
re

m
ai

ni
ng

ad
m

is
si

on
s

w
ill

be
of

hi
gh

er
de

pe
nd

en
cy

.
H

ow
ev

er
fo

r
pr

ud
en

ce
,

w
e

ha
ve

as
su

m
ed

th
at

th
e

le
ng

th
of

st
ay

of
th

e
re

m
ai

ni
ng

ad
m

is
si

on
s

w
ill

re
m

ai
n

un
ch

an
ge

d
(c

le
ar

ly
an

y
ac

tu
al

co
ns

eq
ue

nt
ia

lr
ed

uc
tio

n
w

ou
ld

yi
el

d
fu

rt
he

rs
av

in
gs

)

T
he

nu
m

be
r

of
ad

m
is

si
on

s
to

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

w
ill

co
m

e
do

w
n

to
10

94
ad

m
is

si
on

s
(w

hi
ch

is
th

e
co

m
pa

ra
to

r
av

er
ag

e)
,

fr
om

1,
53

6
cu

rr
en

tly
;

a
re

du
ct

io
n

of
44

2.
T

he
se

fig
ur

es
ar

e
de

riv
ed

fr
om

th
e

pr
ev

io
us

se
ct

io
n.

A
ss

um
in

g
a

pr
o-

ra
tin

g
of

ne
t

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
th

is
w

ill
re

du
ce

fr
om

£4
5.

4M
cu

rr
en

tly
,

to
£3

2.
3M

re
al

is
in

g
a

sa
vi

ng
in

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

pl
ac

em
en

ts
of

£1
3.

0M
.

A
ny

fu
rt

he
r

re
du

ct
io

n
in

th
e

us
e

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
,

ei
th

er
as

a
re

su
lt

of
th

e
us

e
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
or

ot
he

r
ch

an
ge

s
in

th
e

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g

m
od

el
co

ul
d

de
liv

er
fu

rt
he

r
sa

vi
ng

s
de

pe
nd

in
g

on
th

e
co

st
s

of
im

pl
em

en
tin

g
th

at
ch

an
ge

.

5.
3

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

F
in

an
ci

al
A

n
al

ys
is

T
he

cu
rr

en
te

xp
en

di
tu

re
on

ex
tr

a
ca

re
pr

ov
is

io
n

(in
te

rm
s

of
ho

ur
s

of
ca

re
pr

ov
is

io
n

in
an

ex
tr

a
ca

re
se

tti
ng

)
is

£2
.6

7M
.

T
he

nu
m

be
r

of
ho

ur
s

of
ca

re
gi

ve
n

(in
cl

ud
in

g
ni

gh
ts

an
d

da
ys

)
fo

rt
hi

s
am

ou
nt

of
m

on
ey

in
th

e
ye

ar
w

as
22

5,
94

0.

W
he

re
ex

tr
a

ca
re

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

at
pr

es
en

t,
24

ho
ur

do
m

ic
ili

ar
y

ca
re

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

w
ith

pe
rs

on
al

ca
re

th
en

pr
ov

id
e

ac
co

rd
in

g
to

ne
ed

th
ro

ug
h

pe
rs

on
al

is
ed

bu
dg

et
s.

T
he

fin
an

ci
al

m
od

el
as

su
m

es
th

at
se

rv
ic

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

te
nd

s
to

w
ar

ds
th

e
m

or
e

in
te

ns
iv

e
en

d
of

th
e

sp
ec

tr
um

in
th

e
re

qu
ire

m
en

tf
or

pe
rs

on
al

ca
re

.T
he

re
as

on
fo

r
th

is
is

th
at

th
at

th
e

ad
di

tio
na

le
xt

ra
ca

re
pr

ov
is

io
n

re
qu

ire
d

w
ith

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

is
m

os
tl

ik
el

y
to

be
ta

ke
n

up
by

a
re

du
ct

io
n

in
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
ov

er
re

lia
nc

e
on

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

.
T

ho
se

in
di

vi
du

al
s

ar
e

lik
el

y
to

ha
ve

a
re

as
on

ab
ly

hi
gh

re
qu

ire
m

en
t

fo
r

pe
rs

on
al

ca
re

th
an

th
os

e
cu

rr
en

tly
in

th
ei

ro
w

n
ho

m
es

an
d

re
lia

nt
on

a
do

m
ic

ili
ar

y
ca

re
se

rv
ic

e.

Page 32



31
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

T
he

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

fo
r

th
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ar

e
as

fo
llo

w
s:

It
is

as
su

m
ed

th
at

in
di

vi
du

al
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
of

an
av

er
ag

e
of

60
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ho
us

in
g

un
its

w
ill

be
co

ns
tr

uc
te

d
an

d
th

er
ef

or
e

se
rv

ic
e

re
so

ur
ci

ng
ha

s
be

en
ba

se
d

on
th

is
si

ze
of

in
di

vi
du

al
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.
B

as
ed

on
th

e
pr

op
or

tio
n

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

pl
ac

es
th

at
w

ou
ld

be
ta

ke
n

up
by

pe
op

le
cu

rr
en

tly
ad

m
itt

ed
to

a
re

si
de

nt
ia

lh
om

e,
it

is
as

su
m

ed
th

at
ea

ch
se

rv
ic

e
us

er
w

ill
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
th

e
sl

ee
p

in
se

rv
ic

e
an

d
ba

se
le

ve
lo

f
ca

re
pr

ov
is

io
n,

an
d

th
at

ea
ch

se
rv

ic
e

us
er

w
ill

on
av

er
ag

e,
re

qu
ire

2
ho

ur
s

of
pl

an
ne

d
ca

re
pe

rd
ay

.

T
he

m
od

el
al

lo
w

s
fo

r
su

ch
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
to

be
va

rie
d

an
d

in
re

al
ity

th
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
w

ill
va

ry
ac

ro
ss

sc
he

m
es

an
d

be
tw

ee
n

se
rv

ic
e

us
er

s
bu

t
th

is
is

a
re

as
on

ab
le

as
su

m
pt

io
n

ba
se

d
on

th
e

pa
tte

rn
of

pr
ov

is
io

n
w

ith
in

ex
is

tin
g

sc
he

m
es

fo
r

LC
C

fu
nd

ed
oc

cu
pa

nt
s.

T
he

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n

to
th

e
le

ft
ha

ve
no

t
ta

ke
n

ac
co

un
t

of
an

y
po

te
nt

ia
l

se
lf-

fu
nd

in
g

th
at

m
ay

of
fs

et
th

e
to

ta
l

co
st

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n.
F

or
si

m
pl

ic
ity

w
e

ha
ve

as
su

m
ed

th
at

al
l

un
its

ar
e

si
ng

le
be

dr
oo

m
un

its
.

In
re

al
ity

de
m

an
d

w
ill

va
ry

de
pe

nd
in

g
on

lo
ca

tio
n

an
d

a
pr

ov
id

er
s

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
de

m
an

d
an

d
va

lu
e

in
a

lo
ca

lit
y.

5)
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
na

ly
si

s 
of

 C
ar

e 
C

os
ts

Ex
tr

a 
Ca

re
 C

al
cu

la
ti

on
s

A
ve

ra
ge

 n
um

be
rs

 o
f 

ex
tr

a 
ca

re
 u

ni
ts

 i
n 

a 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
60

T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r 
of

 e
xt

ra
 c

ar
e 

un
it

s 
ac

ro
ss

 t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e

98
8

H
ou

rs
D

ay
s 

pe
r 

w
ee

k
H

ou
rl

y 
Ra

te
 (

£/
hr

)
Co

st

Sl
ee

p 
in

 c
os

ts
 p

er
 w

ee
k

7
7

12
58

8

Ba
se

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

e
17

7
12

14
28

20
16

C
os

t 
pe

r 
us

er
 p

er
 w

ee
k

34

Pl
an

ne
d 

ca
re

 p
er

 u
se

r 
pe

r 
w

ee
k

2
7

12
16

8

T
ot

al
 p

er
 u

se
r 

pe
r 

w
ee

k
20

2

T
ot

a
l 

A
cr

os
s 

P
ro

gr
a
m

m
e 

A
nn

ua
ll

y
£
1
0
,3

5
7
,4

0
2

F
ig

ur
e 

16
: S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 e

xt
ra

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
co

st
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 w

ith
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

ss
um

pt
io

ns

Page 33



32
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E
5)

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

na
ly

si
s 

of
 C

ar
e 

C
os

ts

5.
6

V
u

ln
er

ab
le

A
d

u
lt

s

In
re

sp
ec

t
of

vu
ln

er
ab

le
ad

ul
ts

th
e

co
st

s
of

pr
ov

id
in

g
su

pp
or

t
te

nd
to

be
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
gr

ea
te

r
th

an
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
,

de
pe

nd
in

g
up

on
th

e
su

pp
or

t
ne

ed
bu

t
th

e
co

st
s

of
pr

ov
id

in
g

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

ne
ed

no
t

be
an

y
gr

ea
te

r
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
w

he
re

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

fo
rc

o-
lo

ca
tio

n
ar

e
co

ns
id

er
ed

.

In
ve

st
m

en
t

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

fo
r

vu
ln

er
ab

le
ad

ul
ts

,
ei

th
er

al
on

gs
id

e
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
or

se
pa

ra
te

ly
,

ha
s

th
e

po
te

nt
ia

l
to

re
al

is
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
sa

vi
ng

s
th

ro
ug

h
st

af
fin

g
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s.
T

he
m

ag
ni

tu
de

of
th

es
e

sa
vi

ng
s

ca
n

be
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

an
d

he
nc

e
th

e
ca

pi
ta

lc
os

ts
of

in
ve

st
m

en
t

sh
ou

ld
no

t
pr

es
en

t
a

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ba

rr
ie

r
to

re
al

is
in

g
th

es
e

sa
vi

ng
s.

S
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

in
re

sp
ec

to
f

le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

y,
th

e
co

st
s

of
pr

ov
id

in
g

a
sl

ee
p

in
se

rv
ic

e
to

sh
ar

ed
su

pp
or

te
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

is
cu

rr
en

tly
ov

er
£1

0M
pe

r
ye

ar
.

A
m

ov
e

aw
ay

fr
om

sh
ar

ed
su

pp
or

te
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

to
w

ar
ds

ex
tr

a
ca

re
or

se
lf

co
nt

ai
ne

d
fla

tle
t

sc
he

m
es

fo
r

up
to

12
pe

op
le

co
ul

d
re

al
is

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

sa
vi

ng
s

in
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
th

e
sl

ee
p

in
se

rv
ic

e,
w

hi
ls

t
pr

ov
id

in
g

a
m

or
e

pe
rs

on
al

is
ed

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
pe

op
le

w
ith

le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s

an
d

po
te

nt
ia

lly
re

du
ci

ng
th

e
nu

m
be

r
of

sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

al
er

ts
.

In
iti

al
in

di
ca

tio
ns

ar
e

th
at

su
ch

a
ch

an
ge

,
if

ap
pl

ie
d

ac
ro

ss
al

l
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
pe

op
le

w
ith

le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s

co
ul

d
ha

lv
e

th
e

co
st

of
th

e
sl

ee
p

in
se

rv
ic

e
an

nu
al

ly
.

In
re

la
tio

n
to

m
en

ta
l

he
al

th
,

th
e

w
ho

le
sy

st
em

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

m
od

el
w

ill
in

cl
ud

e
se

rv
ic

e
us

er
s

be
in

g
su

pp
or

te
d

to
ac

ce
ss

no
t

on
ly

th
e

se
lf

di
re

ct
ed

su
pp

or
t

of
fe

r
bu

t
al

so
th

os
e

se
rv

ic
es

av
ai

la
bl

e
th

ro
ug

h
st

at
ut

or
y

se
ct

or
,

fo
r

ex
am

pl
e,

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n

te
am

,
co

m
m

un
ity

re
st

ar
ta

nd
ho

m
e

tr
ea

tm
en

tr
es

ol
ut

io
n

te
am

s
as

w
el

l
as

th
os

e
fr

om
th

e
3rd

se
ct

or
an

d
un

iv
er

sa
l

se
rv

ic
es

.
It

is
en

vi
sa

ge
d

th
at

th
is

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tw

ill
re

al
is

e
sa

vi
ng

s
of

£1
.3

5
m

ill
io

n
on

th
e

cu
rr

en
tm

en
ta

lh
ea

lth
sp

en
d.

T
he

co
ns

eq
ue

nt
ia

lc
os

t
(b

as
ed

on
a

st
af

f
co

st
of

£1
2

pe
r

ho
ur

)
is

£1
0.

3M
fo

r
20

13
,

ris
in

g
to

£1
2.

2M
in

20
23

.
T

he
si

m
pl

e
m

od
el

th
at

ca
lc

ul
at

es
th

e
ab

ov
e

se
rv

ic
e

co
st

s
is

in
cl

ud
ed

be
lo

w
fo

rr
ef

er
en

ce
.

5.
4

S
u

m
m

ar
y

o
f

S
er

vi
ce

C
o

st
s

T
he

co
m

bi
ne

d
ef

fe
ct

of
sa

vi
ng

s
in

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

co
st

s
tr

an
sf

er
re

d
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re
is

sh
ow

n
be

lo
w

.

S
um

m
ar

y
of

ne
ts

av
in

gs
ar

is
in

g
fr

om
a

sh
ift

to
ex

tr
a

ca
re

fr
om

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

5.
5

C
ap

it
al

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

C
o

st
s

C
ap

ita
l

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

ar
e

di
sc

us
se

d
in

S
ec

tio
n

7
C

om
m

er
ci

al
D

el
iv

er
y

O
pt

io
ns

.
It

is
al

so
w

or
th

no
tin

g
th

at
fr

om
a

ca
sh

flo
w

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e,

ca
pi

ta
lo

ut
la

y
w

ill
be

re
qu

ire
d

in
ad

va
nc

e
of

re
ve

nu
e

be
ne

fit
s

be
in

g
de

liv
er

ed
w

hi
ch

w
ill

ne
ed

ca
re

fu
l

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
an

d
sc

ru
tin

y.

20
13

20
21

N
et

 s
av

in
gs

 fr
om

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l c

ar
e 

(i
nc

lu
di

ng
 s

av
in

gs
 in

 p
re

m
is

es
 c

os
ts

)
£1

3,
06

4,
38

8
£1

5,
40

7,
31

6

N
et

 a
dd

it
io

na
l c

os
ts

 fo
r e

xt
ra

 c
ar

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n

-£
10

,3
57

,4
02

-£
12

,2
14

,8
67

N
et

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
av

in
gs

 b
ef

or
e 

ex
tr

a 
ca

re
 p

re
m

is
es

 c
os

ts
£2

,7
06

,9
86

£3
,1

92
,4

49

Ye
ar

 1
 R

ev
en

ue
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t t

o 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l (
as

su
m

in
g 

in
co

m
e 

st
ri

p)
5,

15
1,

59
2

-£
   

   
   

 
6,

07
5,

46
2.

91
-£

  
A

nn
ua

l I
nc

om
e 

Re
nt

al
 In

co
m

e
5,

34
4,

88
4

£ 
   

   
   

6,
30

3,
42

0
£ 

   
   

 

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

 S
av

in
gs

£2
,9

00
,2

79
£3

,4
20

,4
06

Page 34



E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 
L

A
N

C
A

S
H

IR
E

6)
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
C

on
te

xt
–

A
ch

ie
vi

ng
th

e
S

hi
ft

Page 35



34
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

6.
1

O
ve

rv
ie

w
o

f
R

es
id

en
ti

al
C

ar
e

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

T
he

sn
ap

sh
ot

to
th

e
le

ft
pr

ov
id

es
a

qu
ic

k
ov

er
vi

ew
of

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

an
d

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

w
ith

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

.
F

irs
tly

th
is

in
di

ca
te

s
th

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

qu
an

tu
m

of
pr

ov
is

io
n

ac
ro

ss
th

e
co

un
ty

.
It

is
th

er
ef

or
e

no
t

su
rp

ris
in

g
pe

rh
ap

s
th

at
th

er
e

ha
s

be
en

an
ov

er
re

lia
nc

e
on

th
is

ty
pe

of
pr

ov
is

io
n

as
th

e
m

ar
ke

ti
s

w
el

l-
un

de
rs

to
od

.
O

cc
up

an
cy

is
m

an
ag

ea
bl

e
bu

t
w

ith
su

ch
a

la
rg

e
qu

an
tu

m
of

pl
ac

es
,

th
er

e
ar

e
ge

ne
ra

lly
lik

el
y

to
be

pl
ac

es
av

ai
la

bl
e.

H
ow

ev
er

,
ge

ne
ra

lly
th

e
st

oc
k

is
no

t
pu

rp
os

e
bu

ilt
an

d
th

e
si

ze
of

th
e

ho
m

es
is

re
la

tiv
el

y
sm

al
l

co
m

pa
re

d
to

th
e

na
tio

na
l

av
er

ag
e.

T
hi

s
su

gg
es

ts
m

uc
h

of
it

is
ow

ne
d

by
sm

al
le

r
ow

ne
r

op
er

at
or

s
an

d
is

lik
el

y
to

ne
ed

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
in

ve
st

m
en

t
in

ye
ar

s
to

co
m

e.
W

hi
ls

t
th

er
e

w
ill

un
do

ub
te

dl
y

be
an

on
go

in
g

ne
ed

fo
r

so
m

e
re

si
de

nt
ia

la
nd

nu
rs

in
g

pr
ov

is
io

n,
if

a
m

ar
ke

ti
s

to
be

cr
ea

te
d

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

,
it

sh
ou

ld
se

ek
to

di
ve

rt
so

m
e

in
ve

st
m

en
t

aw
ay

fr
om

th
e

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

st
oc

k
bu

t
al

so
to

co
nc

en
tr

at
e

th
e

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
an

d
nu

rs
in

g
ca

re
to

th
os

e
ho

m
es

an
d

lo
ca

tio
ns

th
at

ha
ve

a
su

st
ai

na
bl

e
fu

tu
re

,
al

lo
w

in
g

so
m

e
co

ns
ol

id
at

io
n

of
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
n.

A
pa

tte
rn

em
er

gi
ng

in
m

an
y

ar
ea

is
fo

r
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
to

m
ov

e
to

w
ar

ds
a

hi
gh

er
de

pe
nd

en
cy

m
od

el
in

cl
ud

in
g

sp
ec

ia
lis

t
de

m
en

tia
ca

re
.

6)
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
C

on
te

xt
 –

R
es

id
en

tia
l C

ar
e 

O
ve

rv
ie

w

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E
Page 36



35
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

6.
2

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

T
he

pr
ev

io
us

se
ct

io
ns

of
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
id

en
tif

y
a

gr
ow

in
g

ne
ed

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
pr

ov
is

io
n

to
he

lp
m

an
ag

e
de

m
an

d
fo

r
so

ci
al

ca
re

an
d

he
al

th
ca

re
se

rv
ic

es
,

to
im

pr
ov

e
ou

tc
om

es
an

d
to

en
su

re
th

at
th

os
e

qu
al

ity
ou

tc
om

es
ca

n
be

de
liv

er
ed

co
st

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

W
e

ha
ve

id
en

tif
ie

d
th

at
th

er
e

is
an

ov
er

us
e

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
,

a
pa

tte
rn

th
at

ca
n

be
ch

an
ge

d
if

th
e

rig
ht

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

ex
is

t.
S

ig
ni

fic
an

t
sa

vi
ng

s
fo

r
re

du
ci

ng
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
in

to
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
ha

ve
be

en
id

en
tif

ie
d

ev
en

ta
ki

ng
ac

co
un

to
ft

he
ad

di
tio

na
lc

os
ts

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n.

T
hi

s
se

ct
io

n
th

er
ef

or
e

se
ek

s
to

es
ta

bl
is

h
w

ha
t

ne
ed

s
to

be
do

ne
fr

om
a

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e

to
en

ab
le

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
of

a
st

ra
te

gy
th

at
in

ve
st

s
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
w

hi
ls

t
re

du
ci

ng
de

pe
nd

en
cy

on
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e.
W

e
al

so
se

ek
to

id
en

tif
y

an
y

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ba

rr
ie

rs
to

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
an

ex
tr

a
ca

re
m

ar
ke

t
ta

ki
ng

ac
co

un
t

of
th

e
ne

ed
fo

r
in

cr
ea

se
d

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
w

or
ki

ng
,

ho
us

in
g

m
ar

ke
t

dy
na

m
ic

s,
si

te
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y,
to

w
n

pl
an

ni
ng

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s

an
d

pr
ov

id
er

s
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

6.
3

H
o

u
si

n
g

&
P

la
n

n
in

g
O

ve
rv

ie
w

H
ou

si
ng

an
d

pl
an

ni
ng

ar
e

th
e

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s

of
th

e
di

st
ric

t
/

bo
ro

ug
h

ra
th

er
th

an
fa

lli
ng

to
th

e
C

ou
nt

y
C

ou
nc

il.
A

p
p

en
di

x
(i)

in
cl

ud
es

a
su

m
m

ar
y

sn
ap

sh
ot

of
th

e
to

w
n

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

ho
us

in
g

co
nt

ex
tw

ith
in

ea
ch

di
st

ric
to

r
bo

ro
ug

h
w

ith
in

th
e

C
ou

nt
y.

6.
4

H
o

u
si

n
g

D
em

an
d

C
o

n
te

xt

A
cr

os
s

th
e

tw
el

ve
di

st
ric

ts
of

th
e

co
un

ty
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
fo

r
de

liv
er

y
of

al
l

ho
us

in
g

is
ov

er
3,

00
0

un
its

pe
r

ye
ar

of
ho

us
in

g
of

al
l

ty
pe

s
an

d
te

nu
re

.
Th

is
is

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

gr
ea

te
r

th
an

th
e

ra
te

of
hi

st
or

ic
de

liv
er

y
w

hi
ch

re
fle

ct
s

th
e

ch
al

le
ng

es
in

th
e

m
ar

ke
t

fo
r

fu
nd

in
g

an
d

de
liv

er
y,

al
th

ou
gh

th
is

pi
ct

ur
e

is
im

pr
ov

in
g

as
th

e
w

id
er

ec
on

om
y

im
pr

ov
es

.
It

al
so

hi
gh

lig
ht

s
th

at
de

liv
er

in
g

in
ex

ce
ss

of
2,

50
0

ex
tr

a
ca

re
un

its
ac

ro
ss

th
e

co
un

ty
w

ill
be

a
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ch
al

le
ng

e
an

d
w

ill
re

pr
es

en
ta

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
pr

op
or

tio
n

of
th

at
ov

er
al

lr
eq

ui
re

m
en

ti
ft

he
ex

tr
a

ca
re

un
its

ar
e

to
be

de
ve

lo
pe

d
at

a
pa

ce
th

at
m

ak
es

a
m

ea
ni

ng
fu

lc
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n
to

w
ar

ds
re

ve
nu

e
sa

vi
ng

s
in

th
e

sh
or

t
to

m
ed

iu
m

te
rm

.

G
iv

en
th

at
th

e
m

aj
or

ity
of

ho
us

e
bu

ild
in

g
ac

tiv
ity

cu
rr

en
tly

te
nd

s
to

w
ar

ds
de

liv
er

y
or

m
ar

ke
tf

am
ily

ho
us

in
g,

le
av

in
g

th
e

de
liv

er
y

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

to
“th
e
m
ar
ke
t”

is
un

lik
el

y
to

m
ak

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

in
ro

ad
s

in
to

th
e

re
qu

ire
m

en
tf

or
ex

tr
a

ca
re

.

6)
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
C

on
te

xt
 

A
s

pr
ev

io
us

ly
id

en
tif

ie
d

in
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
,t

he
de

liv
er

y
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ho

us
in

g
w

ill
en

ab
le

th
e

fr
ee

in
g

up
of

ol
de

r
pe
op
le
’s

ex
is

tin
g

ho
m

es
.I

n
m

an
y

ca
se

s
th

es
e

w
ill

be
su

ita
bl

e
fo

r
fa

m
ili

es
an

d
he

nc
e

th
is

m
ak

es
a

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

to
w

ar
ds

m
ee

tin
g

th
e

de
m

an
d

fo
r

fa
m

ily
ho

us
in

g.

In
re

ce
nt

ye
ar

s
th

e
av

er
ag

e
ag

e
at

w
hi

ch
in

di
vi

du
al

s
ty

pi
ca

lly
ch

oo
se

to
go

in
to

an
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sc
he

m
e

is
78

.
M

uc
h

of
th

e
an

al
ys

is
of

ce
ns

us
da

ta
ge

ne
ra

lly
av

ai
la

bl
e

fo
cu

se
s

on
th

e
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
an

d
w

hi
ls

t
in

di
vi

du
al

s
of

65
w

ou
ld

no
t

ty
pi

ca
lly

ne
ed

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ho

us
in

g,
so

lu
tio

ns
ca

nn
ot

de
de

liv
er

ed
in

st
an

tly
an

d
he

nc
e

it
is

th
is

po
pu

la
tio

n
fr

om
w

hi
ch

oc
cu

pa
nt

s
ar

e
m

os
t

lik
el

y
to

be
dr

aw
n

an
d

th
os

e
w

ho
w

ill
dr

iv
e

de
m

an
d

fo
r

se
rv

ic
es

in
th

e
ne

ar
an

d
m

ed
iu

m
te

rm
.H

en
ce

co
ns

id
er

in
g

th
e

ov
er

65
po

pu
la

tio
n

is
va

lid
.

In
ou

r
di

sc
us

si
on

w
ith

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
of

th
e

di
st

ric
ts

an
d

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
,

it
se

em
s

cl
ea

r
th

at
ho

us
in

g
de

liv
er

y
do

es
no

t
ne

ce
ss

ar
ily

m
at

ch
ne

ed
.

It
cu

rr
en

tly
fo

cu
se

s
he

av
ily

on
fa

m
ily

ho
us

in
g

w
he

re
de

m
an

d
is

al
so

st
ro

ng
an

d
de

liv
er

y
ca

n
be

pa
ce

d
to

m
at

ch
m

ar
ke

t
ta

ke
up

w
ith

lit
tle

ris
k.

H
ow

ev
er

,
w

e
al

so
ob

se
rv

e
a

di
sp

ro
po

rt
io

na
te

un
de

r
de

liv
er

y
in

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

as
th

e
m

od
el

is
pe

rc
ei

ve
d

as
m

or
e

co
m

pl
ex

,s
pe

ci
al

is
ta

nd
sc

he
m

es
ca

rr
y

a
gr

ea
te

rv
oi

d
ris

k
an

d
sa

le
s

ris
k.

It
is

al
so

w
or

th
no

tin
g

th
at

w
hi

ls
t

ho
us

in
g

po
lic

y,
pl

an
ni

ng
po

lic
y,

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

an
al

ys
is

an
d

pr
ov

is
io

n
ar

e
sp

ec
ifi

c
to

a
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

di
st

ric
t

an
d

ar
e

id
en

tif
ia

bl
e,

ho
us

in
g

m
ar

ke
ts

ar
e

fa
rm

or
e

flu
id

an
d

ig
no

re
po

lit
ic

al
bo

un
da

rie
s.

F
or

ex
am

pl
e

F
yl

de
an

d
W

yr
e

ac
ta

s
a

si
ng

le
ho

us
in

g
m

ar
ke

tw
ith

B
la

ck
po

ol
w

hi
ch

is
ex

cl
ud

ed
fr

om
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
as

it
do

es
no

t
fa

ll
w

ith
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
C

ou
nt

y
C
ou
nc
il’
s

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n.

S
im

ila
rly

to
th

e
no

rt
h

of
th

e
C

ou
nt

y
th

e
ho

us
in

g
m

ar
ke

t
in

P
en

dl
e

in
te

ra
ct

s
w

ith
th

at
of

C
ra

ve
nd

al
e.

In
th

e
S

ou
th

C
ho

rle
y

w
ith

B
la

ck
bu

rn
w

ith
D

ar
w

en
et

c.

In
th

e
re

ce
nt

ho
us

in
g

ne
ed

s
su

rv
ey

co
nd

uc
te

d
by

S
ou

th
R

ib
bl

e
7.

3%
of

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
ad

vi
se

d
th

at
th

ei
r

ho
m

es
re

qu
ire

d
ad

ap
ta

tio
n

to
m

ee
t

th
ei

r
ne

ed
s.

O
ve

r
¼

of
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

in
C

en
tr

al
La

nc
as

hi
re

w
ith

oc
cu

pa
nt

s
ov

er
th

e
ag

e
of

60
fe

el
th

at
th

ei
r

ho
us

e
is

to
o

la
rg

e.
6.

7%
of

re
sp

on
de

nt
s

ov
er

60
fe

lt
th

at
th

ei
r

ho
m

e
di

d
no

t
m

ee
t

th
ei

r
ne

ed
s

w
ith

th
e

m
ai

n
re

as
on

be
in

g
th

at
it

w
as

to
o

la
rg

e.
W

hi
ls

tt
hi

s
is

ju
st

a
sn

ap
sh

ot
fr

om
on

e
ho

us
in

g
m

ar
ke

t
ar

ea
th

e
is

su
es

ar
e

ve
ry

lik
el

y
to

ap
pl

y
in

va
ry

in
g

de
gr

ee
s

ac
ro

ss
La

nc
as

hi
re

.

Page 37



36
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

6.
5

S
it

e
A

va
ila

b
ili

ty

W
hi

ls
t

th
e

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y

of
go

od
,

su
ita

bl
e

si
te

s
w

ill
al

w
ay

s
re

pr
es

en
t

a
ch

al
le

ng
e,

it
is

cl
ea

r
th

at
th

er
e

ar
e

m
an

y
su

ita
bl

e
si

te
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
ac

ro
ss

th
e

C
ou

nt
y

fo
r

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

.
M

or
e

ne
ed

s
to

be
do

ne
to

br
in

g
th

es
e

fo
rw

ar
d

fo
r

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

.
A

nu
m

be
r

of
si

te
s

ha
ve

be
en

id
en

tif
ie

d
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
LR

P
P

in
LC

C
ow

ne
rs

hi
p

w
hi

ch
w

ou
ld

be
a

go
od

st
ar

tin
g

po
in

t.
H

ow
ev

er
,

th
e

st
ra

te
gy

sh
ou

ld
no

t
be

re
lia

nt
on

de
liv

er
y

th
ro

ug
h

LC
C

ow
ne

d
si

te
s

an
d

w
ill

ne
ed

to
ex

pl
oi

t
si

te
s

in
th

e
ow

ne
rs

hi
p

of
th

e
D

is
tr

ic
t

an
d

B
or

ou
gh

co
un

ci
ls

,
N

H
S

en
tit

ie
s,

re
gi

st
er

ed
pr

ov
id

er
s

an
d

pr
iv

at
e

se
ct

or
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

if
it

is
to

be
de

liv
er

ed
an

d
if

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ho

us
in

g
is

to
be

de
ve

lo
pe

d
in

th
e

rig
ht

lo
ca

lit
ie

s
ra

th
er

th
an

si
m

pl
y

be
co

m
in

g
a

de
fa

ul
t

op
tio

n
fo

r
su

rp
lu

s
si

te
s.

W
he

re
lo

ca
tio

n
is

ap
pr

op
ria

te
,

la
rg

er
st

ra
te

gi
c

si
te

s
sh

ou
ld

pr
ov

id
e

a
pr

op
or

tio
n

of
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
w

hi
ch

co
ul

d
al

so
he

lp
to

cr
ea

te
a

ba
la

nc
e

an
d

m
ix

w
ith

in
th

e
co

m
m

un
iti

es
cr

ea
te

d.

6.
6

P
la

n
n

in
g

P
o

lic
y

It
is

ev
id

en
tf

ro
m

di
sc

us
si

on
s

w
ith

ea
ch

of
th

e
di

st
ric

ts
an

d
bo

ro
ug

hs
th

at
th

e
ne

ed
s

of
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
ar

e
be

co
m

in
g

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

im
po

rta
nt

in
pl

an
ni

ng
te

rm
s.

W
hi

ls
t

th
e

em
ph

as
is

of
ea

ch
di

st
ric

t
an

d
bo

ro
ug

h
an

d
pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
of

ea
ch

is
su

bt
ly

di
ffe

re
nt

.
H

ow
ev

er
,

in
ev

er
y

di
st

ric
t

it
w

as
cl

ea
r

th
at

w
el

l
th

ou
gh

t
th

ro
ug

h
an

d
ap

pr
op

ria
te

sc
he

m
es

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

w
ou

ld
be

w
el

co
m

ed
an

d
th

at
th

er
e

ar
e

no
in

su
rm

ou
nt

ab
le

ba
rr

ie
rs

to
de

liv
er

y
of

th
is

st
ra

te
gy

fr
om

a
pl

an
ni

ng
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e.

6.
7

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

T
he

re
is

a
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

qu
an

tit
y

of
sh

el
te

re
d

st
oc

k
ac

ro
ss

th
e

co
un

ty
bu

t
th

is
is

ge
ne

ra
lly

w
el

l
oc

cu
pi

ed
an

d
w

el
lm

an
ag

ed
.

T
he

re
ar

e
so

m
e

be
ds

it
sc

he
m

es
w

hi
ch

ul
tim

at
el

y
w

ill
re

qu
ire

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
bu

t
ge

ne
ra

lly
th

e
ex

is
tin

g
sh

el
te

re
d

st
oc

k
m

ee
ts

a
ne

ed
an

d
he

nc
e

is
un

lik
el

y
to

be
ab

le
to

m
ee

t
th

e
ne

ed
fo

r
ex

tr
a

ca
re

.
T

hr
ou

gh
di

sc
us

si
on

s
w

ith
pr

ov
id

er
s

an
d

th
ro

ug
h

st
ud

ie
s

el
se

w
he

re
w

e
ha

ve
le

ar
ne

d
th

at
tr

y
to

co
nv

er
te

xi
st

in
g

sh
el

te
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
is

ve
ry

di
ffi

cu
lt,

in
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

an
d

of
te

n
ve

ry
in

ef
fic

ie
nt

w
ay

to
ad

dr
es

s
th

e
ne

ed
fo

r
ex

tr
a

ca
re

.
T

hi
s

is
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

tr
ue

w
he

re
th

er
e

is
a

gr
ow

in
g

de
m

an
d

fo
r

ho
m

es
of

al
l

ty
pe

s
w

he
th

er
fo

ro
ld

er
pe

op
le

or
ot

he
rd

em
og

ra
ph

ic
gr

ou
ps

.

6)
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
C

on
te

xt

6.
8

L
o

ca
lH

o
u

si
n

g
A

llo
w

an
ce

&
H

o
u

si
n

g
B

en
ef

it

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
ar

e
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
ba

si
c

lo
ca

l
ho

us
in

g
al

lo
w

an
ce

fig
ur

es
ba

se
d

on
V

al
ua

tio
n

O
ffi

ce
A

ge
nc

y
da

ta
fr

om
A

pr
il

20
13

fo
r

on
e

an
d

tw
o

be
dr

oo
m

pr
op

er
tie

s
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
:

§
C

en
tr

al
La

nc
s

£8
7.

69
£1

09
.6

2

§
E

as
tL

an
cs

£7
8.

46
£9

0.
00

§
F

yl
de

C
oa

st
£8

5.
15

£1
14

.2
3

§
La

nc
as

te
r

£9
1.

15
£1

14
.2

3

W
hi

sl
tm

os
t

ex
tr

a
ca

re
sc

he
m

es
w

ill
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
“e
xe
m
pt
ac
co
m
m
od
at
io
n”

by
th

e
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
of

W
or

k
an

d
P

en
si

on
s

in
re

sp
ec

t
of

ho
us

in
g

be
ne

fit
,

th
e

fig
ur

es
ab

ov
e

re
pr

es
en

t
th

e
ba

se
fig

ur
es

ag
ai

ns
t

w
hi

ch
th

er
e

is
co

ns
id

er
ed

to
be

a
ris

k
by

pr
ov

id
er

s.
If

fo
r

ex
am

pl
e,

an
op

er
at

or
re

qu
ire

s
a

ba
se

re
nt

of
£1

30
pe

r
w

ee
k

to
co

ve
r

th
ei

r
co

st
s

an
d

th
e

lo
ca

lh
ou

si
ng

al
lo

w
an

ce
is

£9
0

pe
r

w
ee

k.
T

he
n

th
er

e
is

a
ris

k
th

at
sh

ou
ld

th
er

e
be

a
ch

an
ge

of
po

lic
y

in
re

sp
ec

t
of

ex
em

pt
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n,
th

at
th

e
sc

he
m

e
w

ou
ld

be
co

m
e

un
af

fo
rd

ab
le

to
ho

us
in

g
be

ne
fit

re
ci

pi
en

ts
th

er
eb

y
re

su
lti

ng
in

vo
id

s
an

d
th

e
sc

he
m

e
fa

ili
ng

to
de

liv
er

w
ha

ti
ts

et
ou

tt
o

ac
hi

ev
e.

H
ow

ev
er

,r
ec

en
t

gu
id

an
ce

fr
om

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

of
W

or
k

an
d

P
en

si
on

s
sh

ou
ld

ha
ve

re
du

ce
d

th
is

pe
rc

ei
ve

d
ris

k
so

m
ew

ha
t

in
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
th

e
ex

is
tib

ng
de

fin
iti

on
of

ex
em

pt
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
an

d
cl

ar
ify

in
g

th
e

po
st

io
n

w
he

re
th

e
la

nd
lo

rd
is

no
t

th
e

pr
ov

id
er

of
ca

re
.

W
e

se
t

ou
t

la
te

r
th

at
th

is
is

a
ris

k
th

at
LC

C
m

ig
ht

co
ns

id
er

ta
ki

ng
or

he
lp

in
g

pr
ov

id
er

s
to

m
iti

ga
te

ag
ai

ns
ti

n
or

de
r

to
dr

iv
e

gr
ea

te
r

pa
ce

of
de

liv
er

y
in

th
e

cr
ea

tio
n

of
a

vi
ab

le
ex

tr
a

ca
re

m
ar

ke
t.

6.
9

T
en

u
re

M
ix

an
d

U
n

it
T

yp
es

T
hr

ou
gh

di
sc

us
si

on
s

w
ith

pr
ov

id
er

s
it

is
cl

ea
r

th
at

fle
xi

bi
lit

y
in

th
e

te
nu

re
m

ix
w

ith
in

a
sc

he
m

e
is

es
se

nt
ia

lp
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

at
th

is
st

ag
e

in
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

a
m

ar
ke

t
fo

r
ex

tr
a

ca
re

.
N

at
io

na
l

ev
id

en
ce

in
di

ca
te

s
th

at
su

cc
es

sf
ul

sc
he

m
es

w
ill

of
fe

r
a

m
ix

of
un

its
fo

r
af

fo
rd

ab
le

re
nt

,p
riv

at
e

m
ar

ke
tr

en
ta

nd
m

ar
ke

ts
al

e
an

d
a

sm
al

le
r

nu
m

be
r

of
sh

ar
ed

eq
ui

ty
un

its
.T

he
ex

ac
tm

ix
ho

w
ev

er
,s

ho
ul

d
be

al
lo

w
ed

to
fle

x
de

pe
nd

in
g

up
on

ta
ke

up
.

T
hi

s
w

ill
re

du
ce

th
e

ris
k

of
ex

ce
ss

iv
e

vo
id

s
or

an
ex

ce
ss

iv
e

de
la

y
in

sc
he

m
e

be
co

m
in

g
w

el
lo

cc
up

ie
d.

T
hi

s
is

im
po

rt
an

t
so

ci
al

ly
in

or
de

r
to

cr
ea

te
th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

w
ith

in
a

sc
he

m
e

an
d

fin
an

ci
al

ly
to

en
su

re
th

at
ce

nt
ra

l
op

er
at

in
g

co
st

s
a

sh
ar

ed
be

tw
ee

n
a

re
as

on
ab

le
nu

m
be

ro
fo

cc
up

an
ts

.

Page 38



37
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

T
he

bl
en

d
of

te
nu

re
op

tio
ns

w
ill

al
so

va
ry

fr
om

lo
ca

lit
y

to
lo

ca
lit

y
(n

ot
si

m
pl

y
di

st
ric

t
to

di
st

ric
t)

de
pe

nd
en

t
up

on
th

e
de

gr
ee

of
ow

ne
r

oc
cu

pa
tio

n.
E

ve
n

w
ith

in
ar

ea
s

w
he

re
pr

op
or

tio
ns

of
ow

ne
r

oc
cu

pa
tio

n
is

hi
gh

,
th

er
e

is
lik

el
y

to
be

de
m

an
d

fo
r

m
ar

ke
tr

en
t.

A
s

se
rv

ic
e

us
er

ch
oi

ce
is

fu
nd

am
en

ta
lt

o
th

e
su

cc
es

s
of

th
is

st
ra

te
gy

it
is

es
se

nt
ia

l
th

at
al

l
po

te
nt

ia
l

oc
cu

pi
er

s
ha

ve
re

as
on

ab
le

ac
ce

ss
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re
pr

ov
is

io
n

sh
ou

ld
th

ey
de

em
it

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
C

lo
se

m
on

ito
rin

g
of

th
e

ch
oi

ce
s

se
rv

ic
e

us
er

s
m

ak
e

w
ill

th
er

ef
or

e
be

re
qu

ire
d

to
an

tic
ip

at
e

fu
tu

re
de

m
an

d
an

d
to

un
de

rs
ta

nd
an

y
ar

ea
s

of
w

ea
k

de
m

an
d.

W
ith

in
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
m

od
el

lin
g

su
pp

or
tin

g
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
it

is
as

su
m

ed
th

at
al

lu
ni

ts
w

ill
be

si
ng

le
be

dr
oo

m
un

its
.

T
hi

s
w

ay
,

ca
pi

ta
l

ou
tla

y
ca

n
be

re
ad

ily
re

la
te

d
to

re
nt

al
in

co
m

e
an

d
po

te
nt

ia
l

sa
vi

ng
s

in
se

rv
ic

e
pr

ov
is

io
n.

In
re

al
ity

ho
w

ev
er

,
th

er
e

is
ex

pe
ct

ed
to

be
de

m
an

d
fo

r
so

m
e

tw
o

be
dr

oo
m

un
its

or
ev

en
so

m
e

1
½

un
its

.
T

he
ex

ac
t

m
ix

of
on

e
an

d
tw

o
be

dr
oo

m
un

its
sh

ou
ld

re
sp

on
d

to
a

sp
ec

ifi
c

lo
ca

lit
y

an
d

ex
pe

ct
ed

de
m

an
d

an
d

af
fo

rd
ab

ili
ty

fo
r

a
sp

ec
ifi

c
sc

he
m

e
bu

t
ge

ne
ra

lly
tw

o
be

dr
oo

m
un

its
ar

e
w

ou
ld

be
ex

pe
ct

ed
to

ac
co

un
tf

or
ar

ou
nd

20
%

of
th

e
to

ta
ln

um
be

r
of

un
its

w
ith

in
a

sc
he

m
e.

T
hi

s
w

ill
va

ry
fr

om
sc

he
m

e
to

sc
he

m
e

an
d

th
e

ca
se

to
be

m
ad

e
on

a
sc

he
m

e
by

sc
he

m
e

ba
si

s.
U

ni
ts

w
ith

m
or

e
th

an
a

si
ng

le
be

dr
oo

m
w

ou
ld

be
ex

pe
ct

ed
to

at
tr

ac
ta

hi
gh

er
re

nt
to

co
m

pe
ns

at
e

fo
rt

he
ad

di
tio

na
lc

ap
ita

lo
ut

la
y.

6.
10

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

O
ve

rv
ie

w

In
A

p
pe

nd
ix

(ii
)

w
e

pr
ov

id
e

a
su

m
m

ar
y

of
di

sc
us

si
on

s
w

e
he

ld
w

ith
a

nu
m

be
r

of
pr

ov
id

er
s

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

:

§
C

al
ic

o

§
Y

ou
r

H
ou

si
ng

§
N

ew
P

ro
gr

es
s

§
T

og
et

he
rH

ou
si

ng

§
R

eg
en

da

§
A

nc
ho

r
T

ru
st

§
H

ou
si

ng
21

6)
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
C

on
te

xt

E
ac

h
pr

ov
id

er
ha

s
a

sl
ig

ht
ly

di
ffe

re
nt

op
er

at
in

g
m

od
el

an
d

a
di

ffe
re

nt
fo

cu
s,

ei
th

er
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

al
ly

or
to

w
ar

ds
di

ffe
re

nt
ne

ed
s

or
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
gr

ou
ps

.
E

ac
h

al
so

ha
d

a
di

ffe
re

nt
le

ve
l

of
m

at
ur

ity
in

th
is

m
ar

ke
t

an
d

a
di

ffe
re

nt
le

ve
l

of
ex

po
su

re
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re
at

pr
es

en
t.

W
ha

t
ea

ch
ha

d
in

co
m

m
on

w
as

a
vi

ew
th

at
th

is
is

an
ar

ea
in

w
hi

ch
th

ey
w

er
e

ke
en

to
gr

ow
th

ei
r

bu
si

ne
ss

bu
t

of
te

n
w

ith
a

di
ffe

re
nt

vi
ew

of
th

e
co

m
m

er
ci

al
ris

k
th

ey
w

er
e

ei
th

er
w

ill
in

g
or

ab
le

to
ta

ke
.

S
om

e
w

er
e

w
ill

in
g

to
ta

ke
on

fu
ll

oc
cu

pa
nc

y
ris

k,
bu

t
th

is
w

ou
ld

be
lo

ca
lit

y
an

d
sc

he
m

e
sp

ec
ifi

c.
E

ac
h

vi
ew

ed
th

e
ris

k
ar

ou
nd

po
lic

y
ch

an
ge

re
la

tin
g

to
ex

em
pt

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

as
be

in
g

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
an

d
so

m
et

hi
ng

w
hi

ch
w

ou
ld

ce
rt

ai
nl

y
in

flu
en

ce
th

e
pa

ce
at

w
hi

ch
th

ey
w

ou
ld

ex
po

se
th

em
se

lv
es

to
th

e
m

ar
ke

t.

It
th

er
ef

or
e

se
em

s
un

lik
el

y
th

at
a

si
ng

le
pr

ov
id

er
w

ou
ld

de
ve

lo
p

a
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
w

ith
su

ffi
ci

en
t

pa
ce

to
m

ak
e

a
m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l
di

ffe
re

nc
e

to
LC
C
’s

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g

op
tio

ns
.

S
im

ila
rly

it
se

em
s

un
lik

el
y

th
at

ea
ch

of
th

e
pr

ov
id

er
s

w
ill

br
in

g
fo

rw
ar

d
ca

pi
ta

l
in

ve
st

m
en

t
w

ith
su

ffi
ci

en
t

pa
ce

to
ad

dr
es

s
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
ne

ed
an

d
to

pr
ov

id
e

th
os

e
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
op

tio
ns

.
T

he
re

is
al

so
m

er
it

in
ex

pl
or

in
g

th
e

di
ffe

re
nt

m
od

el
s

th
at

ea
ch

pr
ov

id
er

ha
s

a
te

nd
en

cy
to

w
ar

ds
,

gi
ve

n
th

at
th

is
is

an
em

er
gi

ng
m

ar
ke

t
w

hi
ch

ha
s

ye
tt

o
de

m
on

st
ra

te
an

y
re

al
su

cc
es

se
s

or
fa

ilu
re

s
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
.

6.
11

C
ar

e
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g

A
du

lt
so

ci
al

ca
re

co
m

m
is

si
on

er
s

an
d

he
al

th
ca

re
co

m
m

is
si

on
er

s
ar

e
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
w

or
ki

ng
on

a
m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
an

d
in

te
gr

at
ed

ca
re

ba
si

s.
In

th
e

co
nt

ex
to

fe
xt

ra
ca

re
th

is
al

so
ne

ed
s

to
in

vo
lv

e
lo

w
er

tie
r

lo
ca

l
go

ve
rn

m
en

t
w

he
re

th
e

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y
fo

r
ho

us
in

g
lie

s.

C
en

tr
al

go
ve

rn
m

en
tp

ol
ic

y
is

en
co

ur
ag

in
g

in
te

gr
at

io
n

an
d

th
is

is
lik

el
y

to
co

nt
in

ue
in

or
de

r
th

at
de

m
an

d
fo

r
se

rv
ic

es
ca

n
be

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

m
an

ag
ed

an
d

sa
vi

ng
s

de
liv

er
ed

in
re

sp
on

se
to

th
e

fis
ca

lc
ha

lle
ng

es
fa

ce
d.

In
La

nc
as

hi
re

it
is

cl
ea

r
th

at
th

e
su

cc
es

sf
ul

de
liv

er
y

of
an

ex
tr

a
ca

re
st

ra
te

gy
w

ill
re

qu
ire

in
te

gr
at

ed
w

or
ki

ng
be

tw
ee

n
th

e
C

ou
nt

y
C

ou
nc

il,
th

e
di

st
ric

t
an

d
bo

ro
ug

h
co

un
ci

ls
,N

H
S

C
lin

ic
al

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

G
ro

up
s

an
d

pr
ov

id
er

s
of

se
rv

ic
es

.

T
hi

s
th

er
ef

or
e

re
pr

es
en

ts
a

re
al

op
po

rt
un

ity
to

de
m

on
st

ra
te

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
w

or
ki

ng
an

d
to

de
liv

er
s

be
ne

fit
s

to
al

lp
ar

tn
er

s
in

cl
ud

in
g

se
rv

ic
e

us
er

s.

In
co

ns
id

er
in

g
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
on
LC
C
’s
“C
ar
e

an
d

S
up

po
rt
M
od
el
”

ea
ch

of
th

e
m

od
el

s
co

ns
id

er
ed

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ar

e
co

ns
is

te
nt

w
ith

th
e

m
od

el
an

d
w

ou
ld

ha
ve

th
e

fle
xi

bi
lit

y
to

ad
ap

tt
o

an
y

fu
tu

re
ch

an
ge

s
to

th
e

m
od

el
.

Page 39



E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 
L

A
N

C
A

S
H

IR
E

7)
C

om
m

er
ci

al
&

F
in

an
ci

ng
O

pt
io

ns

Page 40



39
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

7.
1

M
ar

ke
t

C
o

n
te

xt
fo

r
F

in
an

ce
R

ai
si

n
g

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
pr

ov
id

es
an

ov
er

vi
ew

of
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
si

tu
at

io
n

an
d

re
ce

nt
ch

an
ge

s
in

th
e

pr
op

er
ty

fin
an

ci
ng

m
ar

ke
ts

w
hi

ch
ha

ve
re

le
va

nc
e

fo
rt

hi
s

st
ra

te
gy

.

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

F
in

an
ce

an
d

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
tF

in
an

ce
T

he
re

ar
e

tw
o

di
ffe

re
nt

ty
pe

s
of

fin
an

ce
th

at
ha

ve
be

en
co

ns
id

er
ed

in
th

is
ex

er
ci

se
an

d
w

hi
ch

ha
ve

di
ffe

rin
g

m
ar

ke
tc

on
te

xt
s

th
at

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

sh
ou

ld
be

aw
ar

e
of

:

1.
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

F
in

an
ce

–
ou

r
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n

di
ffe

re
nt

ia
te

s
be

tw
ee

n
ha

rd
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

(r
oa

ds
,

ra
il,

et
c)

an
d

so
ft

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
(h

ou
si

ng
,

ca
re

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
sc

ho
ol

s,
et

c;
an

d
2.

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Fi

na
nc

e
–

sh
or

te
r

te
rm

fin
an

ce
th

at
co

ve
rs

th
e

bu
ild

pe
rio

d
fo

r,
pr

im
ar

ily
,r

eg
en

er
at

io
n

an
d

ho
us

in
g .

P
ri

va
te

S
ec

to
r

A
p

p
et

it
e

fo
r

S
o

ft
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
F

in
an

ce
T

he
re

is
hu

ge
ap

pe
tit

e
fo

r
lo

ng
te

rm
,

se
cu

re
in

co
m

e
st

re
am

s,
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

if
th

es
e

ca
n

be
in

de
x

lin
ke

d
in

so
m

e
w

ay
ei

th
er

vi
a

an
R

P
I

or
C

P
I

lin
k

or
fix

ed
up

lif
ts

to
pr

ov
id

e
so

m
e

pr
ot

ec
tio

n
ag

ai
ns

t
in

fla
tio

n.
S

of
t

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
pr

oj
ec

ts
ca

n
of

fe
r

su
ch

in
co

m
e

st
re

am
s

if
th

e
C

ou
nc

il
(o

r
th

e
pu

bl
ic

se
ct

or
m

or
e

w
id

el
y)

ca
n

in
so

m
e

w
ay

‘g
ua
ra
nt
ee
’t

he
in

co
m

e,
as

w
as

th
e

ca
se

un
de

r
P

F
I.

T
hi

s
ap

pe
tit

e
to

pr
ov

id
e

fin
an

ce
is

co
m

in
g

fr
om

U
K

ba
se

d
pe

ns
io

n/
in

su
ra

nc
e

fu
nd

s
lo

ok
in

g
to

m
at

ch
th

ei
r

fu
tu

re
pe

ns
io

n
lia

bi
lit

ie
s,

in
cl

ud
in

g
lo

ca
l

au
th

or
ity

pe
ns

io
n

fu
nd

s
bu

tt
he

ir
is

al
so

ap
pe

tit
e

fr
om

:

•
E

x-
P

FI
ty

pe
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s
w

ho
m

ay
in

ve
st

ca
pi

ta
lt

o
su

pp
or

t
th

e
gr

ow
th

of
th

ei
r

bu
si

ne
ss

in
th

e
po

st
P

F
Ie

ra

•
S

er
vi

ce
pr

ov
id

er
s

w
ho

al
so

in
ve

st
ca

pi
ta

li
n

th
e

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
.T

hi
s

is
co

m
m

on
in

C
ar

e
fo

r
ex

am
pl

e
an

d
w

e
ar

e
se

ei
ng

ne
w

pr
ov

id
er

s
en

te
rin

g
th

e
U

K
fr

om
ov

er
se

as
bu

tt
hi

s
ar

ea
is

in
th

e
ea

rly
st

ag
es

of
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ta
nd

co
nc

en
tr

at
ed

on
pr

im
e

as
se

ts
in

th
e

S
ou

th
W

es
tp

re
do

m
in

an
tly

.

A
ke

y
as

pe
ct

of
fin

an
ce

pr
ov

is
io

n
vi

a
in

st
itu

tio
na

li
nv

es
to

rs
is

th
at

th
ey

ty
pi

ca
lly

lo
ok

to
se

cu
re

th
e

fin
an

ce
ag

ai
ns

t
th

e
as

se
t

al
lo

w
in

g
fa

r
gr

ea
te

r
fle

xi
bi

lit
y

ov
er

th
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

th
e

se
rv

ic
e;

a
ke

y
di

ff
er

en
ce

to
P

F
I .

7)
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 O

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
E

xt
ra

 C
ar

e

P
ri

va
te

S
ec

to
r

A
p

p
et

it
e

fo
r

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
tF

in
an

ce
T

he
m

ar
ke

t
fo

r
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
fin

an
ce

di
ffe

rs
m

ar
ke

dl
y

di
ffe

re
nt

to
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

fin
an

ce
an

d
co

nd
iti

on
s,

w
hi

ls
ti

m
pr

ov
in

g,
re

m
ai

n
ex

tr
em

el
y

di
ffi

cu
lt.

M
an

y
in

st
itu

tio
ns

ar
e

st
ill

re
lu

ct
an

t
to

le
nd

to
th

e
pr

op
er

ty
se

ct
or

an
d

ar
e

st
ill

ov
er

-e
xp

os
ed

to
th

is
as

se
t

cl
as

s,
em

ph
as

is
ed

by
th

e
le

ve
ls

of
‘to
xi
c
de
bt
’w

hi
ch

re
m

ai
n

to
o

hi
gh

fo
r

m
an

y
fu

nd
er

s.
M

os
t

le
nd

in
g

th
at

is
av

ai
la

bl
e

co
nt

in
ue

s
to

gr
av

ita
te

to
‘p
rim
e’

as
se

ts
w

ith
lit

tle
in

te
re

st
in

in
ve

st
in

g
in
‘s
ub

-p
rim
e’

.T
he

de
fin

iti
on

of
‘p
rim
e’

co
ve

rs
a

nu
m

be
r

of
as

pe
ct

s
bu

tm
ai

nl
y

co
ns

id
er

s
lo

ca
tio

n
(v

er
y

di
ffi

cu
lt

ou
ts

id
e

of
Lo

nd
on

),
th

e
qu

al
ity

of
th

e
as

se
t(

go
od

qu
al

ity
,f

le
xi

bl
e,

re
le

va
nt

)a
nd

a
go

od
co

ve
na

nt
.

M
aj

o
r

S
h

if
ts

in
P

u
b

lic
S

ec
to

r
F

in
an

ce
T

he
pr

es
su

re
on

re
ve

nu
e

bu
dg

et
s

is
no

w
be

in
g

ac
ut

el
y

fe
lt

an
d

is
lik

el
y

to
co

nt
in

ue
fo

r
th

e
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e
fu

tu
re

.
H

ow
ev

er
th

er
e

ha
s

al
so

be
en

a
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

re
du

ct
io

n
in

ca
pi

ta
lf

un
di

ng
fr

om
C

en
tr

al
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
al

th
ou

gh
so

m
e

su
pp

or
t

is
st

ill
av

ai
la

bl
e

fo
r

af
fo

rd
ab

le
ho

us
in

g
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
H

C
A

an
d

fo
r

ca
re

as
se

ts
w

ith
D

ep
ar

tm
en

to
fH

ea
lth

fu
nd

s
di

st
rib

ut
ed

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

H
C

A
.

C
on

ve
rs

el
y,

Lo
ca

l
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s
ha

ve
be

en
gi

ve
n

so
m

e
ad

di
tio

na
l

fin
an

ci
al

fr
ee

do
m

s
an

d
en

co
ur

ag
ed

to
m

ak
e

m
or

e
lo

ca
l

fin
an

ci
ng

de
ci

si
on

s
th

ro
ug

h
as

pe
ct

s
su

ch
as

B
us

in
es

s
R

at
e

R
ef

or
m

an
d

re
ce

nt
te

m
po

ra
ry

re
du

ct
io

ns
in

P
W

LB
in

te
re

st
ra

te
s.

S
om

e
ca

pi
ta

lb
as

ed
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
do

st
ill

ex
is

t,
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
in

re
la

tio
n

to
th

e
G

ro
w

th
ag

en
da

an
d

C
ar

e
ag

en
da

bu
t

ac
ce

ss
in

g
th

es
e

is
hi

gh
ly

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e

an
d

re
qu

ire
s

hi
gh

le
ve

ls
on

re
ad

in
es

s
to

de
m

on
st

ra
te

de
liv

er
ab

ili
ty

w
ith

in
(u

su
al

ly
)

co
ns

tr
ai

ne
d

tim
ef

ra
m

es
.

7.
2

In
n

o
va

ti
o

n
in

D
ea

lM
ak

in
g

T
he

m
ar

ke
t

si
tu

at
io

n
de

sc
rib

ed
he

re
is

le
ad

in
g

to
in

no
va

tio
n

in
ne

w
fin

an
ci

ng
so

lu
tio

ns
an

d
a

ch
an

ge
fo

r
th

e
ro

le
th

at
a

Lo
ca

lA
ut

ho
rit

y
m

ay
ne

ed
to

pl
ay

in
or

de
r

to
ac

hi
ev

e
its

pr
io

rit
ie

s.

M
os

t
lo

ca
l

au
th

or
iti

es
ha

ve
so

m
e

ca
pa

ci
ty

to
bo

rr
ow

fu
nd

s
th

ro
ug

h
P

W
LB

,
an

d
in

de
ed

th
e

re
ce

nt
ra

te
re

du
ct

io
n

m
ak

es
th

is
op

tio
n

ev
en

m
or

e
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e.
N

ev
er

th
el

es
s,

al
te

rn
at

e
fin

an
ci

ng
an

d
so

lu
tio

ns
ar

e
be

in
g

de
ve

lo
pe

d
an

d
ad

op
te

d
el

se
w

he
re

an
d

th
is

op
tio

ns
re

vi
ew

co
ns

id
er

s
th

e
op

tio
ns

in
re

sp
ec

t
of

ca
re

as
se

ts
.

C
le

ar
ly

w
ith

an
y

fo
rm

of
bo

rr
ow

in
g,

th
e

im
pa

ct
on

th
e

re
ve

nu
e

lin
e,

re
tu

rn
on

in
ve

st
m

en
t,

th
e

ab
ili

ty
to

se
rv

ic
e

th
at

de
bt

an
d

re
pa

y
th

e
de

bt
is

a
ke

y
de

te
rm

in
an

t.

Page 41



40
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

7.
3

T
h

e
O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

A
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
th

e
de

liv
er

y
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
ha

s
th

e
po

te
nt

ia
l

to
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
th

e
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n
of

th
e

w
ay

in
w

hi
ch

se
rv

ic
es

ar
e

pr
ov

id
ed

to
a

vu
ln

er
ab

le
gr

ou
p

of
pe

op
le

,
w

hi
ch

is
gr

ow
in

g
in

po
pu

la
tio

n
an

d
pl

ac
in

g
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

de
m

an
d

on
C

ou
nc

il
re

so
ur

ce
s

as
ev

id
en

ce
d

in
th

e
pr

ev
io

us
se

ct
io

n.

T
he

re
ar

e
a

nu
m

be
r

of
di

ffe
re

nt
w

ay
s

in
w

hi
ch

de
liv

er
y

m
ig

ht
be

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
an

d
in

ho
w

th
e

ap
pr

op
ria

te
re

so
ur

ce
s

ca
n

be
gu

id
ed

to
w

ar
ds

th
e

de
si

re
d

ou
tc

om
e.

Th
e

es
se

nt
ia

lr
es

ou
rc

es
un

de
r

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
ar

e
as

fo
llo

w
s:

•
La

nd

•
E

xp
er

tis
e

–
S

er
vi

ce
D

el
iv

er
y

–
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

–
A

ss
et

M
an

ag
em

en
t

–
D

es
ig

n

•
F

in
an

ce

T
o

en
su

re
th

at
LC

C
ge

ts
be

st
va

lu
e

fo
rm

on
ey

re
qu

ire
s

an
in

de
pt

h
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g

of
th

e
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y
of

la
nd

an
d

re
la

tiv
e

va
lu

e
of

la
nd

ac
ro

ss
th

e
B

or
ou

gh
,

po
te

nt
ia

l
op

er
at

or
s,

se
rv

ic
e

pr
ov

id
er

s
an

d
in

ve
st

or
s

in
th

e
m

ar
ke

t,
th

ei
r

ca
pa

ci
ty

to
ra

is
e

fin
an

ce
an

d
to

be
a

st
ab

le
pa

rtn
er

so
as

to
en

su
re

de
liv

er
ab

ili
ty

an
d

ba
la

nc
in

g
th

e
va

ry
in

g
ris

ks
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
.

7.
4

P
o

te
n

ti
al

D
el

iv
er

y
S

tr
u

ct
u

re
s

T
he

re
ar

e
th

re
e

pr
in

ci
pl

e
de

liv
er

y
st

ru
ct

ur
es

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

LC
C

ill
us

tr
at

ed
di

ag
ra

m
m

at
ic

al
ly

ov
er

le
af

.
T

he
re

ar
e

su
b-

op
tio

ns
to

ea
ch

of
th

e
m

ai
n

de
liv

er
y

st
ru

ct
ur

es
bu

tw
e

ha
ve

fo
cu

ss
ed

on
th

e
co

re
st

ru
ct

ur
es

at
th

is
po

in
t:

T
he

se
ar

e:

•
T

he
D

ire
ct

D
ev

el
op

m
en

tM
od

el

•
In

co
m

e
S

tr
ip

M
od

el

•
T

he
D

ev
el

op
er

/O
pe

ra
to

rM
od

el

7)
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 O

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
E

xt
ra

 C
ar

e

7.
5

D
ir

ec
t

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
tM

o
d

el

LC
C

ei
th

er
bu

ys
la

nd
or

us
es

its
ow

n
la

nd
.

It
th

en
pr

oc
ur

es
a

de
si

gn
&

bu
ild

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

co
nt

ra
ct

to
bu

ild
th

e
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

an
d

se
pa

ra
te

ly
pr

oc
ur

es
th

e
se

rv
ic

es
fr

om
an

op
er

at
or

w
ho

w
ill

pr
ov

id
e

th
e

ba
se

ca
re

pa
ck

ag
e.

In
th

is
m

od
el

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

ra
is

es
th

e
fin

an
ce

its
el

f
fo

r
th

e
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
of

th
e

fa
ci

lit
y

an
d

re
ta

in
s

ow
ne

rs
hi

p
on

co
m

pl
et

io
n
–

th
e

as
se

ti
s

se
pa

ra
te

fr
om

th
e

se
rv

ic
e.

7.
6

In
co

m
e

S
tr

ip
M

o
d

el

T
hi

s
m

od
el

is
si

m
ila

r
in

st
ru

ct
ur

e
bu

t
pr

iv
at

e
fin

an
ce

is
ra

is
ed

,
al

th
ou

gh
tit

le
of

th
e

as
se

t
do

es
re

ve
rt

fo
r

£1
at

th
e

en
d

of
th

e
fin

an
ci

ng
pe

rio
d.

A
ga

in
a

se
pa

ra
te

op
er

at
or

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

is
ru

n
w

ith
th

e
C

ou
nc

il
gu

ar
an

te
ei

ng
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

th
ro

ug
h

a
bl

oc
k

co
nt

ra
ct

to
fa

ci
lit

at
e

th
e

fin
an

ci
ng

.
T

he
re

is
no

ad
di

tio
na

l
ne

t
co

st
to

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

fo
r

th
e

fa
ci

lit
y

an
d

th
e

va
lu

e
in

th
e

de
al

is
ac

hi
ev

ed
by
‘w
ra
pp
in
g’

th
e

le
as

e
pa

ym
en

tm
ad

e
by

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

pr
ov

id
er

w
ith

th
e
C
ou
nc
il’
s

co
ve

na
nt

.

7.
7

D
ev

el
o

p
er

O
p

er
at

o
r

M
o

d
el

H
er

e
th

e
C

ou
nc

il
re

ta
in

s
no

ac
tiv

e
ow

ne
rs

hi
p

in
th

e
co

m
pl

et
ed

as
se

tb
ut

is
lik

el
y

(b
ut

do
es
n’
t

ha
ve

to
)

to
un

de
rp

in
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tt
hr

ou
gh

a
bl

oc
k

co
nt

ra
ct

gu
ar

an
te

ei
ng

an
el

em
en

t
of

oc
cu

pa
nc

y
or

pr
ov

id
in

g
di

re
ct

fin
an

ci
al

su
pp

or
t

to
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

or
op

er
at

or
s

(v
ia

lo
an

or
gr

an
t)

.
T

he
as

se
t

an
d

th
e

se
rv

ic
e

ar
e

co
m

bi
ne

d
–

th
is

is
th

e
m

or
e

co
m

m
on

pr
oc

ur
em

en
to

pt
io

n
an

d
is

co
ns

is
te

nt
w

ith
P

F
I.

7.
8

V
ar

ia
b

le
s

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
va

ry
be

tw
ee

n
ea

ch
m

od
el

an
d

in
flu

en
ce

th
e

pr
oj

ec
tp

ric
in

g:

•
P

W
LB

or
in

st
itu

tio
na

lf
in

an
ci

ng

•
H

C
A

/C
ap

ita
lG

ra
nt

s

•
La

nd
–

ow
ne

rs
hi

p
an

d
va

lu
e

•
C

on
tr

ac
to

r&
de

ve
lo

pe
rm

ar
gi

n

•
F

un
di

ng
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tc
yc

le

•
O

cc
up

an
cy

ris
k

•
F

in
an

ci
ng

te
rm

•
S

ca
le

•
C

ov
en

an
to

fc
ou

nt
er

pa
rt

y
(f

in
an

ci
al

st
ab

ili
ty

)

Page 42



41
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

7.
9

D
ir

ec
t

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
tM

o
d

el

•
A

C
ou

nc
il

de
si

gn
ed

,
fin

an
ce

d
an

d
ow

ne
d

fa
ci

lit
y

im
pl

em
en

te
d

th
ro

ug
h

pr
oc

ur
em

en
to

fa
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
co

nt
ra

ct

•
M

an
ag

em
en

ta
gr

ee
m

en
tw

ith
op

er
at

or

•
O

pt
io

n
to

se
ll

ou
ti

nt
er

es
ta

tp
oi

nt
s

in
th

e
fu

tu
re

•
C

ar
e

se
rv

ic
e

ca
n

be
se

pa
ra

te
d

fr
om

th
e

op
er

at
io

n
of

th
e

fa
ci

lit
y

•
C

ou
nc

il
ta

ke
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

ris
k

•
S

ol
ut

io
n

on
ba

la
nc

e
sh

ee
t

7)
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 O

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
E

xt
ra

 C
ar

e

7.
10

In
co

m
e

S
tr

ip
M

o
d

el

•
C

ou
nc

il
de

si
gn

ed
,f

in
an

ce
d

an
d

ow
ne

d
fa

ci
lit

y

•
35

-4
0

le
as

e
to

an
op

er
at

or
ris

in
g

w
ith

R
P

I&
re

ve
rt

s
to

LC
C

at
en

d
of

te
rm

•
C

ar
e

se
rv

ic
e

ca
n

be
se

pa
ra

te
d

fr
om

th
e

op
er

at
io

n
of

th
e

fa
ci

lit
y

•
R

eq
ui

re
s

bl
oc

k
co

nt
ra

ct
to

un
de

rp
in

th
e

le
as

e

•
S

ol
ut

io
n

po
te

nt
ia

lly
of

fb
al

an
ce

sh
ee

td
ep

en
di

ng
on

st
ru

ct
ur

e
of

S
P

V

•
La

nd
ty

pi
ca

lly
in

ve
st

ed
at

ni
lc

os
t(

if
pu

bl
ic

se
ct

or
pa

rt
ne

r)

•
T

o
be

at
tr

ac
tiv

e
to

pr
iv

at
e

fu
nd

er
s

w
ou

ld
ty

pi
ca

lly
re

qu
ire

m
in

im
um

in
ve

st
m

en
t

of
£3

0M
(w

hi
ch

br
oa

dl
y

eq
ua

te
s

to
25

0-
30

0
un

its
)

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

L
an

d
(L

C
C

 o
r 

p
ar

tn
er

)

F
in

an
ce

(i
.e

. P
ru

d
en

ti
al

 
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

, 
in

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
)

S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
C

ar
e

S
er

vi
ce

U
se

rs

P
ro

vi
d

er
 / 

O
p

er
at

o
r

C
o

u
n

ci
l P

ro
p

C
o

S
er

vi
ce

 u
se

r 
oc

cu
pa

n
cy

 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

L
an

d
(L

C
C

 o
r 

P
ar

tn
er

)
F

in
an

ce
(i

.e
. P

ru
d

en
ti

al
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
, 

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

)

S
er

vi
ce

U
se

rs

O
p

er
at

o
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
l P

ro
p

C
o

 S
P

V
 o

r 
T

ru
st

C
o

S
er

vi
ce

 u
se

r 
oc

cu
pa

n
cy

Le
as

e

B
lo

ck
 

co
n

tra
ct

 
(o

pt
io

n
al

)

In
co

m
e 

S
tri

p

Page 43



42
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

7.
11

D
ev

el
o

p
er

O
p

er
at

o
r

M
o

d
el

•
C

ou
nc

il
re

ta
in

no
ac

tiv
e

ow
ne

rs
hi

p
in

fa
ci

lit
ie

s

•
C

ou
nc

il
co

m
m

is
si

on
se

rv
ic

e
on

be
ha

lf
of

us
er

s

•
F

in
an

ce
op

tio
ns

de
pe

nd
en

t
up

on
un

de
rw

rit
in

g
of

oc
cu

pa
nc

y
ris

k.
T

hi
s

op
tio

n
as

su
m

es
a

bl
oc

k
co

nt
ra

ct
to

gu
ar

an
te

e
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

•
C

ar
e

se
rv

ic
e

ca
n

be
se

pa
ra

te
d

fr
om

th
e

op
er

at
io

n
of

th
e

fa
ci

lit
y

•
S

ol
ut

io
n

po
te

nt
ia

lly
of

fb
al

an
ce

sh
ee

t

•
N

ee
d

to
m

an
ag

e
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
of

op
er

at
or

w
ho

m
ay

al
so

w
is

h
to

de
liv

er
ca

re
se

rv
ic

es

7)
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 O

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
E

xt
ra

 C
ar

e

7.
12

E
xa

m
p

le
P

ri
ci

n
g

M
o

d
el

B
el

ow
w

e
ha

ve
co

ns
id

er
ed

th
e

pr
ic

in
g

of
a

no
tio

na
l

60
si

ng
le

be
d

fa
ci

lit
y

w
ith

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
:

•
La

nd
va

lu
e

-
£0

.5
M

•
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

C
os

t(
in

c
pr

el
im

s,
co

nt
in

ge
nc

y,
fe

es
,O

H
P

)
-

£1
,3

53
/m

2

•
U

ni
ts

iz
e

-
51

m
2

•
F

in
an

ce
P

er
io

d
–

35
ye

ar
s

•
O

ve
ra

ll
D

ev
el

op
m

en
tC

os
t-

£6
.8

M

T
he

ta
bl

e
be

lo
w

in
di

ca
te

s
th

e
re

la
tiv

e
pr

ic
in

g
in

te
rm

s
of

ne
t

pr
es

en
t

va
lu

e
of

th
e

co
st

s
to

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

fo
r

ea
ch

m
od

el
an

d
th

e
w

ee
kl

y
re

nt
re

qu
ire

d
pe

r
un

it
to

su
pp

or
t

th
e

ov
er

al
ld

ev
el

op
m

en
t

&
fin

an
ci

ng
co

st
s.

Th
e

di
re

ct
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
m

od
el

as
su

m
es

fu
nd

in
g

vi
a

P
W

LB
(r

at
es

co
rr

ec
ta

t0
1/

11
/1

3)
.

§
T

hi
s

de
m

on
st

ra
te

s
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

va
ria

nc
es

in
th

e
re

al
co

st
s

of
ea

ch
m

od
el

.
T

he
ch

os
en

m
od

el
w

ill
al

so
ne

ed
fle

xi
bi

lit
y

to
de

al
w

ith
di

ffe
rin

g
la

nd
ow

ne
rs

hi
ps

.

§
It

sh
ou

ld
be

no
te

d
th

at
ac

ce
ss

in
g

In
st

itu
tio

na
l

in
ve

st
m

en
t

is
co

nt
in

ge
nt

up
on

sc
al

e
an

d
de

pe
nd

in
g

on
th

e
in

st
itu

tio
n

ty
pi

ca
lly

ki
ck

s
in

at
ag

gr
eg

at
e

va
lu

es
ov

er
£3

0M
w

hi
ch

m
ay

ch
an

ge
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
w

ith
re

ce
nt

ly
an

no
un

ce
d

ch
an

ge
s

re
la

tin
g

to
pe

ns
io

n
an

nu
iti

es
.

T
he

la
nd

va
lu

e
is

an
as

su
m

ed
no

tio
na

lv
al

ue
ap

pr
op

ria
te

to
th

e
m

ar
ke

t
an

d
ty

pe
s

of
si

te
s

th
at

w
ou

ld
be

ap
pr

op
ria

te
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
bu

tw
ill

va
ry

fr
om

si
te

to
si

te
.

D
ev

el
o

p
er

 / 
O

p
er

at
o

r C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

L
an

d
(L

C
C

 o
r 

P
ar

tn
er

)

F
in

an
ce

(D
eb

t 
&

 E
q

u
it

y)

C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce

S
er

vi
ce

U
se

rs

S
er

vi
ce

 u
se

r 
oc

cu
pa

n
cy

L
C

C
B

lo
ck

 
co

n
tra

ct

Di
re

ct 
De

ve
lop

me
nt

 
(P

WL
B)

Inc
om

e S
tri

p
DE

VE
LO

PE
R/

 
OP

ER
AT

OR
Pr

es
en

t V
alu

e o
f C

os
ts

£7
,52

7,4
07

£6
,36

4,1
21

£1
2,6

43
,79

4
Eq

uiv
ale

nt 
An

nu
al 

Co
st

£5
24

,53
3

£4
43

,47
1

£8
81

,05
8

Ye
ar 

1 P
ay

me
nt

£1
58

 pe
r u

nit
 pe

r w
ee

k
£9

9 p
er 

un
it p

er 
we

ek
£2

66
 pe

r u
nit

 pe
r w

ee
k

Av
era

ge
 P

ay
me

nt
£1

58
 pe

r u
nit

 pe
r w

ee
k

£1
55

 pe
r u

nit
 pe

r w
ee

k
£2

66
 pe

r u
nit

 pe
r w

ee
k

Page 44



43
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

7.
13

O
ve

ra
ll

C
ap

it
al

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

t

E
xt

ra
po

la
tin

g
th

e
fig

ur
es

in
7.

12
E

xa
m

pl
e

P
ric

in
g

M
od

el
ac

ro
ss

th
e

id
en

tif
ie

d
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
of

98
8

un
its

th
is

gi
ve

s
us

an
an

tic
ip

at
ed

ov
er

al
l

ca
pi

ta
l

re
qu

ire
m

en
t

of
£1

15
M

(a
ss

um
in

g
£1

0M
fo

r
la

nd
va

lu
e

an
d

th
at

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

co
st

s
re

m
ai

n
co

ns
ta

nt
ac

ro
ss

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

an
d

ov
er

th
e

pe
rio

d
of

de
liv

er
y)

.

T
hr

ou
gh

th
e

in
co

m
e

st
rip

m
od

el
th

is
ca

pi
ta

l
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
w

ou
ld

re
qu

ire
re

ve
nu

e
of

£7
.4

M
in

ye
ar

1
to

se
rv

ic
e

th
e

in
te

re
st

an
d

pr
in

ci
pa

l
as

su
m

in
g

al
l

of
ab

ov
e

ca
pi

ta
l

ob
ta

in
ed

as
de

bt
th

ro
ug

h
an

in
st

itu
tio

na
l

in
ve

st
or

.
T

hi
s

w
ou

ld
ris

e
ea

ch
ye

ar
w

ith
in

fla
tio

n
an

d
m

ay
no

tr
ef

le
ct

th
e

ac
tu

al
m

ov
em

en
ts

on
th

e
re

ve
nu

e
ac

co
un

t.

In
S

ec
tio

n
5

w
e

es
tim

at
e

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ne

t
an

nu
al

re
cu

rr
en

t
sa

vi
ng

s
of

£2
.7

M
fo

r
m

ov
in

g
fr

om
a

m
od

el
of

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
re

lia
nc

e
on

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

to
a

m
or

e
ba

la
nc

ed
m

od
el

w
ith

ex
tr

a
ca

re
at

its
he

ar
t.

H
ow

ev
er

,
a

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
pr

op
or

tio
n

of
th

e
ca

pi
ta

lo
ut

la
y

w
ou

ld
be

lik
el

y
to

be
co

ve
re

d
by

re
nt

al
in

co
m

e
fr

om
oc

cu
pa

nt
s

(o
r

th
ro

ug
h

sa
le

s
w

he
re

ap
pr

op
ria

te
).

If
w

e
re

fe
r

to
ris

ks
id

en
tif

ie
d

ea
rli

er
an

d
as

su
m

e
th

at
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

is
no

lo
ng

er
cl

as
si

fie
d

as
ex

em
pt

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n,

th
en

th
e

lo
w

es
t

w
ee

kl
y

lo
ca

l
ho

us
in

g
al

lo
w

an
ce

of
£7

8
pe

r
w

ee
k

(E
as

t
La

nc
as

hi
re

)
w

ou
ld

be
th

e
am

ou
nt

th
at

re
si

de
nt

s
fr

om
a

so
ci

al
ho

us
in

g
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

w
ou

ld
be

re
im

bu
rs

ed
th

ro
ug

h
ho

us
in

g
be

ne
fit

.
T

he
hi

gh
es

t
Lo

ca
lH

ou
si

ng
A

llo
w

an
ce

of
£9

1.
15

pe
r

w
ee

k
ap

pl
ie

s
in

La
nc

as
te

r
H

ow
ev

er
,

at
pr

es
en

t
th

is
ty

pe
of

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

is
ty

pi
ca

lly
cl

as
se

d
as

ex
em

pt
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
an

d
th

er
e

ap
pe

ar
s

to
be

no
in

te
nt

to
ch

an
ge

fr
om

C
en

tr
al

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

an
d

he
nc

e
w

e
ha

ve
as

su
m

ed
th

at
al

l
un

its
ar

e
le

t
at

an
ap

pr
op

ria
te

re
nt

(f
or

w
hi

ch
w

e
ha

ve
as

su
m

ed
£1

30
/w

ee
k

w
hi

ch
is

co
ns

is
te

nt
w

ith
ex

is
tin

g
sc

he
m

es
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
an

d
el

se
w

he
re

)
w

ith
5%

al
lo

w
ed

fo
r

vo
id

s
an

d
15

%
m

an
ag

em
en

t
co

st
s

th
en

in
ex

ce
ss

of
£5

.3
M

of
an

nu
al

re
nt

al
in

co
m

e
w

ou
ld

st
ill

be
re

ce
iv

ed
.

T
he

ne
t

sa
vi

ng
al

lo
w

in
g

fo
r

sa
vi

ng
s

in
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
,

ad
di

tio
na

lc
os

ts
fo

r
se

rv
ic

es
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

fin
an

ci
ng

th
e

ca
pi

ta
l

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
an

d
al

lo
w

in
g

fo
r

re
du

ce
d

re
nt

al
in

co
m

e
is

st
ill

£2
.9

M
pe

r
an

nu
m

.

F
or

th
e

m
or

e
am

bi
tio

us
ta

rg
et

of
2,

59
7

un
its

un
de

rt
he

H
G

O
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
th

e
ov

er
al

l
ca

pi
ta

lr
eq

ui
re

m
en

t
ris

es
to

£2
93

M
bu

t
it

is
un

lik
el

y
th

at
pr

ov
is

io
n

to
th

is
le

ve
lc

ou
ld

be
di

re
ct

ly
lin

ke
d

to
on

-g
oi

ng
an

d
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

id
en

tif
ia

bl
e

re
du

ct
io

ns
in

th
e

us
e

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e.

7)
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 O

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
E

xt
ra

 C
ar

e

H
ow

ev
er

,
LC

C
w

ou
ld

be
un

lik
el

y
to

pl
ay

an
ac

tiv
e

ro
le

in
th

e
de

liv
er

y
of

an
en

tir
e

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

on
th

is
sc

al
e

an
d

w
ou

ld
ne

ed
to

lo
ok

to
pa

rt
ne

rs
to

de
liv

er
a

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
pr

op
or

tio
n

of
th

e
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
an

d
th

e
ge

ne
ra

l
m

ar
ke

t
is

al
so

lik
el

y
to

br
in

g
fo

rw
ar

d
sc

he
m

es
of

its
ow

n
ac

co
rd

.G
iv

en
th

e
sc

al
e

of
th

e
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
an

d
th

e
m

ar
ke

ti
nt

er
-

de
pe

nd
en

ci
es

,
it

is
un

lik
el

y
th

at
sa

vi
ng

s
co

ul
d

be
di

re
ct

ly
at

tri
bu

te
d

to
an

y
si

ng
le

el
em

en
t

of
th

e
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
an

d
he

nc
e
LC
C
’s

fo
cu

s
sh

ou
ld

be
on

se
tti

ng
a

st
ra

te
gi

c
di

re
ct

io
n

an
d

cr
ea

tin
g

a
m

ar
ke

t
fo

r
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
to

re
du

ce
de

m
an

ds
an

d
re

lia
nc

e
on

he
al

th
an

d
so

ci
al

ca
re

se
rv

ic
es

.

It
is

al
so

pr
ud

en
t

to
no

te
th

at
w

hi
le

sa
vi

ng
s

ar
e

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
be

de
liv

er
ed

th
ro

ug
h

in
ve

st
m

en
ti

n
ex

tr
a

ca
re

,t
he

ca
pi

ta
li

nv
es

tm
en

tm
us

tb
e

m
ad

e
in

ad
va

nc
e

of
sa

vi
ng

s
be

in
g

re
al

is
ed

an
d

he
nc

e
m

ay
im

pa
ct

on
LC

C
re

ve
nu

e
bu

dg
et

s
in

ad
va

nc
e

of
th

e
be

ne
fit

to
th

os
e

re
ve

nu
e

bu
dg

et
s

be
in

g
de

liv
er

ed
.C

ar
ef

ul
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n

of
th

e
ca

sh
flo

w
is

th
er

ef
or

e
ne

ed
ed

.

T
he

sc
en

ar
io

m
od

el
le

d
on

th
e

pr
ev

io
us

pa
ge

as
su

m
es

de
liv

er
y

in
a

si
ng

le
ye

ar
an

d
he

nc
e

be
ne

fit
s

re
al

is
ed

in
a

si
ng

le
ye

ar
.

H
ow

ev
er

,
it

is
m

or
e

lik
el

y
th

at
an

y
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
w

ill
be

a
m

ul
ti-

ye
ar

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

of
sa

y
3-

5
ye

ar
s

w
ith

ca
pi

ta
l

in
ve

st
ed

ov
er

th
at

pe
rio

d.
M

os
t

sc
he

m
es

w
ill

ty
pi

ca
lly

ta
ke

at
le

as
t

18
m

on
th

s
fr

om
in

ce
pt

io
n

to
op

en
in

g
al

lo
w

in
g

fo
r

de
si

gn
,

pl
an

ni
ng

pe
rm

is
si

on
,

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

an
d

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g.

C
ap

ita
l

fu
nd

in
g

w
ill

flo
w

ou
t

ov
er

th
at

pe
rio

d
an

d
on

ce
op

en
m

os
t

sc
he

m
es

w
ill

ta
ke

a
pe

rio
d

of
ar

ou
nd

3
m

on
th

s
to

re
ac

h
a

re
as

on
ab

le
le

ve
l

of
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

an
d

6
m

on
th

s
to

re
ac

h
fu

ll
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

an
d

he
nc

e
th

e
be

ne
fit

w
ill

be
gi

n
to

flo
w

ov
er

th
at

pe
rio

d.
T

hi
s

st
ra

te
gy

is
th

er
ef

or
e

a
m

ed
iu

m
to

lo
ng

te
rm

pl
ay

.

7.
14

E
xi

st
in

g
&

O
th

er
C

ap
it

al
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
es

It
is

al
so

w
or

th
no

tin
g

th
at

de
liv

er
y

of
ne

w
ex

tr
a

ca
re

un
its

sh
ou

ld
at

tr
ac

t
N

ew
H

om
es

B
on

us
.

W
hi

st
th

e
be

ne
fit

of
th

is
di

m
in

is
he

s
ea

ch
ye

ar
,

N
ew

ho
m

es
bo

nu
s

is
cu

rr
en

tly
av

ai
la

bl
e

fo
r

ea
ch

ye
ar

up
to

fin
an

ci
al

ye
ar

20
18

/1
9,

th
er

ef
or

e
an

y
ho

m
e

bu
ilt

by
th

e
en

d
of

ye
ar

20
14

/1
5

w
ou

ld
at

tr
ac

t
a

gr
an

t
eq

ui
va

le
nt

to
th

e
co

un
ci

l
ta

x
du

e
fo

r
ea

ch
ye

ar
up

to
20

18
/1

9
in

cl
us

iv
e

th
er

ef
or

e
4

ye
ar

s
of

C
ou

nc
il

T
ax

at
th

e
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ba
nd

.
80

%
of

th
e

gr
an

t
is

m
ad

e
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
th

e
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
is

tr
ic

t
C

ou
nc

il
an

d
th

e
re

m
ai

ni
ng

20
%

to
th

e
C

ou
nt

y
C

ou
nc

il.

Page 45



44
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

O
th

er
el

em
en

ts
of

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

or
pl

an
ne

d
ca

pi
ta

lp
ro

gr
am

m
e

fo
r

A
C

S
m

ay
al

so
be

ab
le

to
co

nt
rib

ut
e

to
th

e
de

liv
er

y
of

a
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

w
he

re
ap

pr
op

ria
te

an
d

su
bj

ec
t

to
fu

rth
er

di
sc

us
si

on
s.

T
he

C
ou
nt
y’
s

ow
n

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

ho
m

es
m

ig
ht

al
so

be
co

ns
id

er
ed

fo
r

re
vi

ew
an

d
co

ul
d

pr
ov

id
e

so
m

e
ca

pi
ta

lo
r

si
te

s
fo

rr
ei

nv
es

tm
en

ti
n

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

T
he

re
m

ay
al

so
be

fu
rth

er
ca

pi
ta

l
fu

nd
in

g
st

re
am

s
av

ai
la

bl
e

fr
om

th
e

H
C

A
if

th
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

of
H

ea
lth

al
lo

ca
te

s
fu

rt
he

r
ca

pi
ta

lt
o

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

as
a

po
si

tiv
e

so
lu

tio
n

fo
rt

he
he

al
th

an
d

so
ci

al
ca

re
ec

on
om

y
as

a
w

ho
le

.

N
H

S
C

lin
ic

al
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
G

ro
up

s
m

ay
be

ab
le

to
m

ak
e

ca
pi

ta
l

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

to
de

liv
er

y
th

ro
ug

h
pr

ov
id

in
g

an
el

em
en

t
of

fu
nd

in
g

or
th

ro
ug

h
pr

ov
id

in
g

la
nd

.
T

he
sa

m
e

ap
pl

ie
s

to
th

e
di

st
ric

tc
ou
nc
il’
s

al
th

ou
gh

ty
pi

ca
lly

th
ei

rs
up

pl
y

of
la

nd
is

lim
ite

d.

7.
15

O
th

er
L

C
C

S
u

p
p

o
rt

M
ec

h
an

is
m

s

W
e

ha
ve

id
en

tif
ie

d
ab

ov
e

th
e

po
te

nt
ia

l
fo

r
LC

C
to

pl
ay

a
hi

gh
ly

ac
tiv

e
ro

le
in

th
e

de
liv

er
y

an
d

fu
nd

in
g

of
an

ex
tr

a
ca

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
In

or
de

r
to

ba
la

nc
e

ris
k

an
d

to
ac

hi
ev

e
a

br
oa

d
ra

ng
e

of
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

to
de

liv
er

in
g

ag
ai

ns
t

th
e

st
ra

te
gy

,
LC

C
co

ul
d

al
so

su
pp

or
to

th
er

s
in

th
ei

r
de

liv
er

y.
R

eg
is

te
re

d
P

ro
vi

de
rs

(R
P

s)
of

ho
us

in
g

w
ill

ha
ve

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
la

nd
ow

ne
rs

hi
ps

an
d

m
ay

w
is

h
to

pl
ay

an
ac

tiv
e

ro
le

in
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

th
ei

r
la

nd
.

In
or

de
r

to
fa

ci
lit

at
e

th
is

th
ey

m
ay

w
is

h
LC

C
to

pr
ov

id
e

a
no

m
in

at
io

ns
ag

re
em

en
t

in
w

hi
ch

LC
C

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

gu
ar

an
te

e
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

in
a

sc
he

m
e.

T
hi

s
le

av
es

LC
C

w
ith

an
on

go
in

g
re

ve
nu

e
ris

k
th

at
,

ha
vi

ng
co

ns
id

er
ed

,t
he

y
ar

e
no

tp
re

pa
re

d
to

ta
ke

.
P

re
vi

ou
sl

y
LC

C
ha

ve
ag

re
ed

to
co

ve
r

th
e

co
re

w
el

lb
ei

ng
pr

ov
is

io
n

in
a

fa
ci

lit
y

to
m

iti
ga

te
an

op
er

at
or

s
ris

k.
T

hi
s

su
pp

or
t

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
co

ul
d

be
us

ed
ag

ai
n,

w
he

re
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

in
is

ol
at

ed
ca

se
s

w
hi

ch
m

ay
to

go
so

m
e

w
ay

to
w

ar
ds

en
co

ur
ag

in
g

R
P

s
an

d
ot

he
rs

to
de

ve
lo

p.

W
hi

ls
t

LC
C

do
no

t
w

is
h

to
pr

ov
id

e
no

m
in

at
io

ns
ag

re
em

en
ts

th
ey

w
ill

of
fe

r
su

pp
or

t
fo

r
sc

he
m

es
co

m
in

g
fo

rw
ar

d
fr

om
re

gi
st

er
ed

pr
ov

id
er

s
an

d
ac

tiv
el

y
pr

om
ot

e
th

e
de

si
re

to
de

ve
lo

p
cl

us
te

rs
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
an

d
co

ul
d

us
e

a
“s
of
t”

no
m

in
at

io
ns

ag
re

em
en

t
w

he
re

by
LC

C
ar

e
no

t
gu

ar
an

te
ei

ng
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

bu
t

ge
t

fir
st

re
fu

sa
l

ov
er

pl
ac

em
en

ts
fo

r
a

lim
ite

d
pe

rio
d

up
on

a
va

ca
nc

y
be

co
m

in
g

av
ai

la
bl

e.
T

he
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

po
lic

y
w

ill
ne

ed
to

be
jo

in
tly

ag
re

ed
by

di
st

ric
t,

LC
C

,
la

nd
lo

rd
an

d
ca

re
pr

ov
id

er
.T

hi
s

w
ill

de
ta

il
is

su
es

lik
e

lo
ca

lc
on

ne
ct

io
n,

vo
id

s,
pr

io
rit

is
at

io
n

et
c.

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 &
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 O
pt

io
ns

 fo
r 

E
xt

ra
 C

ar
e

G
iv

en
th

e
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s
m

an
y

R
P

s
st

ill
ha

ve
on

th
ei

r
fin

an
ci

ng
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

fu
nd

in
g

an
en

tir
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

is
st

ill
di

ffi
cu

lt
fo

r
m

an
y.

M
an

y
st

ill
re

ly
on

H
C

A
gr

an
t

to
br

in
g

sc
he

m
es

fo
rw

ar
d

an
d

LC
C

co
ul

d
co

ns
id

er
(o

n
a

ca
se

by
ca

se
ba

si
s)

pr
ov

id
in

g
ad

di
tio

na
l

gr
an

t
to

R
P

s
(s

ub
je

ct
to

ap
pr

ai
sa

l
an

d
st

at
e

ai
d)

to
he

lp
at

tr
ac

t
H

C
A

fu
nd

in
g.

In
so

m
e

ca
se

s
H

C
A

gr
an

t
w

ill
ad

dr
es

s
an

y
fin

an
ci

al
vi

ab
ili

ty
is

su
es

w
ith

a
sc

he
m

e
bu

tt
he

de
ve

lo
pe

r
/

op
er

at
or

m
ay

st
ill

ha
ve

di
ffi

cu
lty

in
ra

is
in

g
th

e
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

fin
an

ce
fo

r
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.
In

th
es

e
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s

LC
C

co
ul

d
co

ns
id

er
pr

ov
id

in
g

lo
an

s
to

de
ve

lo
pe

r
/

op
er

at
or

s
th

er
eb

y
re

ce
iv

in
g

a
re

tu
rn

on
th

e
in

ve
st

m
en

t
m

ad
e.

LC
C

co
ul

d
al

so
co

ns
id

er
un

de
rta

ki
ng

a
jo

in
t

ve
nt

ur
e

an
d

ta
ki

ng
an

eq
ui

ty
st

ak
e

in
a

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

r
se

rie
s

of
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
.

P
ro

vi
si

on
of

lo
an

s
or

eq
ui

ty
in

sc
he

m
es

re
qu

ire
s

LC
C

to
ha

ve
a

ro
bu

st
fin

an
ci

al
an

d
co

m
m

er
ci

al
ap

pr
ai

sa
l

m
od

el
at

th
e

ou
ts

et
an

d
it

al
so

re
qu

ire
s

th
e

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

to
m

on
ito

r
pr

oj
ec

ts
as

th
ey

co
m

e
fo

rw
ar

d
an

d
to

m
on

ito
r

th
e

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

of
an

in
ve

st
m

en
to

nc
e

th
at

in
ve

st
m

en
ti

s
liv

e.

7.
16

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

T
he

re
is

a
co

m
pe

lli
ng

ca
se

fo
r

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

by
LC

C
bu

t
it

is
re

co
gn

is
ed

th
at

th
is

re
pr

es
en

ts
a

ris
k

an
d

re
qu

ire
s

th
e

ra
is

in
g

of
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ca
pi

ta
la

he
ad

of
th

e
re

al
is

at
io

n
of

th
e

lin
ke

d
re

ve
nu

e
sa

vi
ng

s.
T

he
in

ve
st

m
en

t
ca

se
th

er
ef

or
e

re
qu

ire
s

ro
bu

st
te

st
in

g
an

d
fu

rth
er

di
sc

us
si

on
to

es
ta

bl
is

h
th

e
qu

an
tu

m
of

in
ve

st
m

en
t,

th
e

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
fo

r
in

ve
st

m
en

tt
he

re
qu

ire
d

an
d

ex
pe

ct
ed

re
tu

rn
on

th
at

in
ve

st
m

en
t.

It
is

th
er

ef
or

e
th

e
in

te
nt

io
n

to
ad

op
ta

n
ap

pr
oa

ch
w

hi
ch

is
fle

xi
bl

e
an

d
ab

le
to

re
sp

on
d

to
di

ffe
rin

g
an

d
ch

an
gi

ng
fu

nd
in

g
an

d
su

pp
or

t
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
,

en
ab

lin
g

LC
C

to
in

cr
ea

se
or

re
du

ce
its

ex
po

su
re

ac
co

rd
in

g
to

w
ha

tc
an

be
ac

hi
ev

ed
w

ith
ot

he
rp

ar
tn

er
s.

Page 46



E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 
L

A
N

C
A

S
H

IR
E

8)
P

ro
po

se
d

A
ct

io
ns

Page 47



46
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
ac

tio
ns

ar
e

pr
op

os
ed

in
or

de
r

to
su

pp
or

t
th

e
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

of
th

is
st

ra
te

gy
.

§
P

ro
du

ce
an

ex
tr

a
ca

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tp
la

n
w

ith
pa

rt
ne

rs
w

hi
ch

w
ill

co
ns

id
er

:

•
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
fo

r
jo

in
t

w
or

ki
ng

be
tw

ee
n

C
C

G
,

LC
C

an
d

D
is

tr
ic

ts
in

lo
ca

l
ar

ea
in

re
la

tio
n

to
ca

pi
ta

la
nd

re
ve

nu
e

co
st

s
an

d
co

-lo
ca

tio
n

of
se

rv
ic

es

•
po

te
nt

ia
ls

ite
s

•
pr

op
or

tio
n

on
e

an
d

tw
o

be
dr

oo
m

un
its

•
te

nu
re

m
ix

§
C

om
pl

et
e

an
nu

al
re

vi
ew

of
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
pl

an
w

hi
ch

w
ou

ld
in

cl
ud

e
up

da
tin

g
ne

ed
s

an
al

ys
is

an
d

le
ar

ni
ng

fr
om

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

an
d

op
er

at
io

n
of

ex
is

tin
g

sc
he

m
es

in
te

rm
s

of
ou

tc
om

es
,p

at
hw

ay
s

an
d

sa
vi

ng
s

§
Id

en
tif

y
ne

ed
s

of
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
fr

om
B

M
E

gr
ou

ps
an

d
ag

re
e

ap
pr

op
ria

te
se

rv
ic

e
m

od
el

§
T

ar
ge

t
an

d
re

vi
ew

an
ag

re
ed

pr
op

or
tio

n
of

al
ln

ew
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
fo

r
pe

op
le

w
ith

a
di

sa
bi

lit
y .

§
E

ns
ur

e
th

at
al

l
sc

he
m

es
ar

e
de

si
gn

ed
to

lif
et

im
e

ho
m

es
st

an
da

rd
s

an
d

su
st

ai
na

bl
e

ho
m

es
st

an
da

rd
s

an
d,

in
ad

di
tio

n,
co

ns
id

er
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

as
pa

rt
of

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

fa
ll

de
si

gn
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
fo

re
xt

ra
ca

re
:

•
A

ss
is

tiv
e

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y,

•
R

ea
bl

em
en

t

•
H

ub
an

d
sp

ok
e

§
U

nd
er

ta
ke

de
ta

ile
d

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

w
ith

H
ea

lth
,

S
oc

ia
l

C
ar

e,
D

is
tr

ic
ts

an
d

la
nd

lo
rd

s/
pr

ov
id

er
s

re
ga

rd
in

g
dr

af
ts

ta
nd

ar
d

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n

in
cl

ud
ed

in
S

tr
at

eg
y

§
B

ui
ld

in
N

H
S

in
vo

lv
em

en
t

fo
r

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t,

re
fe

rr
al

s,
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

an
d

jo
in

tw
or

ki
ng

w
ith

th
e

sc
he

m
es

.

§
E

ns
ur

e
po

si
tiv

e
en

ga
ge

m
en

t
of

lo
ca

l
co

m
m

un
ity

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

an
d

re
si

de
nt

s
in

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
ex

tr
a

ca
re

8)
 P

ro
po

se
d 

A
ct

io
ns

§
E

ns
ur

e
LC

C
an

d
H

ea
lth

ar
e

ro
ut

in
el

y
co

nt
ac

te
d

as
a

ke
y

co
ns

ul
te

e
in

al
lp

la
nn

in
g

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
,

su
pp

or
te

d
ho

us
in

g
an

d
la

rg
e

st
ra

te
gi

c
si

te
s

w
he

re
th

er
e

m
ay

be
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
fo

r
in

cl
ud

in
g

ex
tr

a
ca

re
an

d
su

pp
or

te
d

ho
us

in
g

pr
ov

is
io

n .

§
A

gr
ee

ap
pr

oa
ch

to
pr

io
rit

is
at

io
n

of
LC

C
fu

nd
in

g

§
D

ev
el

op
ro

bu
st

fin
an

ci
al

ap
pr

ai
sa

l
to

ol
fo

r
de

te
rm

in
in

g
LC

C
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
to

ne
w

ex
tr

a
ca

re
sc

he
m

es

§
E

xp
lo

re
lo

ng
er

te
rm

fin
an

ci
al

op
tio

ns
fo

llo
w

in
g

an
al

ys
is

of
im

pa
ct

of
ex

is
tin

g
an

d
ne

w
sc

he
m

es
de

ve
lo

pe
d

in
th

e
sh

or
t t

er
m

§
Id

en
tif

y
po

te
nt

ia
ll

in
ks

w
ith

B
et

te
rC

ar
e

F
un

d

§
D

et
er

m
in

e
th

e
m

os
t

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ap

pr
oa

ch
to

m
ar

ke
tin

g
La

nc
as

hi
re

w
ith

po
te

nt
ia

l
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

,
ta

ki
ng

in
to

ac
co

un
t

th
e

pr
oc

es
se

s
fo

llo
w

ed
by

di
st

ric
t

co
un

ci
ls

in
re

la
tio

n
to

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

§
P

ro
du

ce
a

m
ar

ke
tin

g
st

ra
te

gy
an

d
to

ol
s

fo
r

in
fo

rm
in

g
th

e
pu

bl
ic

,
ca

re
rs

an
d

st
af

f
in

al
la

ge
nc

ie
s

§
M

ax
im

is
e

re
fe

rr
al

s
by

so
ci

al
w

or
ke

rs
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re

§
D

ev
el

op
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t
an

d
co

nt
ra

ct
m

an
ag

em
en

t
pr

oc
es

s
in

re
la

tio
n

to
ca

re
an

d
su

pp
or

tw
hi

ch
w

ill
fa

ci
lit

at
e

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

f

•
a

co
re

se
rv

ic
e

in
re

la
tio

n
to

w
el

lb
ei

ng
,s

le
ep

in
an

d
un

pl
an

ne
d

ca
re

•
m

ax
im

is
at

io
n

of
ch

oi
ce

an
d

co
nt

ro
lv

ia
pe

rs
on

al
bu

dg
et

s
fo

rp
la

nn
ed

ca
re

§
D

ev
el

op
a

fo
rm

at
fo

r
a

st
an

da
rd

ag
re

em
en

t
be

tw
ee

n
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sc
he

m
es

an
d

lo
ca

lh
ea

lth
an

d
so

ci
al

ca
re

se
rv

ic
es

§
D

ev
el

op
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

po
lic

y
an

d
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

§
Id

en
tif

y
an

d
ac

tio
n

an
y

w
or

kf
or

ce
pl

an
ni

ng
is

su
es

Page 48



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 (

I)
D

is
tr

ic
tb

y
D

is
tr

ic
tP

la
nn

in
g

&
H

ou
si

ng
C

on
te

xt

Page 49



48
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

87
,0

59

P
ro

po
rt

io
n

of
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e
–

14
,1

34
(6

5+
)

(1
6%

)

G
ro

w
th

in
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
of

58
1

in
th

e
20

11
ce

ns
us

bu
t

a
dr

op
in

th
e

ov
er

al
l

po
pu

la
tio

n
of

4.
5%

an
d

a
de

cr
ea

si
ng

nu
m

be
r

of
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

(lo
si

ng
ci

rc
a

30
pe

r
ye

ar
).

W
or

ki
ng

ag
e

po
pu

la
tio

n
de

cr
ea

si
ng

G
en

er
al

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t
pe

r
ye

ar
–

16
0

(b
et

w
ee

n
R

S
S

sh
or

tfa
ll,

ec
on

om
ic

&
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

)u
ni

ts
ac

ro
ss

al
lt

yp
es

an
d

fo
rm

of
te

nu
re

.

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

1,
40

0
un

its
so

m
e

sc
he

m
es

on
si

te
,m

ai
nl

y
in

H
ou

si
ng

M
ar

ke
t

R
en

ew
al

ar
ea

s.
S

om
e

sc
he

m
es

co
m

in
g

fo
rw

ar
d

w
ith

be
ne

fit
of

G
et

B
rit

ai
n

B
ui

ld
in

g
fu

nd
in

g.
S

om
e

in
P

ad
ih

am

F
iv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly
–

C
an

be
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d.

V
ia

bi
lit

y
is

th
e

ch
al

le
ng

e
ra

th
er

th
an

su
pp

ly
of

la
nd

.

H
ou

si
ng

M
ar

ke
t

op
er

at
es

w
ith

P
en

dl
e

bu
t

ch
an

ge
s

in
de

m
og

ra
ph

y
an

d
th

e
ec

on
om

ic
fo

re
ca

st
s

m
ak

e
it

ve
ry

di
ffi

cu
lt

to
fo

re
ca

st
ho

us
in

g
ne

ed
.A

sh
or

tfa
ll

of
95

0
fo

r
th

e
la

st
10

ye
ar

s
fr

om
th

e
R

eg
io

na
lS

pa
tia

lS
tr

at
eg

y.
E

co
no

m
ic

fo
re

ca
st

s
su

gg
es

t
a

ne
ed

fo
r3

80
ho

m
es

pe
r

ye
ar

.

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t

ch
ur

n
in

th
e

af
fo

rd
ab

le
&

so
ci

al
st

oc
k

du
e

to
ch

al
le

ng
es

in
qu

al
ity

so
re

si
de

nt
s

m
ov

e
to

se
ek

be
tte

r
qu

al
ity

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

C
ha

lle
ng

e
th

er
ef

or
e

in
qu

al
ity

ra
th

er
th

an
nu

m
be

rs
.

S
oc

ia
lr

en
ts

,a
ffo

rd
ab

le
re

nt
s

an
d

m
ar

ke
tr

en
ts

ca
n

be
ve

ry
cl

os
e

to
ge

th
er

S
tr

at
eg

ic
S

it
es

Lo
ca

lp
la

n
id

en
tif

ie
s

so
m

e
st

ra
te

gi
c

si
te

s

H
eb

de
n

20
0

un
its

,H
am

el
do

n
sc

ho
ol

si
te

(s
ub

je
ct

to
fr

ee
sc

ho
ol

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n)

S
tr

at
eg

ic
si

te
s

ge
ne

ra
lly

ta
rg

et
in

g
hi

gh
er

en
d

of
th

e
lo

ca
lm

ar
ke

t.

P
ot

en
tia

li
n

so
m

e
of

th
e

ru
ra

la
re

as
fo

rh
ig

he
re

nd
pr

od
uc

t.

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 -
B

ur
nl

ey
 

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

M
ai

nl
y

in
in

ne
r

ur
ba

n
ar

ea
s

su
ch

as
H

ou
si

ng
M

ar
ke

t
R

en
ew

al
ar

ea
s

w
he

re
vi

ab
ili

ty
is

m
os

tc
ha

lle
ng

ed
.

H
ar

ro
ga

te
C

re
sc

en
ti

n
N

or
th

er
n

P
ar

to
ft

he
B

or
ou

gh
,O

ld
V

ic
ar

ag
e,

P
ad

ih
am

P
ad

ih
am

R
oa

d
–

fo
rm

er
sc

ho
ol

si
te

S
ec

tio
n

10
6

(o
f

th
e

T
ow

n
&

C
ou

nt
ry

P
la

nn
in

g
A

ct
)

/
C

IL
(C

om
m

un
ity

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
Le

vy
)

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t
–

10
%

ge
ne

ra
lly

su
bj

ec
t

to
vi

ab
ili

ty
te

st
.

P
re

fe
re

nc
e

fo
r

on
si

te
de

liv
er

y
bu

tw
ill

ac
ce

pt
co

m
m

ut
ed

su
m

s.

O
th

er
sp

ec
ia

lis
t

ne
ed
–

N
o

sp
ec

ifi
c

po
lic

ie
s

at
pr

es
en

tb
ut

em
er

gi
ng

po
lic

ie
s

lik
el

y
to

be
m

or
e

sp
ec

ifi
c.

A
ll

ho
m

es
to

lif
et

im
e

ho
m

es
st

an
da

rd
s.

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

S
om

e
sh

el
te

re
d

pr
ov

is
io

n
so

m
e

of
w

hi
ch

is
st

ill
be

ds
its

an
d

ne
ed

s
re

co
nf

ig
ur

in
g

an
d

no
tm

ee
tin

g
th

e
ne

ed
of

re
si

de
nt

s.

D
em

an
d

ge
ne

ra
lly

fo
ra

ff
or

da
bl

e
re

nt
s.

C
ho

ic
e

ba
se

d
le

tti
ng

s
sc

he
m

e
sh

ou
ld

be
ab

le
to

he
lp

in
fo

rm
de

m
an

d
fo

r
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
ty

pe
s.

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

C
al

ic
o

ha
ve

4,
50

0
sh

el
te

re
d

ho
m

es
in

th
e

B
or

ou
gh

G
re

at
P

la
ce

s
–

un
su

cc
es

sf
ul

bi
d

to
H

C
A

fo
re

xt
ra

ca
re

fu
nd

in
g

Y
ou

r
H

ou
si

ng

A
cc

en
t

N
or

th
w

es
t
–

2nd
la

rg
es

t
pr

ov
id

er
of

so
ci

al
an

d
ol

de
r
pe
op
le
’s

st
oc

k
bu

t
no

t
cu

rr
en

tly
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

.

N
ot

e:
T

he
co

m
m

un
ity

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
le

vy
(C

IL
)

al
lo

w
s

lo
ca

l
pl

an
ni

ng
au

th
or

iti
es

to
m

ak
e

ch
ar

ge
s

on
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
ac

co
rd

in
g

to
a

pr
e-

de
te

rm
in

ed
fo

rm
ul

a,
w

ith
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
of

su
pp

or
tin

g
th

e
de

liv
er

y
of

ha
rd

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
or

so
ci

al
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

(t
yp

ic
al

ly
)

im
pa

ct
ed

on
,

or
ne

ed
ed

as
a

re
su

lt
of

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

T
hi

s
is

m
an

y
ca

se
s

su
pe

rs
ed

es
S

ec
tio

n
10

6
of

th
e

T
ow

n
&

C
ou

nt
ry

P
la

nn
in

g
A

ct
,

w
hi

ch
ga

ve
pl

an
ni

ng
au

th
or

iti
es

si
m

ila
r

po
w

er
s

in
cl

ud
in

g
th

e
re

qu
ire

m
en

tt
o

de
liv

er
“a
ffo
rd
ab
le
ho
us
in
g”

.

Page 50



49
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

10
7,

15
5

P
ro

po
rt

io
n

of
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e
–

17
,9

62
(6

5+
)

17
%

G
ro

w
th

of
3,

20
0

in
ol

de
r

po
pu

la
tio

n
in

th
e

20
11

ce
ns

us
.

G
en

er
al

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

tp
er

ye
ar
–

41
7

(c
ur

re
nt

ly
de

liv
er

in
g

ci
rc

a
50

0
un

its
pe

r
ye

ar
)

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

3,
18

4
at

A
pr

il
20

13
of

w
hi

ch
1,

33
1

ar
e

to
be

de
liv

er
ed

at
B

uc
ks

ha
w

V
ill

ag
e.

F
iv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly
–

5.
89

ye
ar

su
pp

ly
in

M
ay

20
12

.

H
ou

si
ng

M
ar

ke
t
–

op
er

at
es

w
ith

in
a

C
en

tr
al

La
nc

as
hi

re
ho

us
in

g
m

ar
ke

t
w

ith
S

ou
th

R
ib

bl
e

an
d

P
re

st
on

.

G
en

er
al

ly
ve

ry
lo

w
le

ve
ls

of
H

M
O

s,
75

%
ow

ne
r

oc
cu

pi
er

s,
10

%
pr

iv
at

e
re

nt
,

13
%

so
ci

al
re

nt
.S

oc
ia

ls
to

ck
of

ar
ou

nd
6,

00
0

ge
ne

ra
ln

ee
ds

on
ly

1.
1%

lo
ng

te
rm

vo
id

s.

G
en

er
al

ly
th

er
e

is
a

la
ck

of
su

pp
ly

fo
ro

ld
er

pe
op

le
.

C
ho

rle
y

ge
ne

ra
lly

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g

ne
t

in
w

ar
d

m
ig

ra
tio

n
fr

om
F

yl
de

C
oa

st
an

d
G

re
at

er
M

an
ch

es
te

r
du

e
to

ex
ce

lle
nt

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
to

tr
an

sp
or

ta
nd

to
C

en
tr

al
M

an
ch

es
te

r.

A
ne

ed
to

de
m

on
st

ra
te

de
m

an
d

fo
r

sp
ec

ia
lis

ta
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

w
hi

ch
w

ou
ld

th
en

br
ea

kd
ow

n
th

e
ba

rr
ie

rs
to

de
liv

er
y.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
S

it
es

B
uc

ks
ha

w
V

ill
ag

e

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

E
av

es
G

re
en

,
C

ho
rle

y
T

ow
n
–

pa
rtl

y
ow

ne
d

by
th

e
H

om
es

an
d

C
om

m
un

iti
es

A
ge

nc
y,

C
ow

lin
g

F
ar

m
,C

ho
rle

y
T

ow
n
–

ow
ne

d
by

C
ho

rle
y

B
C

H
od

de
r

A
ve

nu
e,

C
ho

rle
y

T
ow

n
–

ow
ne

d
by

C
ho

rle
y

B
C

R
yd

al
H

ou
se

,
C

ho
rle

y
H

al
l

R
oa

d,
C

ho
rle

y
T

ow
n
–

ow
ne

d
by

La
nc

as
hi

re
C

ou
nt

y
C

ou
nc

il,
La

nd
ad

ja
ce

nt
to

N
or

th
ga

te
,C

ho
rle

y
T

ow
n
–

ow
ne

d
by

C
ho

rle
y

B
C

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 -
C

ho
rle

y 
C

ou
nc

il

La
nd

at
S

ou
th

po
rt

R
oa

d,
C

ho
rle

y
T

ow
n
–

ow
ne

d
by

C
ho

rle
y

B
C

,
La

nd
of

f
C

ho
rle

y
O

ld
R

oa
d,

S
w

an
se

y
La

ne
,

C
la

yt
on

B
ro

ok
/G

re
en
–

ow
ne

d
by

LC
C

,
La

nd
to

th
e

E
as

t
of

W
ig

an
R

oa
d,

C
la

yt
on

-le
-W

oo
ds

–
pa

rt
ly

ow
ne

d
by

th
e

H
C

A
,

M
ou

nt
ai

n
R

oa
d,

C
op

pu
ll
–

ow
ne

d
by

LC
C

,
La

nd
at

S
yl

ve
st

er
s

F
ar

m
,

E
ux

to
n
–

ow
ne

d
by

th
e

H
C

A
,

La
nd

at
G

re
en

si
de

,E
ux

to
n
–

ow
ne

d
by

C
ho

rle
y

B
C

S
ec

ti
o

n
10

6
/C

IL

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t
–

S
ub

je
ct

to
vi

ab
ili

ty
te

st
in

g
30

%
in

th
e

ur
ba

n
pa

rt
s

of
P

re
st

on
,S

ou
th

R
ib

bl
e

an
d

C
ho

rle
y,

an
d

of
35

%
in

ru
ra

la
re

as
on

si
te

s
in

or
ad

jo
in

in
g

vi
lla

ge
s

G
re

en
B

el
t

th
er

e
w

ill
be

a
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
of

10
0%

.
T

hr
es

ho
ld

w
ill

be
15

dw
el

lin
gs

(0
.5

he
ct

ar
es

or
pa

rt
th

er
eo

f)
bu

t
a

lo
w

er
th

re
sh

ol
d

of
5

dw
el

lin
gs

(0
.1

5
he

ct
ar

es
or

pa
rt

th
er

eo
f)

is
re

qu
ire

d
in

ru
ra

la
re

as
..

O
th

er
sp

ec
ia

lis
t

ne
ed
–

F
ro

m
th

e
C

en
tr

al
La

nc
s

C
or

e
S

tra
te

gy
(C

ho
rle

y,
P

re
st

on
,

S
ou

th
R

ib
bl

e
ad

op
te

d
Ju

ly
20

12
):

S
tr

at
eg

ic
O

bj
ec

tiv
e

8:
T

o
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
in

cr
ea

se
th

e
su

pp
ly

of
af

fo
rd

ab
le

an
d

sp
ec

ia
l

ne
ed

s
ho

us
in

g
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
in

pl
ac

es
of

gr
ea

te
st

ne
ed

su
ch

as
in

m
or

e
ru

ra
la

re
as

.

C
IL
–

A
pp

lie
s

un
le

ss
af

fo
rd

ab
le

or
de

liv
er

ed
by

a
ch

ar
ita

bl
e

bo
dy

.

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

C
irc

a
70

0
un

its
of

sh
el

te
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
ac

ro
ss

th
e

di
st

ric
t.

B
uc

ks
ha

w
V

ill
ag

e
st

ru
gg

le
d

to
fil

ld
ue

to
hi

gh
co

st
s

of
ar

ou
nd

£3
00

/w
ee

k.

C
ha

lle
ng

e
w

ith
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

s
w

hi
ch
w
on
’t

be
co

ve
re

d
by

D
W

P
th

ro
ug

h
ho

us
in

g
be

ne
fit

w
hi

ch
ha

s
le

d
to

pr
ob

le
m

s
fo

rs
om

e
sc

he
m

es
.

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

A
da

ct
us

C
C

H
(L

S
V

T
pr

ov
id

er
)p

ro
vi

de
ha

lf
of

sh
el

te
re

d
st

oc
k

P
la

ce
s

fo
rP

eo
pl

e
ci

rc
a

1/
3

of
sh

el
te

re
d

st
oc

k
&

C
at

1
un

its
on

ch
oi

ce
ba

se
d

le
tti

ng
s

A
nc

ho
r

op
er

at
e

2
sh

el
te

re
d

sc
he

m
es

w
ith

49
un

its
in

to
ta

l.

A
cc

en
ta

re
3rd

bi
gg

es
tp

ro
vi

de
rw

ith
70

un
its

N
ew

P
ro

gr
es

s
no

w
en

te
rin

g
th

e
m

ar
ke

tf
or

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

in
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g
bo

ro
ug

hs

A
nc

ho
r

at
no

tp
ar

to
ft

he
C

en
tr

al
La

nc
as

hi
re

ch
oi

ce
ba

se
d

le
tti

ng
sc

he
m

e.

Page 51



50
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

75
,7

57

P
ro

po
rt

io
n

of
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e
–

18
,3

43
(6

5+
)

24
%

G
ro

w
th

in
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
of

1,
66

5
pe

op
le

in
20

11
ce

ns
us

an
d

hi
gh

es
tp

ro
po

rti
on

of
ol

de
rp

eo
pl

e
in

La
nc

as
hi

re
an

d
fu

rt
he

rg
ro

w
th

pr
ed

ic
te

d

G
en

er
al

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

tp
er

ye
ar
–

N
ot

pr
ov

id
ed

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
cu

rr
en

t
co

ns
en

ts
no

t
be

in
g

de
liv

er
ed

,
ci

rc
a

7,
00

0
un

its

F
iv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly
–

C
ur

re
nt

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

in
di

ca
te

th
is
w
on
’t

be
m

et
w

ith
ex

is
tin

g
la

nd
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

S
oc

ia
l

ho
us

in
g

se
ct

or
co

m
pa

ra
tiv

el
y

sm
al

l
at

6%
of

th
e

m
ar

ke
t

bu
t

of
th

is
40

%
is

sh
el

te
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n.
H

ow
ev

er
th

e
so

ci
al

se
ct

or
la

ck
th

e
m

ov
e

on
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
to

al
lo

w
a

m
or

e
flu

id
m

ar
ke

t.

O
w

ne
r

oc
cu

pa
tio

n
hi

gh
at

80
%

of
th

e
m

ar
ke

t
an

d
re

m
ai

nd
er

m
ad

e
up

by
th

e
pr

iv
at

e
re

nt
ed

se
ct

or
.

H
ou

si
ng

ne
ed

s
as

se
ss

m
en

t
cu

rr
en

tly
be

in
g

co
m

pl
et

ed
by

T
ur

le
y

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

bu
t

ad
di

tio
na

l
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
ne

ed
ed

in
th

e
m

ar
ke

t
an

d
af

fo
rd

ab
le

se
ct

or
s.

M
ar

ke
t

un
its

ha
ve

ty
pi

ca
lly

fo
cu

ss
ed

at
th

e
up

pe
r

en
d

of
th

e
af

fo
rd

ab
ili

ty
sc

al
e.

T
he

ho
us

in
g

m
ar

ke
to

pe
ra

te
s

as
a

si
ng

le
m

ar
ke

ta
cr

os
s

F
yl

de
,W

yr
e

an
d

B
la

ck
po

ol
.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
S

it
es

C
ur

re
nt

ly
7,

00
0

un
its

co
ns

en
te

d
bu

t
ch

al
le

ng
es

in
pa

ce
of

de
liv

er
y.

S
up

pl
y

si
de

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

do
cu

m
en

tt
o

be
pu

bl
is

he
d

in
D

ec
em

be
r2

01
3

fo
ra

do
pt

io
n.

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

V
er

y
lit

tle
B

or
ou

gh
la

nd
av

ai
la

bl
e,

ju
st

sm
al

li
nf

ill
si

te
s.

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 -
F

yl
de

S
ec

ti
o

n
10

6
/C

IL

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t
–

30
%

on
si

te
(e

xt
ra

ca
re

or
sp

ec
ia

lis
t

ne
ed

ex
em

pt
,

bu
t

re
tir

em
en

t
liv

in
g

ty
pe

un
its

w
ou

ld
no

t
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
ex

em
pt

)
su

bj
ec

t
to

vi
ab

ili
ty

as
se

ss
m

en
t

.

O
th

er
sp

ec
ia

lis
tn

ee
d
–

C
IL
–

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

tf
or

lif
et

im
e

ho
m

es
.P

ot
en

tia
lf

or
ex

tr
a

ca
re

in
lie

u
of

af
fo

rd
ab

le
.

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

M
ar

ke
tl

ed
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tc
om

in
g

fo
rw

ar
d

in
H

ig
hb

ur
y

R
oa

d.

S
om

e
of

sh
el

te
re

d
st

oc
k

in
ne

ed
of

re
m

od
el

lin
g

to
br

in
g

in
lin

e
w

ith
m

ar
ke

tn
ee

d
an

d
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n.

N
ew

F
yl

de
re

ce
nt

ly
un

su
cc

es
sf

ul
in

H
C

A
bi

d
fo

rf
un

di
ng

fo
rr

em
od

el
lin

g.

S
ig

ni
fic

an
tp

riv
at

e
se

ct
or

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
fo

rt
he

se
lf

fu
nd

er
m

ar
ke

t.

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

N
ew

F
yl

de
H

ou
si

ng
an

d
P

ro
gr

es
s

G
ro

up

A
ct

iv
e

LD
pr

ov
id

er
s

O
rm

er
od

T
ru

st
an

d
P

ro
gr

es
s.

M
ui

r
G

ro
up

an
d

G
re

at
P

la
ce

s
as

m
ai

n
R
P
’s

.

K
ey

R
ef

er
en

ce
D

o
cu

m
en

ts

20
12

F
yl

de
D

is
tr

ic
tP

ro
fil

e

Page 52



51
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

80
,7

34

P
ro

po
rt

io
n

of
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e
–

12
,8

09
(6

5+
)

16
%

G
ro

w
th

in
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
of

51
8

pe
op

le
in

20
11

ce
ns

us
.

O
ve

r
th

e
la

st
10

ye
ar

s
th

e
ov

er
65
’s

po
pu

la
tio

n
in

H
yn

db
ur

n
ha

s
gr

ow
n

by
an

av
er

ag
e

of
4%

ac
ro

ss
th

e
bo

ro
ug

h.
T

he
pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

fo
r

th
e

fu
tu

re
20

11
–

20
21

sh
ow

a
%

in
cr

ea
se

of
18

.9
8%

fo
r

ov
er

65
’s

an
d

27
,5

7%
fo

r
ov

er
85
’s

(S
ou

rc
e

In
te

rim
20

11
su

b-
na

tio
na

lp
op

ul
at

io
n

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
O

N
S

).

G
en

er
al

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

tp
er

ye
ar
–

21
5

un
its

bu
tc

om
pl

et
io

ns
on

ly
at

60
pe

r
ye

ar
at

th
e

m
om

en
t

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

ap
pr

oa
ch

in
g

1,
00

0
un

its
(w

hi
ch

m
ee

ts
5

ye
ar

s
su

pp
ly

)

F
iv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly
–

C
or

e
st

ra
te

gy
20

12
id

en
tif

ie
s

a
ne

ed
fo

r
3,

20
0

ho
m

es
ov

er
a

15
ye

ar
pe

rio
d

ne
t

of
de

m
ol

iti
on

.
R

eq
ui

rin
g

26
%

de
ta

ch
ed

,
49

%
se

m
i-d

et
ac

he
d,

5%
te

rr
ac

e,
8%

bu
ng

al
ow

s,
12

%
fla

ts
.

P
ol

ic
y

H
1

H
ou

si
ng

P
ro

vi
si

on
–
‘th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

f
bu

ng
al

ow
s

an
d

sp
ec

ia
lis

ed
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ho
m

es
fo

rt
he

el
de

rly
w

ill
be
su
pp
or
te
d”

C
on

si
de

rin
g

ne
w

ho
us

in
g

ne
ed

s
as

se
ss

m
en

t
fo

r
ea

rly
20

14
.

A
ne

ed
to

re
ba

la
nc

e
pr

ov
is

io
n

to
w

ar
ds

fa
m

ily
ho

us
in

g
an

d
aw

ay
fr

om
sm

al
lt

er
ra

ce
s.

E
xt

ra
ca

re
w

ou
ld

be
su

pp
or

te
d

ge
ne

ra
lly

,p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

bu
ng

al
ow

s
an

d
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.

V
ia

bi
lit

y
is

a
ch

al
le

ng
e

du
e

to
de

pr
es

se
d

va
lu

es
.

C
ho

ic
e

ba
se

d
le

tti
ng

s
sc

he
m

e
in

th
e

so
ci

al
se

ct
or

ac
ro

ss
E

as
t

La
nc

as
hi

re
ty

pi
ca

lly
re

ce
iv

e
17

or
18

bi
ds

pe
r

av
ai

la
bl

e
bu

ng
al

ow
,

so
st

ro
ng

de
m

an
d

an
d

2
to

3
bi

ds
pe

r
sh

el
te

re
d

fla
t.

G
en

er
al

ly
de

cl
in

in
g

ow
ne

r
oc

cu
pa

tio
n

in
th

e
m

ar
ke

t
w

ith
21

%
pr

iv
at

e
re

nt
,

9/
10

%
so

ci
al

st
oc

k
an

d
68

%
ow

ne
r

oc
cu

pa
tio

n.

D
em

en
tia

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n
/h

ou
si

ng
a

gr
ow

in
g

is
su

e

S
tr

at
eg

ic
S

it
es

H
un

co
at
–

ci
rc

a
45

0
un

its
bu

t
un

lik
el

y
to

co
m

e
fo

rw
ar

d
in

th
e

ne
xt

5
ye

ar
s

bu
t

gr
ow

th
po

in
tf

or
th

e
fu

tu
re

.

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 –
H

yn
db

ur
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il

Ju
nc

tio
n

7
M

65
–

fo
rm

er
la

rg
e

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

si
te

m
ix

ed
us

e
w

ith
so

m
e

sh
el

te
re

d
un

its
.

F
or

m
er

W
oo

dn
oo

k
M

ill
si

te
,b

et
w

ee
n

gr
ee

nb
el

ta
nd

to
w

n
ce

nt
re

.P
ot

en
tia

lJ
V

H
ill

to
p,

B
ax

en
de

n/
A

cc
rin

gt
on

bo
rd

er
.S

ite
of

a
fo

rm
er

LC
C

R
es

id
en

tia
lc

ar
e

ho
m

e,

A
cc

rin
gt

on
T

ow
n

C
en

tr
e
–

po
te

nt
ia

lf
or

of
fic

e
an

d
re

ta
il

co
nv

er
si

on
s

R
is

ht
on

at
ca

na
l

si
de

–
se

ve
ra

l
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s
al

on
g

th
e

Le
ed

s
an

d
Li

ve
rp

oo
lC

an
al

G
re

at
H

or
w

oo
d
–

E
as

to
fT

es
co

,m
ed

iu
m

te
rm

op
po

rt
un

ity

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

F
or

m
er

H
ou

si
ng

M
ar

ke
t

R
en

ew
al

si
te

at
W

es
t

A
cc

rin
gt

on
un

de
r-

go
in

g
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

P
ot

en
tia

li
n

A
cc

rin
gt

on
to

w
n

ce
nt

re
.

H
yn

db
ur

n
H

om
es

si
te

s
at

Ly
nd

on
H

ou
se

,
G

re
at

H
ar

w
oo

d
–

po
te

nt
ia

lf
or

co
nv

er
si

on
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re

F
ra

nk
lin

A
in

sw
or

th
H

ou
se

at
G

re
at

H
ar

w
oo

d
–

po
te

nt
ia

l
to

re
de

ve
lo

p
an

d
re

m
od

el
fo

re
xt

ra
ca

re

S
ec

ti
o

n
10

6
/C

IL

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t
–

20
%

on
sc

he
m

es
of

ov
er

15
un

its
su

bj
ec

t
to

vi
ab

ili
ty

as
se

ss
m

en
t

&
ty

pi
ca

lly
fle

xi
bl

e
on

af
fo

rd
ab

le
te

nu
re

bu
t

sh
ar

ed
ow

ne
rs

hi
p

ty
pi

ca
lly

lit
tle

de
m

an
d.

E
nc

ou
ra

ge
m

ix
ed

sc
he

m
e,

no
t

ju
st

af
fo

rd
ab

le
&

w
ith

af
fo

rd
ab

le
in

a
m

ix
ed

co
m

m
un

ity
.S

ee
k

al
lh

om
es

to
be

to
lif

et
im

e
ho

m
es

st
an

da
rd

s.

C
IL
–

N
on

e
pr

op
os

ed
du

e
to

vi
ab

ili
ty

is
su

es

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

S
om

e
sh

el
te

re
d

be
ds

it
st

oc
k

re
qu

iri
ng

re
m

od
el

lin
g

to
m

ee
t

cu
rr

en
t

ne
ed

an
d

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

.

A
n

is
su

e
in

re
fe

rr
al

pa
th

w
ay

s
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
th

ro
ug

h
to

sh
el

te
re

d
an

d
ho

w
th

is
fit

s
w

ith
ow

ne
r

oc
cu

pa
tio

n.
N

ee
ds

fu
rt

he
r

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.
R

ef
er

ra
l

pa
th

w
ay

s
fo

r
th

e
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n

of
su

ita
bl

e
ca

nd
id

at
es

fo
rE

C
S

H
ne

ed
s

fu
rt

he
rc

on
si

de
ra

tio
n

Page 53



52
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

H
yn

db
ur

n
H

om
es

ha
ve

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
sh

el
te

re
d

st
oc

k.

O
ve

r2
5

pr
iv

at
e

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

ho
m

es
in

H
yn

db
ur

n.

C
ha

lle
ng

es
in

th
e

pr
iv

at
e

re
nt

ed
se

ct
or

w
he

re
so

m
e

ho
m

es
ar

e
in

po
or

co
nd

iti
on

.

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

H
yn

db
ur

n
H

om
es

(n
ow

pa
rt

of
S

ym
ph

on
y

G
ro

up
),

G
re

at
P

la
ce

s,
T

w
in

V
al

le
y

(p
ar

to
f

T
og

et
he

rG
ro

up
),

C
al

ic
o,

A
cc

en
t,

Y
ou

r
H

ou
si

ng
.

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 –
H

yn
db

ur
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)

Page 54



53
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

13
8,

37
5

P
ro

po
rt

io
n

of
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e
–

25
,3

65
(6

5+
)

18
%

G
ro

w
th

in
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
of

1,
53

7
in

20
11

ce
ns

us

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

tp
er

ye
ar
–

be
tw

ee
n

51
0

an
d

61
0

pe
r

ye
ar

.(
cu

rr
en

td
el

iv
er

y
ci

rc
a

40
0

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

2,
42

9
un

its

N
o

id
en

tif
ie

d
fiv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly

H
ou

si
ng

ne
ed

s
su

rv
ey

co
m

pl
et

ed
in

20
11

S
om

e
sp

ec
ifi

c
ne

ed
s

ar
ou

nd
de

m
en

tia
id

en
tif

ie
d.

D
em

an
d

fo
rb

un
ga

lo
w

s
of

te
n

ci
te

d
fo

ro
ld

er
pe

op
le

G
en

er
al

ly
ta

rg
et

in
g

60
%

1a
nd

2
be

d
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

an
d

40
%

3
an

d
4

be
d

ho
us

es
fo

r
m

ar
ke

t
ho

us
in

g.
A

ffo
rd

ab
le

de
m

an
d

is
ty

pi
ca

lly
50

%
fo

r
1

an
d

2
be

ds
an

d
50

%
fo

r
3

an
d

4
be

ds
.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
S

it
es

Lu
ne

si
de

E
as

t
–

20
%

af
fo

rd
ab

le
re

qu
ire

m
en

t.
C

T
P

le
ad

de
ve

lo
pe

r,
m

ai
nl

y
lo

w
er

de
ns

ity
fa

m
ily

ho
us

in
g.

T
hr

ee
st

ra
te

gi
c

si
te

s
in

S
ou

th
La

nc
as

te
r

§
B

ai
lri

gg
,c

irc
a

1,
00

0
un

its

§
W

hi
nn

ey
C

ar
r,

ci
rc

a
10

00
un

its

§
G

ra
b

La
ne

,4
00

un
its

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

T
he

C
ity

C
ou

nc
il

ha
ve

ve
ry

lit
tle

la
nd

av
ai

la
bl

e
an

d
ha

ve
tr

an
sf

er
re

d
3

si
te

s
re

la
tiv

el
y

re
ce

nt
ly

to
R

P
s.

O
nl

y
H

C
A

ow
ne

d
si

te
is

La
nc

as
te

r
M

oo
r

w
hi

ch
is

no
w

be
in

g
de

ve
lo

pe
d

as
a

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ho
us

in
g

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

(m
ar

ke
t

ho
us

in
g

on
ly

)
th

ro
ug

h
Li

ve
se

ys
an

d
S

to
ry

H
om

es
.

Lu
ne

si
de

E
as

t
w

as
fo

rm
er

ly
C

ou
nc

il
ow

ne
d

bu
ta

99
9

le
as

e
be

en
pr

ov
id

ed
to

ou
r

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tp

ar
tn

er
an

d
th

e
m

as
te

rp
la

n
is

st
ill

be
in

g
w

or
ke

d
up

.

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 -
La

nc
as

te
r

W
es

tE
nd

M
or

ec
am

be
ha

s
no

tb
ee

n
in

th
e
H
C
A
’s

ow
ne

rs
hi

p
bu

th
as

be
en

su
bj

ec
tt

o
tr

an
ch

es
of

H
C

A
fu

nd
in

g
to

de
liv

er
th

e
W

es
t

E
nd

M
as

te
rp

la
n
–

m
or

e
re

ce
nt

ly
C

lu
st

er
of

E
m

pt
y

H
om

es
fu

nd
in

g
fo

rt
he

C
ha

ts
w

or
th

G
ar

de
ns

sc
he

m
e.

S
ec

ti
o

n
10

6
/C

IL

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t
–

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
or

on
si

te
pr

ov
is

io
n

so
ug

ht
fr

om
ev

er
y

sc
he

m
e

ex
ce

pt
fo

rH
ou

si
ng

w
ith

C
ar

e.

O
th

er
sp

ec
ia

lis
tn

ee
d
–

N
o

sp
ec

ifi
c

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

fo
r

sh
el

te
re

d
or

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

.

C
IL
–

G
V

A
as

se
ss

ed
in

20
12

bu
tn

ot
be

in
g

pu
rs

ue
d

at
th

is
tim

e.

S
om

e
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
oc

ca
si

on
al

ly
re

ce
iv

ed
fo

rr
es

id
en

tia
lc

ar
e

an
d

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

La
nc

as
te

r
C

ity
C

ou
nc

il
ar

e
th

e
bi

gg
es

t
pr

ov
id

er
of

sh
el

te
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
in

th
e

C
ity

.S
om

e
be

ds
it

sc
he

m
es

w
hi

ch
te

nd
to

be
un

po
pu

la
r

an
d

so
m

e
la

yo
ut

is
su

es
w

ith
sc

he
m

es
le

ad
in

g
to

vo
id

s
an

d
so

m
e

w
ith

ou
t

lif
ts

.
S

om
e

po
te

nt
ia

l
th

er
ef

or
e

fo
r

re
al

ig
ni

ng
th

e
sh

el
te

re
d

of
fe

r.
S

he
lte

re
d

ge
ne

ra
lly

al
lo

ca
te

d
to

ov
er

60
’s

un
le

ss
a

sp
ec

ifi
c

ne
ed

or
di

sa
bi

lit
y.

T
yp

ic
al

sh
el

te
re

d
re

nt
s

ar
ou

nd
£1

30
/

w
k

w
hi

ch
is

a
ba

rr
ie

rf
or

so
m

e
pe

op
le

.

E
xt

ra
ca

re
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
w

ith
th

e
C

ou
nt

y
C

ou
nc

il
to

pr
ov

id
e

de
di

ca
te

d
ca

re
in

to
sc

he
m

es
.

T
w

o
ex

is
tin

g
ca

te
go

ry
2

sc
he

m
es

ha
ve

ha
d

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
vo

id
pr

ob
le

m
s

bu
t

th
e

sc
he

m
es

in
M

or
ec

am
be

ar
e

le
ss

di
ffi

cu
lt

to
fil

l
.

A
gr

ea
te

r
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g

of
th

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

is
th

er
ef

or
e

fe
lt

to
be

ne
ed

ed
.

G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c

ch
oi

ce
is

an
is

su
e

as
ty

pi
ca

lly
in

di
vi

du
al

s
ar

e
un

w
ill

in
g

to
m

ov
e

to
o

fa
r

fr
om

th
ei

re
xi

st
in

g
co

m
m

un
ity

.

P
ot

en
tia

lt
o

de
-s

he
lte

r
so

m
e

st
oc

k
to

re
tu

rn
to

ge
ne

ra
ln

ee
ds

.

Jo
hn

ni
e

Jo
hn

so
n

D
er

w
en

tC
ou

rt
sc

he
m

e
–

po
te

nt
ia

lf
or

co
nv

er
si

on
an

d
ex

pa
ns

io
n.

D
is

tr
ic

t
id

en
tif

ie
s

a
ne

ed
fo

r
a

be
tte

r
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g

of
th

e
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

re
ho

m
e

st
oc

k
an

d
th

e
C
ou
nt
y’
s

fu
tu

re
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
st

ra
te

gy
fo

rn
ew

pr
ov

is
io

n.

Page 55



54
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

T
he

re
is

a
pr

iv
at

e
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sc
he

m
e

ta
rg

et
ed

at
th

e
ov

er
55

s

M
cC

ar
th

y
an

d
S

to
ne

ha
ve

be
en

ac
tiv

e
w

ith
sc

he
m

es
ta

rg
et

ed
at

th
e

ov
er

70
’s

Im
pa

ct
H

ou
si

ng
an

d
Le

on
ar

d
C

he
sh

ire
pr

ov
id

in
g

in
LD

R
P

s

F
ul

ls
ch

ed
ul

e
pr

ov
id

in
g

w
hi

ch
in

cl
ud

es
:

P
la

ce
s

fo
rP

eo
pl

e

G
ui

nn
es

s
N

or
th

er
n

C
ou

nt
ie

s

G
re

at
P

la
ce

s

A
da

ct
us

Jo
hn

ni
e

Jo
hn

so
n

K
ey

R
ef

er
en

ce
D

o
cu

m
en

ts

E
xt

ra
ct

fr
om

Lo
ca

l
H

ou
si

ng
N

ee
ds

&
D

em
an

d
S

ur
ve

y
–

20
11

,
H

ou
si

ng
N

ee
ds

of
D

is
ab

le
d

an
d

O
ld

er
P

eo
pl

e

20
13

H
ou

si
ng

La
nd

M
on

ito
rin

g
R

ep
or

t

M
ee

tin
g

H
ou

si
ng

N
ee

ds
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

P
la

nn
in

g
D

oc
um

en
t

La
nc

as
te

r
D

is
tr

ic
tH

ou
si

ng
S

tr
at

eg
y

an
d

H
ou

si
ng

A
ct

io
n

P
la

n
20

12
-2

01
7

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 –
La

nc
as

te
r (

co
nt

in
ue

d)

Page 56



55
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

89
,4

52

P
ro

po
rt

io
n

of
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e
–

14
,3

50
(6

5+
)

16
%

G
ro

w
th

in
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
of

62
2

in
20

11
ce

ns
us

B
M

E
co

m
m

un
ity

re
pr

es
en

ts
15

%
of

th
e

po
pu

la
tio

n.

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t
pe

r
ye

ar
–

19
0

(c
ur

re
nt

ly
50

0
be

hi
nd

pr
og

ra
m

m
e)

R
ev

is
io

ns
of

C
or

e
S

tr
at

eg
y

w
ill

in
cr

ea
se

th
is

ne
ed

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

83
0

F
iv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly
–

C
ur

re
nt

ly
1,

70
0

ho
m

es
w

hi
ch

ca
n

be
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d.

B
ro

w
nf

ie
ld

si
te

s
ar

e
ty

pi
ca

lly
no

t
vi

ab
le

an
d

gr
ee

nf
ie

ld
la

nd
ca

n
be

a
ch

al
le

ng
e

in
ce

rt
ai

n
ar

ea
s.

P
er

si
m

m
on

ha
ve

pa
id

£4
00

k
pe

r
ac

re
fo

ra
la

rg
e

si
te

.

P
riv

at
e

re
nt

s
an

d
so

ci
al

re
nt

s
br

oa
dl

y
si

m
ila

r
in

m
an

y
ar

ea
s

fo
r

on
e

an
d

tw
o

be
d

dw
el

lin
gs

.

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

ar
e

ve
ry

sl
ow

co
m

in
g

fo
rw

ar
d

an
d

th
e

m
ar

ke
t

is
ve

ry
sl

ow
bu

t
so

m
e

st
al

le
d

si
te

s
no

w
ap

pe
ar

to
be

m
ov

in
g.

S
ig

ni
fic

an
ti

nf
lo

w
of

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

an
d

ou
tfl

ow
of

yo
un

ge
r

pe
op

le
.

B
ar

ro
w

fo
rd

ar
ea

af
flu

en
t.

E
as

t
si

de
of

m
ot

or
w

ay
ve

ry
de

pr
es

se
d

va
lu

es
(£

30
-3

5k
te

rr
ac

ed
pr

op
er

ty
),

W
es

ts
id

e
m

or
e

af
flu

en
t(

£1
00

k
te

rr
ac

ed
pr

op
er

ty
).

S
tr

at
eg

ic
S

it
es

G
ib

b
H

ill
an

d
P

ee
lH

ol
di

ng
s

si
te

fo
r

ci
rc

a
50

0
ho

m
es

an
d

so
m

e
st

ra
te

gi
c

si
te

s
w

hi
ch

B
ar

re
tt

ar
e

pu
rs

ui
ng

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

C
lo

ug
h

H
ea

d
–

pa
rt

of
di

sp
os

al
pr

og
ra

m
m

e

C
lit

he
ro

e
R

oa
d
–

B
rie

rf
ie

ld

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 –
P

en
dl

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il Lo
b

La
ne

M
ill
–

JV
w

ith
B

ar
nf

ie
ld

,

A
sp

en
G

ro
ve

at
E

ar
by

S
ec

ti
o

n
10

6
/C

IL

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t
–

S
tr

on
g

ne
ed

fo
r

af
fo

rd
ab

le
ho

us
in

g
bu

t
ap

pr
oa

ch
is

on
a

vi
ab

ili
ty

as
se

ss
m

en
t

on
a

si
te

by
si

te
ba

si
s

bu
t

in
ru

ra
l

ar
ea

s
w

ill
lo

ok
fo

r
so

m
e

pr
ov

is
io

n.

C
IL
–

N
o

C
IL

pr
op

os
al

at
pr

es
en

t.

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

A
ro

un
d

1,
00

0
sh

el
te

re
d

un
its

ac
ro

ss
bo

ro
ug

h
w

ith
H

ou
si

ng
P

en
dl

e
an

d
so

m
e

ot
he

r
R

P
s.

S
he

lte
re

d
sc

he
m

e
in

B
ar

ro
w

fo
rd

w
hi

ch
is

a
go

od
ar

ea
bu

tt
he

sc
he

m
e

is
be

ds
its

an
d

st
ru

gg
le

s
w

ith
vo

id
s.

B
un

ga
lo

w
s

ty
pi

ca
lly

po
pu

la
r

bu
t

a
nu

m
be

r
ar

e
to

o
sm

al
l

an
d

ca
nn

ot
of

fe
r

su
ita

bl
e

w
he

el
ch

ai
r

ac
ce

ss
.

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

LS
V

T
pr

ov
id

er
is

H
ou

si
ng

P
en

dl
e.

G
re

at
P

la
ce

s
H

ou
si

ng
G

ro
up

Page 57



56
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

14
0,

20
2

P
ro

po
rt

io
n

of
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e
–

19
,2

46
(6

5+
)

14
%

G
ro

w
th

in
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
of

29
7

in
20

11
ce

ns
us

,
10

,0
00

in
cr

ea
se

ac
ro

ss
th

e
ge

ne
ra

lp
op

ul
at

io
n.

S
ig

ni
fic

an
tB

M
E

po
pu

la
tio

n
in

C
ity

C
en

tr
e.

G
en

er
al

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

tp
er

ye
ar
–

50
7

(d
el

iv
er

y
cu

rr
en

tly
ar

ou
nd

20
0

pe
r

ye
ar

)

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

30
61

at
Ju

ne
20

13
w

ith
85

0
in

tr
ai

n.

F
iv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly
–

8,
00

0
ne

ed
ed

to
20

23

H
ou

si
ng

M
ar

ke
t
–

so
m

e
ou

tw
ar

d
m

ig
ra

tio
n

to
S

ou
th

R
ib

bl
e

an
d

C
ho

rle
y

du
e

to
lim

ita
tio

ns
of

th
e

ho
us

in
g

of
fe

r
in

P
re

st
on

.O
ld

er
pe

op
le

m
ov

in
g

to
th

e
R

ib
bl

e
V

al
le

y
an

d
F

yl
de

C
oa

st
du

e
to

be
tte

rh
ou

si
ng

of
fe

rs
.

N
ee

d
fo

ra
dd

iti
on

al
af

fo
rd

ab
le

(n
ot

so
ci

al
)

re
nt

s.

N
ee

d
to

co
ns

id
er

th
e

pa
th

w
ay

s
an

d
m

ov
in

g
pe

op
le

th
ro

ug
h

te
na

nc
ie

s
ra

th
er

th
an

us
in

g
a

lic
en

ce
to

oc
cu

py
.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
S

it
es

U
rb

an
ex

te
ns

io
n

pr
op

os
ed

to
N

or
th

W
es

t
P

re
st

on
fo

r
4,

00
0

ho
m

es
bu

t
no

t
al

l
fo

r
de

liv
er

y
in

th
e

cu
rr

en
t

pl
an

pe
rio

d.
S

up
po

rte
d

by
ne

w
ju

nc
tio

n
(J

2)
fr

om
th

e
M

55
w

hi
ch

se
rv

ic
es

th
e

en
te

rp
ris

e
zo

ne
B

A
e

at
W

ha
rt

on
.

S
om

e
st

al
le

d
si

te
s

w
ith

R
P

s
an

d
pr

iv
at

e
de

ve
lo

pe
rs
–

ge
ne

ra
lly

hi
gh

er
de

ns
ity

sc
he

m
es

(u
p

to
30

0
un

its
)

w
hi

ch
co

ul
d

be
re

co
ns

id
er

ed
.

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

C
ur

re
nt

ch
al

le
ng

e
of

la
nd

be
in

g
di

sp
os

ed
w

ith
ou

t
re

co
gn

iti
on

of
th

e
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
it

co
ul

d
m

ak
e

to
se

rv
ic

e
de

liv
er

y.

A
w

or
ki

ng
gr

ou
p

in
cl

ud
in

g
LD

pr
ov

id
er

s
an

d
R

P
s

cu
rr

en
tly

co
ns

id
er

in
g

op
tio

ns
fo

r
si

te
s

an
d

la
nd

to
ta

rg
et

fo
rn

ew
pr

ov
is

io
n.

M
en

ta
l

H
ea

lth
da

y
ca

re
ce

nt
re

ow
ne

d
by

LC
C

po
te

nt
ia

lly
to

co
m

e
fo

rw
ar

d
fo

r
ho

us
in

g
fo

rm
en

ta
lh

ea
lth

.E
as

tC
lif

fc
ou

ld
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
?

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 -
P

re
st

on

S
ec

ti
o

n
10

6
/C

IL

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t
–

30
%

ge
ne

ra
lly

w
ith

35
%

in
ru

ra
l

ar
ea

s
w

ith
vi

ab
ili

ty
te

st
s

fo
rs

ch
em

es
ov

er
15

dw
el

lin
gs

.

O
th

er
sp

ec
ia

lis
tn

ee
d
–

C
ov

er
ed

in
P

ol
ic

y
7

of
th

e
C

or
e

S
tr

at
eg

y
w

hi
ch

S
ou

th
R

ib
bl

e
&

C
ho

rle
y

&
ad

dr
es

se
s

sp
ec

ia
lis

tn
ee

d,
th

e
ne

ed
to

be
w

el
ll

oc
at

ed
et

c.

C
IL
–

£6
5/

m
2

fo
rh

ou
se

s,
ni

lf
or

ap
ar

tm
en

ts
.E

xe
m

pt
io

ns
fo

rc
ha

rit
ab

le
bo

di
es

P
la

nn
in

g
ge

ne
ra

lly
as

k
fo

r
C

od
e

4
–

C
od

e
fo

r
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
H

om
es

bu
t

ta
rg

et
in

g
C

od
e

6
fr

om
Ja

n
20

16
w

hi
ch

m
ay

po
se

ad
di

tio
na

lv
ia

bi
lit

y
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s.

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

E
xi

st
in

g
de

m
en

tia
un

it
re

qu
ire

s
no

m
in

at
io

ns
ag

re
em

en
t

to
av

oi
d

te
na

nc
ie

s
w

ith
oc

cu
pi

er
s.

O
ne

ex
is

tin
g

sh
el

te
re

d
sc

he
m

e
w

hi
ch

ta
rg

et
ed

th
e

B
M

E
po

pu
la

tio
n

in
P

re
st

on
C

ity
C

en
tr

e.

C
ha

lle
ng

e
on

pa
ym

en
t

of
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

s
an

d
w

he
th

er
D

W
P

w
ill

al
lo

w
it

th
ro

ug
h

ho
us

in
g

be
ne

fit
.

A
bb

ey
fie

ld
H

ou
si

ng
co

ns
id

er
in

g
re

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
an

d
re

bu
ild

in
g

a
sm

al
le

r
sc

he
m

e
ne

ar
F

ul
w

oo
d.

S
he

lte
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
ac

ro
ss

th
e

ci
ty

ge
ne

ra
lly

w
el

l
m

an
ag

ed
an

d
w

el
l

oc
cu

pi
ed

.

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

23
R

P
s

ov
er

al
la

ct
iv

e
in

P
re

st
on

bu
tt

ho
se

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
ar

e
S

ym
ph

on
y,

G
re

at
P

la
ce

s,
Y

ou
r

H
ou

si
ng

G
ro

up
,P

ro
gr

es
s,

P
la

ce
s

fo
rP

eo
pl

e.

K
ey

R
ef

er
en

ce
D

o
cu

m
en

ts

H
ou

si
ng

N
ee

ds
an

d
D

em
an

d
st

ud
y

du
e

en
d

of
S

ep
te

m
be

r2
01

3

P
op

ul
at

io
n

br
ea

kd
ow

n
by

w
ar

d
pr

ov
id

ed
&

si
te

al
lo

ca
tio

ns
dr

af
tp

ro
po

sa
ls

pl
an

.

Page 58



57
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

57
,1

32

P
ro

po
rt

io
n

of
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e
–

11
,5

31
(6

5+
)

(2
0%

)

H
ig

h
pr

op
or

tio
n

of
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
w

ith
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

in
cr

ea
se

in
th

e
20

11
ce

ns
us

of
2,

24
2

pe
op

le
.

G
en

er
al

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

tp
er

ye
ar
–

16
1

un
its

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

10
74

F
iv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly
–

96
5

H
ou

si
ng

M
ar

ke
t
–

la
rg

e
pr

op
or

tio
n

of
ow

ne
r

oc
cu

pa
tio

n.
S

ig
ni

fic
an

t
ne

ed
id

en
tif

ie
d

fo
ro

ld
er

pe
op

le
bu

tt
he

m
ar

ke
tf

ai
lin

g
to

pr
ov

id
e

ge
ne

ra
lly

.

G
en

er
al

ly
un

de
r

oc
cu

pa
tio

n
in

th
e

fa
m

ily
ho

us
in

g
st

oc
k

du
e

to
la

ck
of

op
tio

ns
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
.

C
or

e
st

ra
te

gy
no

t
ye

t
ad

op
te

d
an

d
de

m
on

st
ra

tin
g

5
ye

ar
su

pp
ly

is
a

ch
al

le
ng

e.
C

ur
re

nt
ly

32
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
fo

r
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
in

w
hi

ch
in

cl
ud

e
af

fo
rd

ab
le

pr
ov

is
io

n.
H

is
to

ric
al

ly
be

en
an

is
su

e
in

ge
tti

ng
R

P
s

to
co

m
m

it
to

ta
ki

ng
th

e
af

fo
rd

ab
le

.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
S

it
es

S
ta

nd
en
–

14
00

un
its

pr
op

os
ed

W
ha

lle
y
–

32
5

un
its

C
lit

he
ro

e
–

32
5

un
its

B
ar

ro
w
–

60
0

un
its

(s
ub

je
ct

of
an

ap
pe

al
)

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

V
er

y
lit

tle
R

V
la

nd
or

R
ib

bl
e

V
al

le
y

ho
m

es
la

nd
av

ai
la

bl
e

ex
pe

ct
sm

al
li

nf
ill

or
ga

ra
ge

si
te

s.

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 –
R

ib
bl

e 
V

al
le

y

S
ec

ti
o

n
10

6
/C

IL

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t
–

fo
r

sc
he

m
es

ex
ce

ed
in

g
30

un
its

15
%

re
qu

ire
d

to
be

bu
ilt

to
lif

et
im

e
ho

m
es

st
an

da
rd

s
an

d
50

%
of

th
os

e
to

be
m

ar
ke

t
&

50
%

af
fo

rd
ab

le
bu

t
no

ne
bu

ilt
un

de
r

th
at

po
lic

y
to

da
te

.
C

rit
er

ia
of

te
n

ch
al

le
ng

ed
bu

t
co

m
m

ut
ed

su
m

s
ge

ne
ra

lly
no

ta
cc

ep
te

d
by

R
V

.

T
yp

ic
al

ly
tr

y
to

ap
pl

y
af

fo
rd

ab
le

pr
in

ci
pl

es
to

an
y

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
co

m
in

g
fo

rw
ar

d
ei

th
er

by
pr

ov
id

in
g

no
m

in
at

io
n

rig
ht

s
or

a
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n.

O
th

er
sp

ec
ia

lis
t

ne
ed

–
N

o
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

re
ce

nt
LD

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

bu
t

S
t

V
in

ce
nt

s
op

er
at

e
a

8
un

it
fa

ci
lit

y
fo

rL
D

.

C
IL
–

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

60
0

cu
rr

en
tly

on
th

e
w

ai
tin

g
lis

tf
or

so
ci

al
sh

el
te

re
d

st
oc

k
fo

r
on

ly
65

0
un

its
.

R
V

ha
s

th
e

sm
al

le
st

so
ci

al
ho

us
in

g
st

oc
k

in
th

e
N

W
of

E
ng

la
nd

.
Li

st
ex

ac
er

ba
te

d
by

a
cu

ltu
re

w
hi

ch
dr

iv
es

pe
op

le
to

ge
to

n
th

e
lis

te
ar

ly
.

Li
m

ite
d

ex
is

tin
g

ex
tr

a
ca

re
w

ith
in

sh
el

te
re

d
at

S
t

A
nn

s
C

ou
rt

an
d

P
le

ss
in

gt
on

w
hi

ch
pr

es
en

tc
ha

lle
ng

es
in

m
on

ito
rin

g
an

d
th

e
ba

la
nc

e
of

de
pe

nd
en

ci
es

.

N
ew

de
m

en
tia

ca
re

fa
ci

lit
y

of
12

un
its

de
ve

lo
pe

d
by

A
bb

ey
fie

ld
in

20
10

w
ith

so
m

e
H

C
A

fu
nd

in
g.

S
ig

ni
fic

an
ts

el
fp

ay
pr

ov
is

io
n

in
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e
se

ct
or

&

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

Li
m

ite
d

pr
ov

is
io

n
w

ith
R

ib
bl

e
V

al
le

y
H

om
es

an
d

S
tV

in
ce

nt
s

M
cC

ar
th

y
&

S
to

ne
ha

ve
de

ve
lo

pe
d

so
m

e
sc

he
m

es

Page 59



58
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

67
,8

92

P
ro

po
rt

io
n

of
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e
–

10
,5

41
(6

5+
)

16
%

G
ro

w
th

in
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
of

10
99

in
20

11
ce

ns
us

.

D
em

en
tia

P
ro

fil
e
–

34
0

re
gi

st
er

ed
ca

se
s

in
R

os
se

nd
al

e,
1,

24
7

ac
ro

ss
P

en
ni

ne
La

nc
as

hi
re

an
d

on
ly

42
%

of
es

tim
at

ed
ca

se
s

re
gi

st
er

ed
.

G
en

er
al

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

tp
er

ye
ar
–

24
7

un
its

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

1,
05

4
of

w
hi

ch
49

9
bu

ilt
to

da
te

.

F
iv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly
–

1,
48

2
re

qu
ire

d
Y

es
(c

ur
re

nt
ly

8
ye

ar
su

pp
ly

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d)

H
ou

si
ng

M
ar

ke
t

is
ve

ry
lo

ca
lis

ed
w

ith
W

hi
tw

or
th

&
B

ac
up

ac
tin

g
to

ge
th

er
&

R
aw

te
ns

ta
ll

&
H

as
lin

gd
en

te
nd

in
g

to
be

m
or

e
po

pu
la

r
an

d
fo

cu
ss

in
g

on
m

ar
ke

t
fo

r
sa

le
.

S
om

e
ar

ea
s

of
W

hi
tw

or
th

w
ou

ld
w

or
k

fo
r

m
ar

ke
tf

or
sa

le
.

P
ar

ts
of

th
e

m
ar

ke
t

do
op

er
at

e
w

ith
B

ur
y.

S
ho

rt
ag

e
of

ol
de

r
pe
op
le
’s

ho
us

in
g

to
bu

y.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
S

it
es

P
ot

en
tia

lf
or

a
sc

he
m

e
in

R
aw

te
ns

ta
ll

T
ow

n
C

en
tr

e.

Li
ke

ly
to

be
so

m
e

po
te

nt
ia

li
n

th
e

gr
ee

n
be

lt
an

d
ch

an
ge

s
to

th
e

ur
ba

n
bo

un
da

ry
.

B
ac

up
–

S
ta

ck
La

ne
,D

ou
gl

as
R

oa
d,

R
oc

kl
iff

e
R

oa
d

R
aw

te
ns

ta
ll
–

H
ol

lin
W

ay
,F

or
m

er
H

os
pi

ta
lS

ite

W
hi

tw
or

th
–

O
ra

m
a

M
ill

,F
ac

it
M

ill

H
el

m
sh

or
e
–

W
ea

ve
rs

D
en

e

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

F
or

m
er

pl
ay

in
g

fie
ld

s
si

te
s,

O
ak

en
he

ad
,S

tu
bb

y
Le

a
H

al
l.

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 –
R

os
se

nd
al

e 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il

S
ec

ti
o

n
10

6
/C

IL

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t
–

30
%

on
gr

ee
nf

ie
ld

si
te

s
ov

er
8

dw
el

lin
gs

an
d

up
to

40
%

on
la

rg
e

si
te

s
w

ith
st

ro
ng

de
m

an
d.

20
%

fo
r

br
ow

nf
ie

ld
si

te
s

ov
er

15
dw

el
lin

gs
.

A
ll

su
bj

ec
t

to
vi

ab
ili

ty
te

st
,

E
qu

al
m

ix
of

te
nu

re
s

pr
ef

er
re

d
an

d
a

pr
es

um
pt

io
n

in
fa

vo
ur

of
on

si
te

pr
ov

is
io

n
un

le
ss

no
lo

ca
l

de
m

an
d

in
w

hi
ch

ca
se

co
m

m
ut

ed
su

m
s

w
ill

be
ac

ce
pt

ed
.

O
th

er
sp

ec
ia

lis
t

ne
ed

–
La

nd
to

be
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

al
lo

ca
te

d.
A

ct
iv

e
su

pp
or

t
fo

r
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
,

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n,
ph

ys
ic

al
di

sa
bi

lit
y,

le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

y
an

d
m

en
ta

lh
ea

lth
.

C
IL
–

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

S
om

e
di

ffi
cu

lt
to

le
tb

ed
si

ts
he

lte
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n.

G
re

en
br

oo
k

C
ou

rt
.

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

G
re

en
va

le
H

om
es
–

LS
V

T
(la

rg
e

sc
al

e
vo

lu
nt

ar
y

tr
an

sf
er

)P
ro

vi
de

r

T
og

et
he

rH
ou

si
ng

G
ro

up
–

a
JV

w
ith

th
e

B
or

ou
gh

C
ou

nc
il

an
d

B
ar

nf
ie

ld

G
re

at
P

la
ce

s

C
al

ic
o

(L
S

V
T

in
B

ur
nl

ey
bu

t
pr

ov
is

io
n

in
R

os
se

nd
al

e)
–

su
bm

itt
ed

sc
he

m
e

fo
r

H
C

A
fu

nd
in

g
bu

ts
ub

se
qu

en
tly

w
ith

dr
ew

.

K
ey

R
ef

er
en

ce
D

o
cu

m
en

ts

C
or

e
st

ra
te

gy
no

w
ad

op
te

d.
S

H
M

A
A

(S
tr

at
eg

ic
H

ou
si

ng
M

ar
ke

tA
ss

es
sm

en
t)

w
ill

be
av

ai
la

bl
e

in
F

eb
ru

ar
y.

La
nc

as
hi

re
D

em
en

tia
Q

U
IP

P
In

iti
at

iv
e

Page 60



59
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

10
9,

05
7

P
ro

po
rti

on
of

O
ld

er
P

eo
pl

e
–

19
,4

12
(6

5+
)

18
%

bu
t

60
%

of
ho

us
eh

ol
ds

in
W

es
te

rn
P

ar
is

he
s

ha
ve

at
le

as
t

on
e

oc
cu

pa
nt

ov
er

60
w

ith
fu

rt
he

r
co

nc
en

tr
at

io
ns

in
th

e
ru

ra
l

ar
ea

s.

G
ro

w
th

in
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
of

3,
24

4
in

20
11

ce
ns

us
w

ith
a

fu
rth

er
5,

40
0

in
cr

ea
se

pr
ed

ic
te

d
up

to
20

17
.

G
en

er
al

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

tp
er

ye
ar
–

41
7

up
to

20
26

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

1,
54

9
(a

t3
1

M
ar

ch
20

13
)

F
iv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly
–

H
ou

si
ng

M
ar

ke
t
–

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t

pr
op

or
tio

n
of

ow
ne

r
oc

cu
pi

er
s.

H
ou

si
ng

m
ar

ke
t

is
a

C
en

tr
al

La
nc

as
hi

re
fo

ot
pr

in
tw

ith
P

re
st

on
an

d
C

ho
rle

y.

P
la

nn
in

g
po

lic
y

ta
ke

s
a

po
si

tiv
e

vi
ew

of
ol

de
r
pe
op
le
’s

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

bu
t

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
ar

e
no

t
co

m
in

g
fo

rw
ar

d.
S

ou
th

R
ib

bl
e

ha
pp

y
to

en
co

ur
ag

e
di

sc
us

si
on

s
w

ith
th

e
de

ve
lo

pe
rc

om
m

un
ity

.

H
ou

si
ng

ne
ed

s
su

rv
ey

re
su

lts
re

ce
nt

ly
re

ce
iv

ed
an

d
fin

al
re

po
rt

an
tic

ip
at

ed
N

ov
em

be
r2

01
3.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
S

it
es

H
C

A
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

la
nd

ow
ne

rs
hi

p
(in

cl
ud

e
fu

rt
he

rd
et

ai
ls

)

P
ic

ke
rin

gs
F

ar
m

,s
ou

th
of

K
in

gs
fo

ld
,P

en
w

or
th

am

La
nd

be
tw

ee
n

H
ea

th
er

le
ig

h
&

M
os

s
La

ne
in

F
ar

in
gt

on
M

os
s

M
os

s
S

id
e

T
es

tT
ra

ck
,w

es
t

of
Le

yl
an

d

La
nd

be
tw

ee
n

A
ltc

ar
La

ne
/S

ha
w

br
oo

k
R

oa
d,

Le
yl

an
d

La
nd

of
fB

rin
dl

e
R

oa
d,

B
am

be
rB

rid
ge

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 –
S

ou
th

 R
ib

bl
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

C
C

G
ke

en
to

be
pa

rt
of

di
sc

us
si

on
bu

t
fu

rt
he

r
di

sc
us

si
on

ne
ed

ed
w

ith
re

ga
rd

to
po

te
nt

ia
ls

up
po

rt
by

w
ay

of
la

nd
or

fu
nd

in
g.

H
C

A
ar

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

la
nd

ow
ne

rs
w

hi
ch

co
ul

d
be

br
ou

gh
tf

or
w

ar
d

fo
r

de
ve

lo
pm

en
tf

or
su

ita
bl

e
sc

he
m

es
.

N
ic

k
Ja

ck
so

n
is

th
e

A
re

a
M

an
ag

er
,N

or
th

W
es

t
D

ire
ct

or
at

e
at

th
e

H
C

A
.

B
or

ou
gh

C
ou

nc
il

ow
ne

d
la

nd
at

:

H
as

tin
gs

R
oa

d,
Le

yl
an

d

A
sh

G
ro

ve
,B

am
be

rB
rid

ge

M
ap

le
D

riv
e,

B
am

be
rB

rid
ge

37
1-

37
5

S
ta

tio
n

R
oa

d,
B

am
be

rB
rid

ge

P
ha

se
2

of
th

e
H

ul
m

es
M

ill
si

te
in

Le
yl

an
d,

w
hi

ch
,

al
th

ou
gh

ea
rm

ar
ke

d
fo

r
co

m
m

er
ci

al
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t,
ha

s
be

en
co

ns
id

er
ed

re
ce

nt
ly

fo
ra

ff
or

da
bl

e
ho

us
in

g.

A
sp

in
al

lC
lo

se
,P

en
w

or
th

am

S
ec

ti
o

n
10

6
/C

IL

A
ff

or
da

bl
e

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t–
th

ro
ug

h
on

si
te

de
liv

er
y

or
co

m
m

ut
ed

su
m

.

O
th

er
sp

ec
ia

lis
t

ne
ed

–
P

ol
ic

y
7:
“A
ffo
rd
ab
le

an
d

S
pe

ci
al

N
ee

ds
H
ou
si
ng
”

in
th

e
C

en
tr

al
La

nc
as

hi
re

A
do

pt
ed

C
or

e
S

tr
at

eg
y,

Ju
ly

20
12

is
th

e
re

qu
is

ite
po

lic
y,

w
hi

ch
in

cl
ud

es
sp

ec
ia

l
ne

ed
s

ho
us

in
g

in
cl

ud
in

g
ex

tr
a

ca
re

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

T
he

C
en

tr
al

La
nc

as
hi

re
C

or
e

S
tr

at
eg

y
co

ve
rs

S
ou

th
R

ib
bl

e,
P

re
st

on
an

d
C

ho
rle

y.

C
IL
–

N
ot

ad
vi

se
d

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

N
ew

P
ro

gr
es

s
op

er
at

e
22

sh
el

te
re

d
sc

he
m

es
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
w

ith
H

ou
si

ng
21

pr
ov

id
in

g
ca

re
to

on
e

of
th

e
sc

he
m

es
w

hi
ch

ha
s

ha
d

a
po

si
tiv

e
im

pa
ct

in
m

an
ag

in
g

vo
id

s.
S

he
lte

re
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

ge
ne

ra
lly

w
el

l
oc

cu
pi

ed
,

fit
fo

r
pu

rp
os

e
an

d
w

el
l

m
an

ag
ed

bu
t

so
m

e
la

ck
in

g
in

th
e

co
m

m
un

al
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

to
pr

ov
id

e
a

w
id

er
co

m
m

un
ity

fe
el

an
d

ad
dr

es
s

po
te

nt
ia

li
so

la
tio

n
is

su
es

.

Page 61



60
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

N
o

pr
ov

is
io

n
in

th
e

bo
ro

ug
h

be
tw

ee
n

sh
el

te
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
an

d
re

si
de

nt
ia

lc
ar

e.

20
0

ho
ur

s
of

ca
re

pr
ov

id
ed

at
G

re
en

w
oo

d
C

ou
rt

an
d

17
0

ho
ur

s
of

ca
re

at
B

am
be

r
B

rid
ge

sc
he

m
es

.

R
ef

er
to

C
ho

rle
y

su
m

m
ar

y
fo

rB
uc

ks
ha

w
V

ill
ag

e.

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

LS
V

T
pr

ov
id

er
is

P
ro

gr
es

s
H

ou
si

ng
G

ro
up

.

A
cc

en
tN

or
th

W
es

t,
C

on
to

ur
H

om
es

(S
ym

ph
on

y
H

ou
si

ng
,E

av
es

br
oo

k
(Y

ou
r

P
la

ce
),

G
re

at
P

la
ce

s,
P

la
ce

s
fo

rP
eo

pl
e

K
ey

R
ef

er
en

ce
D

o
cu

m
en

ts

C
en

tr
al

La
nc

as
hi

re
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

P
la

nn
in

g
D

oc
um

en
t

on
A

ffo
rd

ab
le

H
ou

si
ng

(O
ct

ob
er

20
12

)

C
o

u
n

ci
llo

r&
O

ff
ic

er
s

M
et

Ja
ne

M
ag

ui
re
–

H
ou

si
ng

S
er

vi
ce

s
M

an
ag

er

M
ik

e
E

as
th

am
–

H
ou

si
ng

an
d

P
la

nn
in

g

S
ue

W
ith

am
–

N
ew

P
ro

gr
es

s

C
lif

fH
ug

he
s
–

C
ab

in
et

M
em

be
r,

P
la

nn
in

g
&

H
ou

si
ng

H
el

en
H

oc
ke

nh
ul

l–
P

la
nn

in
g

M
an

ag
er

D
en

is
e

Jo
hn

so
n
–

D
ire

ct
or

of
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n

&
H

ea
lth

y
C

om
m

un
iti

es

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 –
S

ou
th

 R
ib

bl
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)

Page 62



61
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

11
0,

68
5

(2
01

1
C

en
su

s)

P
ro

po
rt

io
n

of
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e
–

20
,8

75
(6

5+
)

19
%

G
ro

w
th

in
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
of

3,
95

1
(2

3%
)

be
tw

ee
n

20
01

&
20

11
.

G
en

er
al

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t
pe

r
ye

ar
–

30
2

un
its

pe
r

ye
ar

20
12

-
20

17
(1

39
de

liv
er

ed
la

st
ye

ar
fo

llo
w

in
g

a
nu

m
be

r
of

ye
ar

s
be

lo
w

10
0

th
ro

ug
h

re
ce

ss
io

n.
S

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
m

or
e

dw
el

lin
gs

ex
pe

ct
ed

20
13

/1
4

on
w

ar
ds

.

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

1,
05

5
at

A
pr

il
20

13
of

w
hi

ch
95

0
w

ill
re

al
is

tic
al

ly
be

de
liv

er
ed

.

M
cC

ar
th

y
&

S
to

ne
cu

rr
en

t
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
fo

r
40

un
its

gr
an

te
d

pe
rm

is
si

on
27

A
ug

us
t

20
13

F
iv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly
–

C
an

be
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d

H
ou

si
ng

M
ar

ke
t
–

H
ou

si
ng

N
ee

ds
S

ur
ve

y
of

20
10

id
en

tif
ie

s
an

an
nu

al
sh

or
tfa

ll
of

af
fo

rd
ab

le
un

its
of

20
1

pe
r

an
nu

m
(th

is
as

su
m

es
th

at
hi

st
or

ic
al

sh
or

tfa
ll

in
af

fo
rd

ab
le

ho
us

in
g

pr
ov

is
io

n
w

ou
ld

be
m

ad
e

up
ov

er
a

fiv
e

ye
ar

pe
rio

d;
th

er
ea

fte
r,

an
nu

al
af

fo
rd

ab
le

ho
us

in
g

ne
ed

w
ou

ld
re

du
ce

).
C

ur
re

nt
st

oc
k

of
6,

20
0

co
un

ci
l

dw
el

lin
gs

fo
r

ge
ne

ra
l

ne
ed

s
m

ai
nl

y
in

S
ke

lm
er

sd
al

e
so

sh
or

tfa
lls

of
af

fo
rd

ab
le

ho
m

es
in

th
e

re
st

of
th

e
B

or
ou

gh
.

G
en

er
al

ly
th

e
B

or
ou

gh
is

pr
ed

om
in

an
tly

ru
ra

lw
ith

a
nu

m
be

r
of

po
pu

la
r

se
ttl

em
en

ts
.

A
hi

gh
nu

m
be

r
of

st
ud

en
ts

w
ith

E
dg

e
H

ill
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

.A
ffo

rd
ab

ili
ty

a
ch

al
le

ng
e

ac
ro

ss
m

os
t

of
th

e
B

or
ou

gh
,

es
pe

ci
al

ly
in

ru
ra

l
ar

ea
s.

M
ar

ke
t

m
or

e
de

pr
es

se
d

in
S

ke
lm

er
sd

al
e

bu
t

m
ar

ke
t

fo
r

pu
rc

ha
se

is
w

ea
k

th
er

e.
A

ny
ex

tr
a

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n
in

S
ke

lm
er

sd
al

e
w

ou
ld

th
er

ef
or

e
ne

ed
to

be
sk

ew
ed

to
w

ar
ds

af
fo

rd
ab

le
an

d
ba

la
nc

ed
be

tw
ee

n
re

nt
,s

al
e

an
d

sh
ar

ed
ow

ne
rs

hi
p.

60
0

or
so
H
M
O
’s

w
ith

20
or

so
sc

he
m

es
lic

en
se

d
th

ro
ug

h
a

m
an

da
to

ry
sc

he
m

e.
H

M
O

m
ar

ke
ts

er
vi

ce
s

th
e

ne
ed

s
of

th
e

m
ig

ra
nt

w
or

ke
rs

in
ru

ra
la

re
as

.

O
ft

he
60

0
H

M
O

,4
00

ar
e

st
ud

en
tH

M
O

in
O

rm
sk

irk
.

H
ou

si
ng

m
ar

ke
t

lin
ks

w
ith

Li
ve

rp
oo

l,
S

ef
to

n,
S

ou
th

po
rt

an
d

F
or

m
by

fr
om

a
tr

av
el

to
w

or
k

ar
ea

.V
ia

bi
lit

y
le

ss
of

a
ch

al
le

ng
e

ou
ts

id
e

S
ke

lm
er

sd
al

e .

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 –
W

es
t L

an
ca

sh
ire

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

B
or

ou
gh

C
ou

nc
il

cu
rr

en
tly

pr
ep

ar
in

g
th

ei
r

st
ra

te
gi

c
as

se
t

m
an

ag
em

en
t

pl
an

w
hi

ch
w

ill
ge

ne
ra

te
so

m
e

po
te

nt
ia

l
la

nd
.

N
ot

ex
pe

ct
ed

to
be

m
aj

or
si

te
s

bu
t

so
m

e
us

ef
ul

sm
al

le
ra

nd
in

fil
ls

ite
s.

P
o

te
n

ti
al

S
it

es

S
ke

lm
er

sd
al

e
T

ow
n

C
en

tr
e

-
50

0
un

its

Y
ew

T
re

e
F

ar
m
–

B
ur

sc
ou

gh
-

50
0

un
its

F
irs

w
oo

d
R

oa
d,

La
th

om
/S

ke
lm

er
sd

al
e

-4
00

un
its

W
ha

lle
ys

S
ite

s,
S

ke
lm

er
sd

al
e
–

61
5

un
its

(H
C

A
&

M
ar

ke
t)

G
ro

ve
F

ar
m

,O
rm

sk
irk
–

30
0

un
its

(M
ar

ke
t)

C
he

qu
er

La
ne

,U
p

H
ol

la
nd

–
17

5
un

its
(W

ai
n

H
om

es
)

F
in

e
Ja
ne
’s

F
ar

m
,H

al
sa

ll
–

60
un

its

N
ew

C
ut

La
ne

,H
al

sa
ll
–

15
0

un
its

G
ui

ne
a

H
al

lL
an

e,
B

an
ks
–

11
5

U
ni

ts

T
ar

le
to

n
M

ill
–

70
un

its

F
or

m
er
A
lty
’s

B
ric

kw
or

ks
,H

es
ke

th
B

an
k
–

27
0

un
its

E
as

tQ
ua

rr
y,

A
pp

le
y

B
rid

ge
–

60
un

its

S
ec

ti
o

n
10

6
/C

IL

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t
–

G
en

er
al

ly
:

no
ne

re
qu

ire
d

fo
r

sc
he

m
es

up
to

8
un

its
;

25
%

fo
r

8-
9

un
its

;3
0%

fo
r

10
-1

4
un

its
;3

5%
fo

r
15

un
its

an
d

ab
ov

e.
10

%
in

S
ke

lm
er

sd
al

e
T

ow
n

C
en

tr
e;

20
%

fo
r

sc
he

m
es

of
15

un
its

or
m

or
e

&
30

%
fo

r
gr

ee
nf

ie
ld

si
te

s
in

S
ke

lm
er

sd
al

e.
A

ll
su

bj
ec

t
to

vi
ab

ili
ty

bu
t

w
or

ki
ng

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

.
W

LB
C

H
ou

si
ng

D
iv

is
io

n
w

ou
ld

ty
pi

ca
lly

in
pu

t
on

th
e

ty
pe

of
af

fo
rd

ab
le

bu
t

ge
ne

ra
lly

pr
ef

er
on

-s
ite

pr
ov

is
io

n
ra

th
er

th
an

co
m

m
ut

ed
su

m
s

(L
oc

al
P

la
n

po
lic

y
al

so
se

ek
s

on
si

te
pr

ov
is

io
n)

.
M

ar
ke

t
ho

m
es

to
be

to
lif

et
im

e
ho

m
es

st
an

da
rd

s
an

d
sc

he
m

es
of

15
un

its
an

d
ab

ov
e

w
ill

re
qu

ire
20

%
of

ho
m

es
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
.

(T
hi

s
ca

n
ov

er
la

p
w

ith
th

e
af

fo
rd

ab
le

re
qu

ire
m

en
t

if
de

em
ed

ap
pr

op
ria

te
;

vi
ab

ili
ty

w
ill

al
so

be
ta

ke
n

in
to

ac
co

un
t.)

H
ow

ev
er

,a
na

sc
en

tp
ol

ic
y

w
hi

ch
is

ye
tt

o
be

te
st

ed
.

Page 63



62
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

C
IL
–

fr
om

A
pr

il
20

14
,£

85
/m

2
fo

rr
es

id
en

tia
l(

ex
cl

ud
in

g
S

ke
lm

er
sd

al
e)

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

B
ro

ok
si

de
–

su
cc

es
sf

ul
sc

he
m

e
de

ve
lo

pe
d

by
Y

ou
r

H
ou

si
ng

in
O

rm
sk

irk
.

W
er

e
or

ig
in

al
ly

1,
65

0
sh

el
te

re
d

un
its

bu
tn

ow
ar

ou
nd

1,
00

0
th

ro
ug

h
re

co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

n.

C
ar

ef
ul

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
ne

ed
ed

w
ith

re
ga

rd
to

th
e

ph
ys

ic
al

pr
od

uc
t,

qu
an

tu
m

de
liv

er
ed

an
d

ba
la

nc
e

be
tw

ee
n

C
2

an
d

C
3

co
ns

en
ts

.

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

R
eg

en
da

M
ui

rG
ro

up

LH
T

C
os

m
op

ol
ita

n
/S

an
ct

ua
ry

K
ey

R
ef

er
en

ce
D

o
cu

m
en

ts

W
es

tL
an

ca
sh

ire
Lo

ca
lP

la
n

20
12

-2
02

7
(a

do
pt

ed
O

ct
ob

er
20

13
)

A
n

A
ge

in
g

P
op

ul
at

io
n

in
W

es
tL

an
ca

sh
ire

Ju
ly

20
09

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 –
W

es
t L

an
ca

sh
ire

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il 

(c
on

tin
ue

d)

Page 64



63
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

O
ve

rv
ie

w

P
op

ul
at

io
n

of
B

or
ou

gh
/D

is
tr

ic
t–

10
7,

74
9

P
ro

po
rt

io
n

of
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e
–

26
,6

25
(6

5+
)

25
%

G
ro

w
th

in
ov

er
65

po
pu

la
tio

n
of

3,
20

4
in

20
11

ce
ns

us
an

d
th

e
la

rg
es

t
po

pu
la

tio
n

of
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
in

th
e

C
ou

nt
y

ba
se

d
on

ab
so

lu
te

nu
m

be
rs

.

H
o

u
si

n
g

N
ee

d
&

M
ar

ke
t

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

tp
er

ye
ar
–

20
6

(li
ke

ly
to

gr
ow

to
30

0+
)

C
ur

re
nt

ly
co

ns
en

te
d
–

F
iv

e
ye

ar
su

pp
ly
–

H
ou

si
ng

M
ar

ke
t
–

ow
ne

r
oc

cu
pi

er
s

re
pr

es
en

t
83

%
of

ho
us

in
g

m
ar

ke
t,

7%
so

ci
al

/
af

fo
rd

ab
le

re
nt

an
d

9%
pr

iv
at

e
re

nt
.

C
ur

re
nt

ly
do

w
n

to
la

st
32

bi
dd

er
s

fo
r

B
ig

Lo
tte

ry
fu

nd
in

g
(1

00
au

th
or

iti
es

in
vi

te
d

to
bi

d.
S

tr
on

g
on

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

de
m

en
tia

ca
re

an
d

w
or

ki
ng

w
ith

pa
rtn

er
s

an
d

C
C

G
to

de
liv

er
.

C
ur

re
nt

ly
2,

52
0

in
di

vi
du

al
s

di
ag

no
se

d
w

ith
de

m
en

tia
w

ith
1

in
7

ov
er

65
s

be
in

g
di

ag
no

se
d

in
W

yr
e

co
m

pa
re

d
to

1
in

14
na

tio
na

lly
co

up
le

d
w

ith
hi

gh
es

t
ra

te
s

on
un

di
ag

no
se

d
de

m
en

tia
(W

yr
e

&
F

yl
de

C
C

G
),

cu
rr

en
tly

40
%

bu
t

pl
an

to
im

pr
ov

e
to

55
%

by
20

14
/1

5

G
en

er
al

ly
re

la
tiv

el
y

af
flu

en
t

po
pu

la
tio

n
bu

t
w

ith
so

m
e

de
pr

iv
at

io
n

in
Fl

ee
tw

oo
d

an
d

T
ho

rn
to

n
w

ith
hi

gh
nu

m
be

rs
of

ol
de

rp
eo

pl
e

in
th

e
ru

ra
la

re
as

.

A
fo

cu
s

on
pe

op
le

w
ith

m
ul

tip
le

lo
ng

te
rm

co
nd

iti
on

s
an

d
co

un
ci

l
w

or
ki

ng
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
he

al
th

pa
rt

ne
rs

.

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

,
w

ith
a

qu
al

ity
of

fe
r,

to
en

co
ur

ag
e

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

ou
t

of
fa

m
ily

ho
us

in
g

to
de

di
ca

te
d

ho
us

in
g

fo
ro

ld
er

pe
op

le
w

ith
in

th
e

rig
ht

co
m

m
un

ity
se

tti
ng

s.

D
em

an
d

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe
op
le
’s

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

in
bo

th
ow

ne
r

oc
cu

pi
er

an
d

so
ci

al
ho

us
in

g
se

ct
or

s.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
S

it
es

S
ch

em
e

in
F

le
et

w
oo

d
w

ith
R

eg
en

da
un

su
cc

es
sf

ul
in

se
cu

rin
g

H
C

A
fu

nd
in

g
fo

r
40

un
its

bu
tw

ou
ld

st
ill

lik
e

to
se

e
th

is
de

liv
er

ed
.

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 H
ou

si
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 –
W

yr
e 

C
ou

nc
il

P
u

b
lic

S
ec

to
r

L
an

d

T
ho

rn
to

n
ar

ea
ac

tio
n

pl
an

.

A
sh

de
ll

N
ur

se
rie

s
of

fe
rs

so
m

e
po

te
nt

ia
l&

so
m

e
fo

rm
er

sc
ho

ol
s

si
te

s.

S
ec

ti
o

n
10

6
/C

IL

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t
–

30
%

fo
r

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

ov
er

15
un

its
su

bj
ec

t
to

vi
ab

ili
ty

as
se

ss
m

en
t

O
th

er
sp

ec
ia

lis
tn

ee
d
–

C
IL
–

N
o

de
ta

ils
m

ad
e

av
ai

la
bl

e.
F

ur
th

er
di

sc
us

si
on

at
ne

xt
st

ag
e

w
ith

D
av

id
T

ho
w

E
xi

st
in

g
A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

Lo
w

nu
m

be
rs

of
sh

el
te

re
d

un
its

in
th

e
di

st
ric

t.

La
ke

la
nd

V
ie

w
w

ith
N

ew
P

ro
gr

es
s.

S
om

e
w

ith
LS

V
T

pr
ov

id
er

R
eg

en
da

(A
nd

y
C

ar
be

rr
y)

S
om

e
be

ds
its

th
at

ar
e

no
t

fit
fo

r
pu

rp
os

e
in

th
e

sh
el

te
re

d
st

oc
k

th
at

ne
ed

re
m

od
el

lin
g

A
ct

iv
e

P
ro

vi
d

er
s

R
eg

en
da

N
ew

P
ro

gr
es

s

G
re

at
P

la
ce

s

K
ey

R
ef

er
en

ce
D

o
cu

m
en

ts

F
yl

de
C

oa
st

H
ou

si
ng

S
tr

at
eg

y

F
yl

de
C

oa
st

ch
oi

ce
ba

se
d

le
tti

ng
sy

st
em

co
ul

d
pr

ov
id

e
de

ta
ils

of
w

he
re

de
m

an
d

is
,

hi
gh

tu
rn

ov
er

an
d

w
he

re
su

pp
ly

is
lim

ite
d.

w
w

w
.f

yl
de

an
dw

yr
ec

cg
.n

hs
.u

k
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
P

la
n

20
13

/1
4

Page 65



64
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

N
H

S
E

as
t

L
an

ca
sh

ir
e

C
lin

ic
al

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

G
ro

u
p

A
m

ix
of

he
al

th
pr

ov
is

io
n

an
d

ho
us

in
g

ca
n

w
or

k
ve

ry
w

el
la

nd
de

liv
er

po
si

tiv
e

im
pa

ct
in

te
rm

s
of

de
m

en
tia

ca
re

.
A

W
ha

s
a

pr
ef

er
en

ce
fo

r
a

ho
us

in
g

ba
se

d
m

od
el

fo
r

in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

ca
re

ra
th

er
th

an
a

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

m
od

el
.

E
xt

ra
ca

re
sh

ou
ld

al
so

be
vi

ew
ed

as
a

po
te

nt
ia

lr
ou

te
fo

r
se

lf
fu

nd
er

s
w

ho
m

ay
w

an
t

to
ta

ke
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y

fo
rt

he
ir

ow
n

ca
re

in
a

di
ffe

re
nt

w
ay

.

In
an

y
sc

he
m

e
it

is
im

po
rta

nt
to

ba
la

nc
e

th
e

ca
re

ne
ed

s
w

ith
th

e
ne

ed
to

cr
ea

te
a

co
m

m
un

ity
w

hi
ch

m
ay

no
ta

lw
ay

s
su

gg
es

tt
he

sa
m

e
so

lu
tio

n.

M
od

el
s

w
hi

ch
fa

ci
lit

at
e

re
-a

bl
em

en
th

av
e

ha
d

so
m

e
su

cc
es

s
an

d
co

ul
d

be
ex

pl
or

ed
fu

rt
he

r
so

it
sh
ou
ld
n’
tb

e
as

su
m

ed
th

at
in

di
vi

du
al

s
ca

nn
ot

be
m

ov
ed

fr
om

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

in
to

a
ho

us
in

g
ba

se
d

m
od

el
.

B
ud

ge
ta

ry
si

lo
s

cu
rr

en
tly

cr
ea

te
a

ba
rr

ie
r

bu
t

cl
os

er
w

or
ki

ng
is

ha
vi

ng
su

cc
es

s
bu

t
a

cl
ea

r
ch

al
le

ng
e

is
th

e
la

ck
of

an
em

be
dd

ed
ph

ilo
so

ph
y

ar
ou

nd
ex

tr
a

ca
re

an
d

he
nc

e
it

ne
ed

s
pr

om
ot

io
n,

su
cc

es
s

st
or

ie
s

an
d

a
cl

ea
r

ar
tic

ul
at

io
n

of
th

e
be

ne
fit

s
to

cr
ea

te
a

vi
ab

le
op

tio
n.

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
to

re
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

di
vi

du
al

s
ou

to
f

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

in
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re
an

d
ou

to
fa

cu
te

be
ds

in
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

A
cl

ea
r

be
ne

fit
is

th
at

a
ho

us
in

g
ba

se
d

m
od

el
ca

n
en

ab
le

co
up

le
s

w
ith

di
ffe

re
nt

le
ve

ls
of

ne
ed

to
st

ay
to

ge
th

er
.

H
ow

ev
er

,t
he

ev
id

en
ce

ba
se

is
cu

rr
en

tly
fo

cu
se

d
ar

ou
nd

in
di

vi
du

al
ca

se
st

ud
ie

s
an

d
su

cc
es

se
s

ra
th

er
th

an
a

w
ho

le
sy

st
em

fo
cu

s
or

la
rg

er
sc

al
e

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

su
cc

es
se

s.

La
nc

as
hi

re
is

an
ou

tli
er

on
pr

em
at

ur
e

ag
ei

ng
an

d
pe

op
le

se
em

to
go

in
to

th
e

sy
st

em
ea

rli
er

an
d

in
gr

ea
te

rn
um

be
rs

.

D
iff

er
en

t
gr

ou
ps

ha
ve

di
ffe

re
nt

ne
ed

s.
F

or
ex

am
pl

e
th

e
A

si
an

co
m

m
un

ity
ge

ne
ra

lly
ex

hi
bi

ts
a

gr
ea

te
r

pr
ev

al
en

ce
of

lo
ng

te
rm

s
co

nd
iti

on
s.

T
he

re
fo

re
on

e
si

ze
w
on
’t

fit
al

l
so

th
e

rig
ht

th
in

g
is

ne
ed

ed
in

th
e

rig
ht

pl
ac

e
fo

r
di

ffe
re

nt
gr

ou
ps

to
en

ab
le

in
di

vi
du

al
ne

ed
s

to
be

m
et

.

N
H

S
 C

om
m

is
si

on
er

s

A
gr

ea
te

r
nu

m
be

r
of

ho
us

in
g

ba
se

d
op

tio
ns

ar
e

ne
ed

ed
su

ch
th

at
pe

op
le

w
ill

re
co

gn
is

e
th

e
ch

oi
ce

s
av

ai
la

bl
e

an
d

ov
er

tim
e

th
e

di
ffe

re
nt

m
od

el
s

w
ill

be
co

m
e

re
co

gn
is

ed
an

d
ac

ce
pt

ed
.

M
od

el
s

w
hi

ch
co

-lo
ca

te
he

al
th

ca
re

an
d

so
ci

al
ca

re
st

af
f

co
ul

d
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n,

su
pp

or
ti

m
pr

ov
ed

ou
tc

om
es

an
d

he
lp

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s.

T
he

m
ar

ke
t

at
pr

es
en

t
of

fe
rs

lit
tle

ch
oi

ce
.

T
he

re
a

fe
el

in
g

th
at

sc
en

ar
io

m
ay

ha
ve

be
en

fin
e

fo
r

th
e

cu
rr

en
tg

en
er

at
io

n
bu

tt
he
re
’s

a
se

ns
e

th
at

it
w
on
’t

be
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

to
th

e
co

m
in

g
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

of
ol

de
rp

eo
pl

e
w

ho
ha

ve
a

di
ffe

re
nt

le
ve

lo
fe

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
.

A
se

ns
e

th
at

th
e

id
ea

th
at

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

ca
re

pr
ov

id
es

ge
nu

in
e

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

ne
ed

s
ch

al
le

ng
in

g
an

d
is

th
is

a
ga

p
th

at
ot

he
r

m
od

el
s

co
ul

d
he

lp
to

pr
ov

id
e

ge
nu

in
e

so
ci

al
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
to

re
du

ce
is

ol
at

io
n.

A
no

th
er

po
si

tiv
e

fo
r

ho
us

in
g

ba
se

d
m

od
el

s
is

th
at

th
ey

sh
ou

ld
al

lo
w

in
di

vi
du

al
s

to
ho

ld
on

to
eq

ui
ty

in
th

ei
r

ho
m

es
w

hi
ch

is
no

tc
ur

re
nt

ly
af

fo
rd

ed
in

th
e

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

m
od

el
.

M
od

el
s

w
hi

ch
co

ns
id

er
th

e
5

tie
rs

of
ne

ed
an

d
th

e
ab

ili
ty

to
st

ep
pe

op
le

th
ro

ug
h

th
os

e
5

tie
rs

w
ou

ld
be

w
or

th
w

hi
le

ex
pl

or
in

g
an

d
co

ul
d

de
liv

er
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

sa
vi

ng
s.

A
W

ha
s

an
ex

am
pl

e
w

he
re

£2
M

w
as

sa
ve

d
in

th
e

on
go

in
g

he
al

th
ca

re
pr

ov
is

io
n

fo
r

57
in

di
vi

du
al

s
an

d
en

ab
le

d
11

0
ac

ut
e

be
ds

fo
r

de
m

en
tia

to
be

co
m

e
30

.
T

hi
s

ne
ed

s
al

ig
nm

en
ti

n
th

e
go

al
s

of
al

lp
ar

tn
er

s
to

de
liv

er
ch

an
ge

.

Page 66



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 (

II)
P

ro
vi

de
r

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

S
um

m
ar

y

Page 67



66
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E
 

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
su

m
m

ar
is

es
di

sc
us

si
on

s
he

ld
w

ith
a

nu
m

be
r

of
pr

ov
id

er
s

of
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
an

d
ot

he
r

sp
ec

ia
lis

t
ne

ed
an

d
ex

is
tin

g
ex

tr
a

ca
re

pr
ov

id
er

s
to

es
ta

bl
is

h
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g:

§
O

ve
rv

ie
w

of
th

e
pr

ov
id

er

§
E

xi
st

in
g

pr
ov

is
io

n
in

La
nc

as
hi

re

§
P

ro
vi

de
r

ar
ea

s
of

fo
cu

s
su

ch
as

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t,

ho
us

in
g

m
an

ag
em

en
t,

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n

§
S

tr
at

eg
ic

di
re

ct
io

n

§
P

ro
vi

de
r

ap
pe

tit
e

fo
r

in
ve

st
m

en
t

in
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
an

d
vu

ln
er

ab
le

ad
ul

ts

§
G

eo
gr

ap
hi

c
fo

cu
s

§
O

th
er

pa
rt

ne
ro

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

su
ch

as
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

,f
un

de
rs

,c
ar

e
pr

ov
id

er
s

et
c

§
C

ha
ra

ct
er

is
tic

s
of

su
cc

es
sf

ul
an

d
un

su
cc

es
sf

ul
sc

he
m

es

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

w
er

e
he

ld
w

ith
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g :

§
C

al
ic

o

§
Y

ou
r

H
ou

si
ng

§
N

ew
P

ro
gr

es
s

§
T

og
et

he
rH

ou
si

ng

§
R

eg
en

da

§
A

nc
ho

r
T

ru
st

§
H

ou
si

ng
21

P
ro

vi
de

r 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
S

um
m

ar
ie

s

C
al

ic
o

C
ur

re
nt

ly
gi

vi
ng

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n
to

m
od

el
s

w
he

re
sp

ec
ia

lis
t

de
m

en
tia

ca
re

m
ig

ht
co

-
lo

ca
te

w
ith

ex
tr

a
ca

re
bu

t
ne

ed
to

be
ve

ry
ca

re
fu

l
in

co
ns

id
er

in
g

th
e

im
pa

ct
on

a
co

m
m

un
ity

.
C

al
ic

o
co

ns
id

er
in

g
a

m
od

el
fo

r
12

0
un

its
w

ith
a

ca
pi

ta
l

in
ve

st
m

en
t

of
ci

rc
a

£1
5M

w
hi

ch
re

qu
ire

s
a

su
bs

id
y

of
£2

M
.

R
eq

ui
re

s
a

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

to
he

al
th

&
w

el
lb

ei
ng

fu
nd

to
pr

ov
id

e
a

ba
se

le
ve

lo
fc

ar
e

or
it

do
es

n'
tw

or
k.

C
al

ic
o

w
ou

ld
ge

ne
ra

lly
ta

ke
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

ris
k

if
sc

he
m

e
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s

w
er

e
rig

ht
bu

t
w

ou
ld

al
so

co
ns

id
er

tie
in

s
to

no
m

in
at

io
ns

ag
re

em
en

ts
to

of
fe

r
gr

ea
te

r
fle

xi
bi

lit
y

in
th

e
m

od
el

.

W
ou

ld
ty

pi
ca

lly
ex

pe
ct

oc
cu

pa
nc

y
of

95
%

an
d

ov
er

w
ith

3
m

on
th

s
to

ge
tt

o
50

%
th

en
6

to
9

m
on

th
s

to
re

ac
h

le
ve

lo
cc

up
an

cy

W
ou

ld
co

ns
id

er
m

od
el

s
w

he
re

pu
rc

ha
se

of
ex

is
tin

g
ho

m
es

is
gu

ar
an

te
ed

to
lu

br
ic

at
e

th
e

m
ar

ke
t

an
d

ad
vo

ca
te

al
lo

w
in

g
ad

eq
ua

te
fle

xi
bi

lit
y

in
th

e
te

nu
re

m
od

el
ac

ro
ss

af
fo

rd
ab

le
re

nt
s,

m
ar

ke
tr

en
ts

an
d

sa
le

op
tio

ns
.

Is
su

e
w

ith
ex

em
pt

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

an
d

se
rv

ic
e

ch
ar

ge
s

po
se

s
a

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ris

k
so

de
si

gn
s

sh
ou

ld
co

ns
id

er
m

in
im

is
in

g
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

s
w

he
re

po
ss

ib
le

.

C
al

ic
o

ar
e

in
te

re
st

ed
in

pe
rf

or
m

in
g

th
e

fu
nc

tio
ns

of
la

nd
lo

rd
,

ho
us

in
g

m
an

ag
em

en
t,

ca
re

an
d

su
pp

or
tp

ro
vi

de
ra

nd
w

ill
co

ns
id

er
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t,
ty

pi
ca

lly
th

ro
ug

h
a

JV
co

.

C
ur

re
nt

ly
al

so
pr

ov
id

e
to

le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

y
an

d
w

ill
co

ns
id

er
gr

ow
th

in
pr

ov
is

io
n.

S
uc

ce
ss

of
a

sc
he

m
e

he
av

ily
in

flu
en

ce
d

by
lo

ca
tio

n
ne

ed
in

g
go

od
ac

ce
ss

to
tr

an
sp

or
t,

pu
bl

ic
se

rv
ic

es
,d

es
ira

bl
e

lo
ca

tio
n

et
c.

R
es

id
en

t
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
ar

e
ch

an
gi

ng
an

d
he

nc
e

ne
ed

to
co

ns
id

er
H

A
P

P
I

pr
in

ci
pl

es
,

du
al

as
pe

ct
de

si
gn

et
c.

W
ou

ld
co

ns
id

er
m

od
el

s
w

he
re

C
al

ic
o

ta
ke

on
a

he
ad

te
na

nt
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p
to

a
bu

ild
in

g
ow

ne
r

to
fa

ci
lit

at
e

th
e

ca
pi

ta
l

in
ve

st
m

en
t.

F
or

a
sm

al
l

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n

w
ou

ld
al

so
be

in
te

re
st

ed
in

sh
ar

in
g

ris
k

on
la

rg
er

pr
oj

ec
ts

th
ro

ug
h

su
ita

bl
e

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s.

Page 68



67
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

T
o

g
et

h
er

H
o

u
si

n
g

T
he

T
og

et
he

r
H

ou
si

ng
G

ro
up

(T
H

G
)

cu
rr

en
tly

ha
s

te
n

ex
tr

a
ca

re
sc

he
m

es
in

m
an

ag
em

en
t,

w
ith

th
re

e
ad

di
tio

na
ls

ch
em

es
co

m
in

g
on

lin
e

in
20

4/
15

in
D

er
by

sh
ire

.
D

er
by

sh
ire

C
ou

nt
y

C
ou

nc
il

ap
po

in
te

d
C

he
vi

n
H

ou
si

ng
(p

ar
t

of
th

e
T

H
G

)
fo

llo
w

in
g

a
P

F
I–

ba
se

d
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
pr

oc
es

s
al

be
it

P
F

I
fu

nd
in

g
an

d
ar

e
be

in
g

bu
ilt

w
ith

ou
t

gr
an

t
so

ar
e

ba
se

d
up

on
a

le
ss

tr
ad

iti
on

al
fu

nd
in

g
m

od
el

.
A

fu
rth

er
sc

he
m

e
is

in
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
fo

r
W

ak
ef

ie
ld

C
ou

nc
il

w
hi

ch
in

cl
ud

es
a

de
m

en
tia

w
in

g
an

d
is

ta
rg

et
ed

to
th

os
e

w
ith

hi
gh

ne
ed

s.
T

hi
s

sc
he

m
e

w
ill

co
m

e
in

to
m

an
ag

em
en

ti
n

su
m

m
er

20
15

ut
ili

si
ng

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

fu
nd

in
g

vi
a

th
e

C
ou

nc
il.

T
H
G
’s

fir
st

ex
tr

a
ca

re
sc

he
m

e
w

as
op

en
ed

in
20

01
as

pa
rt

of
a

S
R

B
pr

oj
ec

t.
T

hi
s

w
as

de
ve

lo
pe

d
vi

a
th

e
re

m
od

el
lin

g
of

a
tr

ad
iti

on
al

sh
el

te
re

d
ho

us
in

g
sc

he
m

e
an

d
ex

pe
rie

nc
e

ha
s

sh
ow

n
th

at
th

er
e

ar
e

m
an

y
lim

ita
tio

ns
to

th
e

re
m

od
el

lin
g

ap
pr

oa
ch

an
d

T
H

G
w

ou
ld

no
t

re
pl

ic
at

e
bu

t
w

ou
ld

al
w

ay
s

ad
vo

ca
te

ne
w

bu
ild

.
O

th
er

sc
he

m
es

ha
ve

be
en

de
ve

lo
pe

d
on

th
e

si
te

s
of

pr
ev

io
us

sh
el

te
re

d
ho

us
in

g
bu

to
n

a
de

m
ol

iti
on

/
ne

w
bu

ild
ba

si
s

an
d

su
bj

ec
tt

o
ca

re
fu

la
pp

ra
is

al
of

th
e

lo
ca

tio
n

w
hi

ch
is

ke
y

(r
at

he
r

th
an

be
in

g
dr

iv
en

pu
re

ly
by

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y

of
la

nd
)

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
ls

ch
em

es
ar

e
ty

pi
ca

lly
de

te
rm

in
ed

by
lo

ca
tio

n.
W

ith
qu

al
ity

of
de

si
gn

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

al
so

be
in

g
ke

y.
T

hi
s

in
fo

rm
s

de
si

ra
bi

lit
y

an
d

he
nc

e
sa

le
ab

ili
ty

an
d

le
ta

bi
lit

y
an

d
vi

ab
ili

ty
of

m
ix

ed
te

nu
re

s
an

d
al

so
ha

vi
ng

ba
la

nc
ed

/s
us

ta
in

ab
le

co
m

m
un

iti
es

.
H

ow
ev

er
,

a
sa

le
m

od
el

do
es

no
t

fit
w

el
l

w
ith

hi
gh

er
de

pe
nd

en
cy

re
si

de
nt

s
or

le
ss

de
si

ra
bl

e
lo

ca
tio

ns
.

In
te

rm
s

of
cu

rr
en

t
po

rtf
ol

io
,

re
nt

is
th

e
pr

ed
om

in
an

t
te

nu
re

al
th

ou
gh

fo
ur

sc
he

m
es

ha
ve

so
m

e
sh

ar
ed

ow
ne

rs
hi

p/
le

as
eh

ol
d

fo
r

sa
le

;
le

as
eh

ol
d

fo
rs

al
e

w
ill

al
so

be
of

fe
re

d
in

th
e

D
er

by
sh

ire
sc

he
m

es
.

F
ro

m
a

qu
al

ity
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e
T

H
G

ad
vo

ca
te

s
m

ak
in

g
sc

he
m

es
as

or
di

na
ry

as
po

ss
ib

le
bu

t
to

a
hi

gh
st

an
da

rd
of

qu
al

ity
(a

ch
ie

vi
ng

th
e

ba
la

nc
e

be
tw

ee
n

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y

an
d

ae
st

he
tic

s)
an

d
al

la
sp

ec
ts

of
th

e
de

si
gn

ar
e
“c
us
to
m
er
dr
iv
en
”

ra
th

er
th

an
te

ch
ni

ca
l

le
d

to
ac

hi
ev

e
co

nt
em

po
ra

ry
fin

is
he

s
an

d
av

oi
d

an
in

st
itu

tio
na

lf
ee

l.

Im
pe

ra
tiv

e
th

at
di

sc
us

si
on

s
w

ith
co

m
m

is
si

on
er

s
ar

e
ba

la
nc

ed
an

d
eq

ua
l

fr
om

th
e

ou
ts

et
at

th
e

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g

st
ag

e,
re

co
gn

is
in

g
th

e
ho

us
in

g
pr
ov
id
er
’s

ro
le

an
d

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
an

d
as

th
e

pa
rt

ne
r

m
ak

in
g

th
e

lo
ng

te
rm

in
ve

st
m

en
t.

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n

on
th

e
ne

ed
to

ra
tio

na
lis

e
th

e
of

fe
r

gi
ve

n
pr

es
su

re
s

on
ca

pi
ta

l
an

d
re

ve
nu

e
fu

nd
in

g
an

d
lo

ng
te

rm
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y,

in
cl

ud
in

g
pr

op
er

as
se

ss
m

en
t

of
ke

y
ris

ks
(v

oi
ds

,
W

B
R

,
ex

em
pt

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

et
c)

.
T

he
lin

ks
w

ith
he

al
th

pa
rtn

er
s

st
ill

ne
ed

to
be

st
re

ng
th

en
ed

re
:

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
ro

le
/b

en
ef

its
an

d
to

m
ak

e
be

tte
r

us
e

of
ex

tr
a

ca
re

as
a

va
lu

ab
le

co
m

m
un

ity
-b

as
ed

re
so

ur
ce

ac
ro

ss
th

e
he

al
th

,h
ou

si
ng

an
d

so
ci

al
ca

re
sp

ec
tr

um
.

P
ro

vi
de

r 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
S

um
m

ar
ie

s

In
te

rm
s

of
de

liv
er

y.
T
H
G
’s

pr
ef

er
en

ce
is

to
pr

ov
id

e
bo

th
th

e
ho

us
in

g/
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

m
an

ag
em

en
t

an
d

ho
us

in
g

su
pp

or
tt

o
en

ab
le

pr
es

en
ce

on
si

te
bu

t
no

tp
er

so
na

lc
ar

e
al

be
it

is
ex

pl
or

in
g

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
of

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

w
el

lb
ei

ng
co

re
se

rv
ic

e
.T

H
G

as
se

rt
s

th
at

m
od

el
s

m
us

t
pr

ov
id

e
at

le
as

t
a

co
re

24
/7

ca
re

/w
el

lb
ei

ng
se

rv
ic

e
to

de
liv

er
on

th
e

pr
in

ci
pl

es
of

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

Y
o

u
r

H
o

u
si

n
g

G
ro

u
p

C
ur

re
nt

ly
fo

cu
si

ng
on

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
th

e
m

ar
ke

t
re

nt
bu

si
ne

ss
an

d
re

tir
em

en
t

liv
in

g.
C

ur
re

nt
ly

ha
ve

te
n

ne
w

bu
ild

la
rg

e
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sc
he

m
es

w
ith

a
fu

rt
he

r
si

x
to

be
de

liv
er

ed
in

th
e

ne
xt

fin
an

ci
al

ye
ar

.
S

ee
n

as
a

m
aj

or
gr

ow
th

ar
ea

fo
r

th
e

gr
ou

p
an

d
lo

ok
to

ba
la

nc
e

ris
k

ac
ro

ss
a

po
rtf

ol
io

w
ith

di
ffe

re
nt

fo
rm

s
of

te
nu

re
.W

ou
ld

ty
pi

ca
lly

w
an

t
to

be
fle

xi
bl

e
in

th
e

te
nu

re
of

fe
re

d
in

ea
ch

sc
he

m
e

an
d

w
ou

ld
ty

pi
ca

lly
lo

ok
to

of
fe

rm
ar

ke
ta

nd
af

fo
rd

ab
le

re
nt

s,
sh

ar
ed

ow
ne

rs
hi

p
an

d
m

ar
ke

ts
al

e.

W
or

k
w

ith
a

nu
m

be
r

of
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tp
ar

tn
er

s
bu

t
w

or
ki

ng
cl

os
el

y
w

ith
E

ric
W

rig
ht

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

fo
r

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

an
d

F
M

de
liv

er
y.

W
or

k
w

ith
H

IC
A

to
de

liv
er

ca
re

pa
ck

ag
es

an
d

ot
he

rc
ar

e
pr

ov
id

er
s

el
se

w
he

re
in

cl
os

e
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
.

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
in

bo
th

ru
ra

l,
su

bu
rb

an
an

d
to

w
n

ce
nt

re
lo

ca
tio

ns
.T

he
la

rg
es

t
sc

he
m

e
co

m
pr

is
es

24
3

un
its

an
d

in
cl

ud
es

da
y

ca
re

.
T

yp
ic

al
ly

lo
ok

in
g

to
a

la
rg

er
m

od
el

w
he

re
by

pe
rh

ap
s

1/
3

of
oc

cu
pa

nt
s

on
ly

w
ou

ld
ha

ve
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ca
re

ne
ed

s,
w

ith
th

e
re

st
be

in
g

m
or

e
ac

tiv
e

an
d

su
pp

or
tin

g
a

vi
br

an
tc

om
m

un
ity

.

P
ay

cl
os

e
at

te
nt

io
n

to
lin

ke
d

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

an
d
“p
la
ce
”.

H
av

e
on

e
sc

he
m

e
de

ve
lo

pe
d

in
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

w
ith

th
e

A
lz

he
im

er
's

S
oc

ie
ty

w
ith

11
1

un
its

of
w

hi
ch

35
-4

0
ar

e
on

ca
re

pa
ck

ag
es

an
d

w
he

re
de

m
en

tia
pr

ov
is

io
n

is
a

ke
y

as
pe

ct

A
dv

oc
at

e
a

m
od

el
w

hi
ch

fo
rm

s
st

ro
ng

co
m

m
un

ity
lin

ks
an

d
op

en
s

up
to

co
m

m
un

ity
fo

rc
at

er
in

g
us

es
,g

ym
s

et
c.

T
yp

ic
al

ly
lo

ok
fo

rs
ite

s
of

2-
3

ac
re

s
fo

ra
sc

he
m

e
de

pe
nd

in
g

on
lo

ca
tio

n.

O
pe

ra
te

3
ca

re
ho

m
es

in
ho

us
e

of
ci

rc
a

30
be

ds
ea

ch
an

d
w

ou
ld

co
ns

id
er

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
hi

gh
er

de
pe

nd
en

cy
ca

re
m

od
el

s
al

on
gs

id
e

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

B
ro

ok
si

de
in

O
rm

sk
irk

ha
s

5
st

ep
do

w
n

/
up

un
its

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
by

ca
re

co
m

m
is

si
on

er
s

fo
r

st
ep

do
w

n
fr

om
an

ac
ut

e
ca

re
se

tti
ng

or
st

ep
up

fr
om

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
.

Page 69



68
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

W
or

k
w

ith
ot

he
r

ag
en

ci
es

on
D

em
en

tia
,

LD
an

d
m

en
ta

l
he

al
th

su
ch

as
P

ar
kh

av
en

T
ru

st
,L

eo
na

rd
C

he
sh

ire
et

c.

C
at

er
in

g
is

im
po

rta
nt

bu
t

ne
ed

s
to

be
fle

xi
bl

e
an

d
ca

n
re

qu
ire

su
bs

id
y.

C
om

m
un

al
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

ne
ed

to
be

sp
ec

ifi
c

to
th

e
se

tti
ng

an
d

he
nc

e
on

e
si

ze
do

es
no

t
fit

al
l.

S
ch

em
es

ne
ed

to
tie

in
w

ith
tr

an
sp

or
tn

et
w

or
ks

.

Y
ou

r
H

ou
si

ng
do
n’
t

fo
cu

s
on

th
e

te
rm

“e
xt
ra
ca
re
”

in
an

y
of

th
ei

r
lit

er
at

ur
e

an
d

ty
pi

ca
lly

us
e
“R
et
ire
m
en
tL
iv
in
g”

as
ex

tr
a

ca
re

is
pa

rt
of

th
is

w
id

er
of

fe
r.

R
eg

en
d

a

R
eg

en
da

ow
ns

an
d

m
an

ag
es

91
1

un
its

of
su

pp
or

te
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

ac
ro

ss
di

ffe
re

nt
cl

ie
nt

gr
ou

ps
in

th
e

N
or

th
W

es
t.

P
ro

vi
de

d
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
ith

a
va

rie
ty

of
m

an
ag

in
g

ag
en

ts
/c

ar
e

ag
en

ci
es

/c
ou

nc
ils

pr
ov

id
in

g
th

e
ca

re
.

It
is

th
em

m
aj

or
ity

so
ci

al
ho

us
in

g
pr

ov
id

er
in

W
yr

e
ha

vi
ng

be
en

th
e

LS
V

T
.I

th
as

92
su

pp
or

te
d

ho
us

in
g

be
d

sp
ac

es
in

F
yl

de
,W

yr
e

an
d

B
la

ck
po

ol
.

It
ha

s
a

co
rp

or
at

e
st

ra
te

gi
c

ai
m

to
de

ve
lo

p
its

fir
st

pu
rp

os
e

bu
ilt

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

sc
he

m
e

w
ith

in
th

e
ne

xt
th

re
e

ye
ar

s.

It
ha

s
on

e
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
sc

he
m

e
cu

rr
en

tly
bu

t
no

t
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

de
ve

lo
pe

d
an

d
fo

rm
s

pa
rt

of
a

w
id

er
sh

el
te

re
d

sc
he

m
e

(T
or

en
tu

m
C

ou
rt

,T
ho

rn
to

n,
W

yr
e)

.

Its
m

os
tr

ec
en

tE
xt

ra
C

ar
e

sc
he

m
e

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n

w
as

to
H

C
A

fo
r

£3
.5

m
ca

pi
ta

lf
un

di
ng

to
su

pp
or

t
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
f

72
on

e
an

d
tw

o
be

dr
oo

m
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

in
Fl

ee
tw

oo
d,

W
yr

e
on

th
e

si
te

of
W

an
sb

ec
k

H
ou

se
(t

ot
al

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

co
st

s
=

£7
m

).
P

la
nn

ed
re

nt
fo

r
th

is
w

as
£1

25
/w

ee
k,

pl
us

£2
5/

w
ee

k
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

s.
T

hi
s

di
d

no
t

in
cl

ud
ed

su
pp

or
t

or
ca

re
co

st
s.

W
hi

ls
t

th
er

e
w

as
lo

ca
l

an
d

co
un

ty
st

ra
te

gi
c

su
pp

or
t

fo
r

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

re
ga

rd
in

g
ne

ed
an

d
pl

an
ni

ng
,

th
e

bi
d

to
th

e
H

C
A

fo
r

ca
pi

ta
l

fu
nd

in
g

w
as

un
su

cc
es

sf
ul

.
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e
ca

pi
ta

l
in

ve
st

m
en

t,
ei

th
er

fr
om

th
e

co
un

ci
l

or
fr

om
pr

iv
at

e
pl

ac
em

en
t,

th
er

ef
or

e
ne

ed
s

to
be

so
ug

ht
,

an
d

in
do

in
g

so
it

is
al

so
pr

ud
en

t
to

ex
am

in
e

ris
k

al
lo

ca
tio

n
re

ga
rd

in
g

an
y

in
ve

st
m

en
t,

an
d

to
ap

po
rti

on
ris

k
to

w
he

re
it

ca
n

be
st

be
m

an
ag

ed
/b

or
ne

.

It
su

gg
es

ts
co

ns
id

er
in

g
w

he
th

er
w

id
er

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s

fo
r

A
du

lt
S

oc
ia

l
C

ar
e

ca
n

be
ga

in
ed

in
th

e
de

liv
er

y
of

ca
re

us
in

g
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
sc

he
m

es
(e

.g
.

P
la

nn
ed

sc
he

m
e

in
F

le
et

w
oo

d)
as

a
hu

b
to

pr
ov

id
e

ou
tr

ea
ch

ca
re

se
rv

ic
es

fr
om

.

P
ro

vi
de

r 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
S

um
m

ar
ie

s

It
is

al
so

cu
rr

en
tly

m
on

ito
rin

g
th

e
go

ve
rn

m
en

t
re

vi
ew

of
“E
xe
m
pt
”

st
at

us
w

ith
in

U
ni

ve
rs

al
C

re
di

t
fo

r
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
ho

us
in

g,
to

en
su

re
th

at
re

nt
s

hi
gh

er
th

an
lo

ca
l

ho
us

in
g

al
lo

w
an

ce
le

ve
ls

co
nt

in
ue

to
be

el
ig

ib
le

.

N
ew

P
ro

g
re

ss

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

dr
iv

in
g

m
or

e
fa

m
ily

m
em

be
rs

to
ta

ke
on

bo
ar

d
ca

re
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s
A

nd
co

ul
d

re
pr

es
en

ta
ba

rr
ie

rt
o

de
liv

er
y.

G
re

en
w

oo
d

C
ou

rt
of

fe
rs

co
nf

id
en

ce
in

de
m

an
d

in
Fy

ld
e.

P
ro

gr
es

s
no

w
in

te
re

st
ed

in
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

a
re

nt
al

m
od

el
.B

rin
gi

ng
fo

rw
ar

d
a

sc
he

m
e

of
69

un
its

ov
er

al
lw

ith
so

m
e

bu
ng

al
ow

s.
W

ou
ld

ad
vo

ca
te

a
m

od
el

of
m

ix
ed

te
nu

re
to

m
ee

t
de

m
an

d
ra

th
er

th
an

fix
in

g
te

nu
re

at
in

ce
pt

io
n.

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

fo
r

de
liv

er
y

of
ca

re
w

ith
H

ou
si

ng
21

an
d

C
ar

ew
at

ch
bu

t
w

ou
ld

co
ns

id
er

ta
ki

ng
on

th
e

do
m

ic
ili

ar
y

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n
if

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
W

ou
ld

al
so

lik
e

to
co

ns
id

er
st

ep
do

w
n

pr
ov

is
io

n
w

ith
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

W
ou

ld
co

ns
id

er
de

ve
lo

pm
en

to
f

ne
w

sc
he

m
es

an
d

al
so

po
te

nt
ia

lf
or

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

f
de

m
en

tia
ca

re
al

on
gs

id
e

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

Is
su

e
of

ho
us

in
g

be
ne

fit
ex

em
pt

io
n

is
a

ke
y

ris
k

th
at

ne
ed

s
to

be
m

an
ag

ed
.

P
ro

gr
es

s
cu

rr
en

tly
ha

ve
90

re
si

de
nt

s
ac

ro
ss

th
ei

r
sh

el
te

re
d

ho
us

in
g

po
rt

fo
lio

w
ho

re
ce

iv
e

pe
rs

on
al

ca
re

pa
ck

ag
es

fr
om

su
pp

or
t

ag
en

ci
es

to
ta

lli
ng

10
87

ho
ur

s
pe

r
w

ee
k

an
d

18
2

re
si

de
nt

s
w

ho
re

ce
iv

e
fa

m
ily

or
pr

iv
at

e
ca

re
.

H
o

u
si

n
g

21

H
21

ar
e

th
e

la
rg

es
t

no
t

fo
r

pr
of

it
pr

ov
id

er
in

th
e

U
K

.
M

em
be

rs
of

A
R

C
O
–

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

of
R

et
ire

m
en

tC
om

m
un

ity
O

pe
ra

to
rs

.

T
yp

ic
al

ly
ta

rg
et

re
nt

s
of

£1
50

-1
60

/w
k

ou
ts

id
e

of
Lo

nd
on

fo
r

ex
tr

a
ca

re
sc

he
m

es
.

H
21

de
liv

er
ca

re
th

em
se

lv
es

,t
yp

ic
al

ly
up

to
15

ho
ur

s
pe

r
w

ee
k

fo
r

ea
ch

oc
cu

pa
nt

in
an

ex
tr

a
ca

re
sc

he
m

e.

O
ffe

r
a

ra
ng

e
of

te
nu

re
op

tio
ns

in
cl

ud
in

g
ou

tr
ig

ht
sa

le
,

sh
ar

ed
ow

ne
rs

hi
p

an
d

re
nt

al
m

od
el

s.

H
21

se
e

la
rg

e
po

te
nt

ia
lf

or
gr

ow
th

in
th

e
m

ar
ke

tf
or

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

an
d

be
lie

ve
th

at
th

e
bu

lk
of

th
e

po
te

nt
ia

lm
ar

ke
ti
sn
’t

cu
rr

en
tly

an
yw

he
re

on
th

e
lo

ca
l

au
th

or
ity

or
so

ci
al

ho
us

in
g

sp
ec

tr
um

an
d

he
nc

e
w

ill
co

m
e

fr
om

pr
iv

at
e

sa
le

s
or

m
ar

ke
tr

en
t.

Page 70



69
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

H
21

ty
pi

ca
lly

de
liv

er
un

de
r

a
C

2
pl

an
ni

ng
us

e
cl

as
s

to
av

oi
d

S
10

6
de

m
an

ds
fo

r
af

fo
rd

ab
le

ho
us

in
g.

A
cc

el
er

at
ed

de
liv

er
y

co
ul

d
be

ac
hi

ev
ed

by
ta

ki
ng

aw
ay

an
el

em
en

t
of

de
m

an
d

ris
k

or
al

te
rn

at
iv

el
y

as
H

21
de

liv
er

ca
re

to
o,

a
co

m
m

itm
en

t
to

de
liv

er
in

g
a

m
in

im
um

nu
m

be
ro

fh
ou

rs
ca

re
(s

ay
40

0
ho

ur
s

pe
r

w
ee

k)
.

A
n

ch
o

r
T

ru
st

C
irc

a
1,

00
0

si
te

s
na

tio
na

lly
w

ith
ar

ou
nd

70
0

re
tir

em
en

t
liv

in
g

un
its

.
10

0
ca

re
ho

m
es

w
ith

in
th

e
gr

ou
p,

15
nu

rs
in

g
an

d
so

m
e

du
al

re
gi

st
er

ed
.

27
ex

tr
a

ca
re

sc
he

m
es

na
tio

na
lly

bu
t

ca
re

no
lo

ng
er

de
liv

er
ed

in
ho

us
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
th

e
sa

le
of

th
e

do
m

ic
ili

ar
y

ca
re

bu
si

ne
ss

to
re

fo
cu

s
th

e
bu

si
ne

ss
on

ho
us

in
g

in
ve

st
m

en
t

an
d

ho
us

in
g

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

T
w

o
th

ird
s

of
A

nc
ho

r
st

oc
k

is
cu

rr
en

tly
no

rt
h

of
B

irm
in

gh
am

bu
td

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

ct
iv

ity
fo

cu
ss

ed
in

th
e

S
ou

th
E

as
t

of
E

ng
la

nd
bu

t
w

ou
ld

co
ns

id
er

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

or
ac

qu
is

iti
on

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

in
La

nc
as

hi
re

.

T
he

ir
po

rtf
ol

io
cu

rr
en

tly
ru

ns
at

98
%

oc
cu

pa
nc

y
w

ith
on

ly
30

0
va

ca
nt

un
its

ac
ro

ss
a

po
rtf

ol
io

of
23

,0
00

pr
op

er
tie

s.
R

ec
en

t
dr

iv
er

s
fo

r
in

cr
ea

se
d

oc
cu

pa
nc

y
ap

pe
ar

s
to

ha
ve

be
en

dr
iv

en
by

do
w

ns
iz

in
g

to
re

du
ce

co
st

s.

S
om

e
di

ffi
cu

lt
to

le
ts

ch
em

es
in

B
ur

nl
ey

&
N

el
so

n
bu

tb
et

te
r

m
ar

ke
tf

un
da

m
en

ta
ls

in
R

ib
bl

e
V

al
le

y.

M
od

el
is

cu
rr

en
tly

m
ov

in
g

aw
ay

fr
om

Lo
ca

l
A

ut
ho

rit
y

no
m

in
at

io
ns

ag
re

em
en

ts
an

d
bl

oc
k

co
nt

ra
ct

s
to

ta
rg

et
in

g
pr

iv
at

e
fe

e
pa

ye
rs

.

A
nc

ho
r

ha
ve

ob
se

rv
ed

a
tr

en
d

in
en

tr
an

ts
to

sh
el

te
re

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
co

m
in

g
fo

rw
ar

d
at

a
yo

un
ge

r
ag

e,
po

ss
ib

ly
dr

iv
en

by
ec

on
om

ic
s

an
d

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
as

pe
ct

s
of

sc
he

m
es

is
se

en
as

be
in

g
hi

gh
ly

im
po

rt
an

t.

C
om

pe
tit

or
s

in
ho

us
in

g
ba

se
d

m
od

el
s

ar
e

m
ai

nl
y

H
ou

si
ng

21
,

H
an

ov
er

an
d

P
la

ce
s

fo
rP

eo
pl

e.

In
th

e
ca

re
ho

m
e

m
ar

ke
tH

C
I,

B
ar

ch
es

te
r,

S
un

ris
e,

B
U

P
A

an
d

C
ar

e
U

K
.

P
ro

vi
de

r 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
S

um
m

ar
ie

s

Page 71



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 (

III
)

A
D

ra
ft

S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

n
fo

r
an

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

F
ac

ili
ty

Page 72



71
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

D
ra

ft
O

u
tl

in
e

S
p

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
ou

tli
ne

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n

is
su

gg
es

te
d

as
a

st
ar

tin
g

po
in

t
fo

r
fu

rth
er

di
sc

us
si

on
an

d
fo

rt
he

pu
rp

os
es

of
as

si
st

in
g

in
th

e
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n

of
su

ita
bl

e
si

te
s.

A
m

or
e

de
ta

ile
d

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n

w
ill

ne
ed

to
be

de
ve

lo
pe

d
de

pe
nd

en
tu

po
n

th
e

sp
ec

ifi
c

ne
ed

s
of

th
e

ta
rg

et
oc

cu
pi

er
s,

lo
ca

tio
n

an
d

pa
rti

cu
la

r
si

te
to

en
su

re
th

at
th

e
an

y
sc

he
m

e
is

ap
pr

op
ria

te
to

its
oc

cu
pa

nt
s

an
d

lo
ca

lit
y.

D
es

ig
n

sh
ou

ld
fo

cu
s

on
th

e
ag

ei
ng

po
pu

la
tio

n
bu

tn
ot

to
pr

od
uc

e
pr

od
uc

ts
so

le
ly

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

.“
D
es
ig
n

fo
r

th
e

yo
un

g
an

d
yo

u
ex

cl
ud

e
th

e
ol

d;
de

si
gn

fo
r

th
e

ol
d

an
d

yo
u

in
cl

ud
e

th
e

yo
un

g.
”

Th
e

la
te

B
er

na
rd

Is
aa

cs
,

fo
un

di
ng

di
re

ct
or

of
th

e
B

irm
in

gh
am

C
en

tr
e

fo
r

A
pp

lie
d

G
er

on
to

lo
gy

S
it

e
id

en
ti

fi
ca

tio
n

cr
it

er
ia

:

§
T

he
si

te
sh

ou
ld

be
su

ita
bl

e
to

su
pp

or
t

up
to

20
0

ex
tr

a
ca

re
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

(o
r

su
ita

bl
e

m
ix

of
re

si
de

nt
ia

lf
ac

ili
tie

s)
an

d
a

m
in

im
um

of
60

un
its

.

§
C

ap
ab

le
of

ac
hi

ev
in

g
a

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

pl
an

ni
ng

co
ns

en
t

bu
t
ne
ed
n’
t

al
re

ad
y

ha
ve

co
ns

en
ti

n
pl

ac
e.

§
T

o
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e

a
m

in
im

um
4,

50
0

sq
m

(G
IA

)a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n.

§
N

ew
bu

ild
or

co
nv

er
si

on
ca

n
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
or

a
co

m
bi

na
tio

n
of

ea
ch

on
an

y
si

te
.

§
W

ith
in

½
m

ile
of

lo
ca

la
m

en
iti

es
su

ch
as

sh
op

,G
P

S
ur

ge
ry

,p
ub

s,
ca

fe
s

w
ith

sa
fe

pe
de

st
ria

n
ac

ce
ss

be
tw

ee
n .

§
P

ar
ki

ng
fo

rv
is

ito
rs

§
Lo

ca
tio

n
-

ru
ra

l,
su

bu
rb

an
an

d
to

w
n

ce
nt

re
lo

ca
tio

ns
ca

n
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
.

§
T

en
ur

e
-

fr
ee

ho
ld

or
lo

ng
le

as
eh

ol
d

(m
in

im
um

te
rm

12
5

ye
ar

s)
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

E
xa

m
pl

e 
O

ut
lin

e 
S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n

A
G

en
er

ic
S

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n

C
rit

er
ia

fo
rE

xt
ra

C
ar

e
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n

T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
cr

ite
ria

an
d

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
ha

ve
be

en
ta

ke
n

fr
om

lo
ca

lr
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
fo

r
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
an

d
fr

om
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

:

•
H

ou
si

ng
ou

r
A

ge
in

g
P

op
ul

at
io

n
P

la
n

fo
r

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
2
–

N
ov

em
be

r
20

12
(H

A
P

P
I2

)

•
D

es
ig

n
P

rin
ci

pl
es

F
or

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

-
C

ar
e

S
er

vi
ce

s
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
,

H
ou

si
ng

Le
ar

ni
ng

an
d

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tN

et
w

or
k

F
ac

ts
he

et
no

.6
F

eb
20

08

•
T

he
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
H

ou
si

ng
T

oo
lk

it
–

H
ou

si
ng

Le
ar

ni
ng

&
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
N

et
w

or
k

up
da

te
d

20
08

§
O

ve
ra

ll
p

o
lic

y
co

n
si

d
er

at
io

ns

•
T

he
pr

ov
is

io
n

of
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
sh

ou
ld

be
in

lin
e

w
ith

po
lic

y
an

d
be

st
pr

ac
tic

e:

–
T

o
pr

ov
id

e
a
‘h
om
e

fo
rl
ife
’a

s
fa

ra
s

pr
ac

tic
al

ly
po

ss
ib

le

–
T

o
cr

ea
te

an
en

ab
lin

g
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t.

–
T

o
be

do
m

es
tic

in
st

yl
e.

–
T

o
cr

ea
te

a
bu

ild
in

g
to

be
pr

ou
d

of
.

–
T

o
en

ab
le

st
af

ft
o

ru
n

an
d

m
an

ag
e

th
e

bu
ild

in
g

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
an

d
to

m
ee

tc
ar

e
an

d
su

pp
or

tn
ee

ds
of

re
si

de
nt

s.

–
T

o
al

lo
w

in
di

vi
du

al
s

to
fin

d
pr

iv
ac

y,
co

m
fo

rt
,s

up
po

rt
an

d
co

m
pa

ni
on

sh
ip

.

–
T

o
cr

ea
te

a
re

so
ur

ce
fo

rt
he

lo
ca

lc
om

m
un

ity
.

–
T

o
pr

ov
id

e
gr

ee
n

an
d

in
te

lli
ge

nt
ho

us
in

g.

(S
ou

rc
e:

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

T
oo

lk
it

H
ou

si
ng

LI
N

up
da

te
d

20
08

)

Page 73



72
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

•
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
is

no
tb

as
ed

on
on

e
m

od
el

of
bu

ild
in

g
de

si
gn

•
Li

fe
tim

e
ho

m
es

st
an

da
rd

s-
bu

ild
in

gs
w

ith
a

lif
e

ex
pe

ct
an

cy
of

60
ye

ar
s

•
A

cc
es

si
bl

e
dw

el
lin

gs
–

m
ee

tin
g

al
l

re
le

va
nt

st
an

da
rd

s
in

cl
ud

in
g

w
he

el
ch

ai
r

st
an

da
rd

s,
A

cc
es

si
bl

e
P

ro
pe

rt
y

R
eg

is
te

r

•
P

la
nn

in
g

an
d

de
si

gn
st

an
da

rd
s
–

an
y

co
nv

er
si

on
w

ill
ne

ed
to

m
ee

t
na

tio
na

l,
Lo

nd
on

w
id

e
an

d
lo

ca
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

§
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
o

f
si

te
an

d
su

it
ab

ili
ty

o
f

si
te

•
S

ite
pr

ox
im

ity
to

:

–
S

ho
ps

–
Lo

ca
lt

ra
ns

po
rt

–
C

om
m

un
ity

fa
ci

lit
ie

s/
le

is
ur

e/
pl

ac
es

of
w

or
sh

ip

–
H

ea
lth

fa
ci

lit
ie

s-
do

ct
or

s
su

rg
er

y

•
P

ro
vi

si
on

of
pa

rk
in

g
(f

or
re

si
de

nt
s

bu
tm

ai
nl

y
vi

si
to

rs
)

•
D

es
ig

n
of

si
te

al
lo

w
s

fo
r

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n

of
ve

hi
cl

es
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
re

si
de

nt
s

be
in

g
pi

ck
ed

up
an

d
dr

op
pe

d
of

f
by

am
bu

la
nc

es
an

d
m

in
i

bu
se

s
cl

os
e

to
th

e
en

tr
an

ce
.

P
ro

vi
si

on
of

a
co

ve
re

d
ar

ea
is

de
si

ra
bl

e

•
G

ro
un

ds
th

at
ca

n
be

us
ed

by
re

si
de

nt
s

fo
r

si
tti

ng
,

re
la

xa
tio

n
an

d
ge

nt
le

ex
er

ci
se

th
ro

ug
h

th
e

pr
ov

is
io

n
of

ga
rd

en
s,

se
at

in
g

ar
ea

s,
w

al
kw

ay
s

et
c

•
A

ll
ac

ce
ss

an
d

gr
ad

ie
nt

s
sh

ou
ld

be
su

ita
bl

e
fo

r
ac

ce
ss

by
rid

e-
on

-b
ug

gi
es

an
d

w
he

el
ch

ai
rs

.

E
xa

m
pl

e 
O

ut
lin

e 
S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n

§
R

es
id

en
t’

s
h

o
m

es
/f

la
ts

•
C

on
si

de
r

th
e

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
of

a
m

ix
of

on
e

an
d

tw
o

be
d

fla
ts

.
O

ne
be

dr
oo

m
fla

ts
sh

ou
ld

be
at

le
as

t5
0

sq
.m

.T
w

o
be

dr
oo

m
fla

ts
sh

ou
ld

be
at

le
as

t6
0

sq
.m

.

•
A

ll
fla

ts
to

be
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

fo
r

w
he

el
ch

ai
rs

an
d

m
ob

ili
ty

ai
ds

an
d

m
ee

t
w

he
el

ch
ai

r
st

an
da

rd
s

th
ro

ug
ho

ut

•
T

hr
es

ho
ld

s
-

th
e

he
ig

ht
of

th
e

th
re

sh
ol

ds
in

to
fla

ts
an

d
lo

un
ge

s
m

us
tm

ee
tt

he
ho

us
in

g
st

an
da

rd
s

se
tf

or
di

sa
bl

ed
liv

in
g

bu
ta

ls
o

m
us

te
lim

in
at

e
an

y
po

te
nt

ia
l

fo
rt

rip
ha

za
rd

•
F

la
ts

sh
ou

ld
be

ab
le

to
be

fle
xi

bl
e

in
de

si
gn

in
or

de
r

to
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e

pe
op

le
w

ith
va

ry
in

g
an

d
in

cr
ea

si
ng

le
ve

ls
of

de
pe

nd
en

cy
an

d
ne

ed

•
S

pa
ce

an
d

ac
ce

ss
pr

ov
id

ed
ar

ou
nd

be
d

an
d

w
ith

th
e

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
of

ch
an

gi
ng

th
e

po
si

tio
n

of
th

e
be

d
to

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e
th

e
lif

tin
g

of
re

si
de

nt

•
A

bl
e

to
in

st
al

lh
oi

st
s

•
A

bl
e

to
ad

ap
t

fla
ts

w
ith

as
si

st
iv

e
te

ch
no

lo
gy

,
sm

ar
t

te
ch

no
lo

gy
as
pe
op
le
’s

ne
ed

s
in

cr
ea

se

•
B

at
hr

oo
m

s
th

at
ca

n
be

ea
si

ly
co

nv
er

te
d

fr
om

a
st

ep
-in

ba
th

to
a

le
ve

la
cc

es
s

sh
ow

er
tr

ay
an

d
en

cl
os

ur
e,

or
vi

ce
ve

rs
a,

as
ne

ed
s

ch
an

ge

•
B

at
hr

oo
m

s
an

d
sh

ow
er

ar
ea

s
al

lo
w

fo
r

re
si

de
nt

s
to

be
w

he
el

ed
in

on
sh

ow
er

ch
ai

rs
sa

fe
ly

•
B

at
hr

oo
m

s
ca

n
be

ad
ap

te
d

to
ha

ve
gr

ab
ra

ils
,l

ow
er

ed
si

nk
s

to
m

ee
tn

ee
ds

•
F

la
ts

ad
he

re
to

H
ou

si
ng

C
or
po
ra
tio
n’
s

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

th
at

sc
he

m
es

sh
ou

ld
pr

ov
id

e
th

re
e

ha
bi

ta
bl

e
ro

om
s

•
In

st
al

la
tio

n
of

en
tr

an
ce

sy
st

em
s

to
bu

ild
in

g
an

d
fla

ts

•
K

itc
he

ns
ha

ve
ad

eq
ua

te
an

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
st

or
ag

e
sp

ac
e

Page 74



73
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

§
C

o
m

m
u

n
al

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
an

d
sp

ac
es

•
C

om
m

un
al

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
th

at
al

lo
w

fo
r

a
ra

ng
e

of
ac

tiv
iti

es
an

d
am

en
iti

es
to

im
pr

ov
e
re
si
de
nt
s’

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

an
d

so
ci

ab
ili

ty

•
A

co
m

m
un

al
lo

un
ge

ar
ea

/r
oo

m
w

ith
th

e
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

of
T

V
,

ga
m

es
ro

om
s

or
sm

al
le

rr
oo

m
s

fo
ra

ct
iv

iti
es

•
A

co
m

m
un

al
di

ni
ng

ro
om

•
A

co
m

m
un

al
la

un
dr

y
(o

r
sp

ac
e

in
fla

ts
fo

rw
as

he
r/

dr
ye

r
m

ac
hi

ne
s)

•
A

ll
co

m
m

un
al

ar
ea

s
to

be
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

by
w

he
el

ch
ai

rs
an

d
m

ob
ili

ty
ai

ds

•
P

ar
ki

ng
ro

om
fo

r
in

do
or

sc
oo

te
rs

(b
ug

gy
)

an
d

po
w

er
ed

w
he

el
ch

ai
rs

w
ith

ex
te

rio
ra

cc
es

s
sh

ou
ld

be
pr

ov
id

ed

•
C

le
ar

en
tr

an
ce

po
in

t
fo

r
vi

si
to

rs
an

d
bu

ild
in

g
la

yo
ut

sh
ou

ld
be

cl
ea

r.
A

bl
e

to
di

st
in

gu
is

h
be

tw
ee

n
pr

iv
at

e
an

d
co

m
m

un
al

ar
ea

s

•
A

bi
lit

y
to

of
fe

rs
ho

ps
/h

ai
rd

re
ss

er
s

is
a

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n

•
C

af
e

or
bi

st
ro

w
he

re
ap

pr
op

ria
te

w
hi

ch
is

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
to

th
e

lo
ca

lc
om

m
un

ity

•
In

st
al

la
tio

n
of

ha
nd

ra
ils

et
c

in
co

m
m

un
al

ar
ea

s

§
S

ta
ff

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
io

n

•
S

ta
ff

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

co
ns

is
tin

g
of

:

–
tw

o
sm

al
ls

ep
ar

at
e

of
fic

es

–
a

st
af

f
ba

th
ro

om
bi

g
en

ou
gh

to
ch

an
ge

in
(d

oe
sn

't
ha

ve
to

ha
ve

sh
ow

er
in

g
fa

ci
lit

ie
s)

–
a

st
af

fr
oo

m
th

at
ca

n
be

us
ed

as
a

m
ee

tin
g

ro
om

/lu
nc

h
ro

om

•
S

ho
ul

d
en

su
re

pr
iv

ac
y

fo
r

st
af

fb
ut

al
so

th
e

ab
ili

ty
to

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

ob
se

rv
e

th
e

re
si

de
nt

s.
P

ro
vi

si
on

fo
r

st
af

f
to

sp
ea

k
to

re
si

de
nt

s
in

pr
iv

at
e

fo
r

co
nf

id
en

tia
l

m
at

te
rs

.

E
xa

m
pl

e 
O

ut
lin

e 
S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n

§
O

ve
ra

ll
S

ch
em

e/
b

u
ild

in
g

s

•
A

bl
e

to
ha

ve
in

te
rio

r
de

si
gn

th
at

su
pp

or
ts

pe
op

le
w

ith
m

ob
ili

ty
,v

is
ua

l,
he

ar
in

g
an

d
co

gn
iti

ve
im

pa
irm

en
ts

i.e
.

ea
sy

to
fin

d
w

ay
ab

ou
t

th
e

sc
he

m
e,

go
od

ac
ou

st
ic

s,
us

e
of

co
nt

ra
st

in
g

co
lo

ur
s

an
d

te
xt

ur
es

to
he

lp
pe

op
le

w
ith

de
m

en
tia

,b
re

ak
in

g
up

lo
ng

co
rr

id
or

s,
cr

ea
tin

g
lig

ht
an

d
sp

ac
e,

us
e

of
lig

ht
in

g,
se

at
in

g
ar

ea
s

to
br

ea
k

up
w

al
ki

ng
di

st
an

ce
s

•
C

irc
ul

at
io

n
ar

ou
nd

th
e

bu
ild

in
g(

s)
is

po
ss

ib
le

fo
r

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

,
fr

ai
l

pe
op

le
,

pe
op

le
w

ith
de

m
en

tia

•
W

al
ki

ng
di

st
an

ce
s

i.e
.

co
rr

id
or

s
ca

n
be

m
in

im
is

ed
or

br
ok

en
do

w
n

th
ro

ug
h

de
si

gn

•
A

ll
do

or
s

to
th

e
bu

ild
in

g
w

ith
ea

sy
to

us
e

co
nt

ro
lle

d
en

tr
y

sy
st

em
.

T
he

do
or

op
en

in
g

/
cl

os
in

g
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

sh
ou

ld
be

ab
le

to
be

op
er

at
ed

by
fr

ai
l

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

an
d

w
ith

pe
op

le
w

ith
m

ob
ili

ty
is

su
es

.
A

ll
fir

e
do

or
s

sh
ou

ld
m

ee
t

th
is

re
qu

ire
m

en
t.

F
re

e
sw

in
g

do
or

cl
os

er
s

lin
ke

d
to

fir
e

al
ar

m

•
Li

fts
-t

w
o

lif
ts

fo
rs

ch
em

es
of

m
or

e
th

an
16

un
its

an
d

m
or

e
th

an
tw

o
flo

or
s

•
Li

fts
to

be
co

m
pa

tib
le

w
ith

P
ar

t
M

of
th

e
B

ui
ld

in
gs

re
gu

la
tio

ns
–

la
rg

e
en

ou
gh

to
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e

a
st

re
tc

he
r

•
Li

fts
to

be
lo

ca
te

d
to

m
ax

im
is

e
th

ei
r

vi
si

bi
lit

y
an

d
m

in
im

is
e

di
st

an
ce

fr
om

re
si
de
nt
s’

fla
ts

•
B

ui
ld

in
g(

s)
m

ee
ts

al
lf

ire
re

gu
la

tio
ns

•
C

om
m

er
ci

al
ki

tc
he

n
-

su
ita

bi
lit

y
fo

r
fu

ll
ca

te
rin

g
ki

tc
he

n
or

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

ki
tc

he
n

fo
rh

ea
tin

g
fr

oz
en

m
ea

ls

•
P

ro
vi

si
on

of
re

fu
se

co
lle

ct
io

n
an

d
st

or
ag

e
ar

ea
s

•
B

ui
ld

in
g

de
si

gn
to

be
fle

xi
bl

e
ov

er
tim

e
to

m
ee

t
ch

an
ge

s
in

lo
ca

l
na

tio
na

l
po

lic
ie

s/
pr

io
rit

ie
s

an
d

m
od

el
s

of
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n

•
A

bl
e

to
m

ee
ts

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

re
qu

ire
m

en
t

•
H

ub
an

d
sp

ok
e

-
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
sc

he
m

es
ar

e
a

ve
ry

go
od

re
so

ur
ce

fr
om

w
hi

ch
to

ba
se

ot
he

r
co

m
m

un
ity

/o
ut

re
ac

h
se

rv
ic

es
so

,
al

th
ou

gh
no

t
es

se
nt

ia
l,

an
ex

tr
a

lo
un

ge
/o

ffi
ce

on
si

te
co

ul
d

be
us

ed
as

a
ba

se
fo

ro
th

er
se

rv
ic

es
.

Page 75



74
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

§
M

ee
ti

n
g

th
e

n
ee

d
s

o
f

p
eo

p
le

w
it

h
d

em
en

ti
a

•
T

he
ab

ili
ty

of
th

e
sc

he
m

e
(in

al
la

re
as

re
fe

rr
ed

to
ab

ov
e)

to
m

ee
tt

he
ne

ed
s

of
pe

op
le

w
ith

de
m

en
tia

th
ro

ug
h

its
de

si
gn

,l
ay

ou
t,

in
te

rio
rd

es
ig

n.

–
A

pl
ea

sa
nt

fa
m

ili
ar

do
m

es
tic

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

–
D

om
es

tic
ity

in
sc

al
e

an
d

ch
ar

ac
te

r

–
S

pa
ce

to
be

su
rr

ou
nd

ed
by

pe
rs

on
al

po
ss

es
si

on
s

–
A

si
m

pl
e,

ea
si

ly
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
bl

e
la

yo
ut

–
V

is
ua

la
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y,
ke

y
vi

st
as

,o
pe

n
pl

an
,e

tc

–
V

is
ua

lc
ue

s;
pe

rs
on

al
is

in
g

en
tr

an
ce

s,
us

e
of

co
lo

ur
,a

rt
w

or
k

et
c

–
S

m
al

ls
ca

le
liv

in
g
–

cl
us

te
ra

rr
an

ge
m

en
t

–
A

pl
an

to
fa

ci
lit

at
e

w
an

de
rin

g

–
E

lim
in

at
io

n
of
‘d
ea
d-
en
d’

co
rr

id
or

s

–
S

ec
ur

ity

–
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ga

rd
en

/a
m

en
ity

pr
ov

is
io

n

–
In

te
gr

at
io

n
w

ith
th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

S
ou

rc
e

D
es

ig
n

P
rin

ci
pl

es
F

or
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
-

C
ar

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tP

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
,

H
ou

si
ng

LI
N

F
ac

ts
he

et
no

.6
F

eb
20

08

•
A

nu
m

be
r

of
pu

bl
ic

at
io

ns
gi

ve
fu

rth
er

de
ta

il
on

de
si

gn
fo

r
pe

op
le

w
ith

de
m

en
tia

,
fo

r
ex

am
pl

e:
T

he
de

si
gn

of
ho

us
in

g
fo

r
pe

op
le

w
ith

de
m

en
tia

D
am

ia
n

U
tto

n
Jo

ur
na

lo
fC

ar
e

S
er

vi
ce

M
an

ag
em

en
tV

ol
3

N
o.

4
pg

38
0-

39
0

E
xa

m
pl

e 
O

ut
lin

e 
S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n

Page 76



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 (

IV
)

W
id

er
E

vi
de

nc
e

to
S

up
po

rt
In

ve
st

m
en

ti
n

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

Page 77



76
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

O
th

er
E

vi
d

en
ce

H
o

u
si

n
g

L
IN

–
C

o
ho

u
si

ng
B

ri
ef

in
g

P
ap

er
1,

W
or

k
o

n
th

e
W

ild
S

id
e:

Fo
r

D
ev

el
o

p
er

s
an

d
A

rc
h

it
ec

ts
,O

ct
o

b
er

20
13

.

Id
en

tif
ie

s
in

no
va

tiv
e

w
ay

s
in

w
hi

ch
w

e
m

ig
ht

th
in

k
di

ffe
re

nt
ly

ab
ou

t
w

he
re

ol
de

r
pe

op
le

liv
e

an
d

ho
w

th
ey

m
ig

ht
su

pp
or

te
ac

h
ot

he
r.

Jo
se

ph
R

ow
n

tr
ee

F
ou

nd
at

io
n

–
H

ou
si

ng
R

es
ea

rc
h

P
ap

er
16

6
D

ec
em

b
er

19
95

,
D

if
fi

cu
lt

to
L

et
S

h
el

te
re

d
H

o
u

si
n

g
.

W
hi

ls
t

18
ye

ar
s

ol
d

th
is

pa
pe

r
ra

is
es

so
m

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

w
ith

sh
el

te
re

d
st

oc
k

th
at

ar
e

st
ill

va
lid

to
da

y.
W

hi
ls

t
m

an
y

of
th

e
is

su
es

of
sh

ar
ed

ba
th

ro
om

s
an

d
un

ap
pe

al
in

g
sp

at
ia

ls
ta

nd
ar

ds
ha

ve
be

en
ad

dr
es

se
d

so
m

e
st

ill
ex

is
ta

nd
pr

es
en

to
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
fo

r
re

co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

n
or

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.

H
o

u
si

n
g

L
IN

&
C

IH
–

C
re

at
in

g
H

ou
si

n
g

C
h

oi
ce

s
fo

r
Li

fe
,

T
h

e
R

o
le

o
f

R
et

ir
em

en
t

H
o

u
si

n
g

in
C

re
at

in
g

a
B

et
te

r
O

ff
er

fo
r

O
ld

er
P

eo
p

le
–

Ju
n

e
20

13

Id
en

tif
ie

s
th

e
ne

ed
fo

r
a

gr
ea

te
r

ra
ng

e
an

d
gr

ea
te

r
ch

oi
ce

in
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
fo

r
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
.

W
hi

ls
t

th
is

pa
pe

r
do

es
no

t
co

ns
id

er
ex

tra
ca

re
H

ou
si

ng
or

A
ss

is
te

d
Li

vi
ng

w
he

re
sp

ec
ifi

c
ca

re
ne

ed
s

ar
e

id
en

tif
ie

d,
m

an
y

of
th

e
is

su
es

ra
is

ed
ar

e
eq

ua
lly

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
to

ex
tr

a
ca

re
.

C
ar

e
S

er
vi

ce
s

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
,

H
ou

si
ng

L
IN

w
ith

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

o
f

H
ea

lt
h

–
D

es
ig

n
P

ri
n

ci
p

le
s

fo
r

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

–
F

eb
ru

ar
y

20
08

Id
en

tif
ie

s
su

ita
bl

e
de

si
gn

pr
in

ci
pl

es
fo

re
xt

ra
ca

re
sc

he
m

es
.

H
o

u
si

ng
L

IN
C

as
e

S
tu

d
y

76
-

A
ss

is
te

d
L

iv
in

g
P

la
tf

o
rm

-
T

h
e

Lo
ng

T
er

m
C

ar
e

R
ev

o
lu

tio
n

:
A

st
u

dy
o

f
in

no
va

to
ry

m
od

el
s

to
su

p
po

rt
o

ld
er

pe
op

le
w

it
h

d
is

ab
ili

tie
s

in
th

e
N

et
h

er
la

n
d

s,
S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

13

A
ca

se
st

ud
y

ba
se

d
on

an
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
D

ut
ch

m
od

el
w

he
re

re
lia

nc
e

on
fo

rm
al

ca
re

is
gr

ea
te

r
th

en
in

th
e

U
K

bu
tp

ar
tf

un
de

d
by

a
co

nt
rib

ut
or

y
so

ci
al

in
su

ra
nc

e
sc

he
m

e.

H
o

u
si

n
g

L
IN

C
as

e
S

tu
d

y
73

:
A

h
ea

lt
h

y
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
:

p
re

d
ic

tin
g

fu
tu

re
d

em
an

d
fo

r
ex

tr
a

ca
re

h
o

u
si

n
g

in
C

al
d

er
d

al
e

–
P

en
n

in
e

C
ar

e

Id
en

tif
ie

s
al

te
rn

at
iv

e
m

od
el

s
fo

r
P

en
ni

ne
to

de
ve

lo
p

ex
tra

ca
re

an
d

pr
ov

id
e

ho
us

in
g

m
an

ag
em

en
tw

ith
th

e
lo

ca
la

ut
ho

rit
y

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g

ca
re

fr
om

ot
he

rp
ro

vi
de

rs
.

A
pp

en
di

x 
(iv

) 
–

W
id

er
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

to
 S

up
po

rt
 In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

E
xt

ra
 C

ar
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

L
IN

C
as

e
S

tu
d

y
74

-
In

d
ep

en
d

en
t

L
iv

in
g

w
it

h
C

ar
e:

G
iv

in
g

g
re

at
er

ch
o

ic
e

as
yo

u
lik

e
it

T
he

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

in
W

ar
w

ic
ks

hi
re

co
ns

is
ts

of
64

se
lf-

co
nt

ai
ne

d
on

e
an

d
tw

o
be

dr
oo

m
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

w
ith

a
ra

ng
e

of
co

m
m

un
al

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
It

of
fe

rs
18

ap
ar

tm
en

ts
fo

r
sh

ar
ed

ow
ne

rs
hi

p
an

d
46

fo
rr

en
t,

gi
vi

ng
ol

de
rp

eo
pl

e
a

ch
oi

ce
of

te
nu

re
.

H
ou

si
ng

LI
N

C
as

e
S

tu
dy

R
ep

or
t

-
G

ro
w

in
g

O
ld

er
T

og
et

he
r:

T
he

C
as

e
fo

r
H

ou
si

ng
th

at
is

S
ha

pe
d

an
d

C
on

tr
ol

le
d

by
O

ld
er

P
eo

pl
e

Id
en

tif
ie

s
co

nc
er

ns
ov

er
in

su
ffi

ci
en

t
pl

an
ni

ng
fo

r
an

ag
ei

ng
po

pu
la

tio
n

an
d

id
en

tif
ie

s
6

ca
se

st
ud

ie
s

fo
r

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

an
d

th
e

ne
ed

to
pr

om
ot

e
in

cr
ea

se
d

in
te

re
st

in
th

e
se

ct
or

ac
ro

ss
bo

th
th

e
pu

bl
ic

an
d

pr
iv

at
e

se
ct

or
s.

H
o

u
si

ng
LI

N
C

as
e

S
tu

d
y

75
-

R
o

d
en

C
ou

rt
:

In
te

g
ra

ti
ng

co
m

m
un

it
y,

in
te

g
ra

ti
n

g
ca

re
–

S
ep

te
m

b
er

20
13

A
hi

gh
de

ns
ity

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

f
40

ex
tr

a
ca

re
un

its
by

O
ne

H
ou

si
ng

G
ro

up
in

Lo
nd

on
w

ith
in

a
13

6
un

it
de

ve
lo

pm
en

tf
or

m
ar

ke
th

ou
si

ng
an

d
ge

ne
ra

ln
ee

ds
fa

m
ily

ho
us

in
g.

H
o

u
si

ng
L

IN
C

as
e

S
tu

d
y

77
-

Q
u

al
it

y
d

es
ig

n
at

tr
ac

ts
d

ow
ns

iz
er

s
O

ct
o

b
er

20
13

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

fo
ro

ld
er

pe
op

le
of

17
0

un
its

ac
ro

ss
m

ix
ed

fo
rm

s
of

te
nu

re
.

H
ou

si
ng

LI
N

C
as

e
S

tu
dy

78
-

T
he

B
us

in
es

s
C

as
e

fo
r

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

H
ou

si
ng

in
A

du
lt

S
oc

ia
lC

ar
e:

A
n

E
va

lu
at

io
n

of
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
H

ou
si

ng
sc

he
m

es
in

E
as

tS
us

se
x

P
ro

vi
de

s
an

in
de

pe
nd

en
t

re
vi

ew
of

E
as

t
S
us
se
x’
s

in
ve

st
m

en
t

of
£3

5.
1M

in
an

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

sc
he

m
e

in
ea

ch
di

st
ric

t
of

th
e

C
ou

nt
y.

Im
po

rt
an

tly
ho

ld
s

up
th

e
tw

o
hy

po
th

es
es

:

§
E

xt
ra

ca
re

ho
us

in
g

ac
ts

as
a

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e

m
od

el
,s

up
po

rt
in

g
•

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

an
d

av
oi

di
ng

ad
m

is
si

on
s

in
to

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e;

§
E

xt
ra

ca
re

ho
us

in
g

is
a

m
or

e
co

st
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

m
od

el
of

ca
re

de
liv

er
y

th
an
•

ot
he

r
m

od
el

s,
in

cl
ud

in
g

re
si

de
nt

ia
lc

ar
e

an
d

ca
re

in
th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

.

C
on

cl
ud

es
th

at
63

%
of

th
os

e
su

pp
or

te
d

in
ex

tr
a

ca
re

w
ou

ld
ot

he
rw

is
e

ha
ve

be
en

in
re

si
de

nt
ia

lo
r

nu
rs

in
g

ca
re

.

Page 78



77
C

B
R

E
  |

 L
C

C
 | 

 E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y

E
X

T
R

A
 C

A
R

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
C

A
S

H
IR

E

H
o

u
si

n
g

L
IN

V
ie

w
po

in
t

46
-

A
n

ol
d

er
p

er
so

n
’s

pe
rs

p
ec

ti
ve

o
n

th
e

h
ou

si
ng

la
n

d
sc

ap
e

in
E

n
g

la
n

d

C
on

si
de

rs
th

e
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e
of

th
e

ol
de

r
pe

rs
on

an
d

th
e

ne
ed

to
im

pr
ov

e
th

e
ra

ng
e

an
d

ch
oi

ce
of

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

on
of

fe
r.

H
o

u
si

n
g

L
IN

V
ie

w
p

o
in

t5
0

-
S

h
ar

in
g

H
o

p
e:

E
xt

ra
H

el
p

fo
r

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

E
xp

lo
re

s
sh

ar
ed

ow
ne

rs
hi

p
m

od
el

s
in

ex
tr

a
ca

re

H
o

u
si

n
g

L
IN

V
ie

w
p

o
in

t5
1

-
W

h
at

is
th

e
fu

tu
re

o
f

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

h
o

u
si

n
g

?

E
xp

lo
re

s
th

e
ch

al
le

ng
es

an
d

fu
tu

re
of

th
e

su
pp

or
te

d
ho

us
in

g
m

od
el

in
cl

ud
in

g
ex

tr
a

ca
re

an
d

S
he

lte
re

d
A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n.

H
o

u
si

n
g

L
IN

-
F

un
di

ng
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
H

o
u

si
ng

,
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
B

R
IE

F
.

A
co

m
p

re
he

n
si

ve
re

vi
ew

o
f

th
e

p
ri

n
ci

p
al

w
ay

s
in

w
hi

ch
E

xt
ra

C
ar

e
H

o
u

si
ng

is
fi

n
an

ce
d

.

Jo
se

ph
R

ow
n

tr
ee

F
ou

nd
at

io
n

-
T

el
lin

g
th

e
st

o
ry

o
f

H
ar

tf
ie

ld
s

-
A

n
ew

re
ti

re
m

en
t

vi
lla

g
e

fo
r

th
e

tw
en

ty
-f

ir
st

ce
n

tu
ry

-
A

p
ri

l2
01

0

Jo
u

rn
al

o
f

S
er

vi
ce

S
ci

en
ce

an
d

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

20
11

,
4,

52
3-

53
9

E
va

lu
at

in
g

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

H
ou

si
n

g
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

in
E

n
gl

an
d

:
A

C
o

m
p

ar
at

iv
e

C
o

st
an

d
O

u
tc

o
m

e
A

n
al

ys
is

w
it

h
R

es
id

en
ti

al
C

ar
e

-
T

h
er

es
ia

B
äu

m
ke

r,
A

n
n

N
et

te
n

,
R

o
b

in
D

ar
to

n
,L

is
a

C
al

la
g

h
an

N
at

io
na

lH
ou

si
ng

F
ed

er
at

io
n
–

B
rie

fin
g

-
B

en
ef

its
fo

rp
eo

pl
e

liv
in

g
in

su
pp

or
te

d
an

d

sh
el

te
re

d
ho

us
in

g,
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

13

H
o

u
si

n
g

LI
N

-
M

ay
20

13
-

D
IS

C
U

S
S

IO
N

P
A

P
E

R
,

Im
p

ro
ve

d
P

er
so

n
al

is
at

io
n

in
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

’s
H

o
u

si
n

g
w

it
h

C
ar

e?

H
o

u
si

n
g

O
L

D
E

R
P

E
O

P
LE

ou
r

A
g

ei
ng

P
o

pu
la

tio
n

:
P

la
n

fo
r

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
–

A
ll

P
ar

ty
P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

G
ro

u
p

o
n

H
o

u
si

n
g

an
d

C
ar

e
fo

r
O

ld
er

P
eo

p
le

–
H

A
P

P
I

A
pp

en
di

x 
(iv

) 
–

W
id

er
 E

vi
de

nc
e 

to
 S

up
po

rt
 In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

E
xt

ra
 C

ar
e

JR
F

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ap
er

(J
o

se
p

h
R

o
w

n
tr

ee
F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
)

A
b

et
te

r
lif

e:
A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e

ap
p

ro
ac

h
es

fr
o

m
a

se
rv

ic
e

u
se

r
p

er
sp

ec
ti

ve

F
ra

n
B

ra
n

fi
el

d
an

d
P

et
er

B
er

es
fo

rd
S

h
ap

in
g

O
u

r
L

iv
es

O
ct

o
b

er
20

10

If
ol

de
r

pe
op

le
ar

e
to

be
ab

le
to

m
ak

e
re

al
ch

oi
ce

s
ab

ou
t

w
ha

t
ki

nd
of

su
pp

or
t

an
d

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

th
ey

pr
ef

er
to

liv
e

in
,

th
en

th
ey

w
ill

ne
ed

an
in

iti
al

le
ve

lo
f

ca
pa

ci
ty

-
bu

ild
in

g
or

pe
rs

on
al

em
po

w
er

m
en

tt
o

be
ab

le
to

th
in

k
th

ro
ug

h
w

ha
tm

ig
ht

be
be

st
fo

r
th

em
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
.

H
o

u
si

n
g

L
IN

C
as

e
S

tu
d

y
82

–
B

la
zi

n
g

a
tr

ai
l:

E
xt

ra
C

ar
e

H
o

u
si

ng
in

B
la

nd
fo

rd
F

o
ru

m
,D

o
rs

et
–

F
eb

ru
ar

y
20

14

R
ev

ie
w

s
D

or
se

t
C

ou
nt

y
C
ou
nc
il’
s

ex
tr

a
ca

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
an

d
id

en
tif

ie
s

ev
id

en
ce

fo
r

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

im
pr

ov
ed

ou
tc

om
es

fo
r

re
si

de
nt

s
in

te
rm

s
of

w
el

lb
ei

ng
,s

om
e

ad
di

tio
na

l
co

st
s

fo
r

ad
ul

t
so

ci
al

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n
an

d
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

sa
vi

ng
s

in
te

rm
s

of
he

al
th

ca
re

pr
ov

is
io

n
in

m
ea

su
rin

g
A

&
E

at
te

nd
an

ce
s

an
d

ou
tp

at
ie

nt
s

se
rv

ic
es

.

Page 79



T
01

14
27

3
88

57
F

07
82

7
25

40
18

Em
ai

l.m
ar

k.
lo

ng
le

y@
cb

re
.c

om

Fo
rm

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

re
ga

rd
in

g
th

is
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n
pl

ea
se

co
nt

ac
t:

M
AR

K
LO

NG
LE

Y
Di

re
ct

or

Page 80



COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
  

 
MEMBER DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY 2014/15 

  
26th June 2014 

 
Report of the Democratic Services Manager 

  

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To approve the Member Development Strategy 2014/15. 
 

This report is public  

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That Council Business Committee considers the content of the Member Development 
Strategy for 2014/15 (draft attached) for approval. 
 
1 Introduction 
 
1.1 Council Business Committee is asked to review and agree an updated version of the 

Member Development Strategy on an annual basis.  This is to ensure that member 
development work is focussed on current Corporate Plan objectives and meets the 
needs of members. 

 
1.2 The 2014/15 draft is appended to this report. 
 
2 Details 
 
2.1 The vision, ethos and priorities which will inform this year’s Corporate Plan are 

essential to the Member Development Strategy.      As agreed at Council on 26th 
February 2014, the revised Corporate Plan will maintain a clear emphasis on:  
 
i. clean, green and safe places; 
ii. community leadership;  
iii. health and wellbeing; and 
iv. sustainable economic growth. 

 
2.2 The Corporate Plan is fundamental to the Member Development Strategy, and 

member training events will be programmed to ensure that councillors receive all the 
information they need on each aspect of the Corporate Plan.   It is expected that the 
Corporate Plan 2014-16 will go to full Council for approval on 16th July 2014. 

  
2.3 In a recent assessment for level one of the Member Development Charter, the North 

West Employers Organisation (NWEO) commented that the Member Development 
Strategy successfully reflected the Corporate Plan, and provided a strong focus on 

Agenda Item 7Page 81



community leadership and supporting the council’s Corporate Plan authorities.    This 
is something which member development officers, together with Council Business 
Committee, should seek to build on this year.  

 
2.4 Following their assessment, the NWEO concluded that the city council was compliant 

with the requirements of the Member Development Charter (level one) and 
accordingly awarded a certificate of retention in November 2013.  However, the 
assessors felt that more could be done to incorporate the views of councillors in the 
planning, delivery and evaluation of member development.     As such, a major focus 
of this year’s draft Member Development Strategy is to increase councillors’ 
participation in shaping the member development offer. 
 

2.5 By developing a more member-led approach, largely through Council Business 
Committee, it is hoped that councillors can drive engagement by championing the 
importance of gaining knowledge and improving skills and behaviours.   
 

2.6 With local elections approaching in 2015, the induction programme for new and 
returning councillors is another important element of this year’s Member 
Development Strategy.  Work will begin in the new year on the induction, and it will 
be important to consult Council Business Committee on the planning and 
management of events.    

 
3 Conclusion 
 
3.1 The revised Member Development Strategy contributes to corporate priorities, and 

focusses on increasing member engagement to improve councillors’ knowledge and 
skills. 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
None arising from this report. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
The members’ training budget for 2014/15 is £4,100 and it expected that any training and 
development costs will be contained within this budget. 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
There are no legal implications arising directly from this report 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Deputy Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
None 

Contact Officer: Mr P Baines 
Telephone:  01524 582074 
E-mail: PBaines@lancaster.gov.uk 

 

Page 82



 

 fr 

 
 
 

Lancaster City Council 
Member Development Strategy 

2014/15 
 

Page 83



 

Introduction from the Chairman 
 
Lancaster City Council retained level one of the North West Member Development 
Charter in 2013, and now I want to build on that success to establish member 
development as a truly member-led service for the benefit of all councillors. 
 
To achieve this, we will need support from across the political groups, and for members 
of Council Business Committee to challenge and shape member development, and 
promote engagement within their groups. 
 
In addressing the priorities in this strategy, I am confident that we can make genuine 
improvements to all aspects of member development, and also contribute to the aims of 
the Corporate Plan. 

The Corporate Plan sets out the council’s priorities and informs much of the member 
development work which takes place throughout the year.  Alongside community 
leadership, this year’s plan will maintain the council’s focus on: 

• sustainable economic growth; 
• health and wellbeing; and 
• clean, green and safe places. 

 
Over the course of the year, we will ensure that members can receive training on all 
aspects of the Corporate Plan, and will work hard to engage more councillors with the 
planning and evaluation of member development.   

 

 

 
Councillor Janet Hall 
Chairman, Council Business Committee                      
 
 
 

Page 84



 

 Objectives 
 
This year’s strategy has five objectives: 
 
 
 

1. Corporate Priorities 
 
 
2. Member Development Charter 

 
 
 

3. IT Support  
 

 
 
4. Training Opportunities 
 
 
 
5. Induction 2015 
 

 

Page 85



 

1. Corporate Priorities         
    
In February 2014, Council approved the vision, ethos and priorities that will inform the 
Corporate Plan from 2014 – 2016.     The four key priorities remain as: 
 

• clean, green and safe places;  
• health and wellbeing; 
• community leadership; and 
• sustainable economic growth. 

 
Moreover, Council agreed to adopt an ‘ensuring council’ ethos, which means that the 
organisation will: 
 

(i) recognise the responsibility of local authorities to be active  stewards of 
their communities; 

 
(ii) highlight the democratic legitimacy of local authorities, placing politics and 

public value before reliance on competitive markets; 
 

(iii) endorse collaboration with citizens and stakeholders, rather than 
competition and contractual relations; 

 
(iv) acknowledge the responsibilities of local government for advancing social 

justice through its strategic mobilisation of public employment and civic 
entrepreneurship. 

 
This ethos will inform member training opportunities over the life of the Corporate Plan, 
as will the emphasis on community leadership.     Whilst a proposed Community 
Leadership Conference could not go ahead in summer 2014 owing to a lack of numbers, 
Democratic Services officers will ensure that community leadership training opportunities 
are available to all councilors throughout 2014/15. 
 
Whilst the Corporate Plan sets out the council’s four priorities, it also needs to ensure it 
has the resources to deliver them, which is an increasing challenge.   The member 
development programme will reflect the need to provide value for money, both in terms 
of the way it is delivered, and by keeping members engaged with the council’s financial 
position. 

2. Member Development Charter 

The council successfully retained the Member Development Charter in 2013, with 
assessors from the North West Employers Organisation (NWEO) reporting that 
councillors had been very positive about the difference which member development had 
made to them. 
 
However, the assessors also felt that more input from councillors was needed to make 
member development a truly ‘member-led’ process.   As such, the NWEO made a 
number of recommendations about how to increase councillors’ involvement in 
evaluating and planning member development events, and these were put to Council 
Business Committee in January 2014.   

Page 86



 

 
Subsequently, the political groups were sent a copy of the NWEO’s recommendations 
for improvement and invited to comment on how they would like to take a more active 
role in shaping member development.   
 
Over the course of the municipal year, a major priority of member development work will 
be to improve councillors’ engagement, both in terms of shaping the programme and 
increasing attendance at events.   
 
3. IT Support 
 
Reliable access to email, agendas and the council’s network is crucial to councillors’ 
work, and officers continue to work on improvements to the system. 
 
The ICT department has recently upgraded the operating system of the council’s 
computers from Windows XP to Windows 8.1, and will be transferring councillors’ 
laptops to the same system over the course of the year, subject to the security aspects 
for arrangements gaining the necessary external accreditation. Once the transfer has 
been completed, councillors should find it much easier to connect to the council’s 
network, and enjoy greater reliability once connected. 
 
However, councillors are continuing to report a number of frustrations with current IT 
provision, and until the upgrade to Windows 8.1 can take place, these are liable to 
continue.   As such, an IT steering group comprised of councillors, ICT and Democratic 
Services staff will continue to meet.    The purpose of the steering group is to discuss 
current IT problems and issues facing councillors, work out a way to address them, and 
to agree a programme of future IT provision for elected members. 
 
Improvements to councillors’ IT facilities remains a priority issue, and  Democratic 
Services will work with officers from ICT to provide all the training necessary so that 
councillors can make the most of the new software and equipment once installed. 
 
4. Training Opportunities 
 
Democratic Services run a rolling training programme which combines: 
 

- monthly member briefings; 
- internal committee and skill-specific training; 
- joint training with other councils; and. 
- support for champions. 

 
Member Briefings are held once a month, and provide a detailed insight into various 
aspects of the council’s work and also community projects.   Hosted by senior officers 
and often involving site visits, member briefings are held over the course of the 
municipal year.  
 
Whilst attendance has remained on the low side during this term, Democratic Services 
are working to increase participation.   A questionnaire will be issued to all councillors in 
summer 2014 to establish the most popular subjects for training, and the times and days 
on which councillors would like events to be held.    Whilst these questions are covered 

Page 87



 

in Personal Development Plan interviews, the questionnaire was designed as a refresh 
for the final year of the current term.  
The results of the questionnaire will be used to guide the member training programme 
until May 2015, and will help to inform reports to Council Business Committee. 
 
In addition to internal events, Democratic Services will continue to advertise external 
events from the North West Employers Organisation and other providers to councillors, 
arranging transport where required to make it easy for members to access training 
opportunities.  Democratic Services will also continue to work with neighbouring local 
authorities to arrange joint training sessions. This has proved to be a successful way of 
providing networking opportunities for councillors whilst sharing the costs of training with 
other authorities.    
 
Over recent years, Democratic Services has provided officer support for member 
champions, and that will continue over the course of this year.   There are currently 
member champions for children and younger people, older people, and veterans. 
 
A Democratic Support officer supports the champions with briefings on subjects relevant 
to their field, by attending meetings, and providing general support to their work as a 
champion.     
 
5. Induction 2015 
 
With elections to the city council approaching in May 2015, a major priority for member 
development this year will be to prepare a high quality induction programme for new and 
returning councillors.  The council has established a successful format for inductions 
over recent years, with 91% of respondents to a survey in 2011 reporting that they ‘feel 
much more informed about my role as a councillor having undergone the induction’, and 
next year’s programme will build on that model. 
 
The induction includes a freshers’ fair-style event held shortly after the election, which 
gives councillors the chance to meet senior officers in an informal setting, and hear 
presentations on their role and how the council operates.   This is followed by a 
comprehensive programme of training on all facets of the council’s work. The training 
includes mandatory sessions on the code of conduct, equality issues, and committee 
functions, together with skills specific training and overviews of council services. 
 
Council Business Committee will be given the chance to shape the induction process, 
and will consider a report during the planning stages at which members’ input will be 
welcomed.  
 
Officer Support 
 
Democratic Services offer day-to-day support, and are responsible for co-
ordinating member development work at the council.  In the first instance, please 
use these contact details: 
 
Peter Baines, Senior Democratic Support Officer 
Tel: (01524) 582074, Email: pbaines@lancaster.gov.uk 

Page 88



 

 

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
  

 
Special Council Meeting 2014 

26 June 2014 
 

Report of Chief Officer (Governance) 
  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To agree the format and arrangements for the special Council meeting on  24 September 
2014 
 

This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
(1) That members discuss the format and content for the special Council meeting 

to enable officers to arrange the event. 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 

At the meeting on 16 January 2014, this Committee resolved: 
 
“That Special Council meetings be maintained on a biennial basis, with the topic   for 
the September 2014 meeting being to provide information for perspective candidates 
for the 2015 City Council elections.” 
 

The Committee envisaged that this would be similar to the “Would you like to be a 
Councillor” Special Council meeting held in October 2010 and the programme for that 
event is appended for Members’ consideration. 

 

2.0 The Event: Timing, speakers, publicity 
 

It is recommended that the event take place in the evening so that individuals who 
work during the daytime are not excluded from attending. Democratic Services would 
ask the Group Leaders if they would be willing to speak for 5 or 10 minutes at the 
meeting about their work as a Councillor, perhaps covering why they first became 
interested in standing for election and giving a flavour of the Ward and Committee 
work that they have been involved in. It would be useful if a couple Councillors who 
were fairly new to the Council would agree to speak too, to give their perspective. 

The venue would be Morecambe Town Hall in the Council Chamber. This was the 
venue last time and was useful to allow those interested in standing to see the format 
of the room for full council meetings. 

Agenda Item 8Page 89



The Chief Executive, Democratic Services Manager and Elections Manager would 
deliver short presentations and be available to respond to questions, as they did in 
2010.  

Refreshments were offered in 2010, to allow prospective candidates to meet and 
chat and to provide something to eat for those who had come straight from work. 
This is something that could be offered again with the costs being met by existing 
Democratic Services budgets.  

In 2010, Political Groups were asked to publicise this event through their own group 
channels to any prospective candidates. Democratic Services would again liaise with 
communications officers to discuss how best to publicise the event to the general 
public. The Council put out a press release in 2010 which was picked up by local 
papers and generated some interest. 

3.0 Content 
 

The content of the meeting would cover:- 
 

• Being a Councillor – what will be expected of you. 

• Structure of the Council and decision making.  

• Support that is available to Councillors from the Council (IT equipment, training, 
Democratic Support service, role of officers, etc.) 

• Talks from Councillors to give their insights into the role of an Elected Member on 
Lancaster City Council.  

• Informal participative session in several small groups round the tables - a mix of 
councillors and prospective candidates to ask questions and discuss. Democratic 
Services staff could pre-draft some questions to start these sessions and/or 
facilitate each table.  

• Election procedures and the timescales for the May election. 

Written information will be available for prospective candidates to take away with 
them. 

  
4.0 Conclusion  
 

This report is in line with the Committee’s responsibility to agree the agenda and 
make arrangements for the annual special Council meeting, as set out in Part 3, 
Section 11 of the Council’s Constitution. The Committee is invited to comment and 
contribute to the planning at this stage and confirm the arrangements to enable 
officers to organise the event. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 90



 
 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 
 
None 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
There are no legal implications arising from this report. 
  

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
All financial expenditure will be contained within existing budgets. It is estimated 
refreshments for the event will be approximately £100 if sandwiches are provided. 
 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
  
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 

Contact Officer: Debbie Chambers 
Telephone:  01524 582057 
E-mail: dchambers@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  

 

Page 91



Programme from 2010 Event 
 
 
 
Teas and coffees will be available from 5.45pm 
 
• Welcome  
 
• Making a Difference by being a Councillor – Mark Cullinan, Chief Executive 
 
• Introduction  to the Council and the Governance Service – Sarah Taylor, Head of 

Governance  
 
• Democratic Services and Member Development – Debbie Chambers, Democratic 

Services Manager 
 
• Sandwiches and networking opportunity 
 
• Councillors Experiences : 
 

Paul Woodruff (Free Independent Group)  
Jon Barry (Green Group) 
Janie Kirkman (Liberal Democrat Group) 
Susan Bray (Conservative Group) 
Janice Hanson (Labour Group) 
David Kerr (Independent Group) 
 
Will speak about their roles and experiences being a District Councillor 

 
• Election Procedures – Daphne Snelson, Elections Manager 
 
• Special Council meeting  resolution 
 
• “You’ve just been Elected – now what?” DVD 
 
• Close 

 
 

Appendix A 

Page 92



COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE           
 
 

Appointment to the Lancashire  
Police and Crime Panel 

26 June 2014 
 

Report of the Chief Officer (Governance) 
 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To appoint one Labour councillor to the Lancashire Police and Crime Panel for 2014/15. 
 

This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That one Labour member of Lancaster City Council be appointed to the Lancashire 
Police and Crime Panel for 2014/15.  
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 A Police and Crime Panel (PCP) for Lancaster was established as a formal Joint 

Committee of the 15 local authorities for the Lancashire Police force area in 2012. 
The arrangements, procedural rules and terms of reference of the Panel, put forward 
by the County Council as Panel co-ordinators, were agreed by Lancaster City 
Council on 14 May 2012.  

 
1.2 PCPs were established in accordance with the Police Reform and Social 

Responsibility Act 2011. The legislation provides that a ‘balanced appointment 
objective’ must be met, as far as is reasonably practicable. This means that the 
members of the Panel, when taken together, should represent the political make up 
and represent all parts of the relevant local authorities for the police area.  

 
2 Background 
 
2.1 In 2013/14 the City Council was allocated one Labour and one Conservative place on 

the Panel to effect political balance. Councillor David Smith and Councillor Malcolm 
Thomas were appointed by Council.    When the appointment for 2014/15 went to 
Council on 12th May 2014 however, the political balance for the year was not yet 
known, and it was resolved to delegate the appointment to this meeting of Council 
Business Committee. 

 
2.2 Further to the local government elections in May 2014, the political balance has been 

recalculated, and Lancaster City Council has been asked to nominate one Labour 
member. 

 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 93



3. Conclusion  
 
3.1 It is recommended that Council Business Committee appoints one Labour member of 

Lancaster City Council to the Lancashire Police and Crime Panel, which will hold its 
first meeting of the year on 7 July 2014.  

 
 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, 
Sustainability and Rural Proofing) 
None. 
 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
There are no legal implications arising directly from this report. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no financial implications for the authority. The administration costs of the panel 
are paid by the Home Office to Blackburn-with-Darwen Council as the host authority and 
reimbursement for travel expenses can be claimed from Blackburn-with-Darwen. 
 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Human Resources; Information Services; Property; Open Spaces: None. 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comment. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Deputy Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comment. 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
None. 

Contact Officer: Debbie Chambers 
Telephone:  01524 582057 
E-mail: dchambers@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:  

 

Page 94


	Agenda
	6 Consultation: Extra Care and Specialist Housing Strategy for Lancashire
	Extra Care Strategy 2014

	7 Member Development Strategy 2014/15
	MDS 2014

	8 Special Council Meeting 2014
	9 Appointment to the Lancashire Police and Crime Panel

